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The Public UtiHties Commission of Ohio 
Docketing Division 
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180 East Broad Street ^ f f D > 6~/) . c ^ 3 
Columbus, OH 43215-3793 

Dear Sirs, 

Enclosed is the EnergyUSA-TPC Renewal Application. Our most recent renewal 
certificate expires after October 13, 2011, As required, our application includes one 
original and 10 copies of the entire package. 

I believe that these items fulfill the requirements established by the Commission. Ifyou 
have any questions or require further information, please contact me at (219) 647-5283 or 
Bob Barsic at (219) 647-5280. Thank you very much for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

MeUssa Aton 
Director, EnergyUSA 
233 E. 84'̂  Drive, Suite 102 
Merrillville, IN 46410 

Part< Tower} 233 East 84th Drive, Suite 102 > Memllville, (N 46410 

SUPPLY) SERVICE} SATISFACTION > ^ ^^^'^^^ • 1193 > F 219.647.5297 
www.EnergyUSA.com 

http://www.EnergyUSA.com
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The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

RENEWAL CERTIFICATION FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

CoMPExiTivE RETAIL NATURAL GAS SUPPUERS 

I. Where to File: Applications should be sent to; Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
(PUCO or Commission), Docketing Division, 
Columbus Ohio 43215-3793. 

13'" Floor, 180 East Broad Street, 

II. What to File: Applicant must submit one original notarized appiication signed by a 
principal officer and ten copies, including all exhibits, affidavits, and other attachments. 
All attachments, affidavits, and exhibits should be clearly identified. For example^ 
Exitibit A~25 sltould be marked "Exitibit A-15 - Corporate Structure." All pages should 
be numbered and attached in a sequential order. 

The renewal avplication must be docketed in the 
WpifMani's orisinal GA-CRS case number. Therefore, applicant should enter that 
number on the renewal application form wheii#|jng;pr|e)ie^ a|)plicati,Qjn< s .< >.ĵ  

III. When to File: Pursuant to Rule 4901:1-27-09 of the Ohio Administrative Code, 
renewal applications shall be filed between 30 and 120 days from the prior certificate's 
expiration date. 

IV. Renewal AppUcation Form: The renewal application form is available on the PUCO 
Web site, www.puco.Ohio.sov or directly from the Commission located at: Public UtiHties 
Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 13 
Ohio 43215-3793. 

Floor, 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, 

v. Confidentiality: If any of an applicant's answers require the applicant to disclose what 
the appUcant believes to be privileged or confidential information not otherwise available 
to the public, the applicant should designate at each point in the application that the 
answer requires the applicant to disclose privileged and confidential information. 
AppUcant must still provide that privileged and confidential information (separately filed 
and appropriately marked). Applicant must fully support any request to maintain the 
confidentiality of the infonnation it believes to be confidential or proprietary in a motion 
for protective order, filed pursuant to Rule 4901; 1-1-24 of the Ohio Administrative Code. 

VI. Commission Process for Certification Renewal: An application for renewal shall 
be made on forms approved and supplied by the Commission. The applicant shall 
complete the appropriate renewal form in its entirety and supply all required attachments, 
affidavits, and evidence of capability specified by the form at the time an application is 
filed. The Commission renewal process begins when the Commission's Docketing 
Division receives and time/date stamps the appiication. An incomplete application may be 
suspended or rejected. An application that has been suspended as incomplete will cause 
delay in renewal. 

180 East Broad Street • Columbus, OH 43215-3793 • (6U) 466^3016 • www.PUCO.ohio.gov 
The Public UfilitiesCommisKiQn ofOhi<jisan Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 
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The Commission may approve, suspend, or deny an application within 30 days. If the 
Commission does not act within 30 days, the renewal application is deemed automatically 
approved on the 3V^ day after the official filing date. If the Commission suspends the 
renewal application, the Commission shall notify the applicant of the reasons for such 
suspension and may direct the applicant to furnish additional information. The 
Commission shall act to approve or deny a suspended application within 90 days of the 
date that the renewal application was suspended. Upon Commission approval, the 
applicant shall receive notification of approval and a numbered, renewed certificate that 
specifies the service(s) for which the applicant is certified and the dates for which the 
certificate is valid. Unless otherwise warranted, the renewed certification designation will 
remain consistent with the previously granted certification. For example, a certified 
marketer will renew as a certified marketer. 

Unless otherwise specified by the Commission, the competitive retail natural gas service 
(CRNGS) supplier's renewed certificate is valid for an additional period of two years, 
beginning and ending on the dates specified on the certificate. The applicant may renew its 
certificate in accordance with Rule 4901:1-27-09 of the Ohio Administrative Code. 

CRNGS suppliers, which include marketers, shall infonn the Commission of any material 
change to the information supplied in a renewal application within thirty (30) days of such 
material change in accordance with Rule 4901:1-27-10 of the Ohio Administrative Code. 

VIL Contractual Arrangements for Capability Standards: If the applicant is relying 
upon contractual arrangements with a third-party, to meet any of the certification 
requirements, the applicant must provide with its application all of the following: 

• The legal name of any contracted entity; 

• A statement that a valid contract exists between the applicant and the third-party; 

• A detailed summary of the contract(s), including all services provided thereunder; and 

• The documentation and evidence to demonstrate the contracting entity's capability to 
meet the requirements as if the contracting entity was the applicant. 

VIII. Govern ing L a w : The certification/renewal of CRNGS suppliers is govemed by 
Chapters 4901:1-27 and 4901:1-29 of the Ohio Administrative Code, and Section 4929.20 
of the Ohio Revised Code. 
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Number 
ORIGrNAL CRS 

Case Number 
- GA-CRS 

RENEWAL CERTIFICATION APPLICATION 

COMPETITIVE RETAIL NATURAL GAS SUPPLIERS 

Please type or print all required infomiation. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and title (Example: Exhibit 
A-I6-- Company ffistor)'). All attachments should bear the legal name of the Apphcant. Applicants should tile completed 
applications and all related correspondence with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 13''' Floor, 
180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so that you may directly input information onto the form. You may also download the form by 
saving it to your local disk. 

A-1 Applicant intends to renew its certificate as: (check all that apply) 

Q Retail Natural Gas Aggregator D Retail Natural Gas Broker IZl Retail Natural Gas Marketer 

A-2 Applicant information: 

EnergyUSA-TPC 
Legal Name 

233 E. 84th Drive Suite 102 Merrilivilie, IN 46410 
Address 

Telephone No. 800-531-1193 

Current PUCO Certificate No. 05-105(3) Effective Dates 

Web site Address www.energyusa.com 

October 13, 2009 through October 13, 2011 

A-3 AppUcant information under which applicant will do business in Ohio: 

Name EnergyUSA-TPC 

Address 233 E. S4th Drive Suite 102 Merrilivilie, IN 46410 

Web site Address www.energyusa.com TelephoneNo. 800-531-1193 

A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North America; 

EnergyUSA-TPC, EnergyUSA 

A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency mat te r s : 

Name Melissa Aton Title Director, EnergyUSA 

Business Address 233 E. 84th Drive, Suite 102 Merrilivilie, IN 46410 

Telephone No. 219-647-5283 Fax No. 219-^47-5297 Email Address niaton@nisource.com 

(CRNGS Supplier Renewal) Page 1 of 7 
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A-6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints: 

Name Melissa Aton Title Director, EnergyUSA 

Business address 233 E. 84th Drive, Suite 102 Merrilivilie, IN 46410 

TelephoneNo. 219-647-5283 ^^^^^^ 219-647-5297 Email Address '^aton@n isource.com 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

Customer service address 233 E. 84th Drive Suite 102 Merrilivilie, IN 46410 

Toil-Free Telephone No. 800-531-1193 ^^^^^ 219-647-5297 Email Address maton@nisource.CQm 

A-8 Provide "Proof of an Ohio Office and Employee," in accordance with Section 4929.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code, by listing name, Ohio office address, telephone number, and Web site address of the 
designated Ohio Employee 

Name Connie^Slocum j i t ie Local Production Manager 

Business address 1244 Sea Shell Drive Westervilfe, OH 43082 

TelephoneNo. 614-776-1383 p^^ ̂ ^ 614-890-4896 ^^^^ ^^dress cslocum@nisource.com;. 

A-9 Applicant 's federal employer identification number 35-2116555 

A-10 Applicant 's form of ownership: (Checlc one) 

L j Sole Proprietorship EH Partnership 

LH Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) d l Limited Liability Company (LLC) 

0 Corporation L j Other 

A-11 (Check all that apply) Identify each natural gas company service area in which the applicant is 
currently providing service or intends to provide service, including identification of each customer 
class that the applicant is currently serving or intends to serve, for example: residential, small 
commercial, and/or large commercial/industrial (mercantile) customers. (A mercantile customer, as defined 
in Section 4929.01 (L)(l) of the Ohio Revised Code, means a customer that consumes, other than for residential use, more 
than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within the state or consumes natural gas, other than for 
residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or outside of this state. In accordance with 
Section 4929.0 ](L)(2) of the Ohio Revised Code, "Mercantile customer" excludes a not-for-profit customer that consumes, 
other than for residenhal use, more than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within this state or 
consumes natural gas, other than for residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or 
outside this state that has filed the necessary declaration with the Public Utilities Commission.) 

(CRNGS Supplier Renewal - Version 1.07) Page 2 of 7 
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I nlniiilii.i r.jv iiroiiiii Ueoirli'ntiiil | / Small C 

Dominion East Ohio Residential / J Small Commercial 

Diikc 1 ne^Si Olim Ui'hnhnh.d / 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Resi 

,»]nnu>ui.i 

limiruill 

Residential / 1 Small Commercial / 

•I uiLi'( lunnurLiil Iniiu^tilil 

Large Commercial / Indusnial 

1 It ̂ i.' L ninuii 11 idl InUusti l> I 

Large Commercial / rndustrial 

A-12 If applicant or an affiliated interest previously participated in any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
Programs, for each service area and customer class, provide approximate start date(s) and/or end 
date(s) that the applicant began delivering and/or ended services. 

0 Columbia Gas of Ohi 110 

r j lRtsMhnt ia l 

/ Industrial 

llfe'̂ iiiniii!) Diilfol Senicii 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 

•| JijieCoinnu'iu.il 5 ^ ^ ^ 5 ^ ^ ^ ^ ® | ^ f t | •"'" '-V 

Beginning Date of Service October 2000 

| / | Dominion East Ohio 

mm 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 

Beginning Date ol Service October 2004 

/ 

0 Industrial 

0 Duke Energy Ohio 

1 ĵReMdi'nii.il BLSiiiniiii; Djii iir^iTvn( 

Small Commercial Beginning D.iu "1 Si n n i 

f AfH CoiiinuMci.il i ^ ^ ^ H g halt, ut Seni^i ^.^..l)^'' _i'i/i 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service October 2001 

I nd lUli-

E:nd Date 

2 : 1 h 

End Date 12/31/2010 

lindlMte 

liuil Mill 

lliulD.iie 

End Date 

b ^ Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

l^idintial >t̂  jitmmnni'Ditt ol^ii^ui l^uU^Jli 

Small Commercial Beginning Date ofService End Date 

/ I iigL ( (iiiinniii ll Itegiiinin*' I).iU' nl SCIMC .̂ T^LIU I ' ) . I llir' D ii 

/ Industrial Beginning Date of Service February 2005 End Date 

A-I3 If not current ly par t ic ipat ing in any of Ohio's four Natura l Gas Choice P r o g r a m s , provide the 
approximate s tar t date tha t the appHcant proposes to begin delivering services: 

(CRNGS Supplier Renewal - Version 1.07) Page 3 of 7 



I lllll If. ini Jfiri-ndeil'Suirt'Diitp. 

Dominion East Ohio Intended Start Date 
I 

Diiki' I neig% Ohin | InundLd si.ui O.iu 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Intended Start Date 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWIIVG AS SEPARATE ATTACHMEIVTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

A-14 Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers. Directors & Partners." provide the names, tides, addresses and 
telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, or other similar officials. 

A-15 Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure." provide a description of the applicant's corporate structure, 
including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of all affiHate and subsidiary companies that 
supply retail or wholesale natural gas or electricity to customers in North America. 

A-16 Exhibit A-I6 "Companv History." provide a concise description of the applicant's company history 
and principal business interests. 

A-17 Exhibit A~17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, provide the articles of incorporation 
filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is incorporated and any amendments 
thereto, only if the contents of the originally filed documents changed since ihe initial application. 

A-18 Exhibit A-18 "Secretary of State," provide evidence that the applicant is still currently registered with 
the Ohio Secretary of the State. 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation." provide a current list of all jurisdictions in which the 
applicant or any affdiated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the application, certified, 
licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail natural gas service, or retail/wholesale 
electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans," provide a current description of the applicant's experience and 
plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing statements, and 
responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with Commission rules adopted pursuant 
to Section 4929.22 of the Revised Code and contained in Chapter 4901:1-29 of the Ohio Administrative 
Code. 

B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience," provide a concise and current summary of the applicant's 
experience in providing the service(s) for which it is seeking renewed certification (e.g., number and 
types of customers served, utility service areas, volume of gas supplied, etc.). 

B-4 Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigation^." provide a description of all existing, 
pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, regulatory 
investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the applicant's financial or operational 

(CRNGS Supplier Renewal - Version 1.07) Page 4 of 7 



status or ability to provide the services for which it is seeking renewed certification since applicant last 
filed for certification, 

B-5 Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations." disclose whether the applicant, 
affiliate, predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of the applicant has been convicted or held 
liable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws since applicant last filed for 
certification. 

0 No n V e s 

If Yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection 
Violations." detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-6 Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial. Curtailment. Suspension, or Revocation." disclose 
whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, license, or application 
to provide retail natural gas or retail/wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended, or revoked, 
or whether the applicant or predecessor has been tenninated from any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
programs, or been in default for failure to deliver natural gas since applicant last filed for certification. 

0 No ClYes 

If Yes, provide a separate attachment, labeled as Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial. 
Curtailment. Suspension, or Revocation." detailing such actionfs) and providing all relevant documents. 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

C-1 Exhibit C-1 "Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to Shareholders. If 
applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide similar information, labeled as 
Exhibit C"l, or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 

C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If applicant does 
not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the applicant does not have such 
filings, then the apphcant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 whether the applicant is not required to file with 
the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements." provide copies of the applicant's two most recent years of 
audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement). If audited 
fmancial statements are not available, provide officer-certified financial statements. If the applicant has 
not been in business long enough to satisfy this requirement, it shall file audited or officer-certified 
fmancial statements covering the life of the business. 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements." provide copies of the applicant's current financial 
arrangements to conduct competitive retail natinal gas service (CRNGS) as a business activity (e.g., 
guarantees, bank commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.) 

C-5 Exhibit C-5 "Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted financial statements 
(balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the applicant's CRNGS operation, along 
with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, email address, and telephone number of the preparer. 

(CRNGS Supplier Renewal - Version 1.07) Page 5 of 7 



C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating," provide a statement disclosing the applicant's ciurent credit rating as 
reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet Information 
Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a similar organizafion. In 
instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a 
parent or affiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer 
of the applicant's parent or affiliate organizafion that guarantees the obligations of the applicant. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report," provide a copy of the applicant's current credit report from Experion, 
Dun and Bradstreet, or a similar organization. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcy Information." provide a list and description of any reorganizafions, 
protecfion from creditors, or any other form of bankruptcy filings made by the apphcant, a parent or 
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant or any officer of the applicant in the 
current year or since applicant last filed for certification. 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information," provide a statement describing any dissolution or merger or 
acquisition of the applicant since applicant last filed for certification. 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

D-1 Exhibit D-1 "Operations." provide a current written description of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business. Please include whether the applicant's operations will include the contracting of 
natural gas purchases for retail sales, the nomination and scheduhng of retail natural gas for delivery, 
and the provision of retail ancillar>' services, as well as other services used to supply natural gas to the 
natural gas company city gate for retail customers. 

D-2 Exhibit D-2 "Operations Expertise." given the operational nature of the applicant's business, provide 
evidence of the applicant's current experience and technical expertise in performing such operations. 

D-3 Exhibit D-3 "Key Technical Personnel." provide the names, titles, email addresses, telephone 
numbers, and background of key persormel involved in the operational aspects of the applicant's current 
business. 

Applicant Signature and Title ^ . ( ^ ^ ^ fi^^ / } f/t=C W ^ , 0 n e , - ^ j y U S A 

Sworn and subscribed before me this ^ ( ^ ' ^ d a y of /^CcOtcftJ" Month ^ £ ? (1 Year 

Signature ofwficial administering oath Print Name and TiUe ' 

My commission expires on i [ ru(yv^ 1 ̂  oLO j ^ j / _ CHERYLA.MILLEN 
Notary Public. Siate of Indlono 

Lak;e County 
My Commission Expires 

March 09, 2012 

(CRNGS Supplier Renewal - Version 1.07) Page 6 of 7 



Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers, Directors & Partners" 

EnergyUSA-TPC is a wholly owned subsidiary of NiSource, Inc. We have no separate 
officers, directors or partners. The company is managed by the following NiSource 
employees: 

Melissa Aton 
Director, EnergyUSA 
EnergyUSA-TPC 
233 East 84̂ '̂  Drive Suite 102 
Merrillville, IN 46410 
(219)647-5283 

Robert Barsic 
Manager, EnergyUSA 
233 East 84*̂  Drive Suite 102 
Merrillville, IN 46410 
(219)647-5283 

Exhibit Page 1 EnergyUSA-TPC 
233 East 84"" Drive Suite 102 

Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure" 

HiIBHiMRH 
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Exhibit Page 2 EnergyUSA-TPC 
ith 

233 East 84 "̂ Drive Suite 102 
Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibit A-16 "Company His to ry" 

EnergyUSA-TPC is the unregulated natural gas marketing subsidiary of NiSource, Inc. 
(NI). EnergyUSA-TPC's industrial and commercial gas supply activities are 
headquartered in Merrillville, Indiana. As a full service energy management and 
marketing company, EnergyUSA-TPC's focus is on providing competitively priced 
energy and energy management services to meet the exact needs of our customers. 

Our experience serving commercial and industrial customers' energy needs extends back 
to 1984 with offices in northern Indiana - as NESI Energy Marketing fi-om 1995 to 1999 
and NETCO fi*om 1984 to 1995. We are the oldest continually operating gas marketing 
company in the country having recentiy celebrated our 25th anniversary in the business. 

Exhibit Page 3 EnergyUSA-TPC 
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Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibi t A-17 "Articles of Incorpora t ion and Bylaws" 

EnergyUSA-TPC, as a subsidiary of NiSource, Inc. is subject to the Articles of 
Incorporation and Bylaws of NiSource, The Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws for 
NiSource are on file with United States Security and Exchange Commission. These 
documents are unchanged since the original filing in September, 2005. If a copy of these 
documents is required, please let us know. 

Exhibit Page 4 EnergyUSA-TPC 
233 East 84'̂  Drive Suite 102 

Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibit A-18 "Secretary of State" 

EnergyUSA-TPC is registered with the State of Ohio Secretary of State office. Our 
status is "Active" and our Registration Number is 1501856. The company is also 
registered with the Ohio Department of Taxation. Our Account Number is 99042251 

STATE OF OHIO 
CERTIFICATE 

Ohio Secretary of State, J. Kenneth BlackweU 

isaisss 

It i5 hereby certified that the Secretary of State of Ohio has custody of the business records for 

ENERGYUSA-TPC CORP. 

md, that said busmess records show the filing and recording of: 

Docmnent(s) 
FOREIGN LICENSE/F0R-PR03ETT 

Dcx:umejatNo(s): 
200432703010 

Anthorizatbn to transact business in Ohio is hereby given, until surrender, expiration or 
cancellatioii of this license. 

United States of America 
State of Ohio 

0£&cc of the ScDietaiy of Sate 

Witness my band and the seal of the 
Secretary of State at Colmnbas, Ohio 
this 15th day of Novanber, A.D. 
2004. 

Ohio Secretary of State 

Exhibit Page 5 EnergyUSA-TPC 
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C h a r t e r / R e g i s t r a t i o n N u m b e r 

Business Name 

ENERGYUSA-TPC CORP. 

Charter/ 
Registration 
Number 

1501856 

Type 

For^gn Corporation 

Total Row Count in Report - 1 

Original 
FIJing £>ate 

Nov 15 2004 

Status 

Active 

Expiration 
Date 

Location 

Caunty 
State 

Indiana 

Agent 
Contact In fo 

Click for Dotal 
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Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation' 

EnergyUSA-TPC is currently licensed and actively marketing natural gas in the 
following jurisdictions: 

State of Indiana 
State of Illinois 
State of Michigan 
State of Ohio 
State of Permsylvania 
State of Kentucky 

Exhibit Page 7 EnergyUSA-TPC 
233 East 84'̂  Drive Suite 102 

Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibit B-2 "Experience & P l a n s " 

EnergyUSA-TPC maintains a well seasoned staff adept at providing superior customer 
service. The company has been in the natural gas marketing business for 25 years and 
values customers above all else. Currently, we offer several types of billing plans for 
mercantile customers. The standard offer is LDC billing separate from the EnergyUSA-
TPC commodity billing. These customers also have the option of selecting a single bill 
from EnergyUSA-TPC that includes both commodity and LDC fees. In this situation, 
EnergyUSA-TPC then forwards payment to the LDC for all local delivery charges. 

Customer inquiries and complaints will be handled by our customer service team 
comprised of the Director and Manager of EnergyUSA, Sales Support, and Accounting 
personnel. All calls are fiiimeled through our 800-531-1193 support hotline number. 
Electronic mail responses will automatically enter an internal distribution list for quick 
response. 

We believe in providing service and value to our customers that rivals the best that can be 
received anywhere else in the industry. We make the gas business enjoyable by taking 
care of customers' needs in a friendly and professional manner. We fully involve the 
customer in pricing opportunities, purchasing and delivery activity at the level the 
customer desires. 

EnergyUSA-TPC is very proud of its long list of satisfied customers; In early 2010 
NiSource made the decision to wind down EnergyUSA. We are no longer taking on any 
new customers but are serving our current customers througli their respective contract 
end dates. 

Exhibit Page 8 EnergyUSA-TPC 
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Exhibi t B-3 " S u m m a r y of Exper ience" 

EnergyUSA-TPC currently supplied in excess of 1,000 mercantile customers in six states 
with over 75,000,000 dekatherms annually. In addition, we provide wholesale nattiral 
gas supply and account management for several Choice marketers currently active in 
Indiana, Illinois, Michigan and Ohio. Types of customers served include everything from 
heavy manufacturing facilities to universities to hospitals to commercial. In the 
education market, we have served over 3,000 primary and secondary accounts in Indiana, 
Michigan, Pennsylvania, Illinois, Kentucky and Ohio. 

Exhibit Page 9 EnergyUSA-TPC 
233 East 84"' Drive Suite 102 

Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibi t B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations" 

There are no pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of 
authority, regulatory investigations or other matters that could adversely impact 
EnergyUSA-TPC's financial or operational ability to provide natural gas to targeted 
customers. 

Exhibit Page 10 EnergyUSA-TPC 
233 East 84"̂  Drive Suite 102 

Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations" 

EnergyUSA-TPC, any officers or any employees have never been convicted or held 
liable for fraud or violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws - not in the last 
five years, not ever. 

Exhibit Page 11 EnergyUSA-TPC 
233 East 84 '̂ Drive Suite 102 

Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibit B-6 "Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension, or 
Revocation" 

EnergyUSA-TPC has never been denied or had any certification curtailed, suspended or 
revoked by any legal governing authority. 

Exhibit Page 12 EnergyUSA-TPC 
233 East 84 '̂' Drive Suite 102 

Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibit C ' l "Annual R e p o r t s " 

Attached are copies of the 2009 and 2010 NiSource Amiual Reports. EnergyUSA-TPC, 
as a part of NiSource, does not publish annual or financial reports separately. 

Exhibit Page 13 EnergyUSA-TPC 
233 East 84*̂ ' Drive Suite 102 

Merrillville, IN 46410 



Exhibit C-1 Annual Reports 

BUILDING 

C O N F I D E N C E 
F I N A N C I A L S T R E N G T H 

A B A L A N C E D B U S I N E S S P L A T F O R M 
A R E C O R D OF C O N S I S T E N T E X E C U T I O N 

INVESTMENT-DRIVEN GROWTH 

MISiKtrce' 



ON THE COVERS 
This year's annua! report was produced using three separate covers highlighting 
NiSoiJfce's core business segments - each building growth across our balanced, 
regulated portfolio of companies. You leceivecl one of these cover photos: 

N i S o u r c e G a s D i s t r i b u t i o n 

Welders forge another (ink as part of Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania's Pipeline to the 
Future infrastructure enhancement project. Coupling comprehensivG long-term infra­
structure Investments with thouglitful customer programs and creative regulatory 
approaches, our Gas Distribution unit - one of the nation's largest - has established a 
best-in-class platform for sustainable earnings growth. 

N i S o u r c e G a s T r a n s m i s s i o n & S t o r a g e 

Members of our Houston team support customers across NiSource's IS.QOO-mile net­
work of interstate natural gas pipelines and market-area storage fields. Our system 
extends from the Gulf Coast lo the Northeast, and has a strong strategic footprint in 
the growing Marcellus Shale produclion region of Appalachia - offering an extensive 
array of attractive investment opportunities, 

H l e c t r i c G e n e r a t i o n , T r a n s m i s s i o n & D i s t r i b u t i o n 

Maintenance crews such as this one helped drive dramatic improvments in reliability 
across our northern Indiana electric system. That system serves 450,000 customers, 
with nearly 3,000 circuit miles and total generating capability of 3,322 megawatts, 
Including the SSSO-million, 535-megawatt natural gas-fired Sugar Creek facility recently 
added to our generating fleet. 
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L E T T E R F R O M T H E P R E S I D E N T A N D C E O 

D E A R F E L L O W 

S T O C K H O L D E R S : 

I would venture to say that many of this year's 
shareholder letters will include commentary 
and retrospectives on the "Great Recession" 
and the near-crippling dislocations that 
occurred in the financial markets during 2009. 
Although NiSource's portfolio of regulated 
natural gas and electric companies is less 
vulnerable to such pressures than many 
businesses, by no means are we immune to 
these challenges. In fact, they required our 
team to be in all-out execution mode 
throughout the year. 

BUILDING From 
weathering the 
effects of a 
turbulent economic 
environment (especially in our 
northern Indiana markets), to 
maintaining access to highly 
stressed capital markets, to 
executing a visible and 
demanding core business 
agenda, I am pleased to report 
that the NiSource team was 
up to the challenge. 

Our underlying business 
performance remained strong, 
our liquidity position improved 
significantly, and we produced tangihie results 
from our balanced strategy to build shareholder 
value and deliver long-term, sustainable 
earnings growth. 
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STOCK PRICE PERFORMANCE 
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Here are just a few of your company's notable 
2009 accomplishments: 

• We significantly improved our shareholder 
return and enhanced NiSource's core financial 
strength. Your company's stock finished the 
year up 40 percent and total shareholder 
return for 2009 approached 50 percent. Our 
market capitalization increased $L2 billion, 
and we outperformed our peers - and the 
market as a whole - by a significant margin. 

• We successfully executed on an aggressive 
liquidity plan and refinanced more than 
$2 billion in debt. That enabled us to fully 
address our financing requirements through 
2011 and materially enhance our credit profile. 

• We met or exceeded our core financial 
targets, and for the third straight year 
delivered net operating earnings (non-GAAP) 
in line with our earnings outlook. 

• Our year-over-year cash flows from operating 
activities increased by more than $1 billion, 
and our short-term borrowings at year-end 
2009 were more than $1 billion lower than at 
the beginning of the year. 

• And through it all, we maintained our focus on 
serving our customers in a safe, reliable and 
cost-effective manner, delivering on our core 
business commitments, and continuing to 
successfully execute a transparent and 
aggressive business plan. 
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F I N A N C I A L S T R E N G T H 

As these results attest, NiSource not only 
weathered the storm during 2009, we emerged 
as a stronger, more robust company - with the 
confidence, capability and unwavering 
commitment to build shareholder value and 
long-term, sustainable earnings growth. 

BUILDING A TRACK 
R E C O R D OF S O L I D 
P E R F O R M A N C E 

NiSource's ability to deliver on its core business 
commitments in the midst of a deep and 
prolonged economic recession underscores the 
resilience of our core regulated businesses and 
is a testament to our team's capability and 
discipline in executing on our growth strategy. 

As I noted in last year's annual report, we 
entered 2009 facing several significant earnings 
challenges. Those headwinds came from three 
primary sources - increased pension expense, 
reduced electric demand in our northern 
Indiana markets resulting from the economic 
recession, and increased interest expense. 
We anticipated each of these challenges, and 
took aggressive steps throughout the year to 
mitigate their impacts and deliver on our 
financial commitments, resulting in 2009 net 
operating earnings (non-GAAP) solidly in line 
with our guidance for the year. 

Achieving these results required the focused, 
collective efforts of employees across 
our businesses. 
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C O M M I T M E N T 

A few examples: 

• At NiSource Gas Distribution, net revenues 
increased by about $70 million during 2009 -
primarily attributable to the team's extensive 
array of regulatory initiatives, 

• In our Gas Transmission & Storage operations, 
the team delivered in excess of $55 million in 
increased net revenues resulting from growth 
projects, short term transportation and storage 
services, and mineral rights leasing. 

• At Electric Operations, and across our 
businesses, we took aggressive steps to 
manage costs and maximize cash. 

Thanks to these efforts, and many others, we 
delivered on our commitments in 2009 and 
continued to build on our solid record of 
execution, setting the foundation for earnings 
growth in 2010 and beyond. 

BUILDING 
F I N A N C I A L F 

A S O L I D 

I emphasized in last year's annual report - and 
throughout the year-that maintaining adequate 
liquidity and managing upcoming debt maturities 
were key priorities for NiSource during 2009. 
Over the course of the year, we developed an 
aggressive and comprehensive liquidity plan, 
and our team did an outstanding job of 
executing that plan. Capital expenditure levels 
were recalibrated, operating expenses and 
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A B A L A N C E D B U S I N E S S P L A T F O R M 

working capital were managed aggressively, 
and as noted earlier, we successfully 
completed approximately $2 billion in debt 
refinancings, with the capstone being our 
$500 million long-term debt issuance during the 
fourth quarter. 

As a result of those efforts, we have addressed 
our anticipated long-term financing needs 
through 2011, and we enter 2010 with a 
significantly stronger liquidity profile. 

CURRENT LIQUIDITY 
A,s of [)aTmhcrJi,2009 

Committed ('rcdit Facility - [uly 2011 Maturity $ 1.5B 

Less Drawn on Credit Facility 

Less Letters of Credit 

Add Cash and EquivaLents 

Net Available Liquidily 

($103M) 

($85M) 

$16M 

$I.328B 

NiSource closed 2009 with net available liquidity 
of more than $1 billion. We continue to maintain 
a $1.5 billion revolving credit facility that extends 
to July 2011. 

All of these activities were essential elements of 
NiSource's commitment to maintaining an 
investment-grade credit rating, something we 
regard as mission critical to a capital intensive 
business such as ours. And on that front, in 
December, Moody's acknowledged the 
significant progress the team had made over the 
course of the last few years by affirming 
NiSource's investment grade credit rating and 
raising its outlook to stable. A few weeks later, 
Fitch affirmed its rating of BBB-, with a stable 
outlook. We enter 2010 with stable investment 
grade ratings from each of the three rating 
agencies, and we are committed to maintaining 
and strengthening those ratings overtime. 

The successful execution of our liquidity plan 
during 2009 strengthens our ability to invest in 

ELECTRIC 
OPF.RATIONS 

CAS 
DISTRIBUTION 

GAS 
TRAiNSiVIISSION 

& S'l'OllAGE 



NYSE:Ni 

L O N G - T E R M S U S T A I N A B L E G R O W T H 

\-. ' ' ^ 1 

iGas Distribution 
LOpreratioiis. 

NiSource's Gas Distribution teams continue to build 
on their proven track record of developing creative 
and collaborative regulatory and infrastructure-
investment solutions that benefit customers and 
ensure a safe and reliable distribution system. 

• Bay State Gas Co. received a favorable rate case 
order authorizing an increase in annual base 
revenues of approximately $19 million, or 
3.7 percent. Also approved was a revenue 
decoupling mechanism alonq with an 
infrastructure-investment tracking mechanism. 

• Columbia Gas of Kentucky received approval of a 
unanimous rate case settlement providing for an 
overall annual increase in revenues of 
approximately $6 million, or 3.7 percent, while 
authorizing an increase to the monthly customer 
charge, the implementation of an accelerated main 
replacement program tracker, and the introduction 
of a residential energy-efficiency program. 

• Columbia Gas of Virginia received approval for its 
Conservation and Ratemaking Efficiency (CAREj 
plan for a three-year period through 2012. The 
CARE plan provides for a decoupled rate 
mechanism along with customer energy-
conservation incentives. 

• Looking to 2010, Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania 
filed a base rate increase request ($32 million 
annuallylin January, and NIPSCO is on track to file 
a natural gas rate case as early as March. Rates 
for both cases are anticipated to be placed into 
effect in late 2010. 

our deep inventory of revenue-producing 
growth opportunities. Accordingly, we are 
increasing our capital expenditure level to 
approximately $900 million in 2010. This 
represents a $100 million increase over the 
2009 program, but is still below the $1.3 billion 
level of 2008, which included our $330 million 
purchase of the Sugar Creek generating plant. 
Although I am pleased that we are in a position 
to begin increasing our capital investment 
program this year, we remain convinced that the 
optimal investment level for NiSource is about 
$1 billion annually, given the extensive array of 
attractive investments available to our 
businesses. 

To achieve that investment level on a 
sustainable basis, as well as maintain our 
dividend and our commitment to our investment-
grade credit rating, will require continued 
execution of our business plan and ongoing 
strengthening of our balance sheet. As we 
position the company to take full advantage of 
these investment opportunities, I can assure 
you that we will do so in a manner which is 
disciplined, respectful of our balance sheet, and 
sharply focused on enhancing long-term 
shareholder value. 

B U I L D I N G A BALANCED 
P L A T F O R M F O R L O N G - T E R M 
S U S T A I N A B L E G R O W T H 

Our core businesses once again delivered on 
our ba\ar\CQ6 plan for creating long-term, 
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sustainable grovrth. That strategy continues to 
center on the expansion and commercial 
growth in our natural gas pipeline and storage 
business, regulatory and commercial initiatives 
at our utilities, and strong financial process and 
expense management across the corporation. 

Sidebar articles in this report describe a number 
of achievements by each of our business units; I 
would like to highlight a few of those key 
accomplishments: 

In our Gas Distribution business, we continue to 
see strong results from our core regulatory and 
infrastructure-investment initiatives. During 
2009, our distribution teams successfully 
executed regulatory initiatives in 
Massachusetts, Kentucky, and Virginia that 
incorporated innovative customer service and 
energy-efficiency programs, progressive rate 
designs, infrastructure-investment tracking 
mechanisms, and base revenue increases. 

Our Gas Transmission & Storage (NGT&S) team 
Is continuing to make significant progress in 
maximizing the value of our strategically 
positioned pipeline and storage assets - with a 
particular focus on advancing projects that 
support the unprecedented supply growth 
taking place in the Marcellus Shale play in the 
Appalachian Basin. By the close of 2009, our 
NGT&S unit was moving forward with more than 
$155 million of projects in the Marcellus Shale 
region, with the potential to provide an 
additional 700,000 dekatherms per day of market 
access. Our strategic NGT&S footprint, our 

Gas Transmission 
^Storage Operation! 

NiSource's Gas Transmission & Storage business is 
focused on maximizing the value of our strategically 
positioned pipeline and storage assets. 

• In August, NGT&S placed in service its 
Appalachian Expansion Project, which leverages 
the company's existing infrastructure to provide an 
additional 100,000 dekatherms per day of new 
transportation to three key producers. 

•The Ohio Storage Expansion Project increased 
market-area storage capacity by 6.7 billion cubic 
feet and received FERC authorization for market-
based rates. 

• NGT&S has a number of expansion projects 
underway in the Marcellus area, including 
modifications to its Waynesburg, Pa., compressor 
station and parts of its Line 1570. 

• In addition, NGT&S is partnering with MarkWest 
Energy Partners to jointly develop gathering and 
processing facilities in the vicinity of NGT&S's 
existing Majorsville, W.Va., compressor station. 
Further Marcellus-area project announcements 
are expected over the course of 2010. 
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fEleciq 
[Operation! 

The NIPSCO electric team has continued to pursue 
its regulatory agenda, while improving customer 
service and operating reliability. 

• The team advanced the company's 2008 electnc 
rate case - its first in more than 20 years. Parties 
have completed the briefing process, and the 
Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission is expected 
to issue an order in the case during the first half 
of 2010. 

• NIPSCO will file a subsequent electric base rate 
case during 2010. Among other items, the filing will 
include the effect of increased pension expense, 
as well as demand levels based on more recent 
operating experience. New rates from this case 
are expected to be effective in 2011. 

• During 2009, NIPSCO initiated a "strategic 
roadmap" process which outlines the specific plan 
the company will execute to position it for 
sustainable, long-term growth, while continuing its 
focus on customer service and reliability. 

system capabilities, and our disciplined 
investment strategy position NiSource to 
capitalize on these Marcellus-producer 
investments, as well as new storage and 
transportation business opportunities across 
our system. 

Our Electric Operations business continues to 
make progress on an aggressive regulatory and 
business agenda in the face of continuing 
pressure from the economic downturn in our 
northern Indiana markets. During 2009, our team 
made notable and significant improvements in 
customer service and operating reliability, with 
several key metrics ranking above industry-
average levels. The team also continued to 
advance Northern Indiana Public Service 
Company's (NIPSCO) foundational regulatory 
agenda. In that regard, an order in its 2008 
electric rate case is expected during the hrst 
half of this year and plans are well underway to 
file another electric rate case this summer. 

While 2009 was a challenging year for NIPSCO 
m terms of financial results, I am convinced that 
we have a solid regulatory and business plan in 
place to restore its earnings base and position it 
for sustainable, long-term growth. As you would 
expect, executing on this plan is a key priority 
for NiSource in 2010. 

BUILDING 

At NiSource, our aspiration is to be the premier 
regulated energy provider in North America -
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an infrastructure-Investment 
company with a strong 
financial profile; a clearfocus 
on our customers; a wide 
range of investment-driven 
growth opportunities; robust 
and sustainable earnings and 
cash flow; top-tier safety and 
reliability metrics; and a soYid 
foundation of engaged and 
safe employees. 

We are committed to delivering 
sustainable annual earnings 
growth of at least 3 to 5 percent on a long-term 
basis - driven by our core strategy of 
synchronizing infrastructure investments with 
complementary regulatory and commercia 
activities. Consistent with that commitment, we 
are projecting 2010 net operating earnings (non-
GAAP) of $1.10 to $1.20 per share, I would note 
that we will not be providing GAAP earnings 
guidance for 2010 as there will likely be 
differences between net operating earnings and 
GAAP earnings due to matters including, but not 
limited to, weather, restructuring costs and 
accounting changes. 

Our outlook assumes a gradual and modest 
pace of economic recovery across the markets 
we serve - continuing the trend we experienced 
during the latter half of 2009 - and continued 
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Vice President, Audit 

execution of our core business strategy. During 
2010, we will be intensely focused on three key 
areas: 

• Deploying growth projects in our Gas 
Transmission and Storage business, 
particularly in the Marcellus Shale area; 

• Executing on our infrastructure-replacement 
programs and related regulatory and customer 
initiatives at our Gas Distribution unit; and 

• Carrying out our plan to restore NlPSCO's 
earnings base and position it for sustainable 
long-term growth. 

Building on the momentum generated by the 
team during 2009, we will be addressing these 
priorities with a renewed sense of 
accomplishment, commitment, and optimism. 

Although 2010 undoubtedly will present its share 
of challenges, as we confront them, I am 
convinced we do so as a stronger company -
with a business plan that is compelling, 
balanced, and tested. 

Thank you for your investment in NiSource, and 
your continued support. 

Robert C. Skaggs, Jr. 
President & CEO 
NiSource Inc. 
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D E A R F E L L O W 

S T O C K H O L D E R S : 

As highlighted in Bob Skaggs' letter, 2009 was 
a year of significant challenge, and equally 
significant accomplishment, for our company. 
In the face of the "one-two punch" of a severe 
economic recession and nearly dysfunctional 
financial markets, the NiSource team delivered 
on its commitments and advanced the 
company's strategy of delivering long-term, 
sustainable growth - driven by ongoing 
investments in infrastructure, our employees, 
and meeting our customers' needs. 

BUILDING 
L D E R VALUE 

In last year's 
Stockholder 
letter, I 
assured you 
that the Board had been, and would continue to 
be, actively engaged with Management as it 
developed and implemented its plan to 
prudently manage the challenges we faced in 
2009.1 indicated that the Board was not only 
very supportive of Management's plan to move 
the company forward, but that it was conhdent 
in the ability of the NiSource team to execute on 
that plan. Looking back one year later, I think 
you'll agree that the Board's confidence was 
well placed. 

I am proud to serve on a Board whose members 
are energetic, deeply experienced, and firmly 
committed to the long-term strength and vitality 
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Mendo^a College of Business, 

University of Notre Dame 

of your company. As a group, we take very 
seriously our role as stewards of your 
investment, and we are committed to principles 
of integrity, transparency, and independence. 

I share Bob's sense of purpose and confidence 
as we enter the new decade. And as we move 
forward, I can assure you that the Board will 
continue its high level of engagement as 
NiSource develops and executes its business 
plan and continues the work of building long-
term shareholder value. 

Thank you for your continuing support of OUR 
company. 

Sincerely, 

lan M. Rolland 
Chairman of the Board 
NiSource Inc. 
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DEFINED TERMS 

The following is a list of frequently used abbreviations or acronyms that are found in this report: 

NiSource Subsidiaries and Affiliates 

Bay State Bay State Gas Company 
Capital Markets NiSource Capital Markets, Inc. 
CER Columbia Ena:gy Resources, Inc. 
CGORC Columbia Gas of Ohio Receivables Corporation 
CNR Columbia Natural Resources, Inc. 
Columbia Columbia Energy Group 
Columbia Gulf Columbia Gulf Transmission Company 
Columbia of Kentucky Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Columbia of Maryland Columbia Gas of Maryland, Inc. 
Columbia of Ohio Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. 
Columbia of Pennsylvania Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Columbia of Virginia Columbia Gas of Virginia, Inc. 
Columbia Transmission Columbia Gas Transmission LIX 
CORC Columbia of Ohio Receivables Corporation 
Crossroads Pipeline Crossroads Pipeline Company 
Granite State Gas Granite State Gas Transmission, Inc. 
Hardy Storage Hardy Storage Company, L.L.C. 
Kokomo Gas Kokomo Gas and Fuel Company 
Lake Erie Land Lake Erie Land Company, Inc. 
Millennium Millennium Pipeline Company, L.P. 
NARC NIPSCO Accounts Receivable Corporation 
NDC Douglas Properties NDC Douglas Properties, Inc. 
NiSource NiSoiu*ce Inc. 
NiSource Corporate Services NiSource Corporate Services Company 
NiSource Envelopment Company NiSource Development Company, Inc. 
NiSource Finance NiSource Finance Corp. 
Nor±em Didiana Northern Indiana Public Service Company 
Northern Indiana Fuel and Light Northern Indiana Fuel and Light Company Inc. 
NRC NIPSCO Receivables Corporation 
PEI PEI Holdings, Inc. 
Whiting Clean Energy Whiting Clean Energy, Inc. 

Abbreviations 
ACES American Clean Ena*gy and Security Act of 2009 
AFUDC Allowance for fimds used during construction 
AICPA American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
AOC Administrative Order by Consent 
ASC Accounting Standards Codification 
BBA British BankCT Association 
Bcf Billion cubic feet 
Board Board of Directcffs 
BPAE BP Alternative Energy North America Inc 
BTMU The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD. 
CAA Clean Air Act 
CAIR Clean Air Interstate Rule 
CAMR Clean Air Ma^cury Rule 
CCGT Combined Cycle Gas Turbine 
CERCLA Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and 

Liability Act (also known as Superfund) 
Chesapeake Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. 



DEFINED TERMS (continued) 

Day 2 Began April 1, 2005 and refers to the operational control of 
the energy markets by MISO, including the dispatching of 
wholesale electricity and generation, managing transmissioi 
constraints, and managing the day-ahead, real-time and 
financial transmission rights markets 

DOT United States Department of Transpcrtation 
DPU Department of Public Utilities 
DSM Demand Side Management 
Dth Dekatherm 
ECR Environmental Cost Recovery 
ECRM Environmental Cost Recovery Mechanism 
ECT Environmental cost tracker 
EERM Environmental Expense Recovery Mechanism 
EPA United States Environmental Protection Agency 
EPS Earnings per share 
FAC Fuel adjustment clause 
FASB Financial Accounting Standards Board 
FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
FTRs Financial Transmission Rights 
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
GHG greenhouse gases 
gwh Gigawatt hours 
hp Horsepower 
IBM International Business Machines Corp. 
IBM Agreement The Agreement for Business Process & Support Services 
IDEM Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards 
IRP Infrastructure Replacement Program 
IRS Internal Revenue Service 
lURC Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission 
LDCs Local distribution companies 
LIBOR London InterBank Offered Rate 
LIFO Last-in, first-out 
LNG Liquefied Natural Gas 
MISO Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator 
Mitchell Station Dean H. Mitchell Coal Fired Gena-ating Station 
MMDth Million dekatherms 
mw Megawatts 
mwh Megawatts hours 
NAAQS National Ambient Air Quality Standards 
NOV Notice of Violation 
NO2 Nittogen dioxide 
NOx Nitrogen oxides 
NYMEX New York Mercantile Exchange 
OUCC IndianaOfficeof Utility Consumer Counselor 
PADEP Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
PCB Polychlorinated biphenyls 
piedmont Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
PIPP Percentage of Income Plan 
PJM PJM Interconnection is a regional transmission organization 

(RTO) that coordinates the movement of wholesale electricity 
in all or parts of 13 states and the District of Columbia. 

PM particulate matter 
PSC Public Service Commission 
PUC Public Utility Commission 
PUCO Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
RBS Royal Bank of Scotland LC 
RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
RSG Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee 
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SEC Securities and Exchange Commission 
SIP State Implementation Plan 
S02 Sulflir dioxide 
VaR Value-at-risk and insfrument sensitivity to market factors 
VIE Variable Interest Entity 
VSCC Virginia State Craporation Commission 
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NISOURCE INC. 

NiSource is an energy holding company whose subsidiaries provide natural gas, electricity and other products and 
services to approximately 3.8 million customers located within a corridor that runs from the Gulf Coast through the 
Midwest to New England. NiSource is the successor to an Indiana corporation organized in 1987 under the name of 
NIPSCO Industries, Inc., which changed its name to NiSource on April 14, 1999. 

NiSource is one of the nation's largest natural gas distribution companies, as measured by number of customers. 
NiSource's principal subsidiaries include Columbia, a vertically-integrated natural gas distribution, transmission and 
storage holding company whose subsidiaries provide service to customers in the Midwest, the Mid-Atiantic and the 
Northeast; Northern Indiana, a vertically-integrated gas and electric company providing service to customers in 
northean Indiana; and Bay State, a natural gas distribution company serving customers in Massachusetts. NiSource 
derives substantially all of its revenues and earnings from the operating results of its fifteen direct subsidiaries. 

NiSource's business segments are: Gas Distribution Operations; Gas Transmission and Storage Operations; Electric 
Operations; and Other Operations. Following is a summary of the business for each reporting segment. Refer to 
Item 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations", for additional 
information for each segment. 

Gas Distribution Operations 
NiSource's natural gas distribution operations serve more than 3.3 million customers in seven states and operate 
approximately 58 thousand miles of pipeline. Through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Columbia, NiSource owns five 
distribution subsidiaries that provide natural gas to approximately 2.2 million residential, commercial and industrial 
customers in Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, Kentucky and Maryland. NiSource also distributes natural gas to 
approximately 792 thousand customers in northern Indiana through three subsidiaries: Northern Indiana, Kokomo 
Gas and Northern Indiana Fuel and Light. Additionally, NiSource's subsidiary. Bay State, distributes natural gas to 
approximately 294 thousand customers in Massachusetts. 

Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
NiSource's Gas Transmissicm and Storage Operations subsidiaries ovm and operate nearly 15 thousand miles of 
interstate pipelines and operate one of the nation's largest imderground natural gas storage systems capable of 
storing approximately 639 Bcf of natural gas. Through its subsidiaries, Columbia Transmission, Columbia Gulf and 
Crossroads Pipeline, NiSource owns and operates an interstate pipeline network extending from the Gulf of Mexico 
to Lake Erie, New York and the eastern seaboard. Together, these companies serve customers in 16 northeastern, 
mid-Atlantic, midwestem and southern states and the District of Columbia. 

NiSource's Gas Transmission and Storage Operations continue to capture growth opportunities leveraging 
NiSource's strategically positioned pipeline and storage assets. A number of Gas Transmission and Storage 
Operations' new growdi projects are designed to support increasing Marcellus Shale production, while the company 
also has continued to grow and adapt its system to provide critical ttansportation and storage services to markets 
across its high-demand service territory. For example: 

• In April 2009, storage gas injections began for the Ohio Storage Expansion Project, which increased Gas 
Transmission and Storage Operations market-area storage capacity by 6.7 billion cubic feet and enhances 
delivery from two Ohio storage fields. 

• In August 2009, Gas Transmission and Storage Operations placed in service its Appalachian Expansion 
Project, which leverages the company's existing infrastructure to provide approximately 100,0(K) Dth per 
day of new transportation to three key Appalachian producers. 

• Gas Transmission and Storage Operations advanced growth projects representing more than $125 million 
in investment in the Marcellus Shale regicm during 2009, with potential to provide market access for 
approximately 600,000 Dth per day of new natural gas supplies. 
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The Gas Transmission and Storage Operations subsidiaries are also involved in two joint ventures. Millennium and 
Hardy Storage, which effectively expand their facilities and throughput. Millennium pipeline, which includes 182 
miles of 30-inch-diameter pipe across New York's Southern Tier and lower Hudson Valley, was substantially 
completed in December 2008 and has the capability to transport up to 525,400 Dth per day of natural gas to markets 
along its route, as well as to the New York City markets through its pipeline interconnections. Millennium is jointly 
owned by affiliates of NiSource, DTE Energy and National Grid. Hardy Storage commenced operations in April of 
2007, receiving customer injections and withdrawing natural gas from its new underground natural gas storage 
facility in West Virginia. Hardy Storage has a working storage capacity of 12 Bcf and the ability to deliver 176,000 
Dth of natural gas p ^ day. Hardy Storage is a joint venture of subsidiaries of Columbia Transmission and 
Piedmont. 

Elecfric Operations 
NiSource generates, ttansmits and disfributes elecfricity through its subsidiary Northern Indiana to approximately 
457 thousand customers in 20 counties in the northern part of Indiana and engages in wholesale and transmission 
transactions. Northern Indiana owns four and operates three coal-fired electric generating stations. The three 
operating facilities have a net capability of 2,574 mw. Northern Indiana also owns and operates Sugar Creek, a 
CCGT plant with a 535 mw capacity rating, four gas-fired generating imits located at NOTthem Indiana's coal-fired 
electric generating stations with a net capability of 203 mw and two hydroelectric generating plants with a net 
capability of 10 mw. These facilities provide for a total system operating net capability of 3,322 mw. Sugar Creek 
was purchased in May, 2008 and dispatched into MISO on December 1, 2008. Northern Indiana's transmission 
system, with voltages from 69,000 to 345,000 volts, consists of 2,792 circuit miles. Northern Indiana is 
interconnected with five neighboring electric utilities. 

During the year ended December 31, 2009, Northern Indiana generated 85.2% and purchased 14.8% of its electric 
requirements. Northern Indiana's Mitchell Station, indefinitely shut down in 2002, is not included in the net 
capacity of the three coal-fired generation stations. In the electric base rate case Northern Indiana filed in August 
2008, Northern Indiana provided testimony that it intends to retire the Mitchell Station, demolish it, and remediate 
the site to industrial condition, subject to the ability to recover these costs. 

Northern Indiana participates in the MISO transmission service and wholesale energy market. The MISO is a 
nonprofit organization created in compliance with the FERC, to improve the flow of electricity in the regional 
marketplace and to enhance electric reliability. Additionally, MISO is responsible for managing the energy markets, 
managing transmission constraints, managing the day-ahead, real-time and FTRs markets and managing ±e 
ancillary market. Northern Indiana transferred functional control of its electric transmission assets to MISO and 
ttansmission service for Northern Indiana occurs under the MISO Open Access Transmission Tariff. 

Other Operations 
NiSource has made a decision to significandy scale back the unregulated natural gas marketing activities. The move 
is part of NiSource's long-term strategy of focusing on its core regulated businesses. NiSoiwce has notified its 
current customers of this decision. 

Divestiture of Non-Core Assets 
In recent years, NiSource sold certain businesses judged to be non-core to NiSoiu"ce's strategy. NiSource sold 
Whiting Clean Energy to BPAE in April 2008 for $216.7 million which included $16.1 million in working capital. 
In December 2008, NiSource sold Northern Utilities and Granite State Gas for $209.1 million which included $49.1 
millicm in working capital. Columbia Gulf sold a portion of Columbia Gulfs offshore assets to Tennessee Gas 
Pipeline in June 2008. Lake Erie Land, a wholly-owned subsidiary of NiSource, sold its Sand Creek Golf Club 
assets in June 2006, to a private real estate developer. Lake Erie Land is pursuing the sale of certain other real estate 
assets it owns. NiSource Corporate Services is continuing to work with several potential buyers to sell its Marble 
Cliff facility. NDC Douglas Properties, a subsidiary of NiSource Development Company, is in the process of 
exiting some of its low income housing investments. 

Business Strategy 
NiSource focuses its business strategy on its core, rate-regulated asset-based businesses with virtually 1(X)% of its 
operating income generated from the rate-regulated businesses. With the nation's fourth largest natural gas pipeline. 
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the largest natural gas distribution network east of the Rocky Mountains and one of the nation's largest natural gas 
storage networks, NiSource operates throughout the energy-intensive corridor that extends from the supply areas in 
the Gulf Coast through the consumption centers in the Midwest, Mid-Atlantic, New England and Northeast. This 
corridor includes over 40% of the nation's population and close to 50% of its natural gas consumption. NiSource 
continues to position its assets to meet the corridor's growing energy needs. 

CompetiticBi and Changes in the Regulatory Environment 
The regulatory frameworks applicable to NiSource's operations, at both the stale and federal levels, continue to 
evolve. These changes have had and will continue to have an impact on NiSource's operations, structure and 
profitability. Management continually seeks new ways to be more competitive and profitable in this changing 
environment, including providing gas customers with increased choices for products and so-vices. 

Natural Gas Competition. Open access to natural gas supplies over interstate pipelines and the deregulaticHi of the 
commodity price of gas has led to tremendous change in the energy markets. LDC customers and marketers 
purchase gas directiy from producers and marketers and an open, competitive market for gas supplies has emerged. 
This separation or "unbundling" of the transportation and other services offered by pipelines and LDCs allows 
customers to purchase the commodity independent of services provided by the pipelines and LDCs. Tlie LDCs 
continue to purchase gas and recover the associated costs from their customers. NiSource's Gas Distribution 
Operations' subsidiaries are involved in programs that provide customers the opportunity to purchase their natural 
gas requirements from third parties and use the NiSource Gas Disfribution Operations' subsidiaries for 
transportation services. 

Electric Competition. Nfflthem Indiana currently dispatches all power from its plants into the MISO. Transmissitm 
service for Northern Indiana occurs under the MISO Open Access Transmission Tariff. 

Financing Subsidiarv 
NiSource Finance is a wholly-owned, consolidated finance subsidiary of NiSource that engages in financing 
activities to raise fijnds for the business operations of NiSource and its subsidiaries. NiSource Finance was 
incorporated in February 2000 under the laws of the state of Indiana. NiSource Finance's obligations are fully and 
unconditionally guaranteed by NiSource. 

Other Relevant Business Information 
NiSource's customer base is broadly diversified, with no single customer accounting for a significant portion of 
revenues. 

As of December 31, 2009, NiSource had 7,616 employees of whom 3,261 were subject to collective bargaining 
agreements. 

For a listing of certain subsidiaries of NiSource refer to Exhibit 21. 

NiSource files various reports with the SEC. The repOTts include the annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports 
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 
13(a) (X 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. NiSource makes all SEC filings available without charge to 
the public on its web site at http://www.nisource.com. 

http://www.nisource.com
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There are many factors that could have a material adverse effect on NiSoiu-ce's operating results, financial condition 
and cash flows. New risks may emerge at any time, and NiSource cannot predict those risks or estimate tiie extent 
to which they may affect financial performance. Each of the risks described below could adversely impact the value 
of NiSource's securities. 

NiSource has substantial indebtedness which could adversely affect its Hnancial condition. 

NiSource has a significant amount of indebtedness outstanding, in part, as a result of the acquisitions of Columbia 
and Bay State. NiSource had total consolidated indebtedness of $6,787.4 million outstanding as of December 31, 
2009. The substantial indebtedness could have important consequences to investors. For example, it could: 

• limit the ability to borrow additicmal ftinds or increase the cost of borrowing additional funds; 
• reduce the availability of cash flow from operations to fund working capital, capital expenditures and other 

general corporate purposes; 
• limit the flexibility in planning for, or reacting lo, changes in the business and the industries in which the 

company operates; 
• lead parties with whom NiSource does business to require additional credit support, such as letters of 

credit, in order for NiSource to transact such business; 
• place NiSource al a competitive disadvantage compared to competitors that are less leveraged; 
• increase vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions; and 
• limit die ability of the company to execute on its growth sttategy, which is dependant upon access to capital 

to fund its substantial investment program. 

Some of NiSource's debt obligations contain financial covenants related to debt-to-capital ratios and cross-default 
provisions. NiSource's failure to comply with any of these covenants could result in an event of default, which, if 
not cured or waived, could result in the acceleration of outstanding debt obligations. Additionally, a drop in 
NiSource'ii credit rating could adversely impact the cost for NiSource to issue new debt securities. 

A drop in NiSource's credit rating could adversely impact NiSource's liquidity. 

On December 15, 2(K)9, Fitch affirmed the senior unsectu-ed ratings for NiSource at BBB-, and the existing ratings 
of all other rated subsidiaries. Fitch's outlook for NiSource and all of its rated subsidiaries is stable. On November 
24, 2(X)9, Moody's Investors Service affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource al Baa3, and the existing 
ratings of all other rated subsidiaries, and revised the outlook to stable from negative. On March 5, 2009, Standard 
and Poor's affirmed its senior unsecured ratings for NiSource and its rated subsidiaries at BBB-, and revised the 
ouflook to stable from negative. Although all ratings continue to be investment grade, a downgrade by Standard 
and Poor's, Moody's or Fitch would result in a rating that is below investment grade. 

Certain NiSource affiliates have agreements that contain "ratings triggers" that require increased collateral if the 
credit ratings of NiSource or certain of its subsidiaries are rated below BBB- by Standard and Poor's or Baa3 by 
Moody's. The additional collateral that would be required in the event of a downgrade below the ratings frigger 
levels would amount to approximately $24 million. In addition to agreements with ratings triggers, there are other 
agreements that contain "adequate assurance" or "material adverse change" provisions that could necessitate 
additional credit support such as letters of credit and cash coUateral to ttansact business. In addition, under Northern 
Indiana's trade receivables sales program, it is an event of termination if Northern Indiana's debt rating is withdrawn 
by either Standard and Poor's or Moody's or falls below BB, or Ba2 al either Standard and Poor's or Moody's, 
respectively. Likewise, under Columbia of Ohio's ttade receivables sales program, it is an event of termination if 
NiSource's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard and Poor's or Moody's or falls below BB- or Ba3 at either 
Standard and Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 

Additionally, as a result of NiSource's participation in certain derivative activities, a credit downgrade could cause 
NiSource to be required to post substantial collateral in support of past and current operations. These collateral 
requirements, combined with other potential negative effects on NiSource's liquidity in the event of a credit 
downgrade below an investment grade rating, could have a material adverse effect on earnings potential and cash 
flows. 
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Lasfly, a credit downgrade could adversely affect the availability and cost of capital needed to fiind tiie growth 
investments which are a central element of the company's long-term business strategy. 

NiSource may not foe able to execute its growth strategy as planned. 

Because of changes in tiie business environment and business sfrategy, NiSource may not be able to execute its four-
part business plan as intended. Our commercial and regulatory initiatives may nol achieve planned results; levels of 
commercial growth and expansion of the gas transmission and stcrage business may be less than our plan has 
anticipated; and the actual results of our financial management of the balance sheet, and process and expense 
management could deviate materially from planned outcomes. 

Continued adverse economic and market conditions or increases in interest rates could reduce net revenue 
growth, increase costs, decrease future net income and cash flows and impact capital resources and liquidity 
needs. 

The credit markets and the general economy have been experiencing a po'iod of large-scale turmoil and upheaval 
characterized by the bankruptcy, failure, collapse or sale of various financial institutions and an unprecedented level 
of intervention from the United States federal government. While the ultimate outcome of these events cannot be 
predicted, it may have an adverse material effect on NiSource. 

A continued decline in the economy impacting NiSource's operating jurisdictions could adversely affect NiSource's 
ability to grow its customer base and collect revenues from customers, which could reduce net revenue growth and 
increase operating costs. An increase in the interest rates NiSource pays would adversely affect future net income 
and cash flows. In addition, NiSource depends on debt to finance its operatiois, including both working capital and 
capital expenditures, and would be adversely affected by increases in interest rates. The current economic downturn 
and tightenuig of access to credit markets, coupled with NiSource's current credit ratings, could impact NiSource's 
ability to raise additional capital or refinance debt at a reasonable cost. Refer to Note 16, "Long-Term Debt," in the 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information related to outstanding long-term debt and maturities of 
tiiat debt. 

Capital marlcet performance and other factors may decrease the value of benefit plan assets, which then 
could require signiHcant additional funding and impact earnings. 

The performance of the capital markets affects the value of the assets that are held in trust lo satisfy future 
obligations under defined benefit pension and o±er posfretirement benefit plans. NiSource has significant 
obligations in these areas and holds significant assets in these trusts. These assets are subject lo market fluctuations 
and may yield uncertain returns, which fall below NiSource's projected rates of retum. A decline in the market 
value of assets may increase the funding requirements of the obligations under die defined benefit pension and other 
postretirement benefit plans. Additionally, changes in interest rates affect the liabilities under these benefit plans; as 
interest rates decrease, the liabilities increase, which could potentially increase funding requirements. Further, the 
fimding requirements of the obligations related to these benefits plans may increase due to changes in govemmental 
regulations and participant demographics, including increased niunbers of retirements or changes in life expectancy 
assumptions. Ultimately, significant fimding requirements and increased pension expense could negatively impact 
NiSource's results of operations and financial position. 

NiSource's costs of compliance with environmental laws are significant. The c<Kt5 of ctMnpliance with future 
environmental laws and the incurrence of environmental liabilities could impact cash flow and profltability. 

NiSource's subsidiaries are subject to extensive federal, state and local environmental requirements that, amcrtig 
other things, regulate air emissions, water usage and discharges, remediation and the management of chemicals, 
hazardous waste and solid waste. Compliance with these legal obligations requires NiSource to make expenditures 
for installation of pollution control equipment, remediation, environmental monitoring, emissions fees and permits 
at many of NiSource's facifities. These expenditures are significant, and NiSource expects that they will continue to 
be significant in the future. 

If NiSource's subsidiaries fail to comply with environmental laws and regulations or cause harm to the environment 
or persons, even if caused by factors beyond NiSource's control, that failure or harm may result in the assessment of 
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civil or criminal penalties and damages against NiSource and its subsidiaries. In September 2004, the EPA issued 
an NOV to Northem Indiana alleging violations of the new source review provisions of the CAA. An adverse 
outcome in this matter could require capital expenditures beyond the EPA requirements that cannot be determined at 
this lime and could require payment of substantial penalties. 

Existing environmental laws and regulations may be revised and new laws and regulations seeking to protect the 
environment may be adopted or become applicable to NiSource's subsidiaries. Revised or additional laws and 
regulations could result in significant additional expense and operating restrictions on NiSource's facilities or 
increased compliance costs, which may not be fully recoverable from customers and would therefore reduce net 
income. The cost impact of any new or amended legislation would depend upon the specific requirements enacted 
and cannot be determined at this lime. 

Because NiSource operations deal with natural gas and coal fossil fuels, emissions of GHGs are an expected aspect 
of the business. While NiSource attempts to reduce GHG emissions through efficiency programs, leak detection, 
and other programs, GHG emissions cannot be entirely eliminated. Future legislative and regulattry programs could 
significandy restrict emissions of GHGs or could impose a cost or tax on GHG emissions. Recently, proposals have 
been developed to implement state and regional GHG programs, to create federal legislation to limit GHG emissions 
(such as the Waxman-Markey bill, which passed the U.S. House of Representatives, and the Kerry-Boxer draft bill 
which is currently being debated in the U.S. Senate), and to create national renewable portfolio standards. In 
addition, m December 2009, the EPA declared carbon dioxide and several other GHG to be a danger lo public health 
and welfare, which is the first step towards the EPA regulating GHG under the CAA. Imposing statutory or 
regulatory restrictions and/or costs on GHG emissions could increase NiSource's cost of producing energy, which 
could impact customer demand or NiSource's profitability. Compliance costs associated with these requirements 
could also affect NiSource's cash flow. The cost impact of any new or amended legislation would depend upon the 
specific requirements enacted and cannot be determined at this time. 

The Federal government continues to show interest in developing regulations covering coal combustion byproducts. 
Legislation regulating coal ash pursuant to the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act has been introduced 
and die EPA is reviewing its previous determination that Federal regulation of coal ash as a RCRA Subtitle C 
hazardous waste is not appropriate. The EPA intends to propose regulation of coal combustion byproducts in early 
2010. These proposed regulations could affect Northan Indiana's ongoing byproduct reuse programs and could 
impose additional requirements on its management of coal ash wastes. Northem Indiana will mtmitcr developments 
in this matter and cannot estimate the potential financial impact at this time. 

A signiflcant portion of the gas and electricity NiSource sells is used by residential and commercial customers 
for heating and air conditioning. Accordii^ly, the operating results fluctuate depending on the weather and, 
to a certain extent, usage of gas or electricity. 

Energy sales are sensitive to variations in weather. Forecasts of energy sales are based on normal weather, which 
represents a long-term historical average. Significant variations from normal weather could have, and have had, a 
material impact on energy sales. Additionally, residential usage, and to some degree commercia! usage, have shown 
to be sensitive to fluctuations tn commodity costs for gas and electricity, whereby usage declines with increased 
costs, thus affecting NiSource's financial results. Lastiy, residential and commercial customers' usage has shown to 
be sensitive to economic conditions and the impact of macro-economic drivers such as unemployment, consumption 
and consumer confidence, which could also affect NiSource's financial results, 

NiSource's business operations are subject to economic conditions in certain industries. 

Business operaticms throughout NiSource's service territories have been and may continue to be adversely affected 
by economic events at the national and local level where we operate. In particular, sales to large industrial 
customers may be impacted by economic downturns. The U.S. manufacturing industry continues to adjust to 
changing market conditions including international competition, increasing costs, and fluctuating demand for their 
products. 
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The majority of NiSource's net revenues is subject to economic regulation and is exposed to the impact of 
regulatory rate reviews and proceedings. 

Virtually all of NiSource's net revenues are subject to economic regulation at either the federal or state level. As 
such, the net revenues generated by those regulated companies are subject to regulatory review by the applicable 
federal or state authority. These rate reviews determine the energy rates charged to customers and directly impact 
revenues. NiSource's financial results are dependent on more frequent regulatory proceedings in order to ensure 
timely recovery of costs. For example, the outcome of the currently pending electric rate case, and the electric and 
gas rate cases anticipated to be filed in 2010, could have a material effect on NiSource's financial results. 
Additionally, Uie costs of complying with future changes in environmental laws and regulations are expected to be 
significant, and their recovery through rates will be contingent on regulatory approval. 

As a result of efforts to introduce market-based competition in certain of the markets where the regulated businesses 
conduct operations, NiSource may compete wilh independent marketers for customers. This competition exposes 
NiSource to the risk that certain stranded costs may not be recoverable and may affect results of NiSource's growth 
sfrategy and cash flows-
Fluctuations in the price or supply of fuel commodities or their related transportation costs may have a 
negative Impact on our financial results. 

Much of the eleciric generating fleet is dependent on coal. As a result, NiSource's profitable operation of these 
assets is vulnerable to price fluctuations, fuel supply disruptions and fluctuations in associated transportation costs. 
Continuing access to natural gas supplies is also critical to serve utility gas customers. Hedging activities have been 
deployed in order to offset fluctuations in commodity supply prices and NiSource relies on regulatory recovery 
mechanisms in the various jurisdictions in order to fully recover the costs incurred in operations. However, while 
NiSource has historically been successful in recovery of costs related to commodity costs, there can be no assurance 
that such costs will be fully recovered through rates. Additionally, increased gas and electricity costs could result in 
reduced demand from customers as a result of increased conservation activities. 

NiSource is exposed to risk that customers will not remit payment for delivered energy or services, and that 
suppliers or counterparties will not perform under various Hnancial or (^erating agreements. 

NiSource'sextensionof credit is governed by a Corporate Credit Risk Policy, involves considerable judgment and is 
based on an evaluatiwi of a customer or counterparty's financial condition, cTcdit history and other factors. Credit 
risk exposure is monittred by obtaining credit reports and updated financial information for customers and 
suppliers, and by evaluating the financial status of its banking partners and other counterparties through the use of 
market-based mefrics such as credit default swap pricing levels, and also through traditional credit ratings provided 
by the major credit rating agencies. Continued adverse economic conditions could increase credit risk and could 
result in a material adverse effect on NiSource. 

NiSource has significant goodwill and definite-lived intangible assets. An impairment of goodwill or definite-
lived intangible assets could result in a significant charge to earnings. 

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, NiSource tests goodwill for impairment at least 
annually and reviews its definite-lived intangible assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances 
indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. Goodwill would also be tested for impairment when factors, 
examples of which include, reduced cash flow estimates, a sustained decline in stock price or market capitalization 
below book value, indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. NiSource would be required to record a 
charge in the financial statements during the period in which any impairment of the goodwill or definite-lived 
intangible assets is determined, negatively impacting the results of operations. A significant charge could impact the 
capitalization ratio covenant under the five-year revolving credit facility. This covenant requfres NiSource to 
maintain a debt to capitalization ratio that does not exceed 70%. A similar covenant in the 2005 private placement 
requires NiSource to maintain a debt to capitalization ratio that does not exceed 75%. 
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Changes in taxation and our ability to quantify such changes could adversely affect NiSource's financial 
results. 

NiSource is subject to taxation by the various taxing authorities at the federal, state and local levels where it does 
business. Legislation or regulation which could affect NiSource's tax burden could be enacted by any of these 
governmental authorities. NiSource cannot predict the timing or extent of such lax-related developments, which 
could have a negative impact on the fmancial results. Additionally, NiSource uses its best judgment tn attempting to 
quantify and reserve for these tax obligations. However, a challenge by a taxing authority, our ability to utilize tax 
benefits such as carryforwards or tax credits, or a deviation from c^er tax-related assumptions may cause actual 
financial results to deviate from previous estimates. 

Changes in accounting principles may adversely affect NiSource's financial results. 

Future changes in accounting rules, such as IFRS, and associated changes in regulatory accounting may negatively 
impact the way NiSource records revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities. These changes in accounting standards 
may adversely aff'ect its financial results. 

Aging Infrastructure may lead to increased costs and disruptions in operations, which could negatively 
impact our financial results. 

NiSource has risks associated with aging infrastmcture assets. The age of these assets may result in them being 
more costly to maintain and susceptible to unscheduled outages in spite of diligent efforts by NiSource to properly 
maintain Uiese assets through inspection, scheduled maintenance and capital investment. The failure of such assets 
could result in increased expenses which may not be fiilly recoverable from customers and/or a reduction in revenue. 

Climate change, natural disasters, acts of terrorism or other catastrophic events may disrupt operations and 
reduce the ability to service customers. 

A disruption or failure of natural gas transmission, storage or disfribution systems or within electric generation, 
fransmission or disfribution systems in the event of a major hurricane, tomado, terrorist attack or other catasfrophic 
event could cause delays in completing sales, providing services, or performing other critical functions. NiSource 
has experienced disruptions in the past from hurricanes and tornadoes and other events of this nature. The cost, 
availability and sufficiency of insurance for these risks could adversely affect NiSource's results of operatirais, 
financial position and cash flows. 

There is also a concern that climate change may exacerbate the risks to physical infrasfructure associated with heat 
and extreme weather conditions. Climate change and die costs that may be associated with its impacts have the 
potential to affect NiSource's business in many ways, including increasing the cost NiSource incurs in providing its 
products and services, impacting the demand for and consumption of its products and services (due to change in 
both costs and weadier patterns), and affecting the economic health of the regions in which NiSource operates. 

ITEM IB. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS 

None. 
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES 

NISOURCE INC. 

Discussed below are the principal properties held by NiSource and its subsidiaries as of December 31,2009. 

Gas Distribution Operations. NiSource's Gas Distribution Operations subsidiaries own and operate a total of 
57,785 miles of pipelines and certain related facilities. This includes: (i) for the five distribution subsidiaries of its 
Columbia system, 35,474 miles of pipelines, 1,350 reservoir acres of underground storage, eight storage wells, 
liquid propane facilities with a capacity of 1.8 million gallons, an LNG facility with a total capacity of 0.5 million 
gallons and one compressor station with 800 hp of installed capacity, (ii) for its Northem Indiana system, 15,415 
miles of pipelines, 27,129 reservoir acres of underground storage, 82 storage wells, two compressor stations with a 
total of 6,000 hp of installed capacity and an LNG facility with a storage capacity of 48.6 million gallons, (iii) for its 
Bay State system, 4,888 miles of pipelines, LNG facilities with a total capacity of 21.8 million gallons and hquid 
propane facilities with a capacity of 1.5 million gallons (iv) for its Northem Indiana Fuel and Light system, 967 
miles of pipelines, and(v) for its Kokomo Gas system, 1,041 miles of pipelines and an LNG facility with a capacity 
of 4.9 million gallons. The physical properties of the NiSource gas utilities are located tiiroughout Ohio, Indiana, 
Pettnsylvania, Virginia, Kentucky, Maryland, and Massachusetts. 

Gas Transmission and Storage Operations. NiSource Gas Transmission and Storage subsidiaries own and 
operate approximately 14,926 miles of jurisdictional interstate natural gas transmission pipeline. Columbia 
TransmissiOT owns and leases approximately 773 thousand acres of underground storage, 3,541 stcrage wells, 
11,332 miles of into'state pipeline and 92 compressor stations with 625,555 hp of installed capacity. Columbia 
Transmissicm's operations are located in Delaware, Kentucky, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, 
Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, West Virginia and the District of Columbia. Columbia Gulf has 3,392 miles of 
fransmission pipeline and 11 compressor stations with 470,988 hp of installed capacity. Columbia Gulfs operations 
are located in Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, Tennessee, Texas and Wyoming. Crossroads Pipeline has 202 
miles of transmission pipeline and one compressor station with 3,000 hp of installed capacity. Crossroads Pipeline's 
operations are located in Indiana and Ohio. NiSource Gas Transmission and Storage Operations' offices are 
headquartered in Houston, Texas. 

Elecbic Operations. NiSource generates, transmits and disfributes electricity through its subsidiary Northem 
Indiana to approximately 457 ±ousand customers in 20 counties in the northem part of Indiana and engages in 
wholesale and transmission fransactions. Northem Indiana owns four and operates three coal-ffred electric 
generating stations. The three operating facilities have a net capability of 2,574 mw. Northern Indiana also owns 
and operates Sugar Creek, a CCGT plant with a 535 mw capacity rating, four gas-fired generating units located at 
Northem Indiana's coal-fired electric generating stations widi a net capability of 203 mw and two hydroelectric 
generating plants with a net capability of 10 mw. These facilities provide for a total system operating net capability 
of3,322mw. Sugar Creek was purchased in May, 2008 and dispatched into MISO on December 1,2008. Northem 
Indiana's fransmission system, with voltages from 69,000 to 345,000 volts, consists of 2,792 circuit miles. Northem 
Indiana is interconnected with five neighboring elecfric utilities. 

During the year ended December 31, 2009, Northem Indiana generated 85.2% and purchased 14.8% of its electric 
requirements. Northem Indiana's Mitchell Station, indefinitely shut down in 2002, is not included in the net 
capacity of the three coal-fired generation stations. In the electric base rale case Northem Indiana filed in August 
2008, Nortiiera Indiana provided testimony tiiat it intends to retfre the Mitchell Station, demolish it, and remediate 
the site to indusfrial condition, subject to the ability to recover these costs. 

Other Operations. NiSource owns the Southlake Complex, its 325,(X)0 square foot headquarters building located in 
Merrillville, Indiana and other residential and development property. 
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Character of Ownership. The principal offices and properties of NiSource and its subsidiaries are held in fee and are 
free from encumbrances, subject to minor exceptions, none of which are of such a nature as to impair substantially the 
usefuhiess of such properties. Many of the offices in various communities served are occupied by subsidiaries of 
NiSource under leases. All prq)erties are subject to liens for taxes, assessments and undetermined charges (if any) 
incidental to construction. It is NiSource's practice regularly to pay such amounts, as and when due, unless contested in 
good faith. In general, the electric lines, gas pipelines and related facilities are located on land not owned in fee but 
are covered by necessary consents of various governmental authorities or by appropriate rights obtained from 
owners of private property. NiSource does not, however, generally have specific easements from the owners of the 
property adjacent to public highways over, upon or under which its electric lines and gas distribution pipelines are 
located. At the time each of the principal properties was purchased a title search was made. In general, no 
examination of tides as to rights-of-way for electric lines, gas pipelines or related facilities was made, other than 
examination, in certain cases, to verify the grantors' ownership and tiie lien status thereof 
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

NISOURCE INC. 

1. Tawney, et al. v. Columbia Natural Resoiu*ces, Inc., Roane County, WV Circuit Court 

The Plaintiffs, who are West Virginia landowners, filed a lawsuit in early 2003 in the West Vfrginia Circuit Court 
for Roane County, West Virginia (the 'Trial Court") against CNR alleging that CNR underpaid royalties on gas 
produced on their land by improperly deducting post-production costs and not paying a fair value for the gas. 
Plaintiffs also claimed that Defendants fraudulently concealed the deduction of post-production charges. In 
December 2004, the Trial Court granted Plaintiffs' motion to add NiSource and Columbia as Defendants. The Trial 
Court later certified the case as a class action that includes any person who, after July 31, 1990, received or is due 
royalties from CNR (and its predecessors or successors) on lands lying within the boundary of the stale of West 
Virginia. Altiiough NiSource sold CNR in 2003, NiSource remained obligated to manage this litigation and was 
responsible for the majority of any damages awarded to Plaintiffs. On January 27, 2007, the jury hearing the case 
retumed a verdict against all Defendants in the amount of $404.3 million inclusive of both compensatory and 
punitive damages; Defendants subsequenfly filed Uieir Petition for Appeal, which was later amended, with the West 
Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals (the "Appeals Court"), which refiised the petition on May 22, 2008. On August 
22, 2008, Defendants filed Petitions to the United States Supreme Court for writ of certiorari. Given the Appeals 
Court's earlier refusal of the appeal, NiSource adjusted its reserve in the second quarter of 2008 to reflect the portion 
of the Trial Court judgment for which NiSource would be responsible, inclusive of interest. This amount was 
included in "Legal and envfronmental reserves," on die Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2(X)8. On 
October 24, 2008, the Trial Court preliminarily approved a Settlement Agreement v^th a tc^al setUement amount of 
$380 million. The settiement received final approval by the Trial Court on November 22, 2008. NiSource's share 
of the settlement liability is up to $338.8 million. NiSource complied with its obligations under die Settlement 
Agreement to fund $85.5 million in the qualified settiement fund by January 13, 2009. Additionally, NiSource 
provided a letter of credit on January 13, 2009 in the amount of $254 million and thereby complied with its 
obligation to secure the unpaid portion of the settlement, which has since been dravm down as settlement payments 
have been made. The Trial Court entered its Order discharging the judgment on January 20, 2009 and is supervising 
the adminisfration of the settlement proceeds. As of December 31, 2009, NiSource has contributed a total of $277.3 
million into the quaUfied settlement fund, $25 million of which was contributed in 2008. As of December 31, 2(X)9, 
$61.5 million of the maximum settiement liability has not been paid, NiSource has since confributed an additional 
$18.0 million. The remaining balance of the letter of credit is sufficient to cover any remainmg payments under the 
Settiement Agreement. NiSource will be required to make additional payments, pursuant to the settlement, upon 
notice from the Qass Administrator. 

2. Environmental Protection Agency Notice erf Violation 

On September 29, 2004, the EPA issued an NOV to Northern Indiana for alleged violations of the CAA and the 
Indiana SIP. The NOV alleges that modifications were made to certain boiler units at three of Northem Indiana's 
generating stations between the years 1985 and 1995 without obtaining appropriate air permits for the modifications. 
The ultimate resolution could require additional capital expenditures and operations and maintenance costs as well 
as payment of substantial penalties and development of supplemental environmental projects. Northem Indiana is 
currently in discussions widi die EPA regarding possible resolutions to this NOV. Although penalties have been 
proposed and a reserve has been recorded for the matter. Northern Indiana is unable to predict the outcome of this 
matter at this time. 

3. Majorsville Operations Center - PADEP Notice of Violation 

In 1995, Columbia Transmission entered into an AOC with the EPA that requfres Columbia Transmission to 
characterize and remediate envfrcmmental contamination at thousands of locations alcmg Columbia Transmission's 
pipeline system. One of the facilities subject to the AOC is the Majorsville Operations Center, which was remediated 
under an EPA approved Remedial Action Wtrk Plan in summer 2008. Pursuant to the Remedial Action Work Plan, 
Columbia Transmission completed a project that stabilized residual oil contained in soils at the site and in sediments in 
an adjacent stream. 

On April 23,2009, however, the PADEP issued Columbia Transmission an NOV, alleging that the remediation was not 
effective. The NOV asserts violations of the Pennsylvania Clean Sfreams Law and the Pennsylvania Solid Waste 
Management Act and contains a settiement demand in the amount of $ I million. Columbia Transmission is unable to 
estimate the likelihood or cost of potential penalties or additional remediation at this time. 
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ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS 

NISOURCE INC. 

None. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT 

NISOURCE INC. 

The following is a list of the Executive Officers of the Regisfrant, including thefr names, ages and offices held, as of 
February 1, 2010. 

Name 

Robert C. Skaggs, Jr... 

Christopher A. Helms. 

Carrie J. Hightman. 

Eileen O'Neill Odum 

Stephen P. Smitii. 

Jimmy D. Staton 

Age 

55 

55 

52 

55 

48 

49 

Officers^ Held in Past 5 Years 

Chief Executive Officer of NiSource since July 2005. 

President of NiSource since October 2(X)4. 

Executive Vice President and Group Chief Executive 
Office' since January 2(X)8. 

PipeUne Group President of NiSource from April 2005 
to December 2007. 

Principal of Helms & Company LP from Decembo" 
2003 to March 2005. 

Executive Vice President and Chief Legal Officer of 
NiSource since Decembo- 2007. 

President, AT&T Illinois from April 2001 through 
October 2006. 

Executive Vice President and Group Chief Executive 
Officer of NiSource since December 2007. 

President of Northern Indiana, Ncathem Indiana Fuel 
and Light and Kdcomo Gas since January 2008. 

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer 
of Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises from July 
2004 to March 2007. 

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
of NiSource since August 2008. 

Executive Vice President of NiSource from June 2008 
to August 2008. 

Senior Vice President of Shared Services for American 
Electric Power Co. from January 2008 to May 2008. 

Senicff Vice President and Treasurer, American 
Electric Pow^ Company from January 2004 to 
December 2007. 

Executive Vice President and Group Chief Executive 
Officer since March 2008. 

Senior Vice Presideait, Gas Delivery, Dominion 
Resources, Inc. from January 2006 to 2008. 

SeniOT Vice President, Delivery Operations, Dominion 
Resources, Inc. from July 2003 to January 2006. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Robert D. Campbell 

Glen L. Kettering. 

50 

55 

Jeffrey W. Grossman. 58 

Senior Vice President, Human Resources, of NiSource 
since May 2006. 

Senior Vice President, Human Resources, NiSource 
Corptrate Services since September 2005, 

Of Counsel with the law fum of Schiff Hardin, LLP 
from January 2004 to September 2005. 

SenifM* Vice President, CorpOTate Affairs, since March 
2006. 

President of Columbia Transmissicsi and Columbia 
Gulf from January 2001 to March 2006. 

Vice President and Coifrdler of NiSource since 
November 2000. 
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High 
11.40 
11.82 
14.03 
15.82 

Low 
7.79 
9.64 

11.41 
12.83 

High 
19.82 
18.80 
18.45 
15.59 

Low 
16.78 
17.07 
14.00 
10.35 

PART II 

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY. RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND 
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES 

NISOURCE INC. 

NiSource's common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange. The table below indicates the high 
and low sales prices of NiSource's common stock, on the composite tape, during die periods indicated. 

2009 2008 
KHg 

First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter 

As of December 31,2009, NiSource had 34,299 common stockholders of record and 276,638,021 shares outstanding. 

Holders of shares of NiSource's common stock are entitied to receive dividends wiien, and if declared by NiSource's 
Board out of funds legally available. The policy of the Board has been to declare cash dividends on a quarterly basis 
payable on or about the 20th day of February, May, August and November, NiSource paid quarterly common 
dividends totaling $0.92 per share for tiie years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. At its January 19, 2010 
meeting, the Board declared a quarterly common dividend of $0.23 per share, payable on Febmary 19, 2010 to holders 
of record on January 29,2010. 

Although the Board currentiy intends to continue the payment of regular quarterly cash dividends on common shares, 
the timing and amount of future dividends will depend on the earnings of NiSource's subsidiaries, thefr financial 
conditicMi, cash requirements, regulatccy restrictions, any restrictions in financing agreements and otiier factcars deemed 
relevant by the Board. 
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCL\L DATA 

NISOURCE INC. 

Year Ended Deoe mbo" 31, 

(in milUom excqttper ^ r e data) 2D09 2006 2007 2006 

DilLted Earnings (Loss) Per Share($) 

Other Data: 

EHvidaids paid per diare ($) 

Shares outstanding at the end of the jear (in thousands) 

Number of common shardiolda's 

Capital e;qiendi(uies ($ in millions) 
Nunfcg of emptoyees 

2005 

S t a t e n a t of Inccmie Datii: 

Gross Revenues 

Gas Distribution 

Gas "nansportaticn and Storage 

Eleciric 
Other 

Total Gross Revenues 

Net Revenues (Gross Revenues less Cbst of Safes, exi 
dq^iedation and annrtizaticn) 

Opaating Income 

Incomefrom Continuing Operations 
Results firom Discontinued Operations -net of taxes 

CumilativeEffect cf Change in Accounting Prindiii 

Net Income 

Balance Sieet Data: 

Total Assets 

C^italizatbn 

Common stockhdiders' equi^ 

Prefared aock 

Loig-term debt, excluding amDurts due within one 

Total C^italization 

Pe r Share Data: 

Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share ($) 

Continuing cperations 

Kscontinued operations 

Basic Earnings Per Siare 

eluding 

; - n a of taxes 

year 

$ 3,296.2 $ 

1,239.5 

1,213,2 

9 0 a 5 

6^9A 

3,3314 

8015 

2312 

(135) 

217.7 

19,271.7 

4354J 

5,965J 

$ 10,8192 $ 

0.84 

(0;05) 

0.79 

5,1713 $ 

1,132.4 
1357.0 

1,2183 

8,879.0 

3,245.7 

918.7 

370.6 

(291.6) 

79.0 

20,032.2 

4,728.8 

5,943.9 

10,672.7 $ 

135 

(1.06) 

029 

4,3325 $ 

1,0896 
1,358.6 

1,080.9 

7,861,6 

3,186.4 

916.6 
303.0 

18.4 

321.4 

18,009.9 

5,Cr76.6 

5,594.4 

10,671.0 $ 

1.10 

0.07 

1.17 

4,083.7 $ 

1,027.0 

1,300.0 

1,0)7.7 

7,418.4 

3,081.8 

915.9 

334.1 

(52.3) 

0.4 

282.2 

18,169.6 

5,013.6 

5,146.2 

10,159.8 $ 

1.23 

(0.19) 

1.04 

4,484.7 

1,000.8 

[,249.5 
1,058.5 

7,793.5 

3.095.6 

953.8 

284.7 

22.1 

(0.3) 

306.5 

17,969.1 

4,933.0 

81.1 

5,2712 

10,285.3 

1.05 

0X)8 

1.13 

Continuing qrerations 

Discontinued op«:ations 

DilitedEamines Per Share 

0.84 

(0v05) 

0,79 

1.35 

(1.06) 

029 

1.10 

0.07 

1.17 

1.22 

(0.19) 

1.03 

1.04 

0.08 

1.12 

0i>2 

276,638 

34,299 

7772 

7,616 

0.92 

274,352 

36,194 

1,299.9 

7,981 

0.92 

274177 

38,091 

786.5 
7,607 

0.92 

273,654 

4a 401 

627.1 

7,439 

052 

272,623 

46,451 

570.8 

7,822 

(a) For 2009, Gas Distribution and Other gross revenues decreased due to a significant decline in natural gas 
commodity prices. Please see the Gas Distribution and Other Operations segment discussions for further 
information on the change in market conditions. 

(b) For 2009, operating income decreased $25.3 million due to pre-tax restructuring charges, net of adjustments. 

(c) For 2(X)8, the Results from Discontinued Operations - net of taxes includes the after tax loss on disposition 
related to the sales of Whiting Clean Energy, Nortiiem Utilities and Granite State Gas of $32,3 million, $63.3 
million and $ 12.5 million, respectively, and an adjustment of $188.0 million for die Tawney litigation. 

(d) In the thfrd quarter of 2008, NiSoin-ce Development Company sold its mterest in JOE Transportation Company 
to Lehigh Service Corporation for a pre-tax gain of $16.1 rniYhoa included within Other, net CTI the Statements of 
Consolidated Income. 

(e) During the second quarter 2008, Nortiiem Indiana purchased Sugar Creek for $329.7 million, which is included 
in the above capital expenditures amount for 2008. 
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

(f) During the fourth quarter of 2007, Whiting Clean Energy redeemed its outstanding long-term notes. The 
associated redemption premium of $40.6 million was recorded as a loss on early extingui^ment of long-term debt. 

(g) In 2007, Nortiiem Indiana detected an error in its unbilled revenue calculation and revised its estimate for 
unbilled electric and gas revenues. As a result, this correction reduced net revenues by $25.5 million in the fourth 
quarter of 2007. 

(h) In 2007, NiSource adopted the new measurement date provisions of the ASC topic for retfrement benefits which 
decreased Total Assets by approximately $80.2 million, decreased Total Liabilities by approximately $76.8 million 
and decreased total Common stockholders' equity by approximately $3.4 million, net of taxes. 

(i) In 2006, NiSource adopted the amended ASC topic for retfremrat benefits which increased Total Assets by 
approximately $491.2 million, increased Total Liabilities by approximately $347.6 million and increased total 
Common stockholders' equity by approximately $143.6 million, net of taxes, 

(j) In 2005, restructuring charges related to the original IBM Agreemoit reduced Operating Income $82.8 milliwi. 

(k) During the fourth quarter 2005, Income from Continuing Operations was reduced due to Columbia's redemption 
of issues of its senior unsecured notes and recorded charges associated with the redemption of these securities 
totaling $108.6 million, which were recognized as a loss on early extinguishment of long-term debt. 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS QF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 
OF OPERATIONS 

NISOURCE INC. 
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Electiic Operations 62 
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Note regarding forward-looking statements 
The Management's Discussion and Analysis, including statements regarding market risk sensitive instruments, 
contains "forward-looking statements," within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Investors and prospective investors 
should understand that many factors govern whether any forward-looking statement contamed herein wiU be or can 
be realized. Any one of those factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected. These 
forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements conceming NiSource's plans, objectives, 
expected performance, expenditures and recovery of expenditures through rates, stated on either a consolidated or 
segment basis, and any and all underlying assumptions and other statements that are other than statements of 
historical fact. From time to time, NiSoiu"ce may publish or otherwise make available forward-looking statements of 
this nature. All such subsequent forward-looking statements, whether written or oral and whetiier made by or on 
behalf of NiSouf ce, are also expressly qualified by these cautionary statements. All forward-looking statements are 
based on assumptions that management believes to be reasonable; however, there can be no assurance that actual 
results win not differ materially. 

Realization of NiSource's objectives and expected performance is subject to a wide range of risks and can be 
adversely affected by, among other tilings, weather, fluctuations in supply and demand for energy commodities, 
growth opportimities for NiSource's businesses, increased competition in deregulated energy markets, the success of 
regulatory and commercial initiatives, dealings with tiiird parties over whom NiSource has no confrol, actual 
operating experience of NiSource's assets, the regulatory process, regulatory and legislative changes, the impact of 
potential new environmental laws or regulations, die results of material litigation, changes in pension funding 
requfrements, changes in general economic, capital and commodity market conditions, and counter-party credit risk, 
and the matters set forth in Item 1 A, "Risk Factors" of this report, many of which risks are beyond the control of 
NiSource. In addition, the relative confributions to profitability by each segment, and the assumptions underlying 
the forward-looking statements relating thereto, may change over time. 

CONSOLIDATED REVIEW 

Executive Summary 

NiSource is an energy holding company undo" the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 whose subsidiaries 
are engaged in the transmission, storage and disfribution of natural gas in the high-demand energy corridor 
sfretchuig from die Gulf Coast through the Midwest to New England and the generation, transmission and 
disfribution of electricity in Indiana. NiSource generates virtually 100% of its operating income through these rate-
regulated businesses. A significant portion of NiSource's operations is subject to seasonal fluctuations in sales. 
During die heating season, which is primarily from November through March, net revenues from gas sales are more 
significant, and during the cooling season, which is primarily from June through September, net revenues from 
electric sales and fransportation services are more significant than in otha^ months. 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 
OF OPERATIONS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

For the twelve montiis ended December 31, 2009, NiSource reported income from continuing operatirais of $231.2 
million, or $0.84 per basic share, compared to $370.6 million, or $1.35 per basic share fcff the same period in 2008. 

Decreases in income from continuing operations were due primarily to the following items: 

• Employee and adminisfrative expenses increased $102.3 million across NiSource's business segments resulting 
from increased pension expense of $84,8 milUon, net of the deferral of $10.7 million of pension cost under 
Columbia of Ohio's recent PUCO Order described further below. The increase in pension expense for 2009 is 
primarily due to a $797.7 million reduction in pension plan assets in 2008. Pension plan assets declined as a 
result of a 30.3% negative retum on assets for the year due to the overall market decline and benefit payments 
of $165.9 million made during 2008. 

• Electric Operations net revenues were $41.0 million lower primarily due to the impact of cooler weather and 
lower industrial usage and off-system sales. Industrial volumes declined approximately 17% for the year ended 
2009 when compared to 2008. 

• NiSource's Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segnaent recorded $19.9 million in restructuring charges, 
primarily in the first quarter of 2009. Northem Indiana recorded a $5.4 millicm restinacturing charge primarily in 
the third quarter of 2009, impacting Gas Disfribution Operations by $1.7 million and Electric Operaticais by 
$3.7 million. 

• Higher depreciation cost of $22.0 million due mainly to capital expenditures incurred during 2008 and in 2009. 

• Interest expense increased $19.3 million primarily due to increm^tal interest expense associated with the 
issuance of $700 million of long-term debt in May 2008, $600 million of long-term debt in March 2(X)9 and a 
$385 million two-year term loan entered into in April of 2(X)9, partially offset by the c^en market repurchase of 
$100 million long-term debt in January 2009, the $250.6 million tender offer repurchase of long-term debt in 
April 2009 and lower short-term interest rates. 

• Other, net decreased $19.0 million as a result of a sale of an investment in 2008 for a pre-tax gain of $16.7 
million and lower interest income in 2009. 

Decreases in income from continuing operations were partially offset due to flie following items: 

• Gas Distribution Operations' net revenues increased by $66.7 million due primarily to increased revenues of 
$97.2 million from regulatory initiatives including impacts from rate proceedings, partiy offset by decreased 
industrial and residential usage, lower off-system sales revenues and the impact of weather. 

• Gas Transmission and Storage Operations' net revenues increased by $65.4 miUion due primarily to increases in 
firm capacity reservation fees principally from growth projects such as the Eastern Market Expansion, the Ohio 
Storage Expansion and new Appalachian supply contacts, mcreases in shorter-tea-m transportation and storage 
services, and mineral rights leasing. 

These factors and otiier impacts to the financial results are discussed in more detail within the following discussions 
of "Results of Operations" and "Results and Discussion of Segment Operations." 

Four-Point Platform for Growth 
NiSource's four key initiatives to build a platform for long-term, sustainable growth continue to comprise 
commercial and regulatory initiatives; commercial growth and expansion of the gas transmission and storage 
business; financial management of flie balance sheet; and process and expense management. 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS QF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 
OF OPERATIONS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Commercial and Regulatory Initiatives 

Rate Development and Other Regulatory Matters. NiSource is moving forward on regulatory initiatives across 
several distribution company markets and progress continues with Northem Indiana's elecfric base rate case. 
Whether through full rate case filings or other approaches, NiSource's goal is to develop strategies that benefit all 
stakeholders as it addresses changing customer conservation patterns, develops more contempOTary pricing 
stmctures, and embarks on Itsig-term investment programs to enhance its infrastructiu'e. 

On June 27, 2008, Northem Indiana filed a petition for new electric base rates and charges. It has been more than 22 
years since Northem Indiana has had an elecfric base rate increase. Several stakeholder groups have intervened in 
the case, representing customer groups and various counties and towns within Ncffthem Indiana's electric service 
territory. Evidentiary hearings concluded on August 6, 2009, and the briefing schedule concluded in January 2010. 
The case is expected to be resolved with new electric rates effecti ve during the first half of 2010. 

Northem Indiana received a favorable regulatory order on February 18, 2009 related to its actions to increase its 
electric generating capacity and advance its electric rate case. Acting on a settiement reached among Northem 
Indiana and its regidatwy stakeholders, the lURC ruled fliat Northern Indiana's Sugar Creek electric generating 
plant was in service for ratemaking purposes as of December 1, 2008. The lURC also approved the deferral of 
depreciation expenses and carrying costs associated with tiie $330 million Sugar Creek investment. Northem 
Indiana purchased Sugar Creek on May 30, 2008 and effective December 1, 2008, Sugar Creek was accepted as an 
internal designated network resource within the MISO. 

Northem Indiana anticipates filing another electric base rate case during 2010. Among other things, the filing is 
expected to include the effect of increased pension expense, as well as demand levels based on more recent 
operating experience. 

Northem Indiana currently has plans underway for die filing of a gas rate case, the first since 1987. The filing is 
expected to be made in 2010, with new rates anticipated to be effective in early 2011. 

On January 15, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application with the PUCO requesting authority to increase 
Columbia of Ohio's PIPP rider rate in order to collect $82.2 million in PIPP arrearages over a period of three years, 
in addition to the projected level of arrearages expected to occur timing each of the succeeding twelve-month 
periods. On March 3, 2009, Columbia of Ohio's proposal was approved and became effective. 

On January 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application with the PUCO to implement a gas supply auction. The 
auction will replace Columbia's current GCR mechanism for providing commodity gas supplies to its sales 
customers. By order dated December 2, 2009, die PUCO approved a stipulation tiiat resolved all issues in the case. 
Pursuant to the stipulation, Columbia will conduct two consecutive one-year long standard service offer auction 
periods starting April 2010 and April 2011. On Febmary 23, 2010, Columbia held the first standard service offer 
auction which resulted in a final retail price adjustment of $1.93 per mcf On February 24, the PUCO issued an 
Entry that approved the results of the auction and directed Columbia to proceed with the implementation of the 
standard service offer process. 

On February 27, 2(X)9, Columbia of Ohio filed an application to adjust rates associated with Rider IRP. Rider IRP 
recovers costs associated with tiie replacement of natural gas risers tiiat are prone to failure; maintenance, repair and 
replacement of customers service lines; an Accelerated Mains Replacement Program; and installation of Automatic 
Meter Reading Devices. On June 2, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed a Joint Stipulation and Recommendation fliat 
settled all issues. On June 24, 2009, the PUCO issued an Order approving the Stipulation. Rates associated with 
Rider IRP were increased by $13.8 million annually beginning in July 2009. 

On April 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application with the PUCO to defer pension and other postretirement 
benefits expenses above those currentiy subject to collection in rates, effective January 1, 2009. On July 8, 2CK)9, 
the PUCO issued an Order approving Columbia of Ohio's application, although the deferred balances will not 
accrue carrying charges and Columbia of Ohio may not seek recovery of pension and other postretfrement benefits 
deferrals in a base rate proceeding for a period of five years. The amount deferred was ^proximately $13 million in 
2009. 
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On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Pennsylvania filed a base rate case with the Pennsylvania PUC, seeking an 
increase of approximately $32 million annually. The company anticipates a final order will be received and new 
rates will go into effect in the fourth quarter of 2010. 

On April 16, 2009, Bay State filed a base rate case with the Massachusetts DPU, requesting an annual increase of 
$34.2 million. In its initial filing. Bay State sought revenue decoupling, as well a mechanism for the recovery of 
costs associated with tiie replacement of the company's infrasfructure. On October 30, 2009, the Massachusetts 
DPU issued a decision granting the company a $19.1 million base rate increase and approving the company's 
proposed revenue decoupling mechanism and infrastmcture replacement program. New rates went into effect 
November 1, 2009. 

On May 1, 2009, Columbia of Kentucky filed a base rate case with tiie Kentucky PSC, requesting an annual increase 
of $11.6 million. In its initial filing, Columbia of Kentucky sought enhancements to rate design, as well as an 
expedited mechanism for the recovery of costs associated with the replacement of the company's infrasfructure. A 
settlement agreement with all parties was presented in a hearing before the Kentucky PSC on September 18, 2009. 
The settlement agreemrat provided for a base rate increase of approximately $6 million, tiie authorization of an 
increase to the monthly customer charge, the implementation of an Accelerated Main Replacement Program rido' 
and the infroduction of a residential energy efficiency program. On October 26, 2(K)9, the Kentucky PSC approved 
the settlement agreement as filed, with new rates taking effect on October 27, 2009. 

On June 8, 2009, Columbia of Virginia filed an Application with the VSCC for approval of a CARE Plan for a 
tiiree-year period beginning January 1, 2010. The CARE Plan included incentives for residential and small general 
service customers to actively pursue conservation and energy efficiency measures, a surcharge designed to recover 
the costs of such measures on a real-time basis, and a performance-based incentive for the delivery of conservation 
and energy efficiency benefits. The CARE Plan also mcluded a rate decoupling mechaiusm designed to mitigate the 
impact of declining customer usage. On October 28,2009, Columbia of Virginia and other parties to the proceeding 
presented a unanimous settlement to the Hearing Examiner, which provided for approval of the CARE Plan 
Application witii modifications. The settlement was approved by the VSCC on December 4, 2009, wilh 
mechanisms becoming effective January 1, 2010. 

On October 1, 2008, Columbia of Maryland filed a base rate case with tiie Maryland PSC. On February 20, 2009, 
Columbia of Maryland and all interested parties filed a unanimous settlement in the case, recommending an annual 
revenue increase of $1.2 mdhon. On March 27, 2009, the settlement was approved as filed. 

On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Maryland filed a base rate case with the Maryland PSC, seeking an increase of 
approximately $2 million annually. The company anticipates a final order will be received and new rates will go 
into effect in the second quarter of 2010. 

Refer to the "Results and Discussion of Segment Operations" for a complete discussion of regulatory matters. 

Bear Garden Station. Columbia of Virginia has entered into an agreement with Dominion Vfrginia Power to install 
facilities to serve a 585 mw combined cycle generating statical in Buckingham County, VA, known as the Bear 
Garden station. The project requfres approximately 13.3 miles of 24-inch steel pipeline and associated facilities to 
serve the station. In March 2009, the VSCC approved Dominion Vfrginia Power Company's planned Bear Garden 
station with an anticipated in-service date of September 1, 2010. 

Commercial Growth and Expansion of the Gas Transmission and Storage Business 

Millennium Pipeline Project. The Millennium parma:ship is currentiy owned by Columbia Transmission (47.5%), 
DTE Millennium Company (26.25%), and National Grid Millennium LLC (26.25%) with Columbia Transmission 
acting as c^erator. The Millennium pipeline was substantially completed in the fourth quarter of 2008 and the 
pipeline commenced service on December 22, 2008, with the capability to fransport up to 525,400 Dth per day of 
natural gas to markets along its route, as well as to the New York City market through its pipeline interconnections. 
Construction restoration was completed in the thfrd quarter of 2009. 
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On August 29, 2007, Millennium entered into a bank credit agreement to finance the consttuction of the Millennium 
pipeline project. As a condition precedent to the credit agreement, NiSource issued a guarantee securing payment 
for its indfrect ownership interest percentage of amounts borrowed under tiie financing agreement up until such time 
as the amounts payable under the agreement are paid m full. The permanent financing for Millennium is expected to 
be completed during 2010. As of December 31, 2009, Millennium owed $798.9 million under the interim bank 
credit agreement, which extends through August 2010. NiSource contributed $26.4 million to Millennium and 
received $2,8 millicai in disfributions from Millennium for the twelve months ended December 31, 2009. Additional 
information on this guarantee is provided in Note 20-A, "Guarantees and Indemnities," in the Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements. 

Hardy Storage Project Hardy Storage is a joint venture of subsidiaries of Columbia Transmission and Piedmont. 
All three phases of Hardy Storage are in service, receiving customer injections and withdrawing natural gas from its 
new underground natural gas stwage facility in West Virginia. Hardy Storage has a working stcffage capacity of 12 
Bcf and the abihty to deliver 176,000 Dth of natural gas per day. 

Line 1570 Project. In October 2008, Columbia Transmission entered into a Precedent Agreement to gather and 
fransport phased-in volumes of up to 150,000 Dth per day of gas in tiie Waynesburg, PA area alcmg Line 1570. The 
first two phases of this project were available for service in October 2008 and March 2009. Facifities were 
substantially completed in fourth quarter of 2009, allowing for incremental volumes to be delivered. Additicwial 
volumes are expected to be phased in during 2010. 

Columbia Penn Project. In September 2008, Columbia Transmission announced its intention to develop additi<Mial 
natural gas fransmission, gathering and processing services along and around its existing pipeline corridor between 
Waynesburg, PA and Renovo, PA, referred to as the "Columbia Penn" corridor. This two-phase development will 
provide access to pipeline capacity in conjunction with production increases in the Marcellus Shale formation which 
underlies Columbia Transmissitm's fransmissim and storage network in the region. Phase I was placed into service 
in February 2009 and Hiase II was placed into service in November 2009. 

Appalachian Expansion Project On August 22, 2008, the FERC issued an order to Columbia Transmission, 
which granted a certificate to constiiict the project. The project included building a new 9,470 hp compressor 
station in West Vfrginia. The Appalachian Expansion Project added 100,000 Dth per day of fransportation capacity 
and is fully subscribed on a 15-year contracted firm basis. Consfructicm is complete and the project was placed in 
service on July 1, 2009. 

Eastern Market Expansion Project On January 14, 2008, the FERC issued an order which granted a certificate to 
consfruct the project. The project allows Columbia Transmission to expand its facilities to provide additional 
storage and transportaticm services and to replace certain existing facilities. The Eastem Market Expansion added 
97,0()0 Dth per day of storage and transportation deliverability and is fully subscribed on a 15-year contracted firm 
basis. Construction of tiie facilities is complete and was placed in service April 1,2009. 

Ohio Storage Project On June 24, 2008, Columbia Transmissic«i filed an application before the FERC for 
approval to expand two of its Ohio storage fields for additional capacity of nearly 7 Bcf and 103,400 DUi per day of 
deliverability. Approval was granted in March 2009 and constmction of the facilities began in April 2009. Partial 
service related to tiiis expansion was available begirming May 2009 and the expansicm was placed in full service 
during the fourth quarter of 2009. The expansion capacity is 58% contracted on a long-term, firm basis, witii the 
FERC authorized market-based rates for these and any future services. 

Easton Compressor Station Project. On March 30, 2009, Columbia Transmission announced a binding open 
season for capacity into premiimi East Coast markets resulting from modificaticms made to the company's Easton 
Compressor Station. The modifications increase delivery capacity from the Wagoner interconnection point between 
the Columbia Transmission and Millennium pipeline systems. Through the open season, which closed on April 3, 
2009, Columbia Transmission received 30,000 Dtii per day of binding bids. Consfructiai began and was completed 
and service commenced in the fourth quarter of 2009. 

Cobb Compressor Station Project This project continues the Gas TransmissicHi and Storage Operations segment 
strategy to meet producers' near-term, incremental fransportation demand in the Appalachian Basin. Shippers have 

27 



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF nNANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 
QF OPERATIONS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

also executed precedent agreements for a total of approximately 25,500 Dth per day of long-term firm ttansportation 
service associated with a facility expansion at Cobb Compressor Station in Kanawha County, West Vfrginia. The 
Cobb Expansion is expected to be in service by May 2010. 

Majorsville PA Project. The Gas Transmissicai and Stcffage Operations segment is in the process of executing 
tiiree separate projects totaling approximately $80 million in the Majorsville, PA vicinity to aggregate Marcellus 
Shale gas production for downsfream ttansmission. Precedent Agreements were executed by anchcr shippers in the 
fourth quarter of 2009. On January 20, 2010, Columbia Transmission filed with the FERC an application to ttansfer 
certain pipeline facihties to a newly formed affiliate, NiSource Midstteam, LLC that, once approved, will be part of 
the facilities providing non-FERC jurisdicticm gathering services to producers in the Majorsville, PA vicinity. The 
Majorsvillej PA project is expected to be in service by the end of the ±ird quarter 2010. 

Financial Management of the Balance Sheet 
NiSource remains committed to mamtaining its liquidity position through management of capital spending, working 
capital and operational requirements, and its financing needs, NiSource has been closely monitoring developments 
relative to the conditions in the financial markets and has executed on its plan to effectively manage through this 
period by taking die foUowing actions: 

• On December 4, 2009, NiSource Finance issued $500.0 million of 6.125% unsecured notes that mature March 
1,2022. 

• During November 2009, NiSource Finance redeemed $417.6 million of its floatmg rate notes. 

• On October 23, 2009 new accounts receivable securitization agreements were executed at Columbia of Ohio 
and Northem Indiana. Total combined capacity of these facilities is $475 million at peak heating season. 

• On April 9, 2009, NiSource Finance annoimced the final closing of a $385 million senior unsecured two-year 
bank term loan with a maturity of February 11, 2011. Borrowings under the bank term loan had an effective 
cost of LIBOR plus 538 basis points. On February 16, 2009, NiSource announced the initial closing of the bank 
term loan at the level of $265 million. Under an accordion feature, NiSource was able to increase the loan by 
$120 million prior to final closing. On December 7, 2009, this term loan was repaid with proceeds from the 
December 4, 2009, $500 million debt offeruig. 

• On March 31, 2009, NiSource Finance announced that it was commencing a cash tender offer for up to $300 
million aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 7.875% notes due 2010. On April 28, 2009, NiSource 
Finance announced that $250.6 million of these notes were successfully tendered. 

• On March 9, 2009, NiSource Finance issued $600 million of senior unsecured notes in an underwritten offering, 
NiSoiu^ce used the proceeds from tiie issuance to complete the refinancing of outstanding debt that was 
scheduled to mature in November 2009 and for general corporate purposes, including refinancing a portion of 
outstanding debt scheduled to mature in November 2010. 

• During January 2009, NiSource repurchased $32.4 million of the $450.0 million floating rate notes scheduled to 
mature m November 2009 and $67.6 million of the $1.0 billion 7.875% unsecured notes scheduled to mature in 
November 2010. 

NiSource's liquidity position was significantly sfrengthened during the thfrd quarter as the result of a change in tax 
method regarding certain electric and gas utility repafr costs. Under the new tax accounting method, NiSource 
recorded federal and state income tax receivables of $295.7 million in the thfrd quarter of 2009. In October 2(X)9, 
$263.5 million of these refunds were received, with additional refunds of S25.3 millic«i received in December 2009 
and January and February 2010. The balance of the refunds is expected to be received before the end of the second 
quarter 2010. 

Credit Ratings. On December 15, 2009, Fitch affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at BBB-, and the 
existing ratings of all other subsidiaries. Fitch's outlook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. On 
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November 24, 2009, Moody's Investors Service affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at Baa3, and die 
existing ratings of all other subsidiaries, and revised the outiook to stable from negative. On March 5, 2009, 
Standard and Poor's affirmed its senior unseciwed ratings for NiSource and its subsidiaries at BBB-, and revised the 
outlook to stable from negative. Although all ratings continue to be investment grade, a downgrade by Standard 
and Poor's, Moody's or Fitch would result in a rating that is below investment grade. 

Process and Expense Management 
During the first quarter of 2009, NiSource began an organizatitaial restructuring initiative, beginning with Gas 
Transmission and Storage Operations, in response to the decline in overall economic conditions. 

In February 2009, NiSource announced the restracturing of die Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment. 
NiSource has eliminated positions across the 16 state operating territory of Gas Transmission and Storage. The 
reductions have occurred tiirough voluntary programs and involuntary separations. In additirai to employee 
reductions, the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment took steps to achieve additional cost savings by 
efficiently managing its various business locations, reducing its fleet operations, creating alliances with diird party 
service providers, and implementing other changes in line with its sttategic plan for growth and maximizing value of 
existing assets. During 2009, NiSource recorded a pre-tax restructuring charge related to this initiative, net of 
adjustments, of $19.9 milliOTi to "Operation and maintenance" expense on the Statement of Consolidated Income, 
which primarily includes costs related to severance and other employee related costs. As of December 31, 2009, 
309 employees had been terminated from employment. 

In September 2009, NiSource announced the resfructuring of Northern Indiana, which aims to redefine business and 
operations sttategies and achieve cost reductions, and impacts both Electric Operations and Gas Distribution 
Operations. During 2009, NiSource recorded a pre-tax resttucturing charge related to tiiis initiative, net of 
adjustments, of $5.4 million to "Operation and maintenance" expense on the Statement of Consolidated Income, 
which primarily includes costs related to severance and other employee related costs for approximately 43 
employees and outside services costs. As of December 31, 2009, 36 employees had been terminated from 
employment. 

In the second quarter of 2009, Northem Indiana and representatives of the United Steelworkers union reached five-
year collective bargaining agreements covering approximately 1,900 Northem Indiana employees. The parties' new 
labor agreements are scheduled to expfre May 31, 2014. 

Ethics and Controls 
NiSource has had a long term commitment to providing accurate and complete financial reporting as well as high 
standards for ethical behavior by its employees. NiSource's senior management takes an active role in die 
development of this Form 10-K and the mtxiiloring of the company's internal confrol sfructure and performance. In 
addition, NiSource will continue its mandatory ethics ttaining program in which employees at every level 
throughout the organization participate. 

Refer to "Management's Report on Internal Conttol over Financial Reporting" included in Item 9A. 

Results of Operations 

The following information should be read taking into account the critical accounting policies applied by NiSource 
and discussed in "Otiier Information" of this Item 7. 

Income from Ccmtinuing Operaticms and Net Income 
For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009, NiSource reported income from continuing operations of $231.2 
million, or $0.84 per basic share, compared to $370.6 million, or $1.35 per basic share in 2008. Income from 
continuing operations for thetwelve months ended December 31, 2(X)7 was $303.0 million, or $1.10 per basic share. 

Including results from discontinued operations, NiSource reported 2009 net income of $217.7 million, or $0.79 per 
basic share, 2008 net income of $79.0 million, or $0.29 per basic share, and 2007 net income of $321.4 million, ca-
$1.17 per basic share. 
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Comparability of line item operating results was impacted by regulatory and tax ttackers that allow for the recovery 
in rates of certain costs such as bad debt expenses. Therefore, increases in these fracked operating expenses are 
offset by increases in net revenues and had essentially no impact on income from continuing operations. An 
increase in qperating expenses of $16,3 million for the 2009 year was offset by a corresponding increase to net 
revenues reflecting recovery of these fracked costs. In the 2008 period, an increase in operating expenses of $17.5 
million for frackers was offset by a corresponding increase to net revenues reflecting recovery of these costs. These 
increases in 2(X)9 and in 2008 were largely attributable to higher uncollectible accounts. 

Net Revenu_es 
NiSource analyzes the operating results using net revenues. Net revenues are calculated as revenues less the 
associated cost of sales (excluding depreciation and amortization.) NiSource believes net revenues is a better 
measure to analyze profitability than gross operating revenues since the majwity of the cost of sales are fracked 
costs that are passed through dfrectiy to the customer resulting in an equal and offsetting amount reflected in gross 
operating revenues. 

Total consolidated net revenues for the twelve montiis ended December 31, 2009, were $3,331.4 million, an $85.7 
million increase compared with 2(X)8. Net revenues increased primarily due to increased Gas Distribution 
Operations' net revenues of $66.7 million and increased Gas Transmission and St<xage Operations' net revenues of 
$65.4 millicm, partially offset by lower Electric Operations' net revenues of $41.0 million. Gas Distribution 
Operations* net revenues were higher due to increased revenues of $97.2 million from regulatory initiatives 
including impacts from rate proceedings, partially offset by decreased residentiai and indusfrial customer usage of 
$22,0 million, a $13,0 million decrease in off-system sales and tiie impact of warmer weather of approximately $8 
million. Within Gas Transmission and Stcrage (Dp^ations, net revenues increased due to increases m firm capacity 
reservation fees of $29.5 million, shorter-term fransportation and storage services of $18.6 millitHi and mineral 
rights leasing of $12.2 miUicxi. The increase in firm capacity reservation fees was the result of growth projects such 
as the Eastem Market Expansion, the Ohio Storage Expansion and new Appalachian supply confracts. Electtic 
Operations' net revenues decreased due to the impact of cooler weather of approximately $18 million, lower 
industrial usage of $17.4 million, which was significantiy impacted by economic conditions, lower capacity and 
energy sales into the PJM Into-connection of $13.5 million, $9.1 million of lower off-system sales and $9.5 milhon 
lower emission allowance sales, partially offset by increased residential and commercial usage of $12.4 million and 
lower non-recoverable purchased power of $10.1 million. The major steel company customers operated at full 
capacity for the first half of 2008. Production decreased sharply in October 2008, bottoming near 50% in May 2009. 
Since then, NiSource has seen growth in its power sales to these customers. 

Total consolidated net revenues for die twelve monUis ended December 31, 2008 were $3,245.7 million, a $59.3 
million increase compared with 2007. The increase in net revenues is from higher Gas Disfribution Opa-ations net 
revenue which increased by $64.1 million. This increase in net revenues was due primarily to regulatory and service 
programs including impacts from rate proceedings at Columbia of Pennsylvania, Columbia of Ohio, Columbia of 
Kentucky and Bay State of $21,9 million, increased ttackers of $17.5 million offset in expense, the impact of an 
adjustment for estimated unbilled revenues of $14.6 million recorded by Northem Indiana in 2(X)7, and colder 
weather of approximately $9 million. Gas Transmission and Storage Operations net revenues decreased $2.1 
millicHi mainly due to lower shorter-term ttansportation and storage services and commodity margin revenues of 
$24,0 milUon and the impact of a regulatcay settlement of $9.0 million, partially offset by increased subscriptions 
for firm franspcrtation services of $23.1 millicxi related to new interconnects along the Columbia Gulf pipeline 
system, deliveries from the Hardy Storage field and incremental demand revenues on the Columbia Transmission 
system. Electtic Operations net revenues decreased $5.7 million from 2007 a result of lower residential sales 
volumes and lower residential and commercial margins of $19.5 million, lower wholesale transactions of $14.1 
million, the impact of cooler weather of approximately $ 12 million and $11.4 million of higha MISO related costs, 
partially offset by the impact of a $33.5 million settiement in third quarto- of 2007 related to the cost of power 
purchased by Northem Indiana in 2(X)6 and 2007 and the impact of a $10.9 million adjustment fcr estimated 
unbilled elecfric revenues recorded in 2007. Otiier Operations net revenues were essentially flat compared with 
2007. 
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Expenses 
Operating expenses were $2,545,5 million in 2009, an increase of $206.2 million from the comparable 2008 period. 
This increase was mainly due to higher employee and administtative expenses of $102.3 million, which primarily 
resulted from higher pension expense of $84.8 million, net of deferring $10.7 million of pension costs under the 
regulatffl-y order that was granted to Columbia of Ohio in July 2QQ9, and higho- payroll and benefits expense of 
$29.6 million. Operating expenses also increased as a result of resttucturing charges of $27.2 million, impafrment 
charges of $22.8 million in 2009, higher depreciation of $22.0 million, $21.6 million in increased legal reserves, and 
increased ttackers of $16.3 niillion offset in net revenues. The increase in benefits expense is due in part to a $12.7 
million adjustment that decreased expense in the thfrd quarter of 2008, which resulted from the misclassification of 
certain claims in 2007. 

Operating expenses were $2^339.3 million m 2008, an increase of $60.1 million from the comparable 2007 period. 
This increase was primarily due to higher employee and adminisfrative expenses of $37.5 million, a $27.0 million 
increase in depreciation which includes an $8.3 million depreciation expense adjustment recorded by Northem 
Indiana during the second quarter of 2008 and $6.6 milUon of depreciation for the new Sugar Creek plant, higher 
electtic generation and maintenance expenses of $11.6 miUion and higher gross receipts and other taxes of $9.2 
milUrai. These increases in expense were partially offset by an adjustment decreasing employee benefits expense by 
$12.7 million and lower legal reserves of $10.7 million. TTie $12.7 million adjustment decreasing employee benefit 
expenses was due to a misckssification in 2007 of certain medical claims. This adjustment had no impact on actual 
medical claims paid or coverage to benefit participants. The higher generation and maintenance expenses were 
primarily atttibutable to planned turbine and boiler maintenance and a generato" overhaul, as well as $4.1 milUon in 
incremental costs associated with the Sugar Creek facihty. 

Equity Earnings in Unconsolidated Affiliates 
Equity Earnings in Unconsolidated Affiliates were $16.0 million in 2009, an fricrease of $3.7 million over 2008. 
Equity Earnings in Unconsolidated Affiliates includes investments in Millennium and Hardy Storage which are 
mtegral to the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations business. Equity eamings from MiUennium, which was 
placed into service on December 22, 2008, totaled $12.1 million for 2009, net of an $8.1 miUirai reduction resulting 
from interest rate hedges relating to Millennium's decision to delay permanent financing until 2010. 

Equity Eamings in Unconsolidated Affiliates were $12.3 million in 2008 compared to $9.4 million in 2007. Equity 
eamings increased $2.9 million due to higher AFUDC eamings from Millennium partially offset by increased 
interest expense from Hardy Storage. 

Other Income (Deductions) 
Otiier Income (Deductions) in 2009 reduced income $404.9 milUon compared to a reduction of $362.1 million in 
2008. Interest expense increased by $19.3 million primarily due to incremental interest expense associated with the 
issuance of $700 million of long-term debt in May 2008, die issuance of $600 million of long-term debt in March 
2009 and a $385 million two-year term loan entered into in April 2009, partially offset by the open market 
repurchase of $100 million of long-term debt in January 2009, the $250.6 million tender offer repurchase of long-
term debt in April 2009 and lower short-term uiterest rates. Other, net was a loss of $1.4 million compared to 
income of $17.6 milhon for 2008 primarily due to the sale of an investment in 2008 at a gain and lower intorest 
income in 2009. On August 27, 2008, NiSource Development Company sold its interest in JOF Transportation 
Company to Lehigh Service Corporation for a pre-tax gain of $16.7 million. JOF Transportation Company held a 
40% interest in Chicago South Shore & South Bend Railroad Co. and a 40% interest in Indiana Illinois Development 
Company, LLC. 

Otiier Income (Deductions) in 2008 reduced income $362.1 million compared to a reduction of $449.0 million in 
2007. This decrease in other deductions of $86.9 million was mainly due to lower interest expense, higher other 
income and a redemption premium of $40.6 miUion which reduced income in 2007 related to the early 
extinguishment of long-term notes for Whiting Clean Energy. Interest expense, net was $379.7 million for 2008 
compared to $401.9 million for 2007. This decrease of $22,2 mUIion was mainly due to lower short-term into-est 
rates and credit facility fees, and tiie retfrement late in lOCfJ of high cost debt associated with the Whiting Clean 
Energy facility. Other, net was income of $17.6 mUlion for 2008 compared to a loss of $6.5 million for the 
comparable 2007 period due to the sale of an investment at a gain and lower costs associated with the sale of 
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accounts receivable. On August 27, 2008, NiSource Development Company sold its interest in JOF Transportation 
Company to Lehigh Service Corporation for a pre-tax gain of $16.7 million. The other deduction in 2007 was due 
to a redemption premium of $40.6 million related to the early extinguishment of long-term notes for Whiting Clean 
Energy. 

Income Taxes 
The effective income tax rates were 41.8%, 33.4%, and 35.2% in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The 8.4% 
increase in the overall effective tax rate in 2009 versus 2008 was the result of certain nondeductible expenses, which 
increased tax expense $5.3 million, additional deferred income tax expense of $9.7 million related primarily to state 
income tax appcHtionment changes, and a reduction in AFUDC-Equity that increased tax expense by $3.2 million. 
In addition, the effective tax rate for 2008 was reduced by $14.9 million for the change in Massachusetts state taxes 
discussed below. The 1.8% decrease in the overall effective tax rate in 2008 versus 2007 was primarUy the result of 
the change in Massachusetts state taxes. 

During tfie thfrd quarter of 2009, NiSource received permission from the IRS to change its tax method of 
capitalizing certain costs which it applied on a prospective basis to die federal and state income tax retums filed for 
its 2008 tax year. Under the new tax accounting method, NiSource recorded federal and state income tax 
receivables of $295.7 imllion. In October 2009, $263.5 million of these refunds were received, with additionai 
refunds of $25.3 milUon received in December 2009 and January and February 2010. The balance of the refiinds is 
expected to be received by the end of the second quarter of 2010. The loss for tiie 2008 tax year resulted in $1.2 
miUic«i of additional federal income tax expense due to the elimination of Section 199 deductions. The impact of 
certain state restrictions on loss carrybacks and carryforwards resulted in a net charge to state income tax expense of 
$5.5 miUion. 

During the thfrd quarter of 2008, the Governor of Massachusetts signed into law a bill that significantly changed the 
Massachusetts corpcffate income tax regime. Under the new law, which became effective for tax years beginning on 
or after January 1, 2009, NiSource calculates its Massachusetts income tax liability on a unitary basis, meaning that 
tiie income tax obligation to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is deternuned based on an apportioned share of all 
of NiSource's income, ratfier than just the income of NiSource's subsidiaries doing business in Massachusetts. 
Because of NiSource's substantial operations outside of Massachusetts, the new law had the impact of reducing the 
deferred income tax liability to Massachusetts, NiSource recognized the impact of this tax law change as a $14.9 
million reduction in income tax expense in 2(K)8. Income tax expense for 2009 reflects the impact of the new law on 
a prospective basis. 

Discontinued Operations 
Discontinued operations reflected a loss of $13,5 miUion, or $0.05 loss per basic share, in 2009, a loss of $291.6 
miUion, or $1.06 loss per basic share, in 2008, and income of $18.4 million, or $0.07 per basic share, in 2007. 

The loss in 2009 includes activities associated with CER, and other former subsidiaries where NiSource has retained 
certain liabilities, as well as for impairment charges associated with certain properties to be sold by NDC Douglas 
Properties. 

The loss in 2008 is primarily atfributable to an adjustment to the reserve for the Tawney litigation and losses from 
businesses disposed during tiie year. During 2008 NiSource recorded an after-tax loss of $108.2 million for the 
dispositions of Nortiiem Utilities, Granite State Gas and Whiting Clean Energy. In the first quarter of 2008, 
NiSource began accounting for the operations of Northon Utilities, Granite State Gas and Whiting Clean Energy as 
discontinued operations. As such, net income of $4.4 nullion and $9.0 milUon was classified as discontinued 
operations for tiie years ended 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

Disccwitinued operations reflected income of $18.4 milUon, or $0.07 per basic share, in 2(X)7. The $18.4 milUoo of 
income from discMitinued opaations in 2007 includes net income from Northem UtiUties, Granite State Gas and 
Whiting Clean Energy of $9.0 million, a $7.5 miUion reduction, net of taxes, in the liabiUty for unrecognized tax 
benefits and $0.9 mUlion in related interest, net of taxes, associated with the issuance of additional tax guidance in the 
first quarter of 2007. 
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Liquidity and Capital Resources 

A significant portion of NiSource's operations, most notably in the gas disttibution, gas ttansportation and electric 
disttibution businesses, are subject to seasonal fluctuations in cash flow. During the heating season, which is 
primarily from November through March, cash receipts from gas sales and fransportation services typically exceed 
cash requirements. During the summer months, cash on hand, together with the seasonal increase in cash flows 
from the electric business during the summer cooling season and extemal short-term and long-term financing, is 
used to purchase gas to place in storage for heating season deliveries and perform necessary maintenance of 
facilities. 

Qperating Activities 
Net cash from operating activities for the twelve months ended December 31, 2009 was $1,666.2 miUion, an 
increase of $1,080.9 million from a year ago. During 2009, gas prices dropped dramatically resulting in a $324.4 
miUictti over-recovery of gas cost, while during 2008 gas prices increased resulting in only a $3.6 miUion over-
recovery of gas costs. This same gas pricing scenario resulted in an increase in working capital for collection of 
accounts receivables. During 2009, collection of accounts receivable generated a source of working capital totaling 
$258.9 million compared to a $202.4 milUon use of working capital in 2008. Net withdrawals of gas inventory in 
2009 generated a source of working capital amounting to $128.7 miUion compared to net injections in 2008 and an 
$82.4 million use of working capital. 

Income Tax Refunds. In tiie third quarter of 2009, NiSource filed its consolidated federal income tax retum 
reflecting a significant tax loss primarily due to its change in method of accounting related to capitaUzing certain 
costs. Under the new tax accounting method, NiSource recorded federal and state income tax receivables of $295.7 
millicHi, with additional refunds of $25.3 miUion received in December 2009 and January and February 2010. The 
balance of the refunds is expected to be received before the end of the second quarter of 2010. 

Tawney Settlement. NiSource's share of the settlement UabUity is up to $338.8 million. The Trial Court entered its 
Order discharging the judgment on January 20, 2009 and is supervising tiie administtation of the settiement 
proceeds. As of December 31, 2009, NiSource has contributed a total of $277.3 million into the quaUfied settlement 
fund, $25 million of which was conttibuted in 2008. As of December 31, 2009, $61.5 million of the maximum 
settlement liability has not been paid. The remaining balance of the letto: of credit is sufficient to cover any 
remaining payments under the Settiement Agreement. NiSource has since contributed approximately an additional 
$18.0 miUitHi. NiSource will be required to make additional payments, pursuant to the settlement, upon notice from 
the Class Administtator. Refer to Part I, Item 3, "Legal Proceedings," for additional information. 

Pension and Otiier Postretirement Plan Funding. In 2(X)9, NiSource contributed $103.0 million to its pension 
plans and $60.8 mtlUon to its postretfrement medical and Hfe plans. In 2010, NiSource expects to make 
confributions of approximately $161.0 mUlion to its pension plans and approximately $49.1 million to its 
posfretfrement medical and Ufe plans. At December 31, 2009, NiSource's pension and other post-retirement benefit 
plans were underfunded by $674.5 million and $444.7 miUion, respectively. 

Investing Activities 
As part of its efforts to sttengthen its balance sheet and focus on its core regulated assets, NiSource took a number of 
steps in 2008 to divest certain non-sttategic assets. These included: 

• The completion of the sale of Northern Utilities and Granite State Gas to Unitil Corp. for $209.1 million, 
includmg working capital. 

• The sale of the Whiting Clean Energy facility to BPAE for $216.7 miUion, including working capital, 

• The disposition of certain non-sfrategic Columbia Gulf assets in the Gulf of Mexico area. 

Capital Expenditures and Other Investing Activities. The tables below reflect actual capital expenditures and other 
investing activities by segment for 2007, 2008 and 2009, and estimates for 2010. The other investing activities 
related to equity investments fri Millennium and Hardy Storage are included within the Gas Transmission and 
Storage Operations. 
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(in millions) 2010E 2009 2008 2007 

Gas ESsfribution Operations 
Gas Traismission and Storage Operations 
Electric Operations 
Other Operations 

391.7 
300.0 
208.3 

0.4 

$ 343.2 
287.4 
162.6 

5.4 

$ 369.7 
383.8 
552.4 

0.7 

$ 286,3 
225.7 
241.5 

10.4 

Total $ 900.4 $ 798.6 $1,306.6 $ 763.9 

For 2009, capital expenditiu*es and certain other investing activities were $798.6 miUicm, a decrease of $508.0 
miUion versus 2008. A significant amount of the decrease was due to lower capital expenditures within Electtic 
Operations of $389,8 miUion, due to increased 2008 capital expenditures for the purchase of Sugar Creek. 

Capital expenditures decreased within Gas Disfribution Operations and Gas Transmission and Storage Operations by 
$26.5 million and $96.4 million, respectively. The decrease within Gas Disttibution Operations segment was 
primarily due to lower expenditures on maintenance activities. The decrease witfiin the Gas Transmission and 
Storage Operations segment was primarily due to lower expenditures on growth projects relative to 2008. 

For 2010 the projected capital program and certain other investing activities are expected to be $900.4 million, 
which is $101.8 million higher than the 2009 capital program. This increased spending is mainly due to higher 
expenditures for the infrasfructure replacement programs in the Gas DisttibutitMi segment and increased maintenance 
expenditures in the Electric OpCTations segment. The program is expected to be funded through a combination of 
cash flow from operations and short term debt. 

In 2008, NiSource received proceeds from the sale of Whiting Clean Energy, Northem Utilities, and Granite State of 
$216.7 million, $187.3 million, and $14.3 miUion, respectively. Since these businesses were reported as 
discontinued operations, these amounts are included within, "Net Investing Activities from Discontinued 
Operations," on the Statements of Consolidated Cash Rows. 

On May 30, 2008, Nortiian Indiana purchased Sugar Creek for approximately $330 million to address the need for 
additional capacity. Refer to Note 5, "Property, Plant and Equipment," m the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further discussion. 

Restticted cash was $174.7 milUon and $286.6 million for tiie years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. The decrease in restticted cash was due primarily to the change in forward gas prices which resulted in 
decreased margin deposits on open derivative confracts used within NiSource's risk management and energy 
marketing activities. 

NiSource received insurance proceeds for capital repafrs of $62.7 miUion, $46.7 million, and $17.4 mUUon related to 
hurricanes and other items in 2009, 2008, and 2(X)7, respectively. 

Financing Activities 

Long-term Debt. During 2009, NiSource successfully executed its 2009 financing and Uquidity plan through the 
following activities: 

• On December 4, 2009, NiSource Finance issued $500.0 miUicn of 6.125% senior unsecured notes that 
mature March 1, 2022. 

• During November 2009, NiSource Finance redeemed $417.6 milUon of its floating rate notes. 

• On April 9, 2tX)9, NiSource Finance announced the final closing of a $385 million senior unsecured two-
year bank term loan with a maturity of February 11, 2011. Borrowings under the bank term loan had an 
effective cost of LIBOR plus 538 basis points. On February 16, 2009, NiSource announced die initial 
closing of the bank term loan at the level of $265 milUon. Under an accordion feature, NiSource was able 
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to increase the loan by $120 million prior to final closing. On December 7, 2009, this term loan was repaid 
with proceeds from the December 4, 2009, $500.0 miUion debt offering. 

• On March 31, 2009, NiSource Finance announced that it was commencing a cash tender offer for up to 
$300 miUion aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 7.875% notes due 2010. On AprU 28, 2009, 
NiSource Finance announced that $250.6 milUon of these notes were successfully tendered. 

• On March 9, 2009, NiSource Finance issued $600.0 milUon of 10.75% unsecured notes that mature March 
15, 2016. 

• During January 2009, NiSource repurchased $32.4 miUion of the $450.0 million floating rate notes 
scheduled to mature in November 2009 and $67.6 miUion of the $1.0 biUion 7.875% unsecured notes 
scheduled to mature in November 2010. 

During August 2008, after a series of negative events in die tax-exempt auction rate market, Northem Indiana 
converted its Jasper County Pollution Conttol Bonds, having a total principal value of $254 miUion, from variable 
rate demand mode to fixed rate demand mode. The weighted average interest rate is now fixed at 5.58%. 

During July 2008, Northern Indiana redeemed $24.0 miUion of its medium-term notes, with an average int^est rate 
of 6.80%. 

On May 15, 2008, NiSource Finance issued $500.0 miUion of 6.80% unsecured notes that mature January 15, 2019 
and $200.0 miUion of 6.15% unsecured notes that mature on March 1, 2013. The notes due in 2013 constitute a 
further issuance of the $345.0 miUion 6.15% notes issued February 19, 2003, and form a single series having an 
aggregate principal amount outstanding of $545,0 miUion. 

Credit FacUities. NiSource Finance maintains a $1.5 bilUon five-year revolving credit faciUty with a syndicate of 
banks which has a ta*mination date of July 7, 2011. This facility provides a reasonable cushion of short-term 
liquidity for gHieral corporate purposes including meeting cash requirements driven by volatility in natural gas 
prices, as well as provides for the issuance of letters of credit. During September 2008, NiSource Finance entered 
into an additional $500 mUUon six-montfi revolving credit agreement witii a syndicate of banks led by Barclays 
Capital that was originaUy due to expire on March 23, 2009. However, on Febmary 13, 2(X)9, the six-month credit 
facility was terminated in conjunclirai witii tiie closing of a new two-year bank term loan. The two year term loan 
was subsequently repaid in December 2009 witii proceeds from the December 4, 2009, $500.0 million debt offering. 

NiSource Finance had outstanding credit faciUty borrowings of $103.0 miUion at December 31, 2(K)9, at a weighted 
average interest rate of 0,59%, and borrowings of $1,163.5 mUlion at December 31, 2008, at a weighted average 
interest rate of 1.09%. 

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, NiSource Finance had $87.8 miUion and $87.3 milUon of stand­
by letters of credit outstanding, respectively. A letter of credit of $254 million was issued on January 13, 2009 to 
cover payments related to the Tawney settlement, of which $67.1 mUlion remained outstanding as of December 31, 
2009. 

As of December 31, 2009, an aggregate of $ 1,312.0 milUon of credit was available under the credit facility. 

Debt Covenants. NiSource is subject to one financial covenant under its five-year revolving credit facility. This 
covenant requfres NiSource to maintain a debt to capitalization ratio that does not exceed 70%. A similar covenant 
in the 2005 private placement requfres NiSource to maintain a debt to capitalization ratio that does not exceed 75%. 
As of December 31, 2009, die ratio was 58.3%. 

NiSource is also subject to certain otho: non-financial covenants under the revolving credit facility. Such covenants 
include a limitatiwi on the creation or existence of new liens cm NiSource's assets, genially exempting Uens on 
utility assets, purchase money security interests, preexisting security interests and an additional subset of assets 
equal to $150 miUicm, An asset sale covenant generally restricts the sale, lease and/or ttansfer of NiSource's assets 
to no more than 10% of its consolidated total assets and dispositions for a price not materially less than the fafr 
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market value of the assets disposed of that do not impafr the ability of NiSource and NiSource Finance to perform 
obligations under the revolving credit facility, and tiiat, together with aU other such dispositions, woidd not have a 
material adverse effect. The revolving crecUt facility also include a cross-default provision, which triggers an event 
of default under the credit facility in the event of an uncured payment default relating to any indebtedness of 
NiSource or any of its subsidiaries in a principal amount of $50 miUicm or more. 

NiSource's indentures generally do not contain any financial maintenance covenants. However, NiSource's 
indentures are generally subject to cross default provisions ranging from uncured payment defaults of $5 million to 
$50 miUion, and Umitations on the incurrence of liens on NiSource's assets, generaUy exempting Uens on utUity 
assets, purchase money security interests, preexisting security interests and an additional subset of assets capped at 
10% of NiSource's consolidated net tangible assets. 

Sale of Trade Accounts Receivables. On May 14, 2004, Columbia of Ohio entered into an agreement to sell, 
without recourse, substantially all of its frade receivables, as they originated, to CORC, a wholly-owned subsidiary 
of Columbia of Ohio. CORC, in turn, was party to an agreement with Dresdner Bank AG, also dated May 14, 2004, 
under the terms of which it sold an undivided percentage ownership interest in the accounts receivable to a 
commercial paper conduit. On October 1, 2009, CORC and Commerzbank AG (successor to Dresdner Bank AG) 
terminated thefr agreement, while Columbia of Ohio and CORC concurrently terminated thefr agreement. In 
conjunction with the termination of the sales agreement on October 1, 2009, Columbia of Ohio made a payment of 
$67.8 million to Commerzbank AG in exchange for rights in tiie receivables held by Commerzbank AG. 

On October 23, 2009, Columbia of Ohio ento-ed into an agreement to sell, witiiout recourse, substantially all of its 
ttade receivables, as they originate, to CGORC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Columbia of Ohio. CGORC, in turn, 
is party to an agreement with BTMU, also dated October 23, 2009, under the terms of which it sells an undivided 
percentage ownership interest in its accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit sponsored by BTMU. The 
maximum seasonal program Umit under the terms of the agreement is $275 miUion. CGORC's agreement with the 
commercial paper conduit has a scheduled termination date of October 22, 2010, and can be renewed if mutually 
agreed to by both parties. As of December 31, 2009, $88.4 milUcm of accounts receivable had been sold by 
CGORC. CGORC is a separate corporate entity from NiSource and Columbia of Ohio, with its own separate 
obligations, and upon a Uquidation of CGORC, CGORC's obligations must be satisfied out of CGORC's assets 
prior to any value becoming available to CGORC's stockholder. Under the agreement, it is an event of termination 
if NiSource's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard and Poor's or Moody's or falls below BB- or Ba3 at eitiier 
Standard and Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 

On December 30, 2003, Northem Indiana entered into an agreement to sell, without recourse, all of its ttade 
receivables, as they originated, to NRC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Northem Indiana. NRC, in tum, was party to 
an agreement wilJi Citibank, N.A. under ftie terms of which it sold an undivided percentage ownership interest in the 
accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit. On May 20, 2009, NRC and Citibank, North America, Inc. 
terminated thefr agreement while Northern Indiana and NRC concurrentiy terminated thefr agreement. In 
conjunction with the termination of the sales a^eement on May 20, 2009, Nortiiem Indiana made a payment of 
$65.3 million to Citibank, N.A. in exchange for rights in tfie receivables held by Citibank, N.A. 

On October 23, 2009, Northem Indiana entered into an agreement to sell, witiiout recourse, substantially all of its 
ttade receivables, as they originate, to NARC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Northem IncUana. NARC, in turn, is 
party to an agreement with RBS, also dated October 23, 2009, under the terms of which it sells an undivided 
percentage ownership interest in its accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit sponsored by RBS. The 
maximum seasonal program Umit undo' the terms of the agreement is $200 miUion, NARC's a^eement with the 
commercial paper conduit has a scheduled termination date of October 22, 2010, and can be renewed if mutually 
agreed to by both parties. As of December 31, 2009, $1(X).0 mUHon of accounts receivable had been sold by 
NARC. NARC is a separate corporate entity from NiSource and Northem Indiana, wi± its own separate 
obligations, and upon a liquidation of NARC, NARC's obligations must be satisfied out of NARC's assets prior to 
any value becoming available to NARC's stockholder. Under the agreement, it is an event of termination if 
Northem Indiana's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard and Poor's or Moody's or falls below BB, or Ba2 at 
either Standard and Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 
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In the foiu*th quarter of 2009, Columbia of Pennsylvania filed a petition with the Pennsylvania PUC to add an 
accounts receivable securitization facility. The capacity of this facility is expected to be $75 miUion. The petition 
was approved February 25, 2010. 

NiSource's accounts receivable programs qualify for sale accoimting based upon the conditions met in ASC Topic 
860 - Transfers and Servicing. In the agreements, all ttansferred assets have been isolated from the originator and 
put presumptively beyond tiie reach of the originator and its creditors. The originators do not retain any interest in 
the sold receivables. 

All accounts receivables sold to the commercial paper conduits are valued at face value, which approximate fafr 
value due to its short-term nature. The amount of the undivided percentage ownership interest in the accounts 
receivables sold is determined in part by requfred loss reserves under the agreements. 

Beginning January 1, 2010, ttansfers of accounts receivable that previously qualified for sales accounting wiU be 
recorded as sh(5rt-term borrowings on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The maximum amount of short-term 
borrowings that could be recorded related to NiSource's accounts receivable programs is $475 million. Refer to 
Note 2, "Recent Accounting Pronouncements," for additional information. 

Credit Ratings. On December 15, 2009, Fitch affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at BBB-, and tfie 
existing ratings of all other subsidiaries. Fitch's outiook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. On 
November 24, 2009, Moody's Investors Service affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at Baa3, and the 
existing ratings of all other subsidiaries, and revised the outlook to stable from negative. On March 5, 2009, 
Standard and Poor's affirmed its senior unsecured ratings for NiSource and its subsidiaries at BBB-, and revised the 
outlook to stable from negative. Although all ratings contmue to be investment grade, a downgrade by Standard and 
Poor's, Moody's or Fitch would result in a rating that is below investment grade. 

Certain NiSource affiliates have agreements that contain "ratings ttiggers" that requfre increased collateral if the 
credit ratings of NiSource or certain of its subsidiaries are rated below BBB- by Standard and Poor's or Baa3 by 
Moody's. These agreements are primarily for insurance purposes and for the physical purchase or sale of power. 
The collateral requirement from a downgrade below the ratings ttigger levels would amount to approximately $24 
milUcm. In addition to agreements with ratings triggers, tiiere are other agreements that contain "adequate 
assurance" or "material adverse change" provisions that could necessitate additional credit support such as letters of 
credit and cash collata:al to ttansact business. Under Northem Indiana's ttade receivables sales program, it is an 
event of termination if Northem Indiana's debt rating is withdrawn by eitiier Standard and Pcx>r's or Moody's or 
falls below BB, or Ba2 at either Standard and Poor's or Moody's, respectively. Likewise, under Columbia of Ohio's 
frade receivables sales program, it is an event of termination if NiSoiu-ce's debt rating is withdrawn by either 
Standard and Poor's or Moody's or falls below BB- or Ba3 at eitiier Standard and Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 

Contractual Obligations. NiSource has certain conttactual obligations reqmring payments at specified periods. The 
obligations include long-term debt, lease obligations, energy commcxlity conttacts and purchase obligations for 
various services including pipeline capacity and IBM outsourcing. The table below excludes all amounts classified 
as current liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, other than current maturities of long-term debt and current 
interest payments on long-term debt. The total conttactual obligations in existence at December 31, 2009 and thefr 
maturities were; 

(in milUons) Total 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 After 
Long-termdebt $ 
Capital leases 
Interest payments on long-termdebt 
Operating leases 
Eheigy commodity contracts 
Service obligations: 

Hpeline service obligations 
IBM service obligations 
Vertex Outsourcing LLC service obligations 
Other service obligations 

Other long-tenn liabilities 
Total contractual obligations $ 

6,676.2 $ 
38.8 

2,987.4 
322.8 

1,083.5 

1,901.1 
503.7 
65.1 

333.3 
271.6 

14,183.5 $ 

714.6 $ 
4.7 

390.5 
45.1 

624.5 

268.7 
102.0 
12.0 

134.0 
271.6 

2,567,7 $ 

29.7 $ 
4,2 

371.2 
44.1 

138.3 

255.7 
94.9 
12.0 

135.9 
-

1,086,0 $ 

315.9 $ 
4.3 

373.8 
41.8 

106.4 

239.9 
90.8 
11.8 
56.6 
-

1,241.3 S 

613.9 $ 
4 6 

331.6 
38.6 
82.3 

198.7 
89.6 
11.8 
6.8 
-

1,377.9 $ 

546.6 
5.0 

312.7 
38.9 
66.0 

144.6 
86.9 
11.7 

-
-

1,212.4 

$ 4,455.5 
16.0 

1,207.6 
114,3 
66.0 

793.5 
39.5 
5.8 

-
-

% 6,698.2 
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NiSource calculated estimated interest payments for long-term debt as follows: for the fixed-rate debt, interest is 
calculated based on the appUcable rates and payment dates; for variable-rate debt, into-est rates are used that are in 
place as of December 31, 2009. For 2010, NiSource projects that it will be required to make interest payments of 
approximately $402 miUicm, which includes $390,5 milUon of interest payments related to its Icmg-term debt 
outstanding as of December 31, 2009. At December 31, 2009, NiSource also had $103.0 million in short-temi 
bcHTOwings outstanding. 

NiSource Corporate Services has a license agreement with Rational Systems, LLC for pipeline business software 
requiring equal annual payments of $5.8 million over 10 years, which began in January 2008. This agreement is 
reccffded as a capital lease. 

NiSource's subsidiaries have entered into various eno^gy commodity contracts to purchase physical quantities of 
natural gas, electricity and coal. These amounts represent the minimum quantities of these commodities NiSource is 
obligated to purchase at both fixed and variable prices. 

In July 2008, the lURC issued an order approving Northem Indiana's purchase power agreements with sutsidiaries 
of Iberdola Renewables, Buffalo Ridge I LLC and Barton Windpower LLC. These agreements provide Northern 
Indiana the c^portunity and obligation to purchase up to 100 mw of wind power commencing in early 2009, The 
conttacts extend 15 and 20 years, representing 50 mw of wind power each. No minimum quantities are specified 
within these agreements due to the variability of electticity production from wind, so no amounts related to these 
conttacts are included in the table above. Upon any termination of the agreements by Northem Indiana for any 
reason (other tfian material breach by Buffalo Ridge I LLC or Bartcm Windpower LLC), Northem Indiana may be 
requfred to pay a termination charge that could be material depending on the events giving rise to termination and 
the timing of the termmation. Northem Indiana began purchasing wind power in AprU 2009. 

NiSource has pipeline service agreements that provide for pipeline capacity, ttansportation and storage services. 
These agreements, which have expiraticm dates ranging from 2010 to 2045, requfre NiSource to pay fixed monthly 
charges. 

On December 12, 2007, NiSource Corporate Services amended its agreement with IBM to provide business process 
and support functions to NiSource. IBM has retained responsibiUty for informaticm technology operations. 
NiSource Corporate Services will continue to pay IBM for the amended services under a combination of fixed or 
variable charges, widi the variable charges fluctuating based on actual need for such services. Based on the 
currently projected usage of these services, NiSource Corporate Services expects to pay approximately $505 million 
to IBM in service fees over the remaining 5.5 year term. Upon any terminaticm of the agreement by NiSource for 
any reason (other than material breach by IBM), NiSource may be required to pay IBM a termination charge that 
could include a breakage fee, repayment of IBM's un-recovered capital investments, and IBM wind-down expense. 
This tennination fee could be a material amount depending on the events giving rise to terminatitwi and tiie timing of 
the tCTmination. 

NiSource Corporate Services signed a service agreement with Vertex Outsourcing LLC, a business process 
outsourcing company, to provide customer contact center services for NiSource subsidiaries through June 2015. 
Services under this confract commenced on July 1, 2008, and NiSource Corporate Services pays for the services 
under a combination of fixed and variable charges, with the variable charges fluctuating based on actual need for 
such services. Based on the currently projected usage of these services, NiSource Corporate Services expects to pay 
approximately $65.1 million to Vertex Outsourcing LLC in service fees over the remaining 5.5 year term. Upon 
termmation of the agreement by NiSource for any reason (other than material breach by Vertex Outsourcing LLC), 
NiSource may be requfred to pay a terminaticm charge not lo exceed $13.8 miUion. 

Northem Int^ana has conttacts with four major rail operates providing for coal transportation services for which 
there are certain minimum payments. These service contracts extend for various periods through 2013 and are 
included within, "Other service obUgaticais," in the table of conttactual commitments. 

Northem Indiana has a SCTvice agreement with Pure Afr, a general parmership between Air Products and Chemicals, 
Inc. and Ffrsl Afr Partners LP, under which Pure Afr provides scmbber services to reduce sulfur dioxide emissions 
for Units 7 and 8 at die Bailly Generating Station. Services under this conlract commenced on July 1, 1992, and 
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Northem Indiana pays for the services under a combination of fixed and variable charges. The agreement provides 
that, assuming various performance standards are met by Pure Afr, a termination payment would be due if Northem 
Indiana terminated the agreement prior to the end of the twenty-year conttact paiod. Estimated minimum payments 
for this agreement are included within, "Other service obligations," in the table of conttactual commitments. 

NiSource's expected payments included within, "Other long-term liabilities," in the table of conttactual 
commitments above contains employer contributions to pension and other posttetfrement benefits plans expected to 
be made in 2010. Plan confributions beyond 2010 are dependent upon a number of factors, including actual retums 
on plan assets, which cannot be reliably estimated. In 2010, NiSource expects to make contributions of 
approximately $161.0 miUion to its pension plans and approximately $49.1 million to its posfretfrement medical and 
life plans. Refer to Note 12, "Pension and Otiier Postretfrement Benefits," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for more information. 

Not included in the table above are $5.8 miUion of estimated federal and slate income lax liabilities, including 
interest. If or when such amounts may be settied is uncertain and cannot be estimated al this time. Refer to Note 
11, "Income Taxes," in die Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemaits for nuxe information. 

In the fourtii quarter of 2008, NiSource received final approval by the West Virginia Circuit Court for Roane County 
regarding a settlement agreement regarding the Tawney proceecUng. NiSource's share of the settlement Uability is 
up to $338.8 mUUon. NiSource complied with its obligaticms under the Settiement Agreement to ftind $85.5 million 
in tfie quaUfied settlement fund by January 13, 2009. Additionally, NiSource provided a letter of credit on January 
13, 2009 in the amount of $254 million and thereby complied with its obligation to secure tfie unpaid portion of the 
settlement, which has since been drawn down as settlement payments have been made. As of December 31, 2009, 
NiSource has conttibuted a total of $277.3 million into the qualified settiement fund, $25 million of which was 
contributed in 2008. As of December 31, 2009, $61.5 miUion of the maximum settiement UabiUty has not been 
paid. The remaining balance of the letter of credit is sufficient to cover any potential settlement amounts. NiSource 
has since additicaially conttibuted approximately $18.0 mUUon. 

NiSource cannot reasonably estimate the settlement amounts or timing of cash flows related to long-term obligaticms 
classified as, "Other LiabiUties and Deferred Credits," on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, other than those 
described above. 

NiSource also has obligations associated with income, property, gross receipts, franchise, payroll, sales and use, and 
various other taxes and expects to make tax payments of approximately $350 milUon in 2010, which are not 
included in the table above. 

Off Balance Sheet Items 

As a part of normal business, NiSource and certain subsidiaries enter into various agreements providing financial cr 
performance assurance to thfrd parties on behalf of certain subsidiaries. Such agreements include guarantees and 
stand-by letters of credit. 

NiSource has issued guarantees that suppc*l up to approximately $444.4 million of commodity-related payments for 
its current and former subsidiaries involved in energy marketing activities. These guarantees were provided to 
counterparties in order to facilitate physical and financial ttansactions Involving natural gas and electricity. To the 
extent liabilities exist under the commodity-related conttacts subject to these guarantees, such liabilities are included 
in die Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

NiSource has purchase and sales agreement guarantees totaling $250 miUicm, which guarantee performance of the 
seller's covenants, agreements, obligations, liabilities, representations and warranties under the agreements. No 
amounts related to the purchase and sales agreement guarantees are reflected in tfie Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
Management believes that the Ukelihcxxl NiSource would be requfred to perform or otiierwise incur any significant 
losses associated with any of the aforementioned guarantees is remote. 
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NiSource has other guarantees outstanding. Refer to Note 20-A, "Guarantees and Indemnities," in the Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information about NiSourc^e's off balance sheet arrangements. 

Market Risk Disclosures 

Risk is an inherent part of NiSource's energy businesses. The extent to which NiSource prcperly and effectively 
identifies, assesses, mcmitcs's and manages each of the various types of risk involved in its businesses is critical to its 
profitability. NiSource seeks to identify, assess, monitca: and manage, in acccardance witfi defined policies and 
procedures, the following principal risks that are involved in NiSource's energy businesses: commodity market risk, 
interest rate risk and credit risk. Risk management at NiSource is a multi-faceted process with oversight by the Risk 
Management Ccmamittee that requfres constant communication, judgment and knowledge of speciaUz&d products and 
markets. NiSource's senior management takes an active role in the risk management process and has developed 
policies and procedures that requfre specific adminisfrative and business functions to assist in tiie identification, 
assessment and conttd of various risks, fri recognition of the increasingly varied and complex nature of the energy 
business, NiSource's risk management policies and procedures continue to evolve and are subject to ongoing review 
and modification. 

Various analytical techniques are employed to measure and monitor NiSource's market and crecUt risks, including 
VaR. VaR represents the potential loss or gain for an insttument or portfolio from changes in market factors, for a 
specified time period and at a specified confidence level. 

Commodity Price Risk 
NiSource is exposed to commodity price risk as a result of its subsidiaries' operations involving natural gas and 
power. To manage this market risk, NiSource's subsidiaries use derivatives, including commodity futures conttacts, 
swaps and opticms. NiSource is not involved in speculative energy ttading activity. 

Commodity price risk resulting from derivative activities at NiSource's rate-regulated subsidiaries is Umited, since 
regulations allow recovery of prudentiy incurred purchased power, fiiel and gas costs through the rate-making 
process, including gains or losses on these derivative instruments. If states should explore additional regulatory 
reform, these subsidiaries may begin providing services without the benefit of the ttaditional rate-making prcx^ess 
and may be more exposed to commodity price risk. Some of NiSource's rate-regulated utiUty sul^idiaries offer 
commodity price risk products to its customers for which derivatives are used to hedge forecasted customer usage 
under such products. These subsidiaries do not have regulatory recovery orders for these products and are subject to 
gains and losses recognized in eamings due to hedge ineffectiveness. 

During 2009 and 2008, zero and a loss of $0.3 miUion, net of taxes respectively, were recognized in eamings due to 
the ineffectivenras of derivative instruments being accounted for as hedges. All do-ivatives classified as a hedge are 
assessed for hedge effectiveness, with any components determined to be ineffective charged to eamings or classified 
as a regulatory asset or liability as appropriate. During 2009, NiSource reclassified $126.4 miUion ($75.1 mUlion, 
net of tax) related to its cash flow hedges from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to eamings due to 
the probability that certain forecasted transactions would not occur related to the unregulated natural gas marketing 
business that NiSource had planned to seU. No amounts were reclassified in 2008. It is anticipated that during the 
next twelve months the expfration and settiement of cash flow hedge conttacts will result in income statement 
recognition of amounts currentiy classified in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) of approximately 
$0.7 million of loss, net of taxes. Refer to Note 9, "Risk Management and Energy Marketmg Activities," in the 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information on NiSource's various derivative programs for 
managing commodity price risk. 

NiSource subsidiaries are requfred to make cash margin dq)osits with thefr brokers to cover actual and potential 
losses in the value of outstanding exchange ttaded derivative conttacts. The amount of these deposits, which are 
reflected in NiSource's restticted cash balance, may fluctuate significantiy during periods of high volatility in the 
energy commodity markets. 

40 



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF HNANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 

QF OPERATIONS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Interest Rate Risk 

NiSource is exposed to interest rate risk as a result of changes in interest rates on borrowings under revolving credit 
agreements and floating rate notes, which have interest rates that are indexed to short-term market interest rates. 
NiSource is also exposed to interest rate risk due to changes in interest rates on fixed-to-variable into'est rate swaps 
that hedge the fafr value of long-term debt. Based upon average borrowings and debt obligations subject to 
fluctuations in short-term market into-est rates, an increase (cff decrease) in short-term interest rates of 100 basis 
points (1%) would have increased (or decreased) interest expense by $19.2 milUon and $25.0 milUon for the years 
2009 and 2008, respectively. 
Contemporaneously with the pricing of the 5.25% and 5.45% notes issued September 16, 2005, NiSource Finance 
settled $900 million of forward starting interest rate swap agreements with six counterparties. NiSource paid an 
aggregate settiement payment of $35.5 million which is being amortized as an increase to interest expense over the 
term of the underlying debt, resultinginaneffectiveinterest rate of 5.67% and 5.88% respectively. 

NiSource has entered into interest rate swap agreements to mcxUfy the interest rate characteristics of its outstanding 
long-term debt from fixed to variable. On May 12, 2004, NiSource Finance entered into fixed-to-variable interest 
rate swap agreements in a notional amount of $660 mUlion with six counterparties having a 6 1/2-year term. 
NiSoiu-ce Finance will receive payments based upon a fixed 7.875% interest rate and pay a floating interest amount 
based on U.S. 6-month BBA LIBOR plus an average of 3.08% per annum. On September 15, 2(X)8, NiSource 
Finance terminated a fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreement with Lehman Brothers having a notional amount 
of $110 million. 

On July 22, 2003, NiSource Finance entered into fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreements in a notional 
amount of $500 million with four counterparties with an 11-year term, NiSource Finance will receive payments 
based upon a fixed 5.40% interest rate and pay a floating interest amount based on U.S. 6-month BBA LIBOR plus 
an average of 0.78% per annum. There was no exchange of premium at the initial date of the swaps. In adcUtion, 
each party has the right to cancel tiie swaps on July 15, 2013. 

As a result of these fixed-to-variable interest rate swap ttansactions, $1,050 mUUon of NiSource Finance's existing 
long-term debt is now subject to fluctuations in interest rates. 

Credit Risk 
Due to the nature of the industry, credit risk is embedded in many of NiSource's business activities. NiSource's 
extension of credit is govemed by a Corporate Credit Risk Policy. In addition. Risk Management Committee 
guidelines are in place which document management approval levels for credit Umits, evaluation of 
creditworthiness, and credit risk mitigation efforts. Exposures to credit risks are monitored by the Corporate Credit 
Risk function which is independent of commercial operations. CrecUt risk arises due to the possibility that a 
customer, supplier cw countaparty will not be able or willing to fulfill its obligations on a transaction on or before 
the settlement date. For derivative related conttacts, credit risk arises when countoparties are obligated to deliver or 
purchase defined commodity units of gas or power to NiSource at a future date per execution of conttactual terms 
and conditions. Exposure to credit risk is measured in terms of both current obligations and the market value of 
forward positions net of any posted collato-al such as cash, letters of credit and qualified guarantees of support. 

As a result of die ongoing crecUt crisis in the financial markets, NiSource has been closely monitoring the financial 
status of its banking credit providers and interest rate swap counterparties. NiSource continues to evaluate tiie 
financial status of its banking partners through the use of market-based mettles such as credit default swap pricing 
levels, and also through ttaditicKial credit ratings provided by the major credit rating agencies. 

The parent company of one of NiSource's interest rate swap counterparties, Lehman Broth^s HolcUngs Inc., filed 
for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection on September 14, 2008, which constituted an event of default undo- flie swap 
agreement between NiSource Finance and Lehman Brothers Special Financing Inc. As a result, on September 15, 
2008, NiSource Finance terminated die fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreement with Lehman Brothers having 
a noticmal value of $110 millicai. The mark-to-market close-out value of this swap at the September 15, 2008 
termination date was determined to be $4.8 million and was fully reserved in the tiifrd quarter of 2008, 
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NiSource also reviewed its exposure to all other counterparties including tiie other interest rate swap counterparties 
and concluded there was no significant risk asscciated with these counterparties. NiSource will continue to closely 
monitor events in the credit markets, as well as overaU economic conditions in the nation and the markets it serves. 

Fafr Value Measurement 
NiSource measures certain financial assets and UabiUties at fafr value. The level of the fair value hierarchy 
disclosed is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. NiSource's financial 
assets and Uabilities include price risk assets and UabiUties, available-for-sale securities and a deferred compensation 
plan obligation. 

Exchange-ttaded derivative contracts are generally based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets and are 
classified within Level I. These financaal assets and UabiUties are secured with cash on deposit with the exchange; 
therefore nonperformance risk has not been incorporated into these valuations. Certain ncn-exchange-ttaded 
derivatives are valued using broker or over-the-counter, on-line exchanges. In such cases, these non-exchange-
ttaded derivatives are classified within Level 2. Non-exchange-based derivative insttuments include swaps, 
forwards, and options. In certain instances, these insttuments may utilize models to measure fair value. NiSource 
uses a similar model to value simUar insfruments. Valuation models utilize various inputs that include quoted prices 
for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or simUar assets or liabilities in markets 
that are not active, other observable inputs for the asset or liability, and market-corroborated inputs, i.e., inputs 
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. Where 
observable inputs are available for substantially the full term of the asset or liability, the insttument is categorized in 
Level 2. Certain derivatives ttade in less active markets with a lower availability of pricing mformation and models 
may be utilized in tiie valuation. When such inputs have a significant impact on the measurement of fair value, the 
insfrument is categorized in Level 3. Credit risk is considered in the fafr value calculation of derivative instruments 
that are not exchange-fraded. Credit exposures are adjusted to reflect collateral agreements which reduce exposures. 

Price risk management assets also include fixed-tofloating interest-rate swaps, which are designated as fafr value 
hedges, as a means to achieve its targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of total debt. NiSource uses a 
calculation of fiiture cash inflows and estimated future outflows related to the swap agreements, which are 
discounted and netted to determine tfie current fafr value. Additional inputs to the present value calculation include 
tile conttact terms, as well as market parameters such as current and projected interest rates and volatility. As they 
are based on observable data and valuations of similar insttuments, the interest-rate swaps are categorized in Level 2 
in the fafr value hierarchy. Credit risk is considered in the fair value calculation of the into-est rate swap. 

Refer to Note 18, "Fair Value Disclosures," in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional 
information on NiSource's fafr value measurements. 

Market Risk Measurement 
Market risk refers to the risk that a change ui the level of one or more market prices, rates, indices, volatilities, 
correlations or other market factors, such as liquicUty, will result in losses for a specified position or portfolio. 
NiSource calculates a cme-day VaR at a 95% confidence level for tiie gas marketing group tiiat utUizes a 
variance/covariance methodology. The daily market exposure for the gas marketing pcatfoUo on an average, high 
and low basis was $0.2 mUlion, $0.5 million and zero during 2(X)9, respec^vely. Prospectively, management has set 
the VaR limit at $0.8 million for gas marketing. Exceeding this limit would result in management actions to reduce 
portfolio risk. 

Refer to "Critical Accounting Policies" included in this Item 7 and Note 1-U, "Accounting for Risk Management 
and Energy Marketing Activities," and Note 9, "Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities," in the Notes 
to Consolidated Financial Statements for fiirtha: discussion of NiSource's risk management. 

Other Information 

Critical AccxHinting Policies 
NiSource applies certain accounting policies based on the accounting requirements discussed below that have had, 
and may continue to have, significant impacts on NiSource's results of operations and Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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Basis of Accounting for Rate-Regulated Subsidiaries. ASC Topic 980 - Regulated Opa*ations, provides that rate-
regulated subsidiaries account for and report assets and liabilities consistent with the economic effect of the way in 
which regulators establish rates, if the rates established are designed to recover the costs of providing the regulated 
service and if the competitive envircmment makes it probable that such rates can be charged and collected. Certain 
expenses and credits subject to utility regulation or rate determination normally reflected in income are deferred on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are recognized in income as the related amounts are included in service rates 
and recovered from or refunded lo customers. The total amounts of regulatory assets and liabilities reflected on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets were $1,882.4 mUlion and $1,602.6 million at December 31, 2009, and $1,955.3 
miUicti and $1,426.5 million at December 31, 2008, respectively. For additional information, refer to Note 8, 
"Regulatory Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

In the event that regulation significantiy changes the opportunity for NiSource to recover its costs in the future, aU or 
a portion of NiSource's regulated operaticms may no longer meet the criteria for the application of ASC Topic 980 -
Regulated Operations. In such event, a write-down of all cff a portion of NiSource's existing regulatcffy assets and 
UabiUties could result. If transition cost recovery is approved by the appropriate regulatory bodies that would meet 
the requfrements under generally accepted accounting principles for continued accoimting as regulatory assets and 
UabiUties during such recovery period, tfie regulatory assets and Uabilities would be reported at the recoverable 
amounts. If unable to continue to apply the provisions of ASC Topic 980 - Regulated Operations, NiSource would 
be required to apply the provisions of ASC Topic 980-20 - Discontinuation of Rate-Regulated Accounting. In 
management's opinion, NiSource's regulated subsidiaries will be subject to ASC Topic 980 - Regulated Operations 
for the foreseeable future. 

Certain of the regulatory assets reflected on NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets requfre specific regulatcay 
action in order to be included in future service rates. Although recovery of these amounts is not guaranteed, 
NiSource believes that these costs meet the requfrements for deferral as regulatory assets. Regulatory assets 
requiring specific regulatory action amounted to $301.4 mUUon at December 31, 2009. If NiSource determined tfiat 
tfie amounts included as regulatory assets were not recoverable, a charge to income would immediately be required 
to the extent of the unrecoverable amounts. 

Accounting for Risk Management Activities. Under ASC Topic 815 -Derivatives and Hedging, die accounting for 
changes in the fafr value of a derivative depends on the intended use of the derivative and resulting designation. 
Unrealized and realized gains and losses are recognized each period as components of accumulated otiier 
comprehensive income (loss), eamings, or regulatory assets and liabilities depending on the nature of such 
derivatives. For subsidiaries that utUize derivatives for cash flow hedges, the effective portions of the gains and 
losses are recorded to accumulated otha conyirehensive income (loss) and are recognized in eamings concurrent 
with die disposition of the hedged risks. For fair value hedges, the gains and losses are recorded in eamings each 
period along with die change in tiie fafr value of the hedged item. As a result of the rate-making process, the rate-
regulated subsidiaries generally record gains and losses as regulatory liabilities or assets and recognize such gains or 
losses in eamings when both the confracts settie and the physical commcxUty flows. These gains and losses 
recognized in eamings are then subsequenfly recovered or passed back in revenues through rates. 

In order for a derivative contract to be designated as a hedge, the relaticmship between the hedgfrig insttument and 
the hedged item or fransaction must be highly effective. The effectiveness test is performed at the inception of the 
hedge and each reporting pericxl thereafter, throughout die period that the hedge is designated. Any amounts 
determined to be ineffective are recorded currentiy in eamings. 

Although NiSource applies some judgment in the assessment of hedge effectiveness to designate certain derivatives 
as hedges, the nature of the ccmttacts used to hedge the underlying risks is such that there is a high correlation of the 
changes in fafr values of the derivatives and ttie underlying risks. NiSource generally uses NYMEX exchange-
ttaded natural gas futures and options conttacts and over-the-counter swaps based on published indices to hedge the 
risks underlying its natural-gas-related businesses. NiSource had $410.9 mUlion and $351.1 milUon of price risk 
management assets, of which $68.2 milUon and $344.2 mUUon related to hedges, at December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively, and $360.3 miUion and $475.0 million of price risk management liabilities, of which $1.5 miUion and 
$405.0 mUlion related to hedges, at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The amount of unreaUzed gains 
(losses) recorded to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of taxes, was zero and a loss of $0.3 
million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
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Pensions and Postretirement Benefits. NiSource has defined benefit plans for both pensions and other 
posttetfrement benefits. The calculation of the net obligations and annual expense related to the plans requfres a 
significant degree of judgment regarding the discount rates to be used in bringing the liabilities to present value, 
long-tCTm retums on plan assets and employee longevity, among other assumptions. Due to tiie size of the plans and 
tfie long-term nature of the ass(x;iated liabilities, changes in the assumptions used in the actuarial estimates could 
have material impacts on the measurement of the net obligations and annual expense recognition. For fiirtha* 
discussion of NiSource's pensions and otiier posfretirement benefits see Note 12, "Pension and Other Posfretirement 
Benefits," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Goodwill. NiSource's goodwUl assets at December 31, 2009 were $3,677.3 mlUion, most of which resulted from 
the acquisition of Columbia tm November 1, 2000. The goodwill balance also includes $13.3 million for Northem 
Indiana Fuel and Light and S5.5 miUion for Kokomo Gas. As required, NiSource tests for impafrment of goodwill 
on an annual basis and on an interim basis when events or circumstances indicate that a potential impairment may 
exist. NiSource's annual gcxKlwill test takes place in the second quarter of each year and was most recentiy 
finalized as of June 30, 2009. The gcxxlwiU test utilized both an income approach and a market approach. In 
performing the goodwill test, NiSource made certain requfred key assumptions, such as long-term growth rates, 
discount rates and fafr market values. 

These key assumptions required significant judgment by management which are subjective and forward-looking in 
nature. To assist in making these judgments, NiSource utilized thfrd-party valuation specialists in both determining 
and testing key assumpticms used in the analysis, NiSource based its assumptions on projected financial information 
that it believes is reasonable; however, actual results may differ materially from those projections. For example, 
with regard to NiSource's discount rate assumptions used m the June 30, 2009 test results, a 1% change in the 
discount rate would change the fair value of the Columbia Disttibution Operations and Coliunbia Transmission 
Operations reporting units by approximately $1.0 bilUon and $800 miUion, respectively. 

Although there was no goodwill asset impairment as of June 30, 2009, an mterim impafrment test could be triggered 
by the following: actual eamings results tiiat are materially lower than expected, significant adverse changes in the 
operating envfronment, an increase tn the discount rate, changes in otfier key assumptions which requfre judgment 
and are forward looking in nature, or if NiSoiu-ce's market capitalization continues to stay below book value for an 
extended perlcxJ of time. No impafrment ttiggers were identified in the fourth quarter of 2009. 

Refer to Notes 1-J and 6, "GoodwiU and Other Intangible Assets," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
for additional information. 

Long-lived Asset Impairment Testing. NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets contain long-lived assets other 
tfian gcxxiwill and intangible assets which are not subject to recovery under ASC Topic 980 - Regulated Operations. 
As a result, NiSource assesses the carrying amount and potential eamings of these assets whenever events or 
changes in cfrcumstances indicate tiiat tiie carrying value could be impafred. When an asset's carrying value 
exceeds the undiscounted estimated future cash flows asscKiated with the asset, the asset is considered to be 
impafred to the extent tiiat the asset's fafr value is less than its carrying value. Refer to Note 1-K, "Long-lived 
Assets," and Note 3, "Impairments, Resfructuring and Other Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for additional information. 

Contingencies. A contingent liability is recognized when it is fffobable that an environmental, tax, legal or other 
liabiUty has been incurred and the amount of loss can reasonably be estimated. Accounting for contingencies 
requfre significant management judgment regarding the estimated probabilities and ranges of exposure to a potential 
liability. Estimates of the loss and associated probability are made based on the current facts avaUable, including 
present laws and regulations. Management's assessment of the contingent liabiUty could change as a resuU of future 
events or as more information becomes available. Actual amounts could differ from estimates and can have a 
material impact on NiSource's results of operations and financial positicm. Refer to Note 20, "Other Commitments 
and Contingencies," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Asset Retirement Obligations. Entities are requfred to record the fafr value of a liability for an asset retfrement 
obUgation in the period in which it is incurred. In the absence of quoted market prices, fafr value of asset retfrement 
obligations are estimated using present value techniques, using various assumptions including estimates of the 
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amounts and timing of future cash flows associated with retfrement activities, inflation rates and credit-adjusted risk 
free rates. When the Uability is initiaUy recorded, the entity capitalizes the cost, thereby increasing the carrying 
amount of the related long-lived asset. Over time, the liability is accreted, and the capitalized cost is depreciated 
over the usefijl life of the related asset. The rate-regulated subsidiaries defer the difference between die amounts 
recognized for depreciation and accretion and tiie amount collected, or expected to be collected, in rates. Refer to 
Note 7, "Asset Retfrement Obligations," in die Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional 
information. 

Revenue. Revenue is recorded as products and services are delivered. Utility revenues are billed to customers 
monthly on a cycle basis. Revenues are recorded on the accrual basis and include estimates for electticity and gas 
delivered but not billed. Cash received in advance from sales of commodities to be delivered in the ftiture is 
recorded as deferred revenue and recognized as income upon delivery of the commodities. 

Taxes. Deferred income taxes are recognized for all temporary differences between the financial statement and tax 
basis of assets and UabiUties at currentiy enacted income tax rates. 

Additional deferred mcome tax assets and UabiUties are requfred for temporary differences where regulators prohibit 
deferred income tax tteatment for ratemaking purposes. Regulatory assets or liabilities, cortesponding to such 
additional deferred tax assets or UabiUties, may be recorded to the extent recoverable from or payable to customers 
through die ratemaking process. Amounts applicable to mcome taxes due from and due to customers primarily 
represent differences between the book and tax basis of net utiUty plant in service. 

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements 

Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. In September 2(K)6, the FASB amended guidance to define fair value, 
establish a framework for measuring fafr value and to expand disclosures about fafr value measurements. Fafr value 
refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to ttansfer a liability in an ordo'ly fransacticm 
between market participants in the market in which the reporting entity ttansacts. Fafr value should be based on the 
assumptions market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. The adoption of the amended fafr 
value measurements and disclosures on January 1, 2008 did not have an impact on NiSource's balance of retained 
eamings. 

In February 2008, the FASB delayed the effective date of fafr value measurement and disclosure guidance for all 
nonrecurring fafr value measurements of non-financial assets and Uabilities until fiscal years beginning after 
November 15, 2008. The delayed guidance became effective for all nonrecurring nonfinancial assets and liabilities 
asof January 1,2009. 

In October 2008, the FASB clarified the application of the guidance m a market that is not active and provides an 
example to illustrate key considerations in determining the fair value of a financial asset when tiie market for that 
financial asset is not active. The clarification was effective upon issuance, including prior peric)ds for which 
financial statements had not been issued. 

In April 2009, die FASB provided additional guidance for estimating fafr value when the volume and level of 
activity for the asset CH" liability have significantiy decreased. The additional guidance was effective for interim 
reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009, witfi early adoption permitted. NiSource adopted the additional 
guidance on April 1,2009. 

In August 2009, the FASB issued autfioritative guidance clarifying the measurement of the fair value of a liability in 
circumstances when a quoted price in an active market for an identical UabiUty is not available. The guidance 
emphasizes that entities should maximize the use of observable inputs in die absence of quoted prices when 
measuring die fafr value of liabiUties. This guidance became effective on October 1, 2009. 

In September 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance that provides further clarification for measuring the fafr 
value of investments in entities that meet the FASB's definition of an investment company. This guidance permits a 
company to estimate die fafr value of an investment using the net asset value per share of the investment if the net 
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asset value is determined in accordance with the FASB's guidance for investment companies as of the company's 
measurement date. This creates a practical expedient to determining a fafr value estimate and certain atttibutes of the 
investment (such as redemption restrictions) will not be considered in measuring fafr value. AdditionaUy, companies 
with investments within the scope of this guidance must cUsclose additional information related to the nature and 
risks of the investments. This guidance is effective as of December 31, 2009 and is requfred to be applied 
prospectively. NiSource has aUemative investments that are within tiie scope of this guidance. However, the fafr 
value of the altemative investments are afready determined based on die net asset values per fund. The adoption of 
tiiis guidance did not have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Refer to Note 18, "Fafr Value Disclosures," m the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional 
information. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments. In April 2009, tiie FASB revised authoritative guidance requfrmg disclosures 
about fair value of financial insfruments of publicly fraded companies as well as annual financial statements. The 
guidance was effective for interim reporting pericxls ending after June 15, 2009, with early adoption permitted. 
NiSource adopted the guidance on April 1, 2(X)9. As the guidance provides only disclosure requfrements, the 
appUcation of this ASC topic did not impact die Ccmsolidated Financial Statements. Refer to Note 18, "Fair Value 
Disclosures," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional infonnation. 

Business Combinations. In December 2007, die FASB amended authtffitative guidance to improve the relevance, 
representational faithfuhiess, and comparability of information that a reporting entity provides in its financial repeals 
regarding business combinations and its effects, including recognition of assets and liabilities, the measurement of 
goodwill and requfred disclosures. This guidance was effective fcjr fiscal years, and interim periods within those 
fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008 and earliCT adoption was prohibited. The adoption of the 
amendment cm January 1,2009 did not have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

In . ;^U 2009, the FASB adcfressed appUcation issues on initial recognition and measurement, subsequent 
measurement and accounting, and disclosure of assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in a business 
combination. The additional guidance was effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, 
beginning on or after December 15,2008. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. In June 2009, the FASB issued autfioritative guidance to amend die 
manner m which entities evaluate whether consolidation is required for VIEs. The model for determining which 
enterprise has a confrolling financial interest and is the primary beneficiary of a VIE has changed significantiy under 
the new guidance. Previously, variable interest holders had to determine whether they had a conttollfrig financial 
interest in a VIE based on a quantitative analysis of the expected gains and/or losses of the entity. In confrast, the 
new guidance requires an enterprise wilh a variable interest in a VIE to quaUtatively assess whether it has a 
confrolling financial interest in tiie entity, and if so, whether it is the primary beneficiary. Furthermore, this guidance 
requfres that companies continually evaluate VIEs for consolidation, ratfier than assessing based upon the 
occurrence of triggering events. This revised guidance also requfres enhanced disclosures about how a company's 
involvement with a VIE affects its financial statements and exposure to risks. This guidance is effective for fiscal 
years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on the first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 
2009 with early adoption prohibited. NiSource is currently reviewing the additional requfrements to determine the 
impact cai the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Transfer of Financial Assets. In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance to amend derecogniticm 
criteria guidance in ASC 860 to hnprove the relevance, representational faitiifulness, and comparability of the 
information that a reporting entity provides in its financial statements about a fransfer of financial assets; the effects 
of a ttansfer on its financial position, financial performance, and cash flows; and a transferor's continuing 
involvement, if any, in ttansfened financial assets. This guidance is effective for fiscal years, and mterim pericxls 
within those fiscal years, beginning on the first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2009 with early adoption 
prcAibited. NiSource has reviewed the accounting and additional disclosure requfrements to determine the impact 
on the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. This Statement will 
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requfre fransfers of accounts receivable that previously qualified for sales accounting, to be recorded as debt on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets effective January 1, 2010. Refer to Note 19, 'Transfers of Financial Assets," in the 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional informaticm. 

International Financial Reporting Standards 
On November 14, 2008, the SEC issued a proposed IFRS "roadmap" which outiines several milestones that need to 
be addressed prior to making the adoption to IFRS mandatory by U.S. filers. In 2011, die SEC will determine 
whether to require mandatcry adoption of IFRS for aU U.S. issuers. Accordmg to recent announcements, large 
accelerated filers, including NiSource, may be requfred to file IFRS financial statements in 2015. 

The proposed accounting changes are complex and comprehensive and will involve converting technical accounting 
and financial reporting to IFRS. In additicm, ccmverting to IFRS will involve changes to pr(x;esses and conttols, 
regulatory and management reporting, friformation technology, tax, tteasury, legal, human resources, and conttactual 
issues. NiSource will implement a project plan to analyze the requfrements of IFRS and the potential impact 
adoption would have on the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Environmental Matters 
NiSource is subject to regulation by various federal, state and local autiictfities in the areas of air quaUty, water 
quaUty, conttol of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes, and otiio- envfronmental matters. NiSource 
believes that it is in substantial compUance with those envfronmental regulations currentiy applicable to NiSource's 
business and operaticms. Refer to Note 20-D, "Envfronmental Matters," in tfie Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for additional information regarding envfrcmmental matters. 

Bargaining Unit Confract 
As of December 31, 2009, NiSource had 7,616 employees of whom 3,261 were subject to collective bargaining 
agreements. In the second quarter of 2009, Northern Indiana and representatives of the United Steelworkers union 
reached five-year collective bargaining agreements covering approximately 1,900 Northem Indiana employees. The 
parties' new labor agreements are scheduled to expfre May 31, 2014. Kokomo Gas reached an agreement in 
February 2009 to replace the collective bargaming agreement tiiat expfred on February 15, 2009. Also, Bay State 
has two collective bargaining agreements that will expfre on May 15, 2010 and June 18, 2010, covering 
approximately 98 employees. 
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RESULTS AND DISCUSSION OF SEGMENT OPERATIONS 

Presentation of Segment Information 
Qperating segments are components of an enterprise for which separate financial information is avaUable that is 
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to all(x:ate resources and in assessing 
performance. The NiSource Chief Executive Officer is the chief operating decision maker. 

NiSource's operations are divided into four primary business segments. The Gas Distribution Operations segment 
provides natural gas service and ttansportation for residential, commercial and indusfrial customers in Ohio, 
Pennsylvania, Vfrginia, Kentucky, Maryland, Indiana and Massachusetts. The Gas Transmissicm and Storage 
Operations segm«it offers gas transpcwtaticm and storage services for LDCs, marketers and indusfrial and 
commercial customers icx;ated in nortiieastem, mid-Atiantic, midwestem and southern states and the Disttict of 
Columbia. The Electric Operations segment provides elecfric service in 20 counties in the northem part of Indiana. 
The Other Operations segment primarily includes gas and power marketing, and ventures focused on disttibuted 
power generaticKi technologies, including cogeneration facilities, fuel cells and storage systems. 
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Gas Distribution Operations 

Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 

Net Revenues 
Sales Revenues $ 
Less: Cost of gas sold (excluding depreciation and amortization) 

Net Revenues 

2009 

3,902.4 $ 

2,293.0 
1,609.4 

2008 

5,740.6 $ 

4,197.9 
1,542.7 

2007 

4,870.1 
3,391.5 

1,478.6 
Operat ing Expenses 

Operation and tnaintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Inp;iirment and (gain)/loss on sale of assets , net 
Other taxes 

871.0 
248.1 

(1.5) 
164.0 

798.3 
228.8 

(2.3) 
181.8 

758.7 
224.3 

(0.7) 
171,2 

Total Operating E ^ e n s e s 1^81.6 1,206.6 1,153.5 
Operating Income 

Rewnues ($ in Millions) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Off-Sy s lem Sales 
Other 

327.8 $ 

2,508.2 
864.6 

239.7 
253.5 

36.4 

336.1 $ 

3,228.8 
1,125.4 

311.9 
915.5 
159.0 

325.1 

2,752.1 
947.9 
284.3 
629.6 
256.2 

Total $ 3,902.4 $ 5,740.6 $ 4,870.1 

Sales and Transportatiwn (MMDth) 
Residential sales 
Commercial sales 
Industrial sales 
Off-System Sales 
Other 

265.2 
169.4 

33S.9 
59.7 

0.8 
831.0 

5,624 

5,633 
0 % 

3 , 0 3 2 ^ 9 7 

279,144 

7,895 
79 

278.0 
174.2 
373.2 
96.8 

1.0 
923.2 

5,771 
5,664 

2% 

3,037,504 
280,195 

8,003 
76 

272.0 
169.4 

376.4 
88.1 

1.4 
907.3 

5,457 

5,645 
(3%) 

3,041,634 

279,468 
8,061 

71 

Total 

Ifeating Degree Days 
Normal Heating Degree Days 
% Colder (Warmer) than Normal 

Customers 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Other 

Total 3,319,715 3,325,778 3,329,234 
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Competiticm 
Gas Distribution Operations competes with investor-owned, municipal, and ccx)perative electric utilities tiiroughout 
its service area, and to a lesser extent with other regulated natural gas utilities and propane and ftieJ oil suppliers. 
Gas Distribution Operations continues to be a strong competitor in die energy market as a result of strong customer 
preference for natural gas. Competiticm with providers of electricity is genially sttongest in the residential and 
commercial markets of Kentucky, southern Ohio, cenfral Pennsylvania and western Vfrginia where electtic rates are 
primarUy driven by low-cost, coal-fired gen^ation. In Ohio and Pennsylvania, similar gas provider competition is 
also common. Gas competes with fiiel oil and propane m the Massachusetts market mainly due to the installed base 
of fuel oil and propane-based heating which, over time, has comprised a declining percentage of die overaU market. 

Market Conditions 
For 2009, Gas Disttibution Operations gross revenues decreased due to a significant decline in natural gas 
commodity prices. Spot prices for the winter of 2009-2010 have primarUy been in the $3.00 - $6.50 /Dth range 
compared to prices in tfie $5.35 - $7.10 /Dth range experienced timing the winter of 2008-2009. This decline can be 
attributed to the weakening demand that cxrcurred earlie" in 2009, partiaUy offset by a slight decline in production 
tfiat (x;curred throughout 2009. 

Entea-ing the 2009-2010 winter season, storage levels were 373 Bcf and 243 Bcf ahead of the prior year and 5 year 
average inventory levels respectively. During the summer of 2009, prices ranged between $2.00 and $5.00/Dth 
which were substantiaUy less than those prices experienced in the summer of 2008. This can be attributed to the 
continued weak demand that began in late 2008. 

AU NiSource Gas Distribution Operations companies have state-approved recovery mechanisms that provide a 
means fcff full recovery of prudently incurred gas costs. Gas costs are tteated as pass-through costs and have no 
impact on the net revenues recorded in tiie period. The gas costs included in revenues are matched with the gas cost 
expense recorded in the period and the difference is recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as under-
recovered or over-recovered gas cost to be included in future customer biUings, 

The Gas Distribution Opo-ations companies have pursued non-ttacUtional revenue sources within the evolving 
natural gas marketplace. These efforts include the sale of products and services upstteam of the companies' service 
territory, ttie sale of products and services in the companies' service territories, and gas supply cost incentive 
mechanisms for service to thefr core markets. The upstteam products are made up of transactions ±at occur 
between an individual Gas Distributirai Opa-ations company and a buyer for the sales of unbundled or rebuncUed gas 
supply and capacity. The on-system services are offered by NiSource to customers and include products such as the 
ttansportaticm and balancing of gas on the Gas Distribution Operations company system. The incentive mechanisms 
give the Gas Disttibuticm Operations companies an opportunity to share in the savings created from such things as 
gas purchase prices paid below an agreed upon benchmark and its abUity to reduce pipeline capacity charges. The 
tteatment of the revenues generated from these types of ttansactions vary by operating company with some sharing 
the benefits with customers and others using these revenues to mitigate fransition costs occurring as the result of 
customer choice programs. Gas Disttibuticm Operations continues to offer choice opportunities, where customers 
can choose to purchase gas from a thfrd party supplier, through regulatccy initiatives in all of its jurisdictions. 

Capital Expenditures and Other Investing Activities 
The table below reflects actual capital expenditures and other uivesting activities by category for 2008 and 2009 and 
estimates for 2010. 

(in millions) 
System Growth 
Maintenance and Other 
Total 

2010E 
$ 95.5 

296.2 
$ 391.7 

2009 
$ 86.1 

257.1 
$ 343.2 

2008 
$ 75.8 

293.9 
$ 369.7 

2007 
$ 80.0 

206.3 
$ 286.3 

The Gas Distribution Op^ations segment's capital expenditures and oth^ investing activities were $343.2 million in 
2009 and are projected to be approximately $391.7 million in 2010. Capital expenditures for 2009 were lower tiian 
2008 by approximately $26.5 miUion primarily due to decreased spending on maintenance projects. The increase m 
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the capital expenditures budget from 2009 to 2010 is primarily attributable to additional spending on infrastructure 
replacement programs in Ohio, Kentucky, Pennsylvania and Massachusetts. 

Bear Garden Station 
Columbia of Virginia has entered into an agreement with Dominion Vfrginia Power to install facilities to serve a 585 
mw combined cycle generating station in Buckingham County, VA, known as the Bear Garden station. Tfre project 
requires approximately 13.3 miles of 24-inch steel pipeline and associated facilities to serve (he station. In March 
2009, the VSCC approved Dominion Vfrginia Power Company's planned Bear Garden station with an anticipated 
in-service date of September 1, 2010. 

Regulatorv Matters 

Significant Rate Developments. Northem Indiana currently has plans underway for the filing of a gas rate case, the 
first since 1987. The filing is expected to be made in 2010, with new rates anticipated to be effective in early 2011. 

In March 2009, Indiana Governor Daniels signed Senate Bill 423 into law giving the Indiana Finance Authority the 
ability to contract, on behalf of gas customers in the state of Indiana, wilh developers capable of building facilities 
that manufacture Substitute Natural Gas from coal. The Indiana Finance Authority received one bid, from Indiana 
Gasification, by the April 9, 2009 deadline to initiate a Substitute Natural Gas plant in Southern Indiana under a 30 
year conttact. Current law requfres that aU Indiana gas utilities including Northem Indiana will be delivering a 
portion of Substitute Natural Gas from this facUity, once it is built. The lURC must approve the final confract 
between the Indiana Finance Authority and Indiana Gasification. 

On October 21, 2009, the lURC issued an Order in the proceeding conceming Northern Indiana's annual gas 
recovery, rejecting tiie use of a four-year average to compute unaccounted for gas. This Order will requfre Northem 
Indiana to refund an estimated $5.8 mUlion to customers based on a calculation utiUzing a 1-year average of 
unaccounted for gas for the twelve month periods ended July 31, 2008 and July 31, 2009. A reserve has been 
provided for the fliU amount of the refund, which wiU be retumed to customers beginning in March, 2010. 

On December 9, 2009, Northem Indiana filed a Petition witfi the lURC to extend its ahernative regulatory programs 
that expire on May 1,2010. On February 12, 2010, Northem Indiana, the OUCC and gas marketers supplying gas to 
residential and small commercial customers filed a Joint Stipulation and Agreement proposing an extension the 
programs ttirough March 31, 2012, subject to lURC approval. 

Columbia of Ohio filed a base rate case with the PUCO on March 3, 2008 and a settlement agreement was filed on 
October 24, 2008. In the base rate case, Columbia of Ohio sought recovery of increased infrasfructure replacement 
costs, as well as the stabilization of revenues and cost recovery through rate design. The agreement included an 
annual revenue increase of $47.1 miUion and also provided for recovery of costs asscKiated witii Columbia of 
Ohio's infrasfructure replacement program. On December 3, 2008, the PUCO approved the settiement agreement in 
all material respects and approved Columbia of Ohio's proposed rate design, with new rates taking effect December 
3, 2008. 

On January 15, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an appHcation with the PUCO requesting authority to increase 
Columbia of Ohio's PIPP rider rate in order to coUect $82.2 million in PIPP arrearages over a period of three years, 
in addition to the projected level of arrearages expected to occur during each of the succeeding twelve-month 
periods. On March 3, 2009, Columbia of Ohio's proposal was approved and became effective. 

On January 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an appUcation with the PUCO to implement a gas supply auction. The 
auction will replace Columbia's current GCR mechanism for providing commodity gas supplies to its sales 
customers. By order dated December 2, 2009, the PUCO approved a stipulation that resolved all issues in the case. 
Pursuant to the stipulation, Columbia will conduct two consecutive one-year long standard service offer auction 
periods starting April 2010 and April 2011. On February 23, 2010, Columbia held tiie first standard service offer 
auction which resulted in a final retail price adjustment of $1.93 per mcf On February 24, tiie PUCO issued an 
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Entty that approved the results of the auction and directed Columbia to proceed with die implementation of the 
standard service offer process. 

On February 27, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application to adjust rates associated with Rider IRP. Rider IRP 
recovers costs asscx:iated with tfie replacement of natural gas risers that are prone to failure; maintenance, repafr and 
replacement of customers service lines; an Accelerated Mains Replacement Program; and installation of Automatic 
Meter Reacting Devices. On June 2, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed a Joint Stipulation and Recommendation that 
settied all issues. On June 24, 2009, the PUCO issued an Order approving the Stipulation. Rates associated with 
Rider IRP were increased by $13.8 milUon annually beginning in July 2009. 

On November 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed a notice of intent to file an application to adjust rates associated 
with Rider IRP and Rider DSM. Rider DSM ttacks and recovers costs associated with Columbia of Ohio's energy 
efficiency and conservation programs. On February 26, 2010, Columbia filed an application in support of its request 
to adjust rates with an anticipated effective date of May 1, 2010. 

On January 28, 2008, Columbia of Pennsylvania filed a base rate case with tiie Pennsylvania PUC seeking recovery 
of costs associated with its significant capital program, as well as stabilization of revenues through modifications to 
rate design. On July 2, 2008, Columbia of Pennsylvania and all interested parties filed a unanimous settiement and 
on October 23, 2008, the Pennsylvania PUC issued an Order approving the settiement as filed, increasing annual 
revenues by $41.5 million. New rates went into effect October 28, 2(X)8. 

On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Pennsylvania filed a base rate case with the Pennsylvania PUC, seeking an 
increase of approximately $32 mUlion annually. The company anticipates a final order will be received and new 
rates will go into effect in tiie fourtii quarter of 2010. 

On October 1, 2008, Columbia of Maryland filed a base rate case with the Maryland PSC. On February 20, 2009, 
Columbia of Maryland and all interested parties filed a unanimous settlement in the case, recommending an annual 
revenue increase of $1.2 mUUon. On March 27, 2009, the settiement was approved as filed. 

On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Maryland filed a base rate case with the Maryland PSC, seeking an increase of 
approximately $2 million annually. The company anticipates a final order will be received and new rates will go into 
effect in tfie second quarter of 2010. 

On April 16, 2009, Bay State filed a base rate case with the Massachusetts DPU, requesting an annual increase of 
$34.2 million. In its initial filing. Bay State sought revenue decoupling, as well a mechanism for the recovery of 
costs associated with the replacement of the company's infrasfructure. On October 30, 2009, the Massachusetts 
DPU issued a decision granting tfie company a $19.1 miUion base rate increase and approving the company's 
proposed revenue decoupling mechanism and infrasfructure replacement program. New rates went into effect 
November 1, 2009-

On May 1, 2009, Columbia of Kentucky filed a base rate case with flie Kentucky PSC, requesting an annual increase 
of $ 11.6 million. In its initial filing, Columbia of Kentucky sought enhancements to rate design, as well as an 
expedited mechanism for the recovery of costs associated witfi the replacement of the company's infrasfructure. A 
settlement agreement with all parties was presented in a hearing before the Kentucky PSC on September 18, 2009, 
The settlement agreement provided for a base rate increase of approximately $6 million, the authorizaticm of an 
increase to the monthly customer charge, the implementation of an Accelerated Main Replacement Program rider 
and the inttoduction of a residential energy efficiency program. On October 26, 2009, the Kentucky PSC approved 
tfie settlement agreement as filed, with new rates taking effect on October 27, 2009. 

On June 8, 2009, Columbia of Vfrginia filed an Application with the VSCC for approval of a CARE Plan for a 
three-year period beginning January 1, 2010. The CARE Plan included incentives for residential and smaU general 
service customers to actively pursue conservation and energy efficiency measures, a surcharge designed to recover 
tiie costs of such measures on a real-time basis, and a performance-based incentive for the delivery of conservation 
and energy efficiency benefits. The CARE Plan also included a rate decoupling mechanism designed to mitigate the 
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impact of declinmg customer usage. On October 28, 2009, Columbia of Virginia and other parties lo tiie proceeding 
presented a unanimous settlement to tfie Hearing Examiner, which provided for approval of the CARE Plan 
Application with modifications. The settlement was approved by the VSCC on December 4, 2009, with 
mechanisms becoming effective January 1, 2010, 

Cost Recovery and Trackers. A significant pcM-tion of the distribution companies' revenue is related to the recovery 
of gas costs, the review and recovery of which (x:curs via standard regulatory proceedings. All states requfre 
periodic review of actual gas procurement activity to determine prudence and to permit the recovery of pmdently 
incurred costs related to the supply of gas for customers. NiSource cUstribution companies have historically been 
found prudent in tfie procurement of gas supphes to serve customers. 

Certain operating costs of the NiSource disttibuticm companies are significant, recurring in nature, and generally 
outside the confrol of the distribution companies. Some states aUow the recovery of such costs via cost tracking 
mechanisms. Such ttacking mechanisms allow for abbreviated regulatory proceedings in order for the disttibution 
companies to implement charges and recover appropriate costs. Tracking mechanisms allow for more timely 
recovery of such costs as compared with more traditional cost recovery mechanisms. Examples of such mechanisms 
include GCR adjustment mechanisms, tax rida-s, and bad debt recovery mechanisms. 

ComparabiUty of Gas Distribution Operations Une item operatmg resuUs is impacted by these regulatory ttackers 
that allow for the recovery in rates of certain costs such as bad debt expenses. Increases in the expenses that are the 
subject of ttackers result in a corresponding increase in net revenues and therefore have essentially no impact on 
total operating income results. 

Certain of the NiSource disttibution companies have completed rate prcKeedings involving infrastructure 
replacement or are embarking upon regulatory initiatives to replace significant portions of their operating systems 
that are nearing die end of thefr useful lives. Each LDC's approach lo cost recovery may be unique, given the 
different laws, regulations and precedent that exist in each jurisdiction. On February 27, 2(K)9, Columbia of Ohio 
filed an application to adjust Its Rider IRP to recover costs for risers and accelerated main replacements. On June 
24, 2009, tfie PUCO approved a stipulation allowing Columbia of Ohio to implement the new rider rate on July 1, 
2009, resuUing in an annual revenue increase of $14.2 mUlion. On October 26, 2009, tiie Kentucky PSC approved a 
mechanism for recovering the costs of Columbia of Kentucky's Accelerated Main Replacement Program. In the 
same Order the Kentucky PSC also approved a mechanism for the recovery of Columbia of Kentucky's 
uncollectible expenses associated with the cost of gas. On October 30, 2009, the Massachusetts DPU approved a 
mechanism for the recovery of costs associated with the replacement of Bay State's infrasfructure. 

On April 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application with tiie PUCO to defer pension and other posfretfrement 
benefits expenses above those currentiy subject to collection in rates, effective January 1, 2009. On July 8, 2009, 
the PUCO issued an Oder approving Columbia of Ohio's application, although the deferred balances will not 
accrue carrying charges and Columbia of Ohio may not seek recovery of pension and other posttetfrement benefits 
deferrals m a base rate proceeding for a period of five years. The amount deferred was approximately $13 million in 
2009. 

Customer Usage. The NiSource distribution companies have experienced declinmg usage by customers, due in 
large part to the sensitivity of sales to volatility in commodity prices, as well as general economic conditions. A 
significant portion of the LDCs' operating costs are fixed in nature. Historically, rate design at the distribution level 
has been sttuctured such that a large portion of cost recovery is based upon throughput, ratho" than in a fixed charge. 
During times of unusually high gas prices, throughput and net revenue have been adversely affected as customers 
may reduce thefr usage as a result of higher gas cost or oth^ economic conditicms. Columbia of Ohio recentiy 
resttuctured its rate design through a base rate proceeding and has adopted a "de-coupled" rate design which more 
closely links the recovery of fixed costs with fixed charges. In regulatory proceedings in 2009, Bay State and 
Columbia of Virginia received approval of decoupling mechanisms which adjust revenues to an approved 
benchmark level through a volumettic adjustment factor. Each of the states in which the NiSource LDCs operate 
have different requfrements regarding the procedure for establishing such changes and NiSource is seeking similar 
changes through regulatory proceedings for its otfier gas distribution utilities. 
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Environmental Matters 
Ciurently, various envfronmental matters impact the Gas Disttibution Operations segment. As of December 31, 
2009, reserves have been recorded to cover probable envfronmental response actions. Refer to Note 20-D, 
"Environmental Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemaits for additional mformation regarding 
environmental matters for the Gas Distribution Operations segment. 

Resttucturing 
In September 2009 NiSource announced tiie resfructuring of Nortiiem Indiana which aims to redefine business and 
operations sfrategies and achieve cost reductions. During 2009, NiSource recorded a pre-tax resttucturing charge 
related to this initiative, net of adjustments, of $5.4 milUon to "Operation and maintenance" expense on the 
Statement of Consolidated Income, which primarily includes costs related to severance and other employee related 
costs for approximately 43 employees and outside services costs. Of the $5.4 million resttucturing charge, net of 
adjustments, approximately $1.7 milUon was recorded to Gas Distribution Operaticms. Refer to Note 3, 
"Impairments, Restructuring and Otiier Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional 
information regarding resttucturing initiatives. 

Sale of Northern UtiUties 
On December 1, 2008, NiSource completed its sale of Northem UtUities and Granite State Gas to UnltU 
Corporation. The final sale amount was $209.1 million, which included $49.1 mUlion in working capital. Northem 
Utilities is a local gas disttibution company serving 52 tiiousand customers in 44 communities in Maine and New 
Hampshire. In the first quarter of 2008, NiSource began accounting for the operations of Northem Utilities as 
discontinued operations. As such, a net loss of $0.5 millicai, and net income of $6.2 millicn and S5.3 miUion from 
continuing operations for Northern Utilities, which affected the Gas Distribution Operations segment, was classified 
as net income from discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
Refer to Note 4, "Discontinued Operations and Assets and Liabilities Held for Sale," m the Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for additional information. 

NiSource acqufred Nortiiem Utilities and Granite State Gas in 1999 as part of the company's larger acquisition of 
Bay State. NiSource is retaining its ownership of Bay State as a core component of the company's long-tam, 
investment-driven growth sttategy. 

Weather 
In general, NiSource calculates the weather related revenue variance based on changing customer demand driven by 
weather variance from normal heating degree-days. Normal is evaluated using heating degree days across the 
NiSource disttibution region. While the temperature base for measuring heating degree-days (i.e. tiie estimated 
average daily temperature at which heating load begins) varies slightly across the region, the NiSoiu^ce composite 
measurement is based on 65 degrees. NiSource composite heating degree-days reported do not dfrectiy correlate to 
the weather related dollar impact on tiie results of Gas Disfribution operations. Heating degree-days experienced 
during different times of the year or in different operating locations may have more or less impact on volume and 
dollars depending on when and where they occur. When the detailed results are combined for reportuig, there may 
be weather related dollar impacts on operations when there is not an apparent or significant change in the aggregated 
NiSource composite heating degree-day comparison. 

Weather in tiie Gas Distribution Operations service territories for 2009 approximated normal and was about 3% 
warmer than 2008, decreasing net revenues by approximately $8 million for the year ended E>ecember 31, 2009 
compared to 2008. 

Weather in the Gas Disttibution Operations service territories for 2008 was approximately 2% colder than normal 
and 5% colder than 2007, increasing net revenues by approximately $9 miUion for tiie year ended December 31, 
2008 compared to 2007. 

Throughput 
Total volumes sold and ttansported for the year ended December 31, 2009 were 831.0 MMDth, compared to 923.2 
MMDth for 2008. This decrease reflected lower sales to residential and industrial customa-s due to warmer weather 
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and lower industrial usage due to the econcmiy's slowdown and lower off-system sales volumes resulting primarily 
from market concUtions during 2009 that presented fewer opportunities to sell gas to non-traditicaial customers. 

Total volumes sold and ttansported for die year ended December 31, 2008 were 923.2 MMDtti, compared to 907.3 
MMDth for 2007. This increase reflected higher sales to residential and commercial customers attributable mainly to 
cooler weather and higher off-system sales. 

Net Revenues 
Net revenues for 2009 were $ 1,609.4 milUon, an increase of $66.7 mUlicai from 2008, This increase in net revenues 
was primarUy due to regulatory and service programs including unpads from rate cases at various utUities of $97.2 
miUitm and mcreased ttackers of $4.9 mUlion offset in expense, partiaUy offset by decreased fridusfrial and 
residential customer usage of $22.0 milUon, lower off-system sales revenues of $13,0 million and the impact of 
warmer weather of approximately $8 milUcm. 

Net revenues for 2008 were $1,542.7 milUon, an mcrease of $64.1 million from 2007. This increase in net revenues 
was due primarily to regulatory and service programs including impacts from rate proceedings at Columbia of 
Pennsylvania, Columbia of Ohio, Columbia of Kentucky and Bay State of $21.9 million, the impact of an 
adjustment for estimated unbUled revenues of $14.6 million recorded by Northem IncUana in 2007, increased 
ttackers of $13,1 mUlicm offset in expense, colder weather of approximately $9 miUicm and increased residential 
usage of $4.0 million, partiaUy offset by reduced industrial and commercial margins and usage of $9.0 miUion. The 
$21.9 miUion increase from regulatory and service programs is inclusive of a $9.3 milUon decrease in net revenues 
associated with tfie implementaticm of the Columbia of Ohio Stipulaticm entered into with the Ohio Consumers 
Counsel and tiie PUCO at die end of 2007. 

At Northem Indiana, sales revenues and customer billings are adjusted for amounts related to under and over-
recovered purchased gas costs from pricff periods per regulatory order. These amounts are primarUy reflected in the 
"Other" gross revenues statistic provided at the beginning of this segment discussion. The adjustment to OthCT gross 
revenues for tiie twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 was a revenue decrease of $121,1 miUion and 
$5,8 miUion, respectively, primarily due to the volatUity in gas prices experienced over the past two years. 

Operatingjnconie 
For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009, operating income for the Gas Disfribution Operations segmrat 
was $327.8 mUUon, a decrease of $8.3 mUUon compared to tiie same p^iod in 2008 primarUy atfributable to higher 
operating expenses of $75.0 million, partially offset by increased net revenues described above. Operating expenses 
increased due to higher employee and administtative costs of $44.6 mUlion, increased depreciation expense of $19.3 
million, higher uncollectible costs of $5,5 million, increased net regulatory and tax ttackers of $4.9 milUon that are 
offset in net revenues and increased maintenance costs of $3.6 milUon. The increase in employee and adminisfrative 
expense was primarily due to higher pension cost of $31.8 mUlion, net of the $10.7 mUUon deferral of increased 
pension cost for Columbia of Ohio. 

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2(X)8, operatmg income for the Gas Disttibution Operations segment 
was $336.1 mUUon, an mcrease of $11.0 mUlion compared to the same period in 2007 primarUy atfributable to 
increa.sed net revenues described above, partiaUy offset by higho' operating expenses of $53.1 mUlion. The increase 
in operating expenses includes $13.1 million of expenses recoverable through regulatory and tax frackers which are 
offset in revenues, of which $6,6 miUion is for an increase in fracked tax expense. Qperating expenses also 
increased primarUy due to higher employee and administtative costs of $21.3 million, increased maintenance and 
supplies expense of $5.3 mUlion, highea- depreciation expense of $4.5 million and increased gross receipts and o±er 
operating taxes (excluding the impact of ttackers) of $4,0 miUicm. Employee and administtative costs increased as a 
result of highCT payroll costs for increased headcount, cost of living and performance adjustments, and higher 
ccarporate services costs related to information technology and consulting. 
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Year Bided Decenft)er31, (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Operating Revenues 
Transportation nsvenues 
Storage revenues 
Other revenues 

724.6 
190.8 

15.3 

682.5 
178.9 

3.9 

683.6 
179.4 

4.4 
Net Operating Revenues 930.7 865.3 867.4 
Operating Expenses 

Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
In:5)airTnent and (gain)/loss on sale of assets, net 
Other taxes 

382.2 
121.5 

(1.4) 
55.9 

326.5 
117.6 

7.3 
56.5 

335.3 
116.3 

7.9 
55,3 

Total Operating Expenses SS8.2 507.9 514.8 
Equity Eamings in Unconsolidated Affiliates 16.0 12.3 9.4 
Ope rat ing Income 38S.5 369.7 $ 362.0 

Throughput (MMDth) * 
Columbia Transmission 
Columbia Gulf 
Crossroads Gas Pipeline 
Tntrasegment eUmtnations 

1,029.8 1,000.0 1,030.0 
894.1 

33.9 
(566.4) 

990.2 
36.3 

(538.0) 

1,111.7 
36.9 

(559.7) 
Total 1,391.4 1,488.5 1,618.9 

* Represents billed throughput for all periods presented. 

Growth Projects Placed into Service 

Millennium Pipeline Project The MiUennium parmership is currently owned by Columbia Transmission (47.5%), 
DTE MiUennium Company (26.25%), and National Grid Millennium LLC (26.25%) with Columbia Transmission 
acting as operator. The Millennium pipeline was substantially completed in the fourth quarter of 2008 and the 
pipeline commenced service on December 22, 2008, with the capability to transport up to 525,400 Dtfi per day of 
natural gas to markets along Us route, as well as to the New York City market through its pipeline interconnections. 
Consttuction restoration was completed in the thfrd quarter of 2009. 

On August 29, 2007, Millennium entered into a bank credit agreement to finance tfie consttuction of the Millennium 
pipeline project. As a condition precedent to the credit agreement, NiSource issued a guarantee securing payment 
for its indfrect ownership interest percentage of amounts borrowed under the financing agreement up until such time 
as the amounts payable under the agreement are paid in full. The permanent financing for Millennium is expected to 
be completed during 2010. As of December 31, 2009, Millennium owed $798.9 miUion under the interim bank 
credit agreement, which extends through August 2010. NiSource contributed $26.4 million to Millennium and 
received $2,8 million in disttibutions from Millennium for tiie twelve months ended December 31, 2009. Additional 
information on this guarantee is provided in Note 20-A, "Guarantees and Indemnities," in the Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements, 

Hardy Storage Project Hardy Storage is a joint venture of subsidiaries of Columbia Transmission and Piedmont. 
All three phases of Hardy Storage are in service, receiving customer injections and withdrawing natural gas from its 
new underground natural gas storage facility in West Vfrginia. Hardy Storage has a working storage capacity of 12 
Bcf and the ability to deliver 176,000 Dth of natural gas per day. 

Line 1570 Project. In October 2008, Columbia Transmission entered into a Precedent Agreement to gather and 
ttansport phased-in volumes of up to 150,000 Dth per day of gas in die Waynesburg, PA area along Line 1570. The 
first two phases of this project were available for service in October 2008 and March 2009. Facilities were 
substantiaUy completed in fourth quarter of 2009, allowing for incremaital volumes to be delivered. Additional 
volumes are expected to be phased in during 2010. 
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Columbia Penn Project. In September 2(X)8, Columbia Transmission announced its intention to develop additional 
natural gas ttansmission, gathering and processing services along and around its existing pipeline corridor between 
Waynesburg, PA and Renovo, PA, referred to as the "Columbia Penn" corridor. This two-phase development will 
provide access to pipeline capacity in conjunction with production increases in the Marcellus Shale formation which 
underlies Columbia Transmission's ttansmission and storage network in the region. Phase 1 was placed into service 
in February 2009 and Phase II was placed into service in November 2009. 

Appalachian Expansion Project. On August 22, 2008, the FERC issued an order to Columbia Transmission, 
which granted a certificate to construct the project. The project included building a new 9,470 hp compressor 
station in West Virginia. The Appalachian Expansion Project added 100,000 Dth per day of transportation capacity 
and is frilly subscribed on a 15-year conttacted firm basis. Consttuction is complete and the project was placed in 
service on July 1, 2009. 

Eastern Market Expansion Project On January 14, 2008, the FERC issued an order which granted a certificate to 
consfruct the project. The project allows Columbia Transmission to expand its facilities to provide additional 
storage and ttansportation services and to replace certain existing facilities. The Eastem Market Expansion added 
97,000 Dth per day of storage and ttansportation deliverability and is fully subscribed on a 15-year conttacted firm 
basis. Ccmsttuction of the facilities is complete and was placed in service April 1, 2009. 

Ohio Storage Project On June 24, 2008, Columbia Transmission filed an application before tfie FERC for 
approval to expand two of its Ohio storage fields for additional capacity of nearly 7 Bcf and 103,400 Dth per day of 
deliverability. Approval was granted in March 2009 and construction of the facilities began in April 20()9. Partial 
service related to this expansion was available beginning May 2009 and the expansion was placed m fijll service 
during the fourth quarter of 2009. The expansion capacity is 58% conttacted on a long-term, firm basis, witfi the 
FERC authctfized market-based rates for these and any future services. 

Easton Compressor Station Project. On March 30, 2009, Columbia Transmission announced a binding open 
season for capacity into premium East Coast markets resulting from modificaticms made to the company's Easton 
Compressor Station. The modifications increase delivery capacity from the Wagoner interconnection point between 
the Columbia Transmission and Millennium pipeline systems. Through tiie open season, which closed on AprU 3, 
2009, Columbia Transmission received 30,000 Dth per day of binding bids. ConsttucticHi began and was completed 
and service commenced in the fourth quarter of 2009. 

Growth Projects in Progress 

Cobb Compressor Station Project. This project contmues the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment 
strategy to meet prcxlucers' near-term, incremental ttansportation demand in the Appalachian Basin. Shippers have 
also executed precedent agreements for a total of approximately 25,500 Dtii per day of long-term firm ttansportation 
service associated with a facility expansion at Cobb Compressor Station in Kanawha County, West Virginia. The 
Cobb Expansion is expected to be in service by May 2010. 

Majorsville, PA Project. The Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment is in the prcKCSs of executing 
tiiree separate projects totaling approxfrnately $80 million in the Majorsville, PA vicinity to aggregate Marcellus 
Shale gas prcduction for downstteam ttansmission. R-ecedent Agreements were executed by anchor shippers in the 
fourth quarter of 2(K)9. On January 20, 2010, Columbia Transmission filed with the FERC an appUcation to ttansfer 
certain pipeline facilities to a newly formed affiliate, NiSource Midstream, LLC that, once approved, will be part of 
the facilities providing non-FERC jurisdiction gathering services to producers in the Majorsville, PA vicinity. The 
MajorsvUle, PA project is expected to be in service by the end of the tiifrd quarter 2010. 

Regulatorv Matters 
On November 9, 2009, Columbia Gulf filed an application before the FERC for approval to replace Columbia Gulfs 
existing Transportation Retainage Adjustment ttacker mechanism that Columbia Gulf currently relies upcm to 
recover fuel with a proposed Incentive Fixed Fuel mechanism. The Incentive Fixed Fuel would establish a fixed 
fuel rate and includes incentives to improve pipeline infrastmcture and reduce pipeline fuel requfrements. 
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Capital ExpencUtures and CXher Investing Activities 
The table below reflects actual capital expenditures and other investing activities by category for 2008 and 2009 and 
estimates for 2010 

(in millions) 
System Growth 
Maintenance and Other 
Total 

201 OE 
$ 158.4 

141.6 
$ 300.0 

2009 
$ 171.2 

116.2 
$ 287.4 

2008 
$ 253.4 

130.4 
$ 383.8 

2007 
$ 89.5 

136.2 
$ 225.7 

Capfral expencUtures in the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment m 2009, decreased by $96.4 milUon 
relative to 2008, primarUy due to lower expenditures on growth projects. Expenditures related to maintenance 
projects were also lower ditting 2009 as well. The capital expenditure program and other investing activities in 2010 
are projected to be approximately $300 miUion, which is an increase of $12.6 million over 2009. The increase in 
Maintenance and Other from 2009 to 2010 is atttibutable to Integrity Management pipeline spending and a planned 
pipeline replacement, 

gales and Percentage of Physical Canacitv Sold 
Columbia Transmission and Columbia Gulf compete for ttansportation customers based on tiie type of service a 
customer needs, operating flexibility, available capacity and price. Columbia Gulf and Columbia Transmission 
provide a significant portion of total ttanspca-tation services under ffrm conttacts and derive a smaller portion of 
revenues through intenuptible conttacts, with management seeking to maximize the portion of physical capacity 
sold under firm conttacts. 

Firm service conttacts requfre pipeline capacity to be reserved for a given customer between certain receipt and 
delivery points. Firm customers generally pay a "capacity reservation" fee based on the amoimt of capacity being 
reserved regardless of whether the capacity is used, plus an incremental usage fee when tfie capacity is used. Annual 
capacity reservation revenues derived from firm service conttacts generally remain constant over the life of the 
conttact because the revenues are based upon capacity reserved and not whether the capacity is actually used. The 
high percentage of revenue derived from capacity reservation fees mitigates the risk of revenue fluctuations within 
the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment due to changes in near-term supply and demand conditions. 
For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009, approximately 89.3% of the fransportaticm revenues were derived 
from capacity reservation fees paid under firm confracts and 3.8% of the transportaticm revenues were derived from 
usage fees under firm conttacts. This is compared to approximately 90.1% of the fransportation revenues derived 
from capacity reservation fees paid under firm confracts and 5.3% of transpwtaticm revenues derived from usage 
fees imder firm confracts for the twelve months ended December 31, 2008. 

Intermptible fransportation service includes park and loan services and is typically short-term in nature and is 
generally used by customers that either do not need firm service or have been unable to confract for firm service. 
These customers pay a usage fee only for the volume of gas actually fransported. The ability to provide this service 
is limited to available capacity not otherwise used by firm customers, and customers receiving services under 
interruptible contracts are not assured capacity in the pipeline facilities. Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
provides interruptible service at competitive prices in cffder to captiu-e shcfft term market opportunities as they cx^ur 
and interruptible service is viewed by management as an important sfrategy to optimize revenues from the gas 
transmissicm assets. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, approximately 6.9% and 4,6%, 
respectively, of the transportation revenues were derived from intermptible conttacts. 
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Hartsville and Delhi Compressor Stations 
In February 2008, tornados struck Columbia Gulfs Hartsville Compressor Station in Macon County, Tennessee. 
Immediately after tiie tornados sttuck, Columbia Gulf began to construct both temporary and permanent facilities at 
Hartsville. In July 2008, the station completed the installation of temporary horsepower and restored capacity. 
During the fourth quarter 2009, constmction of a permanent compression solution was completed. In early January 
2010, testing was completed and permanent horsepower was placed into service. This permanent compression 
solution is envfronmentally advantageous as it is more efficient, cleaner-buming and quieter. Replacement of the 
remaining temporary facilities, which were consttucted to restore system capabilities, with a permanent solution is 
expected to be completed by the end of the first quarter of 2010. Columbia Gulf incurred $12.2 miUion and $47.0 
miUion in 2(X)9 and 2008, respectively, in reconsttuction costs. Columbia Gulf expects to incur up to an additional 
$12 million in costs, dependent upon facility abandonments, for the compressor station and anciUary facilities. 
Damage claims were settled with insurance companies in 2(X)8. 

In December 2007, Columbia Gulfs Line 1(X) ruptured approximately two miles north of its Delhi Compressor 
Station m Louisiana. On July 1, 2(X)8, Columbia Gulf restored full pressure and full capacity on the Line 100 
pipeline. Columbia Gulf continues to operate undo* a Corrective Action Order issued by the Pipeline and Hazardous 
Materials Safety Administtation in December 2007. Costs of $2.9 miUicm, principally capital in nature, lo repafr 
damages on Line 100 were incurred, predominantly in 2008. 

Insurance pr(x;eeds atttibutable to capital replacement related to the aforementioned incidents totaled $45.3 miUicm 
and $31.4 miUion in 2009 and 2(X)8, respectively. As of December 31, 2009, there are no claims outstanding for 
these incidents. 

Hurricanes 
In September 2004, hurricane Ivan damaged certain Columbia Gulf property and in the thfrd quarter of 2005, 
Columbia Gulf inciured additional damages to its pipeline assets and facilities as a result of hurricanes Kattma and 
Rita. In 2009, Columbia Gulf incurred $2.6 milUon in capital costs to complete the repafrs from hurricanes, 
bringing the total costs recorded to repafr damages to nearly $59 milUon over a multi-year period, which were 
principally capital expenditures recovered through insurance. Costs to repafr damages were recognized when costs 
were incurred or when information became available to estimate the damages incurred. 

Insurance claims related to hurricanes were settled in December 2008 for $40.8 miUion, of which $11.5 million, 
$16.8 mUUon, and $8.5 miUion m proceeds was received in 2009,2008, and 2007, respectively. Additional proceeds 
were collected prior to 2007. Insurance proceeds covered capital replacement, operation and maintenance losses, and 
business intenruption, fiiel costs and other losses. As of December 31, 2009, there are no claims outstanding for this 
incident. 

Envircmmental Matters 
Currently, various envfronmental matto's impact the Gas Transmission and Stcrage Operations segment. As of 
December 31, 2009, reserves have been recorded to cover probable envfronmental response actions. Refer lo Note 
20-D, "Envfrcmmental Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information 
regarding environmental matters for the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment. 

Sale of (jranite State Gas 
On December 1, 2008, NiSource completed its sale of Northem Utilities and Granite State Gas to UnitU 
Corporation. The final sale amount was $209.1 million, which included $49.1 million in working capital. The 
working capital amoimt was adjusted based upon the final settlement that occurred in tiie first quarter of 2009. 
Granite State Gas is an 86-mile FERC regulated gas ttansmission pipeline primarUy located in Maine and New 
Hampshfre. In the ffrst quarter of 2008, NiSource began accounting for the operations of Granite State Gas as 
discontinued operations. As such, net income of $0.6 million and zero from continuing operations for Granite Stale 
Gas, which affected the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment, was classified as net income from 
discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Refer to Note 4, 
"Discontinued Operations and Assets and Liabilities Held for Sale," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for additional information. 
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NiSource acqufred Northem Utilities and Granite State Gas in 1999 as part of the company's larger acquisition of 
Bay State. 

Restmcturing Plan 
In February 2009, NiSource announced the restructuring of the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment, 
NiSource has eliminated positions across the 16 state operating territory of Gas Transmission and Storage. The 
reductions have occurred through voluntary programs and involuntary separations. In addition to employee 
reductions, the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment took steps to achieve additional cost savings by 
efficientiy managing its various business locations, reducing its fleet operations, creating alliances with thfrd party 
service providers, and implementing other changes in line with its sttategic plan for growth and maximizing value of 
existing assets. During 2009, NiSource recorded a pre-tax restmcturing charge related to this initiative, net of 
adjustments, of $19.9 miUion to "Operation and maintenance" expense on the Statement of Consolidated Income, 
which primarily includes costs related to severance and other employee related costs. As of December 31, 2009, 
309 employees had been terminated from employment. Refer to Note 3, "Impafrments, Resttucturing and Other 
Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarcUng restructuring 
initiatives. 

Throughput 
Columbia Transmission provides franspCMrtation and storage services for LDCs and other customers within its market 
area, which covers portions of northeastem, mid-Atiantic, midwestem, and southem states and the District of 
Columbia. Billed throughput for Columbia Transmission consists of deliveries off of its system excluding gas 
delivered to storage for later delivery. Billed throughput for Columbia Gulf reflects ttansportation services for gas 
delivered through its mainline and laterals. Crossroads Pipeline's throughput comes from deliveries it makes to its 
customers and other pipelines that are lcx;ated in northem Indiana and Ohio. Intersegment eliminations represent gas 
delivered to affiliated pipelines within the segment. 

Throughput for the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment totaled 1,391.4 MMDth for 2009, compared 
to 1,488.5 MMDtii in 2008. The decrease of 97.1 MMDth is due primarily to lower Columbia Gulf deliveries 
parliaily offset by increased Columbia Transmission volumes ttansported from new Columbia Transmission 
contracts. 

Throughput for the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment totaled 1,488.5 MMDth for 2008, compared 
to 1,618.9 MMDtii in 2007. The decrease of 130.4 MMDtii is due primarUy to sale of most of Columbia Gulfs 
offshore assets mid-year partially offset by increased ttansportation deUveries on Columbia Transmission related to 
growth projects. Columbia Gulf, in tandem with Columbia Transmission, renewed several key long-term conttacts 
during 2008. 

Net Revenues 
Net revenues were $930.7 mUUon for 2009, an increase of $65.4 million from 2008. The increase in net revenues 
was primarily from increased firm capacity reservation fees of $29.5 miUion principally from growth projects such 
as the Eastem Market Expansion and the Ohio Storage Expansion, as well as for new Appalachian supply conttacts, 
increased shorter-term ttansportation and storage services of $18.6 million, mineral rights leasing revenues of $12.2 
milUcm, increased ttackers of $9.2 milUon offset in operating expense and the impact of a regulatory settlement of 
$9.0 million that occurred in 2008, partially offset by the impact of $5.3 million of conttact buyouts in 2008. 

Net revenues were $865.3 mUlion for 2(X)8, a decrease of $2.1 million from 2007. The decrease in net revenues was 
mainly due to lower shcM-ter-term ttansportation and storage services and commodity margin revenues of $24.0 
million, the impact of a regulatory settlement of $9.0 million and insurance procieeds from a business interruption 
claim that improved last year's results by $2.6 million. These decreases in net revenues were partiaUy offset by 
increased subscripticms for firm ttanspcsrtation services of $23.1 million related to new interconnects along the 
Columbia Gulf pipeline system, deliveries from the Hardy Storage field and incremental demand revenues on the 
Columbia Transmission system as well as from a $5.3 miUion impact from conttact buyouts and a $4,4 miUicm 
inca"ease in ttackers that are offset in expense. 
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Operating Income 
Operating income of $388.5 million in 2009 increased $18.8 mUlion from 2008 primarily due to increased net 
revenues described above and higher equity earnings of $3.7 milUon, partly offset by an increase in operating 
expenses of $50.3 million. Operating expenses increased as a result of resttucturing charges of $19.9 milUon, $9.2 
miUicm of increased ttackers offset in net revenues, higher capacity lease cosls of $6.6 milUon, higher maintenance 
costs of $4.0 milUon and higher envfronmental expenses of $4.0 million. These increases in operating expenses were 
partially offset by a $1.4 mUlicm net gain on the sale of certain offshore assets of Columbia Gulf Equity eamings 
increased by $3.7 miUion primarily resulting from higher eamings from Columbia Transmission's investment in 
Millennium, net of $8.1 miUion in expense resulting from interest rate hedges related to Millennium's decision to 
delay permanent fmancing until 2010. 

Operating income of $369.7 million in 2008 increased $7.7 million from 2007 primarily due to a decrease in 
operating expenses of $6.9 milUon and higher equity earnings of $2.9 miUion, partially offset by a decrease in net 
revenues described above. Operating expenses decreased as a result of $10.7 million in lower legal reserves, the 
impact of a $7.2 million impairment charge recognized in the comparable 2007 period related to base gas at a 
storage field, $3,1 miUion in lower insurance costs and $2.4 miUion of lower uncollectible accounts. These 
decreases in operating expenses were partially offset by higher employee and administtative costs of $10.0 milUon, 
an $8.3 milUon loss on the sale of certain offshore assets of Columbia Gulf and $4.4 miUion of increased ttacked 
expenses that are offset in revenues. Employee and administtative costs increased as a result of higher corporate 
services costs related to information technology and consulting, and increased payroll costs including cost of living 
and performance adjustments. Equity eammgs increased by $2.9 million due to higher AFUDC eamings associated 
with Millennium partially offset by increased interest expense associated with Columbia Transmission's investment 
in Hardy Storage. 
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Year Ended Decenber 31, (in millions) 
Net Revenues 

Sales revenues 
Less:Cost of sales (excluding depreciation and amortization) 

Net Revenues 

$ 

2009 

1,221.4 
456.5 
764.9 

$ 

2008 

1,362.7 
556.8 
805.9 

$ 

2007 

1,363.1 
551.5 
811,6 

Operating Eqienses 
Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
(Gain)/loss on sale of assets 
Other taj(BS 

391.5 
205.6 

0.3 
50.8 

320.7 
209.6 

(0.3) 
56.7 

298.2 
191.9 

(0.7) 
60.7 

Total Qperating E?ipenses 648.2 586.7 550.1 
Operating Income 116.7 219.2 $ 261.5 

Rewnues ($ in millions) 
Residential 
Comrnercial 
Industrial 
Wholesale 
Otiier 

360.2 $ 
369.3 
452.8 

19.3 
19.8 

367.6 $ 
364.7 
525.8 
57.1 
47.5 

389.0 
371.4 
511.5 
53.5 
37.7 

Total $ 1,221.4 $ 1,362.7 $ 1,363.1 

Sales (Ggawatt Hours) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Wholesale 
a h e r 

3,241.4 
3,833.9 
7,690,9 

600.6 
158.9 

3,345.9 
3,915.8 
9,305.4 

737.2 
138.2 

3,543.6 
3,775.0 
9,443.7 

909.1 
141.7 

Total 15325.7 17,442.5 17,813.1 

Cocking Degree Days 
Normal Coding D^ree Days 
% Warmer (Colder) than Normal 

515 
808 

(36%) 

705 

(13%) 

955 
814 
17% 

Hectric Cus tenners 
Residential 
Coranercial 
Industrial 
Wholesale 
a h e r 

400,016 
53,617 

2,441 
15 

746 

40a640 
53,438 
2,484 

9 
754 

400,991 
52,815 
2,509 

6 
755 

Total 456,835 457,325 457,076 

Electtic_Sui2]Tly 
On October 29, 2009, Ncfftiieni Uidiana filed its 2009 Integrated Resource Plan with the lURC. The plan evaluates 
demand-side and supply-side resource alternatives to reliably and cost-effectively meet Northern Indiana customers' 
future energy requirements over the next twenty years. With the effects of the present economy, existing resources 
are projected to be sufficient through 2012 to serve customers' needs. Therefore, Ncjrtfiem Indiana's two requests 
for proposals to secure additional new sources of electtic power issued on October 24, 2008 were not acted upon. 
With numerous variables conlribuling to uncertainty in the near-term outlcwk, Northem Indiana continues to monitor 
and assess economic, regulatory and legislative activity, and will update its resource plan as apprc^riate. 
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On July 24, 2008, the lURC issued an ordca- approving Northem Indiana's proposed purchase power agreements 
with subsidiaries of Iberdrola Renewables for wind-generated power from Iowa and South Dakota. Under these 
agreements Northem Indiana purchases up to approximately 100 mw of wind power, Nortiiem Indiana began 
purchasmg wind power in April 2009. Although a state or federal renewable portfolio standard is not yet 
established, Northem Indiana expects that its wind power purchase agreements would qualify as eligible purchases 
under any such slandard. 

Market Ccmditions 
Northem Indiana's mwh sales to steel-related industries accounted for approximately 62.6% and 63.6% of the total 
industrial mwh sales for tiie twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Northem Indiana's 
industrial sales volumes and revenues declined significantiy in 2009 as compared to 2008, due to the dramatic 
changes in tiie world economy mid to late 2008 and tiiroughout 2009. The U.S. steel industry contmues to adjust to 
changing market conditions. Predominant factors are the ongoing economic downturn, mdustty consolidation, 
fluctuating demand, increased steelmaking capacity in China and India, and gross margin volatUity. In the fourth 
quarter of 2008, the industty responded to decreased steel demand by idling capacity throughout the world and 
bottoming near 50% in May 2009. Since then, NiSource has seen growth in its power sales to these customers. 

Capital Expenditures and Otiier Investing Activities 
The table below reflects actual capital expenditures and other uivesting activities by category for 2008 and 2009 and 
estimates for 2010. 

(in milUons) 
System Growth 
Maintenance and Other 
Total 

2010E 
$ 31.5 

176.8 
$ 208.3 

2009 
$ 32.7 

129.9 
$ 162.6 

2008 
$ 376.1 

176.3 
$ 552.4 

2007 
$ 49.2 

192,3 
$ 241.5 

The Electric Operations segment's capital expenditure program and other investing activities in 2009 were lower by 
$389.8 milUcm versus 2008. The decrease in capital was primarily attributable to the acquisition of Sugar Creek in 
2008. C^apital expenditures in the segment are projected to be approximately $208.3 mUUon in 2010, which is an 
increase of $45.7 million. This increase is mainly due to mcreased maintenance projects in the generation fleet. 

Significant Rate Developments. On June 27, 2008, Northern Indiana filed a petition for new electric base rates and 
charges. It has been more than 22 years since Northem Indiana has had an electric base rate mcj-ease. The filing 
requested an increase in base rates calculated to produce additional gross margin of $85.7 mUlion. Several 
stakeholder groups have intervened in tfie case, representing customer groups and various counties and tovms within 
Northem Indiana's electtic service territory. Evidentiary hearings concluded on August 6, 2(X)9, and tfie briefing 
schedule concluded in January 2010. The case is expected to be resolved with new elecfric rates effective durmg tiie 
first half of 2010. 

Northem Indiana received a favorable regulatory order on February 18, 2009 related to its actitms to increase its 
elecfric generatmg capacity and advance its electtic rate case. Acting on a settiement reached among Nortiiem 
Indiana and its regulalcry stakeholders, the lURC ruled that Northem Indiana's Sugar Creek electric generating 
plant was in so-vice for ratemaking purposes as of December 1, 2008. The lURC also approved the deferral of 
depreciation expenses and carrying costs associated with the $330 million Sugar Creek investment. Northem 
Indiana purchased Sugar Creek on May 30, 2008 and effective December 1, 2008, Sugar Creek was accepted as an 
internal designated network resource within die MISO. 

Northern Indiana anticipates filing another electtic base rate case during 2010. Among otiier things, the filing is 
expected to include the effect of increased pension expense, as well as demand levels based on mor^ recent 
operatmg experience. 
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During 2002, Northem Indiana settled certain regulatory matters related to an electric rate review. On September 
23, 2(X)2, the lURC issued an Order adopting most aspects of the settiement. The Order approving the settlement 
provides that certain electtic customers of Northem Indiana wiU receive bill credits of approximately $55.1 million 
each year. The credits will continue at approximately the same annual level and per the same methodology, until the 
lURC enters a base rale order that approves revised Nortiiem Indiana electric rates. Credits amounting to $56.1 
million, $53.9 miUion and $56 mUlion were recognized for elecfric customers for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

On December 9,2009, the lURC issued an order in its generic DSM investigation proceeding establishing an overall 
annual energy savings goal of 2% to be achieved by Indiana jurisdictional electric utUities in 10 years, with interim 
savings goals established in years one through nine. Northem Indiana and other jurisdictional elecfric utilities must 
file DSM plans on July 1, 2010, 2013, 2016, and 2019, wilh annual updates in tiie inlerim periods. The lURC 
requires that certain core programs be established and administered by an fridependent third party. The lURC did 
not make any specific findings with respect to cost recovery issues. Nortiiem Indiana is unable to determine or 
quantify the impact of the order at tfiis time. 

MISO. As part of Northem Indiana's participation in the MISO ttansmission service, wholesale energy and 
ancillary service markets, certain administtative fees and non-fuel costs have been incurred. lURC orders have been 
issued authorizing the deferral for consideraticm in a fiiture rate case prcKeecfrng of certain non-fuel related costs 
incurted after Northem Indiana's rate moratorium, which expfred on July 31, 2006. In its base rate case, Nortfiem 
Indiana proposes recovery of the cumulative amount of net non-fuel charges that were deferred as of December 31, 
2008, and to recover, through a fracker, charges deferred between December 31, 2008 and the date of effective rates 
in this case. As of December 31, 2009, Northem Indiana has deferred $3.5 million of non-fuel charges pending the 
outcome of the current elecfric rale case proceeding. 

On November 7, 2(X)8, the FERC issued an Order clarifying the RSG First Pass calculation and requfring tiie MISO 
to resettie the RSG market using the correct calculation and to pay refunds, or assess surcharges, to market 
participants, as appropriate, to correct a misinterpretation of an order issued by FERC in April 2006. Northem 
Indiana believes that U would have been entitied to a refund, with the amount subject to calculation by MISO. On 
June 12, 2009, however, FERC issued an order on rehearing in which it affirmed its prior order clarifying tiie 
method to calculate the RSG First Pass rate, but reversed its ruling requiring die MISO to pay refunds, and coUect 
surchiffges, on equitable grounds. Northem Indiana has asked FERC lo reconsider its decision to deny refunds and 
that request remains pending. MlSO's implementation of FERC's April 2006 Order cm the RSG Ffrst Pass 
calculation resulted in several million dollars of siu-charges to Northern Indiana through market resettlements 
implemented during the summer of 2007. As a result, Northem Indiana and Ameren jointly filed a complaint witii 
FERC on August 10,2007, contending that tiie RSG rates in effect were unjust and unreasonable. On Novernber 10, 
2(X)8, the FERC issued an Order granting these complaints and ordermg the MISO to calculate refunds and 
surcharges, as appropriate, back to tiie date of the complaint filed by Northem Indiana and Ameren, as autiicBrized by 
Section 206 of the Federal Power Act. On May 6, 2(X)9, however, tiie FERC issued an Order tiiat upheld its decision 
granting the complaint, but largely reversed its directive requfring MISO lo pay refunds, and collect surcharges, on 
equitable grounds. The FERC affirmed the refund and surcharge requfrement only for those transactions that 
cKcurred after the date of the November 10, 2008 Order, instead of August 10, 2007, as it had previously requfred. 
Northem Indiana and Ameren have requested rehearing of the FERC's May 6, 2009 Order, and that request remains 
pending. 

MISO and PJM Interconnection undertook a joint effort in April and May 2009 to identify a source of unaccounted 
for flows on several coordinated flowgates. The analysis found that certain PJM Interconnection generating units 
that were once associated with unit-specific capacity sales were erroneously excluded from PJM Interconnection's 
market flows, which significantly affected the congestion price on recipr(x;ally coordinated flowgates on Northem 
Indiana systems. Higher PJM Interconnection market flows on congested flowgates would have resulted in higher 
payments to MISO by PJM Interconnection during market to market coordination since April 1, 2005. The mcxiel 
was fixed on June 18, 2009 and MISO and PJM Interconnection are currently in settlement discussions with the 
FERC that began on October 19, 2009 to determine the financial impact of any resettlements. Initial amounts 
calculated by PJM Interconnection approximated $78 million, while MISO has performed a preliminary estimate of 
$125 to $150 milUon. The impact to Nortiiem Indiana cannot be reasonably estimated untU a settlement is reached 
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between MISO and PJM Interconnection, and MISO receives approval from the FERC on an allocation 
methodology to its market participants. Any adjustment will be neufral or favorable to operations. 

Cost Recovery and Trackers. A significant portion of Northem Indiana's revenue is related to the recovery of fuel 
costs to generate power and the fuel costs related to purchased power. These costs are recovered through a FAC, a 
standard, quarteriy, "summary" regulatory proceeding in Indiana. Various intervenors, including the OUCC, had 
taken issue with the allocation of costs included in Nortiiem Indiana's FAC-80, FAC-81 and FAC-82, which cover 
the reconciliaticm of April - December 2008. The lURC granted a sub-dcx;ket to consider such issues in Ihose 
fiUngs. The intervening parties and Northern Indiana discussed procedures to eliminate these concerns and to 
resolve them for the historical periods. On November 4, 2009 the lURC approved a settiement agreement which 
calls for a credit of $8.2 miUion to be provided to FAC customers beginning in November 2009, less any amount for 
attorney's tees and expenses. 

On May 28, 2008, the lURC issued an order approving the purchase of Sugar Creek, and on May 30, 2(X)8 Northem 
Indiana purchased the 535mw CCGT for $330 mUlion in order to help meet capacity needs. On February 18, 2009, 
the lURC issued an order approving a settlement agreement filed in this proceeding allowing Northem Indiana to 
begin deferring carrying costs and depreciation, pending mclusion in rates, cm Sugar Creek effective on December 1, 
2008, when Sugar Creek was dispatched mto MISO, at the agreed to canying cost rate of 6.5%. The annual deferral 
for Sugar Creek is reduced by the annual depreciation on the Mitchell plant of $4.5 million, pursuant to tiie FAC-71 
settiement. The terms of recovery of the deferral and inclusion of Sugar Creek in rates will be resolved in Northern 
Indiana's current rate prcKceding. 

As part of a settlement agreement which resolved issues surrounding purchased power costs, Northem Indiana 
implemented a new "benchmarking slandard," that became effective in October 2007, which defines the price above 
which piu-chased power costs must be absorbed by Nortiiem Indiana and are not permitted to be passed on to 
ratepayers. The benchmark is based upon the costs of power generated by a hypothetical natural gas fired unit using 
gas purchased and delivered to Nortiiem fridiana and a set sharing mechanism. During 2(X)9 and 2008, tfie amount 
of purchased power costs exceeding tiie benchmark amounted to $1.0 million and $11.1 million, respectively, which 
was recognized as a net reduction of revenues. The agreement also contemplated Northem Indiana adding 
generating capacity to its existing portfolio by providing for the benchmark to be adjusted as new capacity is added. 
The dispatch of Sugar Creek into MISO on December 1, 2008 ttiggered a change in the benchmark, whereby the 
first 500 mw tier of the benchmark provision was eliminated. 

Nortiiem Indiana has approval from the lURC to recover certain environmental related costs through an ECT. 
Under the ECT, Northem Indiana is permitted to recover (1) AFUDC and a retum on the caphal investment 
expended by Northern Indiana to implement IDEM's NOx SIP and CAIR and CAMR compliance plan projects 
through an ECRM and (2) related operation and maintenance and depreciation expenses once the envfronmental 
facilities become operational through an EERM. Nortiiem Indiana anticipates a total capital investment of 
approximately $510 mUlion. This revised cost estimate is subject to and pending approval by the lURC. On 
October 28, 2009, the lURC approved ECR-14 for recovery of items described above based upon a capital 
expenditure level (net of accumulated depreciation) of $271.2 million. 

Environmental Mattors 
Cunenlly, various environmental matters impact the Etectiic Operations segment. As of December 31, 2009, 
reserves have been recorded to cover probable environmental response actions. Refer to Note 20-D, "Envfronmental 
Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding environmental 
matters for the Electric Operations segment. 

Resfructuring 
In September 2009, NiSource announced the restructuring of Northern Indiana which aims to redefine business and 
operations strategies and achieve cost reductions. During 2009, NiSource recorded a pre-tax resttucturing charge 
related to this initiative, net of adjustments, of $5.4 million to "Operation and maintenance" expense on the 
Statement of Consolidated Income, which primarily includes costs related to severance and other employee related 
costs for approximately 43 employees and outside services costs. Of the $5.4 million resttucturing charge, net of 
adjustments, approximately S3.7 miUion was recorded to Electtic Operations. Refer to Note 4, "Resttucturing 
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Activities," m the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding 
resttucturing initiatives. 

Sales 
Electtic Operations sales were 15,525.7 gwh for the year 2009, a decrease of 1,916.8 gwh compared to 2008. The 
decrease cKcurred across all customer bases compared to the prior year primarily as a result of the economic 
downtum and the impact of unfavorable weather. Industrial customer volumes sold were down approximately 17%, 
primarUy due to a sharp decline in major steel companies' production in October 2008, which bottomed near 50% in 
May 2009. Since then, NiSource has seen growth in its power sales to these customers. 

Electtic Operations sales were 17,442,5 gwh fcH: the year 2008, a decrease of 370.6 gwh compared to 2007, mainly 
resulting from lower residential sales due to cooler weather and decreased usage, as well as from decreased 
industrial sales and wholesale volumes, partially offset by higher commercial sales. 

Net Revenues 
Elecfric Operations net revenues were $764.9 milUcm for 2009, a decrease of $41.0 miUion from 2008. This 
decrease was primarily the result of cooler weather of approximately $18 milUon, lower mdusfrial usage of $17.4 
miUicm mainly due to econonuc conditions, lower Sugar Creek revenues from capacity and energy sales into the 
PJM Interconnection of $13.5 miUion, lower emission allowance sales of $9.5 mlUion and lower off-system sales of 
$9.1 mUlion. These decreases in net revenues were partiaUy offset by higher residential and commercial usage of 
$12.4 million and lower non-recoverable purchased power costs of $10.1 million. 

Electtic Operations net revenues were $805.9 mUlion for 2008, a decrease of $5.7 mUlion from 2(X)7. This decrease 
was primarily a result of lower residential sales volumes and lower residential and commercial margins of $19,5 
million, lower wholesale ttansactions of $14.1 mlUicm, the impact of cooler weather of approximately $12 milUon, 
$11.4 mUlion of higher MISO related costs and $8.0 miUion of non-recoverable purchased power. These decreases 
in net revenues were partially offset by the impact of a $33.5 mUUon settlement m thfrd quarter of 2007 related to 
the cost of power purchased in 2006 and 2007, the impact of a $10.9 miUion adjustment for estimated unbilled 
electtic revenues recorded in 2007, $6.2 million in increased indusfrial net revenues and incremental revenues of 
$6.1 million from the new Sugar Creek facility. 

At Ncffthern IncUana, sales revenues and customer billings are adjusted for amounts related to under and over-
recovered purchased fuel costs from prior pericxls per regulatory order. These amounts are primarily refiected in the 
"Other" gross revenues statistic provided at the beginning of this segment discussion. The adjustment to Otho' gross 
revenues for the twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 was a revenue reduction of $20.2 mUlicm and 
$39.8 miUion, respectively. 

Oper^ing Income 
Operating income for 2009 was $116.7 miUion, a decrease of $102.5 million from 2008. The decrease in operating 
income was due to increased operating expenses of $61.5 milUon and lower net revenues described above. 
Operating expenses increased due primarily to higher employee and adminisfrative costs of $51.1 miUion, increased 
legal reserves of $13.0 miUion, higher electric geaieration and maintenance expenses of $6.2 miUion and $3.7 
miUion of resttucturing charges. These increases in operating expenses were partially offset by lower property taxes 
of $6.3 milUon, lower envfronmental expense of $5.4 miUion and lower depreciaticm of $4.0 milUon. The mcrease 
in employee and administrative expense was primarily due to highCT pension cost of $42.6 milUon, The decrease in 
depreciation expense is mostly due to the impact of an $8.3 million adjustment recorded by Northem Indiana during 
tiie second quarter of 2008. 

Qperating income for 2008 was $219.2 mUlion, a decrease of $42.3 mUUon from 2007. The decrease in operating 
income was due to increased operating expenses of $36.6 million and lower net revenues described above. 
Operating expenses increased primarily due to a $17.6 millicai increase in depreciation which includes an $8.3 
million depreciation expense adjustment recorded during the second quarter of 2008, higher employee and 
adminisfrative costs of $11.8 mUUon, higher electric generation and maintenance expenses of $7.5 milUon and $4.1 
miUion of incremental costs associated with the Sugar Creek facility, partially offset by lower property taxes of $3.9 
million. Employee and adminisfrative costs increased as a result of higher payroll costs for increased headcount and 
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cost of living and performance adjustments. The higher generation and maintenance expenses were primarily 
attributable to planned turbine and boiler maintenance and a generator overhaul. 
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Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 

Net Rewnues 
Other revenue 
Less; (Zbst of products purchased (ejcluding depreciation and amortization) 

Net Revenues 

2009 

$ 855.9 ; 
822.9 

33.0 

2008 

E 1,171.7 
1,144.2 

27.5 

2007 

$ 1,048.1 
1,020.9 

27.2 

Operating f>^nses 
(Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Iirpairment and (gain)/loss on sale of assets, net 
Other taxes 

193 
2.1 

21.7 
4.4 

18.2 
2.4 

(0.4) 
5.3 

18.9 
2.4 
0.9 
4.5 

Total Operating E?qienses 47.5 25.5 26.7 
Operating Income $ (145) 20 $ 0.5 

In the second quarter of 2009, NiSource was pursuing the sale of its unregulated natural gas marketing business, and 
results of operations and cash flows in the second and tiifrd quarter of 2009 were classified as discontinued 
operations for this business. However, in the fourth quarter of 2(H)9, an agreement was not reached for the sale of 
die business as was previously expected, and a sale within the next twelve months is deemed no longer probable. As 
such, the results of operations and cash flows for tfiis unregulated natural gas marketing business are currentiy 
reflected within continuing operations for all periods presented. Certain net assets for the business previously 
classified as held for sale in June and September of 2009 are no longer reflected as held for sale as of December 31, 
2(X)9. In addition, changes were made during the year regarding how associated derivative confracts were being 
accounted for as a result of the decision to sell this business. Refer to Note 9, "Risk Management and Energy 
Marketing Activities," in the Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Statements for additional information. 

NiSource has made a decision to significantiy scale back the unregulated natural gas marketing activities. The move 
is part of NiSource's long-term sttategy of focusing on its core regulated businesses. NiSource has notified its 
current customers of this decision. 

For 2009, Other Operations gross revenues decreased due to a significant decline in natural gas commcxlity prices, 

Lvake Erie Land Company. Inc. 
Lake Erie Land, which is wholly-owned by NiSource, was in tfie process of selling real estate over a 10-year period 
as a part of an agreement reached in June 2006 with a private real estate development group. In the second quarter 
of 2009, the developer was unable to meet certain conttactual obligations under the sale agreement. NiSource 
granted a Ifrnited extension for the developer to meet its contractual obligations and began negotiations with another 
potential buyer to replace the original developer under the existing agreement. In July 2009, NiSource signed a 
letter of intent with tfie new potential buyer which was reaffirmed in October 2009. However, in the fourth quarter 
of 2009, an agreement was not reached for the sale of the real estate as was previously expected, and a sale within 
tfie next twelve months is deemed no longer probable. As such, certain real estate assets previously classified as 
held for sale are no Icmger reflected as held for sale as of December 31, 2009. An impafrment loss of $16.6 mUlicm 
was recorded in the fourth quarter of 2009 to record certain Lake Erie F̂ and assets at fafr value. 

NDC Douglas Properties. Inc. 
NDC Douglas Properties, a subsidiary of NiSource Development Company, is in tiie process of exiting some of its 
low income housing investments. Five of these properties are classified as assets and Uabilities held for sale, and 
results of operations and cash flows for these properties are classified as discontinued operations. Based on the 
expected pr(x;eeds from the sale of the five properties being less than the net book value, an impairment charge of 
$2,7 million, net of tax, was included in Loss on Disposition of Discontinued Operations in the Statements of 
Consolidated fricome (Loss) for the year ended December 31, 2009. A purchase agreement was executed for the 
sale of three of the properties on November 20, 2009; however, the sale is not expected to be final until the ffrst 
quarter of 2010. The other two properties are expected to sell in the second half of 2010. 

68 



FFEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS QF FINANCIAL CONDFTION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Other Operations (continued) 

NDC Douglas Properties owns four other properties which do not currentiy meet the assets held for sale criteria, as 
tiiefr estimated sale date is greater tiian one year. Based on previous impairments recorded on otiier NDC Douglas 
Properties, the properties were tested for impairment during the thfrd quarter of 2009. The test resulted in an 
additional pre-tax impairment charge of $4.4 miUion which reduced Operating Income for the year ended December 
31,2009. 

PEI Holdings, hic. 
Whiting Clean Energy. On June 30, 2008, NiSource sold Whiting Clean Energy to BPAE for $216.7 miUion, 
which included $16.1 million in working capital. In the ffrst quarter of 2008, NiSource began accounting for the 
operations of Whiting Clean Energy as discontinued operations. As such, a net loss of zero, $2.4 million, and net 
income of $3.7 million was included as net income or loss from discontinued operations for ttie years ended 
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Refer to Note 4, "Discontinued Operations and Assets and 
Liabilities Held for Sale," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Environmental Matters 
Currentiy, various environmental matters impact the Other Operations segment. As of December 31, 2009, reserves 
have been recorded to cover probable environmental response actions. Refer to Note 20-D, "Environmental 
Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional informaticm regarding environmental 
matters for the Other Operaticms segment. 

Net Revenues 
For tfie year ended 2009, net revenues were $33.0 million, an increase of $5.5 milUon from 2008 due primarily lo a 
higher commercial and industrial gas marketing revenues of $5.7 million, from forward physical sales conttacts tiiat 
are recorded at fair value. 

For the year ended 2008, net revenues were $27.5 miUion, an increase of $0.3 million from 2007. The increase was 
a result of higher commercial and industtial gas marketing revenues. 

Operating Income 
The Other Operations segment reported an operating loss of $14.5 million in 2009 compared to operating income of 
$2.0 mUlicm for 2008 due mainly to $22.0 million of higher operating expenses partly offset by higher net revenues 
described above. Operating expenses for 2009 included impairments of $16.6 million, $4.4 million and $0.7 mUlion 
recorded on Lake Erie Land, three NDC Douglas Properties and the unregulated natural gas marketing business 
associated with programs to sell certain net assets described above. 

The Other Operations segment reported operating income of $2.0 million in 2008 compared to operating income of 
$0.5 million for 2(X)7 due to lower operating expenses and higher net revenues described above. Operating expenses 
for 2008 include a gain of $0.5 million on tfie sale of certain land compared to losses impacting 2007. 
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ITEM 7A. OUANTFTATIVE AND OUALTTATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

NISOURCE INC. 

(Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures abcnit Market Risk are reported in Item 7. "Management's Discussion and 
Analysis of Financial Conditirai and Results of Operations - Market Risk Disclosures." 
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DEFINED TERMS 

The following is a list of frequently used abbreviations or acronyms that are found in this report; 

NiSource Subsidiaries and Affiliates 

Bay State Bay State Gas Company 
Capital Markets NiSource Capital Markets, Inc. 
CER Columbia Enargy Resources, Inc. 
CGORC Columbia Gas of Ohio Receivables Corporation 
CNR Columbia Natural Resources, Inc. 
Columbia Columbia Energy Group 
Columbia Gulf Columbia Gulf Transmission Company 
Columbia of Kentucky Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Columbia of Maryland Columbia Gas of Maryland, Inc. 
Columbia of Ohio Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. 
Columbia of Pennsylvania Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Columbia of Vfrginia Columbia Gas of Virginia, Inc. 
Columbia Transmission Columbia Gas Transmissic«i LLC 
CORC Columbia of Ohio Receivables Corporation 
Crossroads Pipeline Crossroads Pipeline Company 
Granite State Gas Granite State Gas Transmission, Inc. 
Hardy Storage Hardy Storage Company, L.L.C. 
Kokomo Gas Kokomo Gas and Fuel Company 
Lake Erie Land Lake Erie Land Company, Inc. 
Millennium Millennium Pipeline Company, L.P. 
NARC NIPSCO Accounts Receivable Corporation 
NDC Douglas Properties NDC Douglas Properties, Inc. 
NiSource NiSource Inc. 
NiSource Corporate Services NiSource Corporate Services Company 
NiSource Development Company NiSource Development Company, Inc. 
NiSource Finance NiSource Finance Corp. 
Northem Indiana Northern Indiana Public Service Company 
Nortiiem Indiana Fuel and Light Northem Indiana Fuel and Light Company Inc. 
NRC NIPSCO Receivables Corporation 
PEI PEI Holdings, fric. 
Whiting Clean Energy Whiting Clean Eno-gy, Inc. 

Abbreviations 
ACES American Clean Energy and Security Act of 2009 
AFUDC Allowance for funds used during constmction 
AlCPA American Institute of Certified PubUc Accountants 
AOC Administtative Order by Consent 
ASC Accounting Standards Ccxiification 
BBA British Banker Association 
Bcf Billion cubic feet 
Board Board of Dfrectors 
BPAE BP Altemative Energy Nortii America Inc 
BTMU The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD. 
CAA Clean Afr Act 
CAIR Clean Afr Interstate Rule 
CAMR Clean Afr Mercury Rule 
CCGT Combined Cycle Gas Turbine 
CERCLA Comprehensive Envfronmental Response Compensation and 

LiabUity Act (also knovm as Superftind) 
Chesapeake Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. 
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FTEM 8, FUMANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

DEFINED TERMS (continued) 

Day 2 Began April 1, 2005 and refers lo the operational confrol of 
tfie en^gy markets by MISO, mcluding titie dispatching of 
wholesale electricity and generation, managing fransmission 
consfraints, and managing the day-ahead, real-time and 
financial ti:wismission rights markets 

DOT United States Department of Transpcfftaticai 
DPU F)epartment of Public Utilities 
DSM Demand Side Management 
Dtii Dekatfierm 
ECR Environmental Cost Recovery 
ECRM Environmental Cost Recovery Mechanism 
ECT Environmental cost fracker 
EERM Environmraital Expense Recovery Mechanism 
EPA United States Envfronmental Protection Agency 
EPS Eamings per share 
FAC Fuel adjustment clause 
FASB Financial Accountmg Standards Board 
FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
FTRs Financial Transmission Rights 
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
GHG greenhouse gases 
gwh (jigawatt hours 
hp Horsepower 
IBM International Business Machines Corp. 
IBM Agreement The Agreement for Business Process & Support Services 
IDEM Indiana Deparhnent of Envfronmental Management 
IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards 
IRP Infrasttucture Replacement Program 
IRS Intemal Revenue Service 
lURC Indiana Utility Regulatory Commissicm 
LDCs Local disttibution companies 
LIBOR London friterBank Offered Rate 
LIFO Last-in, fu-st-out 
LNG Liquefied Natural Gas 
MISO Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator 
MitcheU Station DeanH. MitcheU Coal Ffred Generating Station 
MMDth , MUlion dekatfierms 
mw Megawatts 
mwh Megawatts hours 
NAAQS Naticmal Ambient Afr Quality Standards 
NOV Notice of Violation 
NQ2 Nittogen dioxide 
NOx Nittogen oxides 
NYMEX New York Mercantile Exchange 
OUCC Indiana Office of UtUity Consumer Counselor 
PADEP Pennsylvania Department of Envfronmental Protection 
PCB Polychlorinated biphenyls 
Piedmont Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
PIPP Percentage of Income Plan 
PJM PJM Interconnection is a regional fransmission cwganization 

(RTO) that coordinates tiie movement of wholesale elecfricity 
in aU or parts of 13 states and the Disttict of Columbia. 

PM particulate matter 
PSC Public Service Commission 
PUC Public Utility Commission 
PUCO Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
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riEMS. FU^ANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 
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DEFINED TERMS (continued) 

RBS Royal Bank of Scotland LC 
RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
RSG Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee 
SEC Securities and Exchange Commission 
SIP Stale Implementation Plan 
SQ2 Sulfur dioxide 
VaR Value-at-risk and insttument sensitivity to market factors 
VIE Variable Interest Entity 
VSCC Vfrginia State Corporation Commission 
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FTEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Stcx;kholders of NiSoiu*ce Inc.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and statements of consolidated long-term debt of 
NiSource Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated 
statements of income, of common stcx;kholders' equity and comprehensive income (loss), and of cash flows few each 
of the three years in die period ended December 31, 2009. Our audits also included the financial statement 
schedules listed in die Index al item 8. These financial statements and financial statement schedules are the 
responsibUity of the Company's management. Our respcmsibility is to express an opuiion on the fmancial 
statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards requfre that we plan and perform the aucUt to obtain a reascmable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit mcludes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating die overaU 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated fmancial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
the Company as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of 
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. Also, in our opuiion, such financial statement schedules, when considered in 
relation to the basic consolidated fmancial statements taken as a whole, present fafrly, in all material respects, the 
information set forth therein. 

We have also aucfrted, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), the Company's intemal conttol over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on the criteria 
established in Intemal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of 
the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 26, 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on the 
Company's intemal conttol over financial reporting, 

Isl DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 
Columbus, Ohio 
February 26, 2010 
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FFEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To die Board of Dfrectors and Stockholders of NiSource Inc.: 

We have audited tfie intemal confrol over financial reporting of NiSource Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as 
of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Intemal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizaticms of the Treadway Commission. The Company's management is responsible 
for maintaining effective internal confrol over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of 
intemal conttol over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Intemal Conttol 
Over Financial Reporting at Item 9A. Our responsibiUty is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal conttol 
over financial repcarting based on our audit. 

We conducted our aucUt in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether effective intemal conttol over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit 
included obtaining an understanding of intemal conttol over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 
weakness exists, testing and evaluating tiie design and operating effectiveness of intemal conttol based on tiie 
assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

A company's internal conttol over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the 
company's principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing simUar functions, and effected 
by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reUability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal conttol over financial reporting includes tiiose 
policies and procedures that (I) pertain lo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fafrly 
reflect the fransactions and dispositions of the assets of tfie company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
ttansactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and dfrectors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthcffized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that 
could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal conttol over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion 
or improper management override of conttols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or 
detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the intemal confrol over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the conttols may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective intemal conttol over financial reporting 
as of December 31, 2009, based on the c3"iteria established in Intemal Control — Integrated Framework issued by 
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with tfie standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
Stales), the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2009, of the Company and om* report dated February 26, 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on 
those financial statements and financial statement schedules. 

/s/ DELOFFTE & TOUCHE LLP 
Columbus, Ohio 
February 26, 2010 
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FFEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

N I S O U R C E I N C . 

S T A T E M E N T S O F CONSOLIDATED I N C O M E 

Year Ended December 31, (in mjllions, except per share amounts) 2QQ9 2008 2007 

Net Rewnues 
(jas Distribution $ 
Gas Transportation and Storage 
Ebctric 
aher 

CJTOSS Revenues 6,649.4 8,879.0 7,861.6 
Cost of Sales (excluding depreciation and amortization) 3,318.0 5,633.3 4,675.2 

Total Net Revenues 3,331.4 3,245.7 3,186.4 
Operating Eqienses 

Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Inpairment and (gain)/loss on sale of assets, net 
Other taxes 

3,296.2 $ 
1,239.5 
1,213,2 

900,5 

5,171.3 $ 
1,132.4 
1,357.0 
1,218.3 

4,3325 
1,089.6 
1,358.6 
1,080.9 

1,653.4 
589.0 

19.2 
283.9 

1,457.2 
567.0 

7.6 
307.5 

1,430.1 
540.0 

10.8 
298.3 

Total Operating Efqjenses 
Equoty Earnings in Unconsolidated AffiUates 
Operating hicome 

2,545.5 
16.0 

801.9 

2.339.3 
12.3 

918.7 

2,279.2 
9.4 

916.6 

Other InccMne (Dedictimis) 
Interest ejqpense, net 
Other, net 
Loss on early eainguishment of long-termdebt 

(399.0) 
(1.4) 
(4.5) 

(379,7) 
17,6 

-

(401.9) 
(6.5) 

(40.6) 
Total Other Income (Deductions) 
Income From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes 
hiccHne Taxes 
biccHue fi'om Continuing Operations 
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations -net of taxes 
(jain (Loss) on Disposition of Discontinued Operations - net of taxes 

(404.9) 
397.0 
165.8 
231.2 
(10.7) 

(2.8) 

(362,1) 
556.6 
186,0 
3706 

(183.4) 
(108.2) 

(449.0) 
467.6 
164.6 
303.0 

lao 
8.4 

Net Income $ 217.7 $ 79.0 $ 321,4 
^ ^ ^ — ^ • ^ — ^ — ^ ^ • * — • • • • • • • • I l l i l l l • • II 11 • • • • • • • • • • i « « . i • — . ^ P - ^ » » i . m i . i i . I I I l l p — ^ . ^ ^ 1 II I • i « i i m . i i » » i I I • • • • • • m i n i • i i ^ — ^ 

Basic Elarnings (Loss) Per Share ($) 
Continuing operations $ 0.84 $ 1.35 $ 1.10 
Discontinued operations (0.05) (1.06) Q.Q7 

Basic farnings Per Share $ 0.79 $ 0.29 $ 1.17 

Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share ($) 
Cbntinuing operations $ 0.84 $ 1.35 $ 1.10 
Discontinued operations (0.05) (1.06) 0,07 

Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 0.79 $ 0.29 $ 1.17 

DiMdends Declared Per CcHnnwn Share 

Basic Averf^e C<»nmon Shares Outstanding (milUcms) 
Diluted A w r ^ e Common Shares (miUions) 

$ 0.92 

275.1 
275.8 

$ 0.92 $ 

274.0 
275.4 

0,92 

273.8 
274.7 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an intt^al pan of these statements. 
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FFEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(in millions) 
December 31, 

2009 
Deceni)er 31, 

2008 

ASSETS 
Property, Plant and Equifment 

UtUity Plant 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

18,946.1 
(8,353.7) 

18,356.8 
(8,080.8) 

Net utility plant 10,592.4 10,276.0 
Other property, at cost, less accuniilated depreciation 91.5 112.7 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 10,683.9 10,388.7 

Investments and Other Assets 
Assets of discontinued operations and assets held for sale 
Unconsolidated affiliates 
Other investments 

18.7 
165.8 
129.2 

45.5 
86.8 

117.9 
Total Investments and (Dther Assets 313.7 250.2 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash 
Accounts receivable (less reserve of $39.6 and $43.9, respectively) 
Income tax receivable 
Gas inventoiy 
Underrecovered gas and fuel costs 
Materials and suppUes, at average cost 
Electric production fiiel, at average cost 
Price risk management assets 
Exchange gas receivable 
Regulatory assets 
Assets of discontinued operations and assets held for sale 
Prepayments and other 

16.4 
174.7 
S08.6 

24.9 
384.8 

40.2 
102.3 
59.9 

173.3 
72.5 

238.3 
2.2 

125.5 

20.6 
286.6 

1,143.2 
-

511.8 
180.2 
95.1 
63.8 

150.4 
393.8 
314.9 

I.O 
249.1 

Total Current Assets 2,223.6 3,410.5 

Other Assets 
Price riskmanagement assets 
Regulatory assets 
Goodwill 
Intangible assets 
Postretirement and posten5)loyment benefits assets 
Deferred charges and other 

237.6 
1,644.1 
3,6773 

319.6 
19.8 

152.1 

200.7 
1,640.4 
3,677.3 

330.6 
10.3 

123.5 

Total Other Assets 6,050.5 5,982.8 
Total Assets 19,271.': 20,032.2 

The accompany ing Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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FFEM 8. FUSf ANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued) 

(in millions, except share amounts) 
December 31, 

2009 

Total Common Stockholders' Equity 
Long-termdebt, excluding amounts due within one year 

4,854.1 
5,965.1 

Decen4)er 31, 
2008 

CAPrTAUZATTON AND UABRJIIES 
C^talizaticHi 
Common Stockhokiers' Equity 

Common stock - $0,01 par value, 400,00a000 shares authori^d; 276,638,021 
and 274,261,799 shares issued and outstanding, respectively 

Additional paid-in capital 
Retained eamings 
Accumilated other conprehensive loss 
Treasury stock 

2.8 $ 
4,057.6 

865.5 
(45.9) 
(25.9) 

2.7 
4,020.3 

901.1 
(172.0) 
(23.3) 

4,728.8 
5,943.9 

Total Capitalization 10,819.2 10,672.7 

Current LiaUlities 
Current portion of long-termdebt 
Short-term homo wings 
Accounts payable 
Dividends payable 
CustoiiEr deposits and credits 
Taxes accmed 
Interest accmed 
Overrecovered gas and fuel costs 
Price risk management liabiUties 
Eichange gas payable 
Deferred revenue 
Regulatory liabiUties 
Accraed liabiUty for postretirement and postenptoyment benefits 
Liabilities of discontinued operations and liabilities held for sale 
Legal and environmental reserves 
Other accmals 

7193 
103.0 
502.1 

0.2 
301.2 
212.9 
125.4 
220.4 
190.1 
222.2 

273 
43.8 
23.6 

1.7 
146.1 
3103 

3,149.6 

170.2 
2,018.2 

39.6 
72.4 
8.5 

1,134.2 
10.2 

1,558.8 
138.2 
152.6 

469.3 
1,163.5 

693.9 
-

275.9 
206.5 
120.1 
35.9 

286.5 
555.5 

14.7 
40.4 
6.4 
0.9 

375.1 
338.8 

4,583.4 

188.5 
1,549.8 

46.1 
76.7 
6.2 

1,238.5 
4.4 

1,386.1 
126.0 
153.8 

Total Current Liabilities 

Other LJaUlities and Deferred C^e<its 
Price risk management liabiUties 
Deferred income taxes 
Deferred investment tax credits 
Deferred credits 
Deferred revenue 
Accmed liability for postretirement and postenptoyment benefits 
Liabilities of discontinued operations and UabiUties held for sale 
Regulatory liabilities and other removal costs 
Asset retirement obligations 
Other noncurrent liabiUties 

Total Other LiabiUties and Deferred Ciedits 5,302.9 4,776.1 
Omnitnienls andCcHitii^encies (Refer to Note 20) 
TotiJ QqitalizaticHiandLiahilities $ 19,271.7 $ 20,032.2 

The acconpanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statemeits. 
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ITEM 8. FUVANCDVL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended J^tcorija- 31, (in milUons) »(» 2008 2007 

Operating AdiMtks 

NetSicome 

AdjiEtmmtslo Reconcile Nd Inoine to Net Cash ticin CoilitLiing Operations: 

Lc6s on EirlyExtinguidineil of Ddit 

Depmaddi and Amoitizulion 

N a Q i i n ^ in ftice Risk Nfai^onert Asiefc and Liabilities 

Dcfcmd InccnicTaxes and In\cfitnient Tax Qedits 

Defenai Revenue 

Sto:k Con^:aisalion Expense 

Lc6S (Gain) on Sale of AsMs 

Lesson Inparmen of Assets 

Inccne fromUneonsdilated Affiliates 

LxKS CtncoiK) on tStpaiititn li" Discoilitiied C^radiiis - N« of Taxes 

LcBS (Incone) fiom Disccntinied Opraations - Nd cf TajES 

Antrtization cf DiaxJint/Remiumon Debt 

ARIX: Equity 

Changes in A.%ets and LiabJlities 

AcccuTts Receivable 

Inccine Tax Recdvabie 

Inwntorics 

AccoiTts Pajoblc 

Customer Eepcsits and Oedits 

Taxes AcCTued 

Interest A c c n ^ 

(Undo") OvesrecwCTed O s andFuel Ciets 

EsdiangjGas Recavatie/Payatle 

OherAojuais 

ftqiajmenG and Otter Qirent Assets 

liegulatoiy AssdsyiJabilities 

E\>aTdiraTiaI and ftstenploynTeiit Boiefils 

DefeiraJ Ctedils 

DefenaJ Qiaigffi and Other Nundinal Assds 

Other NoicurentLiaW lilies 

217.7 % 79.0 $ 321.4 

45 
589 J) 

(9.1) 

3W2 
45 
9.6 

(3.6) 

21.8 

(15.1) 

2Jt 
10.7 

13.0 

(5/4) 

13A9 

ms) 
128.7 

(1915) 

25J 

116a 
53 

324>4 

(lOH) 

(3.6) 

21.2 

1052 

(49.1) 

62 

(21.9) 

I S 

-
567.0 

25.7 

1:̂ 7.8 

(24.0) 

9.5 
43 
3.3 

(25.3) 

10&2 

183.4 

1.1 

(5-41 

(2()24) 

-
(824) 

(3a 0) 

423 
(89.7) 

2Q8 

3.6 
(71.9) 

163 
(27.51 

(91.8) 

(92) 

3&3 
387 

(3(151 

40.6 

5i0.0 

0.8 
."1.5 

(3S.8) 

4.4 
(0.3) 

11.1 

(14.1) 

(8-3) 
(10.0) 

7.3 
(3.6) 

17.6 

.-
98.1 

(60.5) 

25.4 

(11.3) 
(2.6) 

(118.1) 

31.2 

(34.1) 

5.9 
60.2 

(97.6) 

(0.7) 

(22.3) 

(8.5) 

Net Q>ia^nig Activities frcniConliiiiing C^Jeratioiis 

Net Qiaating Activities (iBcd for) or provided t^ Ci»x)[liiued Ct^eiiiliais 

1^20.7 

(2SI5) 

587.8 

(25) 

738.7 

18.5 

Net Cash Flows from OpK-atiig Act! Hlits 1,6662 585.3 757.2 

InwstH^ Activities 

C^ilal Expesilitires 

S u ^ Qeek Fadiity Riichase 

InsLiaKe Recovoies 

FYoceetfe frcm CSspositioi of Assets 

Restricted C a * 

Distributions from or (caitibutbns to) equity in\estnKnts 

Other Investing At:tivities 

7772) 

-
62.7 

5.7 

\n.9 
(23ii) 

(42 J)) 

(97Q2) 

(329.7) 

467 
47.8 

(22tl8) 

(392) 

(381) 

(786.5; 

-
17.4 

4.2 
80.6 

14.0 

5.6 
Net inesting Activities iBcd fcrCcfitiming GjxralioiK 

Net h^esting Activities fitm or (used for) ISsconliiued Opeiatims 

(662.4) 

7.6 

(1.511.5) 

397.2 

(664.7) 

N ^ Cash Vtova iKed for InvEstng Activities (651it) (1,1143) (681.4) 

Finandi^ Actinties 

Issuaice cf Loig^Tain J ibt 

Retirement cf Lmg-Temi EMit 

Repurchase cf Loig-TemiDebt 

ftrarBims and Other CcBts lo Retire Eebt 

Changs in S!iDrt-TennD*t, Net 

Issuanx cf CbniJicri Stcck 

Acquisition oflkasury SfiKk 

Dividentt f^d- Omnnon Stodi 

TlKacclM^Fan)^Ig^fot̂ stoConsolid^dHn^DciaJStacnlmtsa^caniIll̂ gralpal(rf1iEscstae^1aBs. 
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1/MOJ) 
(14®.8) 

-
-

(1^0605) 

10.6 

(2.6) 

(253J) 

959.3 

(4(16) 

(2540) 

-
1025 

1.3 

-
(2524) 

H03.6 
(457.9) 

-
(40.6) 

(132.0) 

8.2 

a.i) 
(252.1) 

Net Cash Flow; from or (usEd fcr) H n a i d i ^ Activities 

Change in ca* and cash equivalaits frcrn coitinuLiig operSions 

Ca-sh (coitiibilioTB to) receqits thm dscontinued cpCTalicns 

Cash and cash equivaiats atbe^nning of paicd 

Cash and Cash F^qiiiralents a t t hd rf VmoA 

(1J015.6) 

242.7 

{•ms) 
2D.6 

$ I6>1 $ 

5161 

(407.6) 

393.6 

34.6 

2Q6 $ 

(72.9) 

1.1 

0.7 

32.8 

34.6 



ITEMS. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

N I S O U R C E I N C . 

STATEMENTS O F CONSOLIDATED LONG-TERM DEBT 

As of December 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 

Bay State Gas Company: 
Medium-Term Notes -

Interest rates between 6.26% and 9.20% with a weighted average interest 
rate of 6.81% and maturities between June 6, 2011 and February 15, 2028 485 48.5 

Total long-term debt of Bay State Gaa Company 48;5 4 8 ^ 
Columbia Energy Cjroup: 

Subsidiary debt - Capital lease obligations 0̂ 9 1.0 
Total long-term debt of Columbia Energy Group 0;9 1.0 

NiSource Capital Markets, Itic: 
Senior Notes - 6.78%, due December 1,2027 3.0 3.0 
Medium-term notes -

Issued at interest rates between 7.82% and 7.99%, wilh a weighted 
average interest rate of 7.92% and various tnaturities between 

March 27, 2017 and May 5. 2027 (a) 106.0 106.0 

. Total long-term debt ot NiSource Capital Markets, Inc. 109.0 1Q9.0 
NiSource Corporate Services, inc. 

Capital lease obligations -
Interest rate of 5.586% and various maturities between April 30, 2010 

and August 31, 2011 (a) 
Interest rate of 5.940% due December 31, 2010 
Interest rate of 6.709% due between January 1. 2017 and January 1, 2018 

Interest rate of 9.840% due June 30, 2015 
Total long-term debt of NiSource Corporate Services, Inc.. 33.2 36.8 

NiSource Development Company, Inc.; 
NDC Douglas Properties, Inc. - Notes Payable-

Interest rates between 4.000% and 8.385% with a weighted average 
interest rate of 7.31% and various matuities between May 1, 2013 

and July L 2041 (a) 6^ 12.8 

Total long-term debt of NiSource Development Company, Inc. 6̂ 3 12.8 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 

0.2 
-

32.1 

0.9 

0.6 

0.6 
35.6 

-
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JXEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

As of December 31 , (in millions j 2009 2008 
NiSource Finance Corp.: 

Long-Term Notes -

7-7/8% - due November 15, 2010 

6 .15%-dueMarch 1,2013 

5.21% - due November 28, 2012 

5 .40%-due July 15.2014 

5.36% - due November 28, 2015 

5.41% - due November 28,2016 

5.25% - due September 15, 2017 

6.40% - due March 15,2018 

5.45% - due September 15, 2020 

5.89% - due November 28, 2025 

6.80% - due January 15,2019 

10.75% - due March 15, 2016 

6.125% - due March 1, 2022 

Fair value adjustment of notes for interest rate swap agreements 

Unamortized premium and discount on long-term debt 

-
545.0 

315.0 

500.0 

230.0 

90.0 

450.0 

800.0 

550,0 

265.0 

500.0 

600.0 

SOO.O 

47.4 

(36.1) 

1,000.0 

545.0 

315.0 

500.0 

230.0 

90.Q 

450.0 

800.0 

550.0 

265.0 

500.0 

-
-

99.3 
(25.8) 

Total long-term debt of NiSource Finance Corp, Inc. 5^56.3 5,318.5 

Northern Indiana Public Service Company: 

Pollution control bonds -

Reoffered interest rates between 5.20% and 5.85%, with a weighted 

average interest rate of 5.64% and various maturities between 

June 1, 2013 and April 1, 2019 (a) 

Medium-term notes -

Issued al interest rales between 7.02% and 7.69%, with a weighted 

average interest rate of 7.44% and various maturities between 

July 8, 2011 and August 4, 2027 (a) 

Wind generation projects notes -

Variable rate of 3.25% at December 31, 2009 due July 1. 2014 

Unamortized discount on long-term debt 

244,0 

164.2 

3.5 

(0.8) 

254.0 

164.2 

(0.9) 

Total long-term debt of Northem Indiana Public Service Company 410,9 417.3 

Total long-term debt, excluding amount due within one year $ 5,965.1 $ 5,943.9 

(a) Interest rates and maturities shown are as of December 31 , 2009. Please refer to Note 16 for changes in debt outstanding. 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of diese statements. 
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Co mnion 

Slock 

TrcBS ury 

Stock 

Additional 
Paid-in 
Capital 

Retained 

Earnings 

Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Incomc/(lj(SS) Total 

Comprehensive 
Incoioe 

~5 T7~^ (21.2) $ 3,9̂ *8,3 $ 1,00S.2 $ lO.'J $ 5,005,5 

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED COMMON STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME (LOSS) 

lai milSons) 
Balance J anua ry 1, 2007 
Comprehensive Income: 

Net Income 
Other comprehensive income, net of tax: 

Gain on availatie for sale securities: 
Unrealized (a) 

Net unrealized losses on derivatives 
cpialifying as cash flow hedges (b) 

Unrecognized Pension Benefit 
and Other Postretirement Benefit Costs (c ) 

Total comprehensive income 
Dividends: 

Common stock 
Treasury stock acquired 
Issued 

Employee stock purchase plan 
Long-term incentive plan 

Tax benefits of options and other 
Amortization of unearned compensation 
Balance December 31,2007 

321.4 321.4 $ 321.4 

2.2 

(23.8) 

12.4 

2.2 

(23.8) 

12.4 

$ 

(252.1) 
(2.1) 

0.8 
10.5 
0.4 
1.0 

2.2 

(23.8) 

12.4 

312.2 

(252.1) 
(2.1) 

0.8 
10.5 
0.4 
1.0 

4,011.0 
Comprehensive Income (Loss): 

Net Income 
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax: 

Loss on availatie for sale securities: 
Unrealized (a) 

Net unrealized losses on derivatives 
qualifying as cash flow hedges (b) 

Unrecognized Pension Benefit 
andOthgr PoslretiremCTt Benefit Costs (c ) 

Total comprehensive income (loss) 
Dividends: 

Common ^ock 
Issued: 

Employee stock purchase plan 
Long-term incentive plan 

Tax tienefits of options and other 
Amortization of unearned compensation 
Balance December 31,2UUS 

' J 2.7 $ (i3.3) i * 1,074.5 * 11.7 $ 5,076,6 

79.0 79.0 $ 79.0 

(4.0) 

(147.4) 

(32.3) 

(4.0) 

(147.4) 

(32.3) 

(4.0) 

(147.4) 

(32.3) 

(252.4) 

0.9 
7.4 

1.0 

(252.4) 

0.9 
7.4 

1.0 

(104.7) 

S T 7 I (23.3) $ 4,020.3 5 5 ? j n T (172.0) $ 4,71S,S 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 

83 



ITEMS. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED COMMON STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME (LOSS) (continued) 

(in miWoiz.'i I 
C a nanan 

Stock 
Treasury 

S tock 

Addit ional 
Paid-in 
Capi ta l 

Retained 
Earnings 

Accumulated 
Other 

C o mp re he ns i V e 
tncome/(Loss> 

Cn mp re hens Ive 
Income <Loss) 

Balance Uecember 3 1 , 20U8 
Comprehensive Income (Loss): 

Net Income 
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax: 

Gain on available for sale securities: 
Unrealized (a) 

Net unrealized g^ins on derivatives 
qualifying as cash flow hedges (b) 

Unrecognized Pension BeJiefit 
and Other Postretirement Benefit Costs (c ) 

"5 2.7 $ (23.3) * 4,020.3 $—50L1 $ (172.0> $ 4,72*t.« 

217.7 

2.3 

118.8 

5.0 

217.7 $ 

2.3 

118.8 

5.0 

217.7 

3.3 

118.8 

5.0 
lo ta l comprehensive income 
Dividends: 

Common stock 
Treasury stock acquired 
Issued: 

t i jmnion stock issuance 
Employee stock purcha.se plan 
Long-term incentive plan 
401K and profit sharing issuance 
Dividend reinvestment plan 

-Amortization of unearned compensation 
Ba lance D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2009 

•35T? 

(253.3) 
(2.6) 

0.1 

^ 2T~"^—(25.9) * 

0.9 
11.1 
18.1 

6.8 
0.4 

4,057.6 "f—»65.5 S 

(253.3) 
(2.6) 

0.1 
0.9 

11.1 
18.1 
6.8 
0.4 

(45,9) $ 4,854.1 

(a) Net unrealized gain/loss on available for sale securities, net of $1.6 miUion tax expense, $2.8 million tax benefit and $1.1 million tax 

expense in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
(b) Net unrealized gain/loss on derivatives quahfying as cash flowhet^es, net of $78.3 million tax expense, $94.9 million and $9.8 million 

tax benefit in 2009, 2008, and 2007 . During 2009, NiSource reclassified $126.4 milhon ($75.1 million, net of tax) related to its cash flov 
hedges from accumulated other comprehensive loss t o eamings duo to the protsitility that certain forecasted transactions would not occur 
related to the unregulated natural gas marketing Ixisiness that NiSource had planned to sell. 
(c) Uru"ecogni7ed Pension Benefit and Other Postretirement Benefit Costs recorded to accionulated other comprehensive income, net of 
$3.2 million tax expense, $19.9 miUion tax benefit and $7.3 million tax expense in 2009, 2008 and 2007. 

Shares (in thousands) 
Common 

Shares 
Treasuiy 

Shares 
Outstanding 

Shares 
Balance January 1,2007 
Treasury stock acquired 
Issued: 

Employee stock purchase plan 
Long-term incentive plan 

274,679 (1,025) 

36 
575 

273,654 

(W 
36 

575 
Balance December 3L 2007 
Treasury stock acquired 
Issued: 

Employee stock purchase plan 
Long-tenn incentive plan 

275,290 (iai3) 
(4) 

274,177 

49 
40 

(4) 

49 
40 

Balance December 31,2008 275,379 
Treasury stock acquired 
Issued: 

Employee stock purchase plan 
Long-term incentive plan 
Dividaid reinvestment 
Retirement savings plan 

aai7) 
(192) 

274,262 

80 
480 
546 

1,462 

(192) 

80 
480 
546 

1,462 
Balance December 3L 2009 277,947 (L309) 276,638 

The accompanying Notesto Consolidated Financial Staonents are an integrd part of these statements. 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. Nature of Operations and Sununary of Signincant Accounting Policies 

A. Company Structure and Principles of ConsolidaticHi. NiSource, a Delaware corporation, is a holding 
company whose subsidiaries provide natural gas, electricity and other products and services to approximately 3.8 
million customers located within a corridor that runs from the Gulf Coast through the Midwest to New England. 
NiSource is a holding company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005. NiSource derives 
substantially all of its revenues and earnings from the operating results of its fifteen direct subsidiaries. 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of NiSource and its majority-owned subsidiaries after the 
elimination of all intercompany accounts and transactions. Investments for which at least a 20% interest is owned, 
certain joint ventures and Umited partnership interests of more than 3% are accounted for under the equity method. 
Except where noted atove and in the event where NiSource has significant infiuence, investments with less than a 
20% interest are accounted for under the cost method. NiSource also consolidates variable interest entities for 
which NiSource is the primary beneficiary. 

Within the December 31, 2009 Consolidated Balance Sheet, NiSource recorded accoimts receivable credit balances 
with customer deposits as the line item, "Customer deposits and credits", within Current Liabilities. The prior 
period amount of $148.6 million in customer credit balances were reclassified from "Other accruals" to Customer 
deposits and credits" to conform to the 2(X)9 Consolidated Balance Sheet presentation. 

B. Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP in the United States 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from diose estimates. 

C. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash. NiSource considers all investments with original 
maturities of three montiis cr less to be cash equivalents. NiSource reports amounts deposited in brokerage accounts 
for margin requirements as restricted cash. In addition, NiSource has amounts deposited in trust to satisfy 
requirements for the provision of various property, liability, workers compensation, and long-term disability 
insurance, which is classified as restricted cash and disclosed as an investing cash flow on the Statements of 
Consolidated Cash Flows. 

Restricted cash was $174.7 million and $286.6 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The 
decrease in resd^icted cash was due primarily to the change in forward gas prices which resulted in decreased margin 
deposits on open derivative contracts. 

D. Accounts Receivable and Unbilled Revenue. Accounts receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
includes both billed and unbilled amounts as NiSource believes that total accounts receivable is a more meaningful 
presentation, given the factors which impact both billed and unbilled accounts receivable. Unbilled revenue is based 
on estimated amounts of electric energy or natural gas delivered but not yet billed lo its customers. Unbilled 
amounts of accounts receivable relate to a portion of a customer's consumption of gas or electricity from the date of 
the last cycle billing date through die last day of the month (balance sheet date). Factors taken into consideration 
when estimating unbdied revenue include historical usage, customer rates and weather. Accounts receivable 
fluctuates from year to year depending in large part on weather impacts and price volatlUty. NiSource's accounts 
receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets includes unbilled revenue, less reserves, in die amounts of $258.7 
million and $284.5 million for the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

E. Investments in Debt and Equity Securities. NiSource's investments in debt and equity securities are 
carried at fair value and are designated as available-for-sale. These investments are included widiin "Other 
investments" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Unrealized gains and losses, net of deferred income taxes, are 
reflected as acctimulated other comprehensive income (loss). These investments are mffliitored for other than 
temporary declines in market value. Realized gains and losses and permanent impairments arc reflected in the 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

Statements of Consolidated Income. No material impairment charges were recorded for the years ended December 
31,2009, 2008 and 2007. 

F. Basis of Accounting for Rate-Regulated Subsidiaries. Rate-regulated subsidiaries account for and report 
assets and liabilities consistent with tiie economic effect of the way in which regulators establish rates, if the rates 
established are designed to recover the costs of providing the regulated service and it is probable that such rales can 
be charged and collected. Certain expenses and credits subject to utility regulation or rate determination normally 
reflected in income are deferred on die Consolidated Balance Sheets and are recognized in income as the related 
amounts are mcluded in service rates and recovered from or refunded to customers. 

In the event that regulation significantiy changes the opportunity for NiSource to recover its costs in the fiiture, all or 
a portion of NiSource's regulated operations may no longer meet die criteria for regulatory accounting. In such 
event, a write-down of all or a portion of NiSource's existing regulatory assets and liabilities could result. If 
transition cost recovery was approved by the appropriate regulatory bodies that would meet the requirements under 
generally accepted accounting prmciples for continued accounting as regulatory assets and liabilities during such 
recovery period, the regulatory assets and liabilities would be reported at the recoverable amounts. If unable to 
continue to apply the provisions of regulatory accounting, NiSource would be required to apply the provisions of 
Discontinuation of Rate-Regulated Accounting. In management's opinicai, NiSource's regulated subsidiaries will be 
subject to regulatory accounting for the foreseeable future. Refer to Note 8, "Regulatory Matters," in die Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

G. Utility Plant and Other Property and Related Depreciation and Maintenance. Property, plant and 
equipment (principally utility plant) is stated al cost. The rate-regulated subsidiaries record depreciation using 
composite rates on a straight-line basis over the remaining service lives of the electric, gas and common properties 
as approved by the appropriate regulators. 

The depreciation provisions for utility plant, as a percentage of the origmal cost, for the periods ended December 31, 
2009, 2008 and 2007 were as follows: 

2009 2008 2007 
Electric Operationii 3.4% 3.7% 3.6% 
Gas Distribution and Transmissbn Operations 2.9% 2.8% 2.9% 

For rate-regulated companies, AFUDC is capitalized on all classes of property except organization costs, land, autos, 
office equipment, tools and other general property purchases. The allowance is applied to construction costs for that 
period of time between the date of the expenditure and the date on which such project is completed and placed in 
service. The pre-tax rate for AFUDC was 3.8% in 2009, 3.3% in 2008 and 5.5% in 2007. Short-term borrowings 
were primarily used to fund consttuction efforts in 2008 and 2007. The increase in die 2009 AFUDC rale, as 
compared with 2008, was due to an increased weighted effect and use of long-term borrowings and equity funds that 
more than offset a decrease in short-term interest rates associated with the amount of short-term borrowings used for 
construction. 

Generally, NiSource's subsidiaries follow the practice of charging maintenance and repairs, including the cost of 
removal of minor items of property, to expense as incurred. When regulated property that represents a retired unit is 
replaced or removed, the cost of such property is credited to utility plant, and such cost, net of salvage, is charged to 
the accumulated provision for depreciation in accordance with composite depreciation. 

H. Carrying Charges and Deferred Depreciation. Upon completion of units 17 and 18 at the R. M. Schafer 
Generating Station, Northem Indiana capitalized the carrying charges and deferred depreciation in accordance witii 
orders of the lURC, pending the inclusion of the cost of each unit in rates. Such carrying charges and deferred 
depreciation are being amortized over the remaining service life of each unit. 

Northem Indiana has capitalized carrying charges and deferred depreciatitHi and certain operating expenses relating 
to its scrubber service agreement for its Bailly Generating Station in accordance with an order of the lURC. The 
accumulated balance of the deferred costs and related carrying charges is being amortized over the remaining life of 
the scrubber service agreement. 
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ITEMS, HNANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

On May 28, 2008, the lURC issued an order approving the purchase of Sugar Creek, and on May 30, 2008 Northem 
Indiana purchased the 535mw CCGT for $330 million in order to help meet capacity needs. On February 18, 2009, 
the lURC issued an order approving a settiement agreement filed in this prtxeeding allowing Northem Indiana to 
begin deferring carrying costs and depreciation, pending inclusion in rates, on Sugar Creek effective on December 1, 
2(X)8, when Sugar Creek was dispatched into MISO, at the agreed to carrying cost rate of 6.5%. The annual deferral 
for Sugar Creek is reduced by the annual depreciation on the Mitchell plant of $4.5 million, pursuant to the FAC-7] 
settlement. The terms of recovery of the deferral and inclusion of Sugar Oeek in rates will be resolved in Northem 
Indiana's current rate proceeding. 

In 2005, the PUCO authorized Columbia of Ohio to revise its depreciation accrual rates for the period beginning 
January 1, 2005. The revised depreciation rates are now higher than those which would have been utilized if 
Columbia of Ohio were not subject to regulation. The amount of depreciation that would have been recorded for 
2005 through 2009 had Columbia of Ohio not been subject to rate regulation is a combined $183.4 million, a $29.4 
million decrease over die $212.8 million reflected in rates. The regulatory asset was $102.3 million and $108.0 
million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The amount of depreciation that would have been recorded for 2009 had Columbia of Ohio not been subject lo rate 
regulation is $45.1 million, a $5.7 million decrease over the $50.8 million reflected in rates. 

I. Amortization of Software Costs. Extemal and internal costs associated with computer software 
developed for mteraal use are capitalized. Capitalization of such costs commences upon the completion of the 
preliminary stage of each project. Once the installed software is ready for its intended use, such capitalized costs are 
amortized on a straight-line basis generally over a period of five years. NiSource amortized $27.7 million in 2009, 
$23.1 inillion in 2008 and $22.0 million in 2(X)7 related to software costs. NiSource's unamortized software balance 
was $100.5 million and $92.1 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

J. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. NiSource has approximately $4.0 billion in goodwill and other 
intangible assets. Substantially aU goodwill relates to die excess of cost over the fair value of the net assets acquired 
in the Columbia acquisition. In addition, NiSource has other intangible assets consisting primarily of franchise 
rights apart from goodwill that were identified as part of the purchase price allocations associated with the 
acquisition of Bay State, a wholly-owned subsidiary of NiSource, which is being amortized on a straight-line basis 
over forty years from the date of acquisition. Refer to Note 6, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," in the Notes 
to Consolidated Financial Statements for addititmal information. 

K. Long-lived Assets. NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets contain significant Iraig-lived assets other 
than gcxxiwill and intangible assets discussed above which are not subject to recovery under regulatory accounting. 
As a result, NiSource assesses the carrying amount and potential eamings of these assets whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value could be impaired. Refer to Note 3, "Impairments, 
Restructuring and Otiier Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for fiuther information. 

L. Revenue Recognition. Revenue is recorded as products and services are delivered. Utility revenues are 
billed to customers monthly on a cycle basis. Revenues are recorded on the accrual basis and include estimates for 
electricity and gas delivered but not billed. Cash received in advance from sales of commodities to be delivered in 
tile ftiture is recorded as deferred revenue and recognized as income upon delivery of the commodities. For park 
and loan agreements, cash is received at inception of the service period resulting in the recording of deferred 
revenues that are recognized in revenues over the period the services are provided. 

M. Eamings Per Share. Basic EPS is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the 
weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding for the period. The weighted average shares 
outstanding for diluted EPS include the incremental effects of the various long-term incentive compensation plans. 
The calculation of diluted eamings per share for 2009, 2008, and 2007 excludes out-of-the-money stock options that 
had an anti-dilutive effect. 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

The numerator in calculating both basic and diluted EPS for each year is reported net income. The computation of 
diluted average common shares follows: 

Diluted Average Common Shares Computation 2009 2008 2007 

Denominator (thousands) 
Basic average common shares outstanding 
Dilutive potential common shares 

Nonqualified stock options 
Shares contingently issuable under employee stock plans 
Shares restricted under stock plans 

275,061 273,974 273,797 

-
330 
424 

-
1,279 
196 

72 
626 
180 

Diluted Average Common Shares 275,815 275,449 274,675 

N. Estimated Rate Refunds. Certain rate-regulated subsidiaries collect revenues subject to refund pending 
final determination in rate proceedings. In connection with such revenues, estimated rate refund liabilities are 
recorded which reflect management's current judgment of the ultimate outcomes of the proceedings. No provisions 
are made when, in the opinion of management, the facts and circumstances preclude a reasonable estimate of the 
outcome. 

O. Accounts Receivable Sales Pribram. NiSource enters into agreements with third parties to sell certain 
accounts receivable without recourse. These sales are reflected as reductions of accounts receivable in the 
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets and as operating cash flows in the accompanying Statements of 
Consolidated Cash Rows. The costs of these programs, which are based upon the purchasers' level of investment 
and borrowing costs, are charged to Other, net in die accompanying Statements of Consolidated Income. Refer to 
Note 19, 'Transfers of Financial Assets," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. 

P. Fuel Adjustment Clause. All metered electric rates contain a provision for adjustment to reflect increases 
and decreases in the cost of fuel and the fuel cost of purchased power through operation of a FAC. As prescribed by 
order of the lURC applicable to metered retail rates, the adjustment factor has been calculated based on the 
estimated cost of fuel and the fiiel cost of purchased power in a future tiiree-month period. If two statutory 
requirements relating to expense and retum levels are satisfied, any under-recovery or over-recovery caused by 
variances between estimated and actual costs in a given three-month period are recorded as adjustments to revenue 
and will be included in a future filing, provided diat the purchased power benchmark has not been exceeded. 
Northern Indiana records any under-recovery or over-recovery as a current regulatory asset or liability until such 
lime as it is billed or refunded to its customers. The fuel adjustment factor is subject to a quarterly review by the 
lURC and remains in effect for a three-month period. 

Q. Gas Cost Adjustment Clause. All of NiSource's Gas Distribution Operations subsidiaries defer most 
differences between gas purchase costs and the recovery of such costs in revenues, and adjust future billmgs for such 
deferrals on a basis consistent with applicable state-approved tariff provisions. 

R. Gas Inventory. Both the LIFO inventory methodology and die weighted average cost methodology are 
used to value natural gas in storage, as approved by state regulatOTS for each of NiSource's regulated subsidiaries. 
Inventory valued using LIFO was $313.8 millicffi and $382.4 million at December 31, 2009, and 2008, respectively. 
Based on the average cost of gas using the LIFO method, the estimated replacement cost of gas in storage at 
December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, exceeded the stated LIFO cost by $295.4 million and $274.9 million, 
respectively. Inventory valued using the weighted average cost methodology was $71.0 milhon at December 31, 
2009 and $129.4 million at December 31, 2008. 

S. Accountmg for Exchange and Balancing Arrangements of Natural Gas. NiSource's Gas Transmission 
and Storage and Gas Distribution Operations subsidiaries enter into balancing and exchange arrangements of natural 
gas as part of their operations and off-system sales programs. NiSource records a receivable or payable for their 
respective cumulative gas imbalances and for any gas inventory borrowed or lent under an exchange agreement. 
These receivables and payables are recorded as "Exchange gas receivable" or "Exchange gas payable" on 
NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets, as appropriate. 



ITEM 8. HNANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

T. Accoimting for Emissions Allowances. Northem Indiana has obtained S02 and NOx emissions 
allowances from the EPA based upon its electric generalion operations that the utility may sell, trade or hold for 
future use. Northern Indiana utilizes the inventory model in accounting for these emissions allowances, whereby 
diese allowances were recognized at zero cost upon receipt from the EPA. Proceeds received from the annual EPA 
auction of allowances and tiirough the utiHzation of allowances in the generation of power for off-system sales are 
deferred as regulatory liabilities. The sale of other allowances, not used due to investments made by NiSource in 
pollution control assets and services, are reflected in eamings in the period in which they occur and are included in 
net cash flows from operating activities in NiSource's Statements of Consolidated Cash Rows. 

U. Accounting for Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities. ASC Topic 8 1 5 - Derivatives and 
Hedging establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments, including certain derivative 
instruments embedded in other contracts (collectively referred to as derivatives) and for hedging activities. ASC 
Topic S15 - Derivatives and Hedging requires an entity to recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value, unless such contracts are exempted as a normal purchase normal sale 
under the provisions of the standard. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on the 
intended use of the derivative and resulting designation. Refer to Note 9, "Risk Management and Energy Marketing 
Activities," of these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additionai information. 

V. Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credits. NiSource records income taxes to recognize full interperiod 
tax allocations. Under the liability method, deferred income taxes are provided for the tax consequences of 
temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates applicable to future years to differences between the 
financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities. Previously recorded 
investment tax credits of the regulated subsidiaries were deferred on the balance sheet and are being amortized to 
book income over the regulatory life of the related properties to conform to regulatory policy. 

To the extent certain deferred income taxes of the regulated companies are recoverable or payable through future 
rates, regulatory assets and habihties have been established. Regulatory assets for income taxes are primarily 
attributable to property related tax timing differences for which deferred taxes had not been provided in the past, 
when regulators did not recognize such taxes as costs in the rate-making process. Regulatory liabilities for income 
taxes are primarily attributable to the regulated companies' obligation to refund to ratepayers deferred income taxes 
provided at rates higher than the current federal income tax rale. Such amounts are credited to ratepayers using 
either tiie average rate assumption method or the reverse Soutii Georgia method. 

Pursuant to the Intemal Revenue Code and relevant state taxing authorities, NiSource and its subsidiaries file 
consolidated income tax returns for federal and certain state jurisdictions. NiSource and its subsidiaries are parties 
to an agreement (Tax Allocation Agreement) that provides for the allocation of consolidated tax liabilities. The Tax 
Allocation Agreement generally provides that each party is allocated an amount of tax similar to that which would 
be owed had the party been separately subject to tax. Any net benefit attributable to the parent is reallocated to other 
members. 

W, Environmentat Expenditures. NiSource accrues for costs associated with environmental remediation 
obligations when the incurrence of such costs is probable and the amoimts can be reasonably estimated, regardless 
of when the expenditures are actually made. The undiscounted estimated future expenditures are based on currentiy 
enacted laws and regulations, existing technology and estimated site-specific costs where assumptions may be made 
about the nature and extent of site contamination, the extent of cleanup efforts, costs of alternative cleanup methods 
and other variables. The liability is adjusted as further information is discovered or circumstances change. The 
reserves for estimated environmental expenditures are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets in "Legal and 
environmental reserves" for short-term pOTtions of these liabilities and "Other noncurrent liabilities" for die 
respective long-term portions of these liabilities. Rate-regulated subsidiaries applying regulatory accounting 
establish regulatory assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets to the extent that future recovery of environmental 
remediation costs is probable through the regulatory process. 

In addition, Northem Indiana received approval from the lURC in 2003 to recover costs associated with 
environmental compliance programs for NOx pollution-reduction equipmeni al Nortiiem Indiana's generating 
stations. Refer to Note 8, "Regulatory Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further 
information. 
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X. Excise Taxes. NiSource accounts for excise taxes that are customer liabilities by separately stating on its 
invoices the tax to its customers and recording amounts invoiced as liabilities payable to the applicable taxing 
jurisdiction. These types of taxes, comprised largely of sales taxes collected, are presented on a net basis affecting 
neither revenues nor cost of sales. NiSource accounts for other taxes for which it is liable by recording a liability for 
the expected tax with a corresponding charge to "Other taxes" expense. 

2. Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

Recentiy Adopted Accounting Pronouncements 

Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. In September 2006, the FASB amended guidance to define fair value, 
establish a framework for measuring fair value and to expand disclosures about fab: value measurements. Fair value 
refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants in the market in which the reporting entity transacts. Fair value should be based on the 
assumptions market participants would use when pricing die asset or liability. The adoption of the amended fair 
value measurements and disclosures on January 1, 2008 did not have an impact on NiSource's balance of retained 
earnings. 

In February 2008, the FASB delayed the effective date of fair value measurement and disclosiu'e guidance for all 
nonrecurring fair value measurements of non-financial assets and habilities until fiscal years beginning after 
November 15, 2(X)8. The delayed guidance became effective for all nonrecurring nonfinancial assets and liabilities 
asof January 1,2009. 

In October 2(X)8, the FASB clarified the application of the guidance in a market that is not active and provides an 
example to illustrate key considerations in determining the fair value of a financial asset when tiie market for that 
financial asset is not active. The clarification was effective upon issuance, including pritr periods for which 
fmancial statements had not been issued. 

In April 2009, the FASB provided additional guidance for estimating fair value when the volume and level of 
activity for die asset or liability have significantiy decreased. The additional guidance was effective for interim 
reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009, with early adoption permitted. NiSource adopted the additional 
guidance on April 1, 2009. 

In August 2009, the FASB issued autiioritative guidance clarifying the measurement of the fair value of a liability in 
circumstances when a quoted price in an active market for an identical hability is not available. The guidance 
emphasizes that entities should maximize the use of observable inputs in the absence of quoted prices when 
measuring the fair value of liabiUties. This guidance became effective on October 1, 2009. 

In September 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance that provides further clarification for measuring die fair 
value of investments in entities that meet the FASB's definition of an investment company. This guidance permits a 
company to estimate the fair value of an investment using the net asset value per share of the investment if tiie net 
asset value is determined in accordance with the FASB's guidance for investment companies as of the company's 
measurement date. This creates a practical expedient to deta*mining a fair value estimate and certain attributes of the 
investment (such as redemption restrictions) will not be considered in measuring fair value. Additionally, companies 
with investments within the scope of this guidance must disclose additional information related to the nature and 
risks of the investments. This guidance is effective as of December 31, 2009 and is required lo be applied 
prospectively. NiSource has alternative investments that are withm the scope of this guidance. However, the fair 
value of the alternative investments are already determined based on the net asset values per fund. The adoption of 
this guidance did not have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

In January 2010, the FASB issued authoritative guidance that amends die disclosures about transfers into and out of 
Level I and 2 and requires separate disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances, and settiements relating to Level 3 
measurements. This guidance also clarifies existing fair value disclosures about the level of disaggregation and 
about inputs and valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This guidance is effective for the first reporting 
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period, including interim periods, beginning after December 15, 2009, except for the requirement to provide Level 3 
activity of purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements on a gross basis, which will be effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2010. Early adoption is permitted. NiSource is currently reviewing the additional 
requirements Lo determine the impact on die Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

Refer to Note 18, "Fair Value Disclosures," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional 
information. 

Fair Value of Financiallnstrtiments. In April 2009, the FASB revised authoritative guidance requiring disclosures 
about fair value of financial insti"uments of publicly traded companies as well as annual financial statements. The 
guidance was effective for interim reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009, widi early adoption permitted. 
NiSource adopted the guidance on April 1, 2009. As the guidance provides only disclosure requirements, the 
application of this ASC topic did not impact the Consolidated Financial Statements. Refer to Note 18, "Fair Value 
Disclosures," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Business Combinations. In December 2007, the FASB amended authoritative guidance to improve the relevance, 
representational faithfulness, and comparability of information that a reporting entity provides in its financial reports 
regarding business combinations and its effects, including recognition of assets and liabilities, the measurement of 
goodwill and required disclosures. This guidance was effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those 
fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2(X)8 and earlier adoption was prohibited. The adoption of the 
amendment on January 1, 2009 did not have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

In April 2009, the FASB addressed application issues on initial recognition and measurement, subsequent 
measurement and accounting, and disclosure of assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in a business 
combination. The additional guidance was effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, 
beginning on or after December 15, 2008. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. In June 2009, tiie FASB issued autiioritative guidance to amend the 
manner in which entities evaluate whether consolidation is required for VIEs. The model for determining which 
enterprise has a confrolling financial interest and is the primary beneficiary of a VIE has changed significantiy under 
the new guidance. Previously, variable interest holders had to determine whether they had a controlUng financial 
interest in a VIE based on a quantitative analysis of the expected gains and/or losses of the entity. In contrast, the 
new guidance requires an enterprise with a variable interest in a VIE to quaUtatively assess whether it has a 
controlling financial interest in the entity, and if so, whether it is the primary beneficiary. Furthermore, this guidance 
requires that companies continually evaluate VIEs for consolidation, rather than assessing based upon the 
occurrence of triggering events. This revised guidance also requires enhanced disclosures about how a company's 
involvement with a VIE affects its financial statements and exposure to risks. This guidance is effective for fiscal 
years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on the first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 
2009 with early adoption prohibited. NiSource is currently reviewing the additional requirements to determine the 
impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Transfer of Financial Assets. In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance to amend derecognition 
criteria guidance in ASC 860 to improve the relevance, representational faithfulness, and comparability of the 
information that a reporting entity provides in its financial statements about a transfer of financial assets; the effects 
of a transfer on its financial position, financial performance, and cash flows; and a transferor's continuing 
involvement, if any, in fransfened financial assets. This guidance is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods 
within those fiscal years, beginning on the first fiscal year diat begms after November 15, 2009 with early adoption 
prohibited. NiSource has reviewed the accounting and additional disclosure requirements to determine the impact 
on the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. This Statement will 
require transfers of accounts receivable that previously qualified for sales accounting, to be recorded as debt on tbe 
Consolidated Balance Sheets effective January 1, 2010. Refer to Note 19, 'Transfers of Financial Assets," for 
additional information. 
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3. Impairments, Restructuring and Other Chaises 

Impairments. An impairment loss shall be recognized only if the carrying amount of a long lived asset is not 
recoverable and exceeds its fair value. The test compares the carrying amount of the long lived asset to the fair 
value of the assets sum of the undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of 
the asset. 

Lake Erie Land, which is wholly-owned by NiSource and witiiin the company's Other Segment, was in the process 
of selling real estate over a 10-year period as a part of an agreement reached in June 2(X)6 with a private real estate 
development group. In the second quarter of 2009, the developer was unable to meet certain contractual obligations 
under the sale agreement. NiSource granted a limited extension for the developer to meet its contractual obligations 
and began negotiations with anotiier potential buyer to replace the original developer under the existing agreement. 
In July 2009, NiSource signed a led:er of intent with the new potential buyer which was reaffirmed in October 2009. 
However, in the fourth quarter of 2009, an agreement was not reached for the sale of the real estate as was 
previously expected, and a sale within the next twelve months is no longer probable. As such, certain real estate 
assets previously classified as held for sale are no longer reflected as held for sale as of December 31, 2009. 
Concurrent with the determination that it was not probable that the original developer would execute the future sales 
under the existing agreement and a new developer would not replace the original developer, NiSource tested the 
assets for impairment. The company compared the carrying value of the assets to the fair value, determined 
primarily through independent appraisals, and recorded an impairment loss of $16.6 million in the fourth quarter of 
2009. The total impairment charge is comprised of $8.8 million recognized due to the uncollectability of certain 
receivables due from the acquirer of the property and $7.8 million due to the current book value exceeding the fak 
value of certain real estate property remaining to be sold under the installment sales agreement as of December 31, 
2009. The book value of the impaired assets at December 31, 2009, subsequent to the impairment charge, is $27.0 
million. 

For 2009, NiSource recognized $4.4 million in expense for an impairment charge related to the four properties NDC 
Douglas Properties owns which do not currentiy meet the assets held for sale criteria as their estimated sale date is 
greater than one year. Based on previous impairments recorded on other NDC Douglas Properties, the properties 
were tested for impairment during the thhd quarter of 2tX)9. NDC Douglas Properties property, plant, and 
equipment assets were valued based on a discounted cash flow model utilizing estimated future cash flows. The 
book value of these assets at December 31, 2009, subsequent to the impairment charge, is $7.0 million. 

For 2008, NiSource recognized $3.4 million in expense for the impairment of the Marble Cliff facility discussed in 
Note 4, "Discontinued Operation and Assets and LiabiUties Held for Sale." For 2007, NiSource recognized $11.0 
miUion in expense for the impairment of assets, including a $7.2 million impairment charge related to base gas at a 
storage field. 

Restructuring. During the first quarter of 2009, NiSource began an organizational restructuring initiative, beginning 
with Gas Transmission and Storage Operations, in response to the decline in overall economic conditions. 

In February 2009, NiSource announced the restructuring of the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment. 
NiSource has eliminated positions across the 16 state operating territory of Gas Transmission and Storage. The 
reductions have occurred through voluntary programs and involuntary separations. In addition to employee 
reductions, die Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment took steps to achieve additional cost savings by 
efficiently managing its various business locations, reducing its fieet operations, creating aUiances with third party 
service providers, and implementing other changes in line with its sttategic plan for growth and maximizing value of 
existing assets. During 2009, NiSource recorded a pre-tax restructuring charge related to this initiative, net of 
adjustments, of $19.9 million to "Operation and maintenance" expense on the Statement of Consolidated Income, 
which primarily mcludes costs related to severance and other employee related costs. As of December 31, 2(X)9, 
309 employees had been terminated from employment. 

In September 2009, NiSource announced the resttucturing of Northem Indiana, which aims to redefine business and 
operations sttategies and achieve cost reductions, and impacts both Electric Operations and Gas Distribution 
Operations. During 2009, NiSource recorded a pre-tax resttucturing charge related to this initiative, net of 
adjustments, of $5.4 million to "Operation and maintenance" expense on the Statement of Consolidated Income, 
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which primarily includes costs related to severance and other employee related costs for approximately 43 
employees and outside services costs. As of December 3 1 , 2009, 36 employees had been terminated from 
employment. 

Changes in the restructuring reserve, included in "Olha: accruals" on the Ccmsolidated Balance Sheets, were as 
follows: 

(in rmllions) 

2{X)9 Initiative: 
Gas Transmission and Storage 
Northern Indiana 
Total 

Balance at 
DecerTter31,2008 Additions 

$ - $ 21.8 
5.5 

$ - $ 27.3 

Balance at 
Benefits Paid Adjustments Decenrt)er31,2(X)9 

$ (18.4) $ (1.9) $ I S 
(4.3) (0.1) 1.1 

$ (22.7) $ (2.0) $ 2.6 

4 . Discont inued O p e r a t i o n s a n d Assets a n d Liabil i t ies He ld for Sale 

The assets and Uabilities of discontinued operaticms and held for sale on the Consolidated Balance Sheet at 
December 31 , 2009 were: 

(in milUons) 

Property, plant and 
Assets of discontinued operations and held for sale: equipment, net Other assets Total 

NiSource Corporate Services 6.2 - 6,2 
NDC Douglas Properties 9.9 2.2 12.1 
Columbia Transmission 2.6 - 2.6 

Totai I 18.7 $ 2.2 $ 20.9 

Liabilities of discontinued operations and held for sale: Debt Accounts payable Odier liabilities Total 
NDC Douglas Properties 11.0 0.6 Q.3 11.9 

l o ^ I T l F l 0 ! r i 0.3 $ 11.9 
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The assets and Uabilities of discontinued operations and held for sale on the Consolidated Balance Sheet at 
December 31, 2008 were: 

(in miUions) 

Assets of discontinued operations and held for sale: 
Bay State Gas Company 
Lake Erie Land 
NiSource Corporate Services 
NDC Douglas Properties 
Columbia Transmission 

Property, plant 
and 

equipment, net 
20.8 
11.9 
6.2 
4.1 
2.6 

Other Assets 
-
-
-

1.0 
-

Total 
20.8 
11.9 
6.2 
5.1 
2.6 

Total 

Liabilities of discontinued operations and held for sale: 
NDC Douglas Properties 

Total 

$ 45.6 $ LO 

Accounts 
Debt payable Other UabiUties 

4.9 0.2 0.2 
$ 4.9 $ 0.2 $ 0.2 

$ 46.6 

Total 
5.3 

$ 5.3 
Assets classified as discontinued operations or held for sale are no longer depreciated. 

During the second and third quarters of 2009, NiSource was pursuing the sale of its unregulated natural gas 
marketing business. In both periods, net assets for the business were accounted for as assets and liabilities of 
discontinued operations and the results of operations and cash flows were classified as discontinued operations. 
Additionally, a cumulative loss on sale of discontinued operations (net of tax) of $8.8 milUon and $12.4 miUion was 
recognized for die second quarter and third quarto*, respectively. In the fourtii quarter, it was determined die sale 
was no longer probable because NiSource could no longer assert tfiat a sale would take place within the next twelve 
montiis. As such, the assets and liabilities were reclassified to assets held and used. AdditionaUy, the results of 
operations and cash flows were reclassified to continuing operations for all periods presented. Included in its 2009 
results, NiSource recognized an additional $13.7 milUon pre-tax reserve and other charges for the unregulated 
natm-al gas marketing business primarily related to (1) a reserve against certain derivative assets of $9.2 million and 
(2) other charges of $3.7 million. Refer to Note 9, "Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities," in the 
Notes to Consolidated Rnancial Statements for additional informatitm related to price risk assets. 

Lake Erie Land, which is wholly-owned by NiSource, was in the process of selling real estate over a 10-year period 
as a part of an agreement reached in June 2006 with a private real estate development group. In the second quarter 
of 2009, the developer was unable to meet certain conttactual obligations under the sale agreement. NiSource 
granted a limited extension for the developer to meet its contractual obligations and began negotiations with another 
potential buyer to replace the original developer under the existing agreement. In July 2CK)9, NiSource signed a 
letter of intent with the new potential buyer which was reaffirmed in October 2(X)9. However, in tiie fourth quarter 
of 2009, an agreement was not reached for the sale of the real estate as was previously expected, and a sale within 
the next twelve months is no longer probable. As such, certain real estate assets previously classified as held for 
sale are no longer reflected as held for sale as of December 31, 2009. An impairment loss of $16.6 miUion was 
recorded in the fourth quarter of 2(X)9 as discussed in Note 3, "Impairments, Restructuring and Other Charges." 

NDC Douglas Properties, a subsidiary of NiSource Development Company, is in the process of exiting some of its 
low income housing investments. Five of these properties are classified as assets and liabilities held for sale, and 
results of operations and cash flows for ±ese properties are classified as discontinued operations. Based on the 
expected proceeds from the sale of the five properties being less than the net book value, an impairment charge of 
$2.7 million, net of tax, was included in Loss on Disposition of Discontinued Operations in the Statements of 
Consolidated Income for the year ended December 31, 2009. A purchase agreement was executed for the sale of 
three of the properties on November 20, 2009; however, the sale is not expected to be final until the first quarter of 
2010. The other two properties are expected to be sold in the second half of 2010. 
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NiSource Corporate Services is continuing to work with a potential buyer to sell its Marble Cliff facility. A third 
party appraisal was performed in December 2009 with an estimated market value of the property slightly higher than 
the book value. NiSource has accounted for tills facility as assets held for sale. 

On June 18, 2009, Columbia Transmission received approval from the FERC to abandon by sale to an unaffiliated 
thu:d party its Line R System in West Virginia, which includes certain natural gas pipeline and compression 
facilities. These assets held for sale have a net book value of $2.4 million. The sale ttansaction is expected to close 
in 2010. 

On June 30, 2008, NiSource sold Whiting Clean Energy to BPAE for $216.7 miUion, which included $16.1 million 
in working capital. In the first quarter of 2008, NiSource began accounting for tfie operations of Whiting Clean 
Energy as discontinued operations. For the year ended December 31, 2008, an after tax loss of $32.3 miUion was 
included in Loss on Disposition of Discontmued Operations in the Statements of Consolidated Income. 

On December 1, 2008, NiSource sold NiSource subsidiaries Northem Utilities and Granite State Gas to Unitil 
Corporation. The final sale amount was $209.1 miUion which included $49.1 milUon in working capital. Under tfie 
tenns of the ttansaction, Unitil Corporation acquired Northern Utilities, a local gas distribution company serving 52 
thousand customers in 44 communities in Maine and New Hampshire and Granite State Gas, an 86-mile FERC 
regulated gas ttansmission pipeline primarily located in Maine and New Hampshfre. For the years ended December 
31, 2009 and 2008, an after tax loss of $0.2 million and $75.8 million, respectively, was included in Loss on 
Disposition of Discontinued Operations in the Statements of Consolidated Income. 

During the second quarter of 2008, Bay State signed a letter of intent to sell certain assets, including water heater 
rentals and other service agreements. During AprU 2009, negotiaticais vrith the potential buyer were terminated. 
NiSource has determined that it is no longer probable that the property will be sold within twelve months and 
therefore, reclassified the assets from assets held for sale to assets held and used during the second quarter 2009. 

Results from discontinued operations from Whiting Clean Energy, Granite State Gas, Northem Utilities, NDC 
Douglas Properties low income housing investments, and reserve changes for NiSource's former exploration and 
production subsidiary, CER, are provided in the following table: 

Year Bided Deceni)er 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Revenues fr<«n Discontinued Operaticms 

hicoire (Loss) firomdiscontinued operations 
InconK tax expense (benefit) 
hicwne (Loss) b-om Discontinued Operations - net of taxes 

$ 

$ 

3.5 $ 

(18J) 
(7.6) 

(10.7) $ 

190.5 $ 

(280.2) 
(96.8) 

(183.4) $ 

267.6 

18.0 
8.0 

lao 

Cain (Loss) (HI Disposition of Discontinued Operations -
net (tf taxes $ (2.8) $ (108.2) $ 8.4 

The loss on disposition of discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2(X)9 includes NDC Douglas 
Properties of $2.7 miUion. The loss on disposition of discontinued operations for the year ended December 31,2008 
includes the after tax loss on disposition related to the sales of Whiting Clean Energy, Northem Utilities and Granite 
State Gas of $32.3 million, $63.3 mdlion and $12.5 miUion, respectively. 
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5. Property, Plant and Equipment 

NiSource's property, plant and equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheets was classified as follows: 

At December 31, (in miUions) 2009 2008 

Property Plant and Equipment 
Gas Disfribution Utility (1) $ 6,947.5 $ 6.608.6 
Gas Transmission Utility 5,703.5 5,412.6 
Electric Utility (1) 5,999.2 5.890.4 

Construction Work in Process 295.9 445.2 

Non-Utility and Other 157.4 165.9 
Total Property Plant and Equipment $ 19,103.5 $ 18,522.7 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 
Gas Distribution Utility(l) $ (2,661.4) $ (2,536.0) 
Gas Transmission Utility (2,693.1) (2,676.3) 
Elecd-ic Utility (1) (2,999.2) (2,868.5) 

Non-Utility and Other 
Total Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

$ 

$ 

(65.9) 
(8,419.6) $ 

10,683.9 $ 

(53.2) 
(8,134.0) 

10,388.7 

(1) Northern Indiana's common utility plant and associated accumulated depreciation and amortization are allocated 
between Gas Distribution Utility and Electric Utility Property, Plant and Equipment. 

On May 30, 2(X)8, Northem Indiana purchased Sugar Creek for approximately $330 million. This purchase was in 
response to Northern Indiana's need to add approximately 1,000 mw of new capacity. Refer to Note 8, "Regulatory 
Matters," in the Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Statements for furth^ discussion. The Sugar Creek facility is a 
CCGT IfKated in West Terre Haute, Indiana with a plant capacity rating of 535 mw. Sugar Creek has ttansmission 
access to both the MISO and PJM Interconnection wholesale electricity markets. As of December 1, 2008, the 
Sugar Creek facility was dispatched mto MISO. At acquisition, Northem Indiana recorded at fair value $328.1 
miUion related to utility plant. No goodwill was recorded in conjunction witfi the purchase. The allegation of the 
purchase price was assigned lo tfie assets and liabilities of Sugar Creek, based on tfieir estimated fair value. 

6. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 

NiSource tests its goodwill for impairment annually as of June 30 each year unless indicators, events, or 
circumstances would require an interim review. Goodwill is tested for impairment at a level of reporting referred to 
as a reporting unit, which generally is an operating segment or a component of an operating segment. Certain 
components of an operating segment with similar economic characteristics are aggregated and deemed a single 
reportmg unit. Gcxxiwill amounts are generally allocated to tfie reporting units based upon the amounts allocated at 
the time of their respective acquisition. The goodwill impairment test is a two-step process which requires NiSource 
to make estimates regarding the fair value of the reporting unit. The first step of the goodwill impairment test, used 
to identify potential impairment, compares the fan value of the reporting unit with its carrying value, including 
g(X)dwill. If the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is 
considered not impaired, thus the second step of the impairment test is not required. However, if the carrying 
amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill impairment test is performed to 
measure the amount of impairment loss (if any), which compares the impUed fair value of reporting unit goodwill 
with tfie carrying amount of that goodwill. If the carrying amount of reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied 
fair value, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess. 

NiSource has four reporting units that carry or are allocated goodwill. NiSource's goodwill assets at December 31, 
2009 were $3,677.3 miUion pertaining primarily to the acquisition of Columbia on November 1, 2000. Of this 
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amount, approximately $1,975.5 million is allocated to Columbia Transmission Operations (which is comprised of 
Columbia Transmission and Columbia Gulf) and $1,683.0 million is alkxated to Columbia Disttibution Operations 
(which is comprised of Columbia of Kentucky, Columbia of Maryland, Columbia of Ohio, Columbia of 
Pennsylvania and Columbia of Virginia). In addition, the goodwill balances at December 31, 2009 for Nortiiem 
Indiana Fuel and Light and Kokomo Gas were $13.3 million and $5.5 million, respectively. 

In estimating the fair value of the Columbia Transmission Operations and Columbia Disttibution Operations 
reporting units for the June 30, 2009 test, NiSource used a weighted average of the income and market approach. 
Under the income approach, NiSource utiUzed a valuation technique based on discounted cash flows that 
incorporates internal projections of expected future cash flows and operating results to estimate a fair value of each 
reporting unit. Under the market approach, NiSource utilized three market-based models to estimate tfie fair value 
of the reporting units: (i) the comparable company multiples method, which estimated fair value of each reporting 
unit by analyzing EBITDA multiples of a peer group of publicly traded companies and applying that multiple to the 
reporting units EBITDA, (ii) the comparable transactions method, which valued the reporting unit based on 
observed EBITDA multiples from completed ttansactions of peer companies and applying that multiple to the 
reporting unit's EBITDA and (iU) the market capitalization methtwi, which used the NiSource share price and 
allocated NiSource's total market capitalization among both the goodwill and non-goodwill reporting units based on 
the relative EBITDA, revenues and operating income of each reporting unit. Each of the tiiree market approaches 
were calculated with the assistance of a third party valuation firm, using multiples and assumptions inherent in 
today's market. The degree of judgment involved and reUability of inputs into each model were considered in 
weighting the various approaches. The resulting estimate of fair value of the reporting units, using the weighted 
average of the income and market approaches, exceeded thefr carrying values, indicating that no impairment exists, 
under step 1 of the annual impairment test. No impairment has been requfred in previous periods as well. 

Certain key assumptions used in determining the fair values of the reporting units included planned operating 
results, discount rates and the long-term outiook for growth. NiSource used discount rates, based on tfie weighted 
average cost of capital, of 5.68% and 6.04% for Columbia Transmission Operations and Columbia Disttibution 
Operations, respectively. Growth rates for Columbia Transmission Operations and Columbia Disttibution 
Operations are 3% and 3.59%, respectively, which are slightiy less than the growth rates used in the prior years. 
Management also performed a sensitivity analysis using discount rates of 6.55% and 6.91% for Columbia 
Transmission Operations and Columbia Disttibution Operations, respectively. Using tiie discount rates of 5.68% 
and 6.04% for Columbia Transmission Operations and Columbia Disttibution Operations, respectively, the excess 
fair values were approximately $1,500 mUlion for each reporting unit. If the discount rates were increased to 6.55% 
and 6.91% for Columbia Transmission Operations and Columbia Disttibution Operations, respectively, the excess 
fair value would be approximately $700 million and approximately $500 million, respectively. Under eitfier 
discount rate scenario, the impairment test indicated that a write-down of goodwill was not required. 

Because NiSource's reportable entities with goodwill consist of regulated companies, the regulated recovery rates 
and approved rate of retums allow for a more predictable and steady stream of revenue and cash flows. This helps 
mitigate the impacts that might otfierwise be felt from the recessionary trends seen in other industries and also adds 
more reliability to the cash flow forecasts used to calculate the fair value in the discounted cash flow model. 
NiSource reviewed its estimates and assumptions used in tfie discounted cash flow mtxlel at June 30, 2009, noting 
that there are no significant changes that would be made in Ught of the current economic environment. In addition, 
the 2009 operating results for the Gas Disttibution Operations and Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
segments exceeded 2009 estimates used to calculate fair value in the June 30, 2009 annual impairment test. 

It should be noted that all ratings for NiSource's senior unsecured debt continue to be investment grade. Furtha:, 
NiSource's st(x;k price between December 31, 2(X)8 and December 31, 2009 has performed better than the Dow 
Jones Indusfrial Average (DJIA) and the Dow Jones Utility Average, which increased 18.8% and 7.3%. respectively. 
NiSource's stock price increased in the same period by 40.2%. 

Goodwill related to the acquisition of Northern Indiana Fuel and Light and Kokomo Gas of $13.3 mUlion and $5.5 
million, respectively, was also tested for impairment as of June 30, 2009 using an income approach to determine the 
fair value of each of these reporting units. A discount rate range of 6.04% to 6.91% and growth rates, factoring in 
the regulatory environment and growth initiatives, for each reporting unit were the significant assumptions used in 
determining the fair values using the income approach. The step 1 goodwill impairment test resulted in the fafr 
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value of each of these reporting units exceeding the carrying value. GotxJwill for Kokomo Gas of $13.3 million is 
net of an impairment charge of $10.9 mUlion, which was required based on the June 30, 2005 annual impafrment 
test. No other impafrment has been recorded for Kokomo Gas or Northern Indiana Fuel. 

NiSource considered whether there were any events or changes in cfrcumstances during the third and fourth quarters 
of 2(X)9 that would reduce the fafr value of any of the reporting units below thefr carrying amounts and necessitate 
another gcxxiwill impafrment test. No such indicators were noted which would require gcxxiwill impafrment testing 
during the tfiese quarters. 

NiSource's intangible assets, apart from gtxxlwill, consist of franchise rights, which were identified as part of the 
purchase price allocations associated with the acquisition in February 1999 of Bay State. These amounts were 
$319.6 mUlion and $330.6 milhon, net of amortization of $122.6 miUion and $111.6 mUlion, at December 31, 2009, 
and 2008, respectively, and are being amortized over forty years fi'om the date of acquisition. NiSource recorded 
amortization expense of $11.0 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007 related to its intangible assets. 

7. Asset Retirement Obligations 

Changes in NiStMirce's liability for asset retirement obligations for tfie years 2009 and 2008 are presented in tbe 
table below: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 

Beginning Balance $ 126.0 $ 128.2 
Accretion expense 0.7 0.8 
Accretion recorded as a regulatory asset 7.1 5.2 
Additions 11.2 1.7 
Setttengnts [6^8) (9.9) 

Ending Balance $ 138.2 $ 126.0 

NiSource has recognized asset retfrement obligations ass(x;iated with various obligations including costs to remove 
and dispose of certain consttuction materials located vrithin many of NiSource's facilities, certain costs to retire 
pipeline, removal costs for certain underground storage tanks, removal of certain pipelines known to contain PCB 
contamination, closiu^e costs for certain sites including ash ponds, solid waste management units and a landfill, 
obligations to retum leased rail cars to specified conditions and the removal costs of certain, as well as some other 
nominal asset retfrement obligations. NiSource recognizes that there are obligations to incur significant costs to 
retire wells ass(x;iated with gas storage operations; however, these assets are land assets with indeterminable lives. 
Additionally, NiSource has a significant obligation associated with the decommissioning of its two hydro facilities 
lcx:ated in Indiana. These hydro facilities also have an indeterminate life, and no asset retfrement obligation has 
been recorded. 

Certain costs of removal that have been, and continue to be, included in depreciation rates and collected in the 
service rates of the rate-regulated subsidiaries are classified as regulatory liabilities and other removal costs on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Gas Disttibutions Oper^ions annual cut and cap additions and settlements for its pipe system for 2009 were $6.5 
miUion and $4.0 million, respectively. Northem Indiana performed retfrement activities asscciated with a landfill 
and asbestos removal resulting in settiements of $1.0 miUion for 2009. Northan Indiana also recorded additions of 
$2.0 million for 2009 related to landfill activities. 
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8. Regulatory Matters 

Regulatorv Assets and Liabilities 

Regulatory assets were comprised of the following items: 
At Deceni>er 31, (tn million.̂ ) 2009 2008 

Assets 
Reacquisition pTeniumon debt $ 15.8 $ 18.6 
R M. SchahferUnit 17 and Unit 18 carrying charges and 

deferred depreciation (see Note 1-H) 
Unrecognized pension benefit and otherpostretirement benefit costs (see Note 12) 
Other postretireiiEut costs 
Environmental costs (see Note 20-D) 
Regulatory effects of accounting for income ta?ES (see Note l-V) 
Underrecovered gas and friel costs (see Note 1-P) 
Depreciation (see Note 1~H) 
LtacoUectible accounts receivable deferred for future recovery 
Percentage of Income Han 
Asset retirement obUgatioris (see Note 7) 
Derivatives (see Note 9) 
Post-in service canying charges 
EERM operation and maintenance and depreciation deferral 
MISO(seeNote8) 
Sugar Cieekcanying charges and deferred depreciation (see Note 1-H) 
Otiier 

Total Assets $ 1,922.6 $ 2,135.5 
Less amounts included as Underrecovered gas and fliel cost (40.2) (180.2) 

Totd Regulatory Assets reflected in Current Regulatory Assets and 
Ottier Regulatory Assets $ 1,882.4 $ 1,955.3 

Regulatory liabilities were comprised of the following items: 

At Deceniier 31, (in miUions) 2009 2008 

Li^l i t ies 
Overrecovered gas and fuel costs (see Note 1-P) 
Asset retirement obligations (see Note 7) 
(Ibst of Removal (see Note 7) 
Regulatory effects of accounting for income tases (see Note l-V) 
Unrecognized pension benefit and other postretirement benefit costs (see Note 12) 
Transition capacity cost 
Emission allowances (see Note 8) 
Derivatives (see Note 9) 
Otiier 

15.9 
980.7 
101.8 
33.3 

253.2 
40.2 

121.6 
26.8 
54.1 
39.9 
28.8 
49.4 
37.2 
26.4 
30.0 
67.5 

20.2 
1,094.4 

99.1 
29.3 

157.5 
180.2 
125.4 
38.6 

114.5 
36.3 
71.5 
45.8 
28.5 
229 

-
527 

220.4 S 
137.9 

1,385.8 
137.8 

1.4 
13.2 
19.6 
2.1 

42.7 

i 35.9 
125.7 

1,315.2 
38.1 
2.0 

20.8 
18.1 
6.7 

25.6 
Total Lialilities 

Less amounts included as Ovenecovercd gas and fuel cost 
Less amounts included as Asset retirement obUgations 

Total Regulatwy lialilities reflectedin Current Regulatory Liabilities and 
Other Regulatory liabilities and Other R e n n ^ Costs 

$ 1,960.9 $ 1,588-1 
(220.4) (35.9) 
(137.9) (125.7) 

$ 1,602.6 $ 1,436.5 
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With the adoption of provisions in the ASC topic for retfrement benefits, NiSource determined that for certain rate-
regulated subsidiaries the future recovery of pension and other posttetfrement plans costs Is probable. These rate-
regulated subsidiaries recorded amounts tiiat would otherwise have been recorded to accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss) to a regulatory asset account. Refer to Note 12, "Pension and Otfier Posttetfrement 
Benefits," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. These amounts are adjusted 
annually as part of the year-end valuation of pension and other post retfrement plan assets and liabilities. 

Regulatory assets, including undorecovered gas and fuel cost, of approximately $1,753.5 miUion as of December 
31, 2009 are not presentiy inci uded in rate base and consequentiy are not eaming a retum on investment. Regulatory 
assets of approximately $1,452.1 miUion include expenses that are recovered as components of the cost of service 
and are generally covered by regulatory orders. These costs are recovered over a remaining Ufe of up to 43 years. 
Regulatory assets of approximately $301.4 miUion requfre specific rate action. 

Gas Distribution OpCTations Regulatcry Matters 

Significant Rate Developments. Northem Indiana currentiy has plans underway for the filing of a gas rate case, the 
first since 1987. The filing is expected to be made in 2010, with new rates anticipated to be effective in early 2011. 

In March 2(K)9, Indiana Govemor Daniels signed Senate Bill 423 into law giving tfie Indiana Finance Authority the 
ability to conttact, on behalf of gas customers in tfie state of Indiana, with developers capable of building facilities 
that manufacture Substitute Natural Gas from coal. The fridiana Finance Authority received one bid, from Indiana 
Gasification, by the April 9, 2009 deatUine to initiate a Substitute Natural Gas plant in Southem Indiana under a 30 
year conttact. Current law requfres that all Indiana gas utilities including Northem Indiana will be delivering a 
porticHi of Substitute Natural Gas from this facility, once it is built. The lURC must approve the final conttact 
between the Indiana Finance Authcrity and Indiana Gasification. 

On October 21, 2009, the lURC issued an Order in the prcx:eeding conceming Northem Indiana's annual gas 
recovery, rejecting the use of a four-year average to compute unaccounted for gas. This Order will require Northem 
Indiana to refund an estimated $5.8 million to customers based on a calculation utilizing a I-year average of 
unaccounted for gas for the twelve month pericxls ended July 31, 2008 and July 31, 2009. A reserve has been 
provided for the fiall amount of the refund, which wiU be retiu-ned to customers beginning in March, 2010. 

On December 9, 2009, Northem Indiana filed a Petition wilh the lURC lo extend its alternative regulatory programs 
tfiat expire on May 1, 2010. On February 12, 2010, Northem Indiana, the OUCC and gas marketers supplying gas to 
residential and small commercial customers filed a Joint Stipulation and Agreement proposing an extension tfie 
programs through March 31, 2012, subject to lURC approval. 

Columbia of Obio filed a base rate case with the PUCO on March 3, 2008 and a settlement agreement was filed on 
October 24, 2(X)8. In the base rate case, Columbia of Ohio sought recovery of increased infrasttucture replacement 
costs, as well as the stabilization of revenues and cost recovery through rate design. The agreement included an 
annual revenue increase of $47.1 million and also provided for recovery of costs ass(K;iated with Columbia of 
Ohio's infrasttucture replacement program. On December 3, 2008, the PUCO approved the settlement agreement in 
all material respects and approved Columbia of Ohio's proposed rate design, with new rates taking effect December 
3, 2008. 

On January 15, 2(K)9, Columbia of Ohio filed an application with the PUCO requesting authcffity to increase 
Columbia of Ohio's PIPP rider rate in cffder to collect $82.2 miUion in PIPP arrearages over a period of three years, 
in addition to the projected level of arrearages expected to occur during each of the succeeding twelve-month 
periods. On March 3, 2009, Columbia of Ohio's proposal was approved and became effective. 

On January 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application with die PUCO to implement a gas supply auction. The 
auction will replace Columbia's current GCR mechanism for providing commodity gas supplies to its sales 
customers. By order dated December 2, 2009, tbe PUCO approved a stipulation that resolved all issues in the case. 
Pursuant to the stipidation, Columbia will conduct two consecutive one-year long standard service offer auction 
periods starting April 2010 and April 2011. On February 23, 2010, Columbia held the first standard service offer 
auction which resulted in a final retail price adjustment of $1.93 per mcf. On February 24, the PUCO issued an 
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Entry that approved the results of the auction and directed Columbia to proceed with the implementation of tbe 
standard service offer process. 

On February 27, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application to adjust rates asscx;iated with Rider IRP. Rider IRP 
recovers costs asstx:iated with the replacement of natural gas risers that are prone to failure; maintenance, repafr and 
replacement of customers service lines; an Accelerated Mains Replacement Program; and installation of Automatic 
Meter Reading Devices. On June 2, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed a Joint Stipulation and Recommendation tiiat 
settled ah issues. On June 24, 2009, the PUCO issued an Order approving the Stipulation. Rates associated with 
Rider IRP were increased by $13.8 million annually beginning in July 2009. 

On November 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed a notice of intent to file an application to adjust rates associated 
with Rider IRP and Rider DSM. Rider DSM ttacks and recovers costs associated with Columbia of Ohio's energy 
efficiency and conservation programs. On February 26, 2010, Columbia filed an application in support of its request 
to adjust rates with an anticipated effective date of May 1, 2010. 

On January 28, 2008, Columbia of Pennsylvania filed a base rate case with the Pennsylvania PUC seeking recovery 
of costs associated with its significant capital program, as well as stabilization of revenues through modifications to 
rate design. On July 2, 2008, Columbia of Pennsylvania and all interested parties filed a unanimous settlement and 
on October 23, 2008, the Pennsylvania PUC issued an Order approving the settlement as filed, increasing annual 
revenues by $41.5 million. New rates went into effect October 28, 2008. 

On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Pennsylvania filed a base rate case with the Pennsylvania PUC, seeking an 
increase of approximately $32 million annually. The company anticipates a final order will be received and rates 
wifl go into effect in the fourth quarter of 2010. 

On October 1, 2008, Columbia of Maryland filed a base rate case with die Maryland PSC. On February 20, 2009, 
Columbia of Maryland and all interested parties filed a unanimous settlement in the case, recommending an annual 
revenue increase of $1.2 mUlion. On March 27, 2009, the settiement was approved as filed. 

On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Maryland filed a base rate case with tfie Maryland PSC, seeking an increase of 
approximately $2 million annuaUy. The company anticipates a final order will be received and new rates will go 
into effect in the second quarter of 2010. 

On AprU 16, 2CX)9, Bay State filed a base rate case with the Massachusetts DPU, requesting an annual increase of 
$34.2 million. In its initial filing. Bay State sought revenue decoupling, as well a mechanism for the recovery of 
costs associated with the replacement of the company's infrasttucture. On October 30, 2009, the Massachusetts 
DPU issued a decision granting the company a $19.1 million base rate increase and approving the company's 
proposed revenue decoupling mechanism and infrasttucture replacement program. New rates went into effect 
November 1, 2009. 

On May 1, 2009, Columbia of Kentucky filed a base rate case with the Kentucky PSC, requesting an annual increase 
of $11.6 million. In its initial filing, Columbia of Kentucky sought enhancements to rate design, as well as an 
expedited mechanism for the recovery of costs associated witii tfie replacement of the company's infrasttucture. A 
settiement agreement with all parties was presented in a hearing before the Kentucky PSC on September 18, 2009. 
The settlement agreement provided for a base rate increase of approximately $6 million, the authorization of an 
mcrease to the monthly customer charge, the implementation of an Accelerated Main Replacement Program rider 
and the inttoduction of a residential energy efficiency program. On October 26, 2009, die Kentucky PSC approved 
the settlement agreement as filed, with new rates taking effect on October 27, 2009. 

On June 8, 2009, Columbia of Virginia filed an Application with the VSCC for approval of a CARE Plan for a 
tfiree-year period beginning January 1, 2010. The CARE Plan included incentives for residential and small general 
service customers to actively pursue conservation and energy efficiency measures, a surcharge designed to recover 
the costs of such measures on a real-time basis, and a performance-based incentive for the delivery of conservation 
and energy efficiency benefits. The CARE Plan also included a rate decoupling mechanism designed to mitigate the 
impact of declining customer usage. On October 28,2009, Columbia of Virginia and other parties to the pr(x;eeding 
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presented a unanimous settlement to the Hearing Examiner, which provided for approval of the CARE Plan 
Application with modifications. The settlement was approved by the VSCC on December 4, 2(X)9, with 
mechanisms becoming effective January 1, 2010. 

Cost Recovery and Trackers. A significant portion of the distribution companies' revenue is related to the recovery 
of gas costs, the review and recovery of which ctccurs via standard regulatory pr{x;eedings. All states requfre 
pericxiic review of actual gas procurement activity to determine prudence and to permit the recovery of prudentiy 
incurred ccKts related to the supply of gas for customers. NiSource distribution companies have historically been 
found prudent in the procurement of gas supplies to serve customers. 

Certain operating costs of the NiSource disttibution companies are significant, recurring in nature, and generally 
outside the confrol of the disttibution companies. Some states aUow the recovery of such costs via cost ttacking 
mechanisms. Such fracking mechanisms allow for abbreviated regulatory proceedings in order for tbe distribution 
companies to implement charges and recover appropriate costs. Tracking mechanisms allow for more timely 
recovery of such costs as compared with more ttaditional cost recovery mechanisms. Examples of such mechanisms 
include GCR adjustment mechanisms, lax riders, and bad debt recovery mechanisms. 

Comparability of Gas Distribution Operations line item operating results is impacted by these regulatory ttackers 
that allow for the recovery in rates of certain costs such as bad debt expenses. Increases in the expenses that are tfie 
subject of ttackers result in a corresponding increase in net revenues and therefore have essentially no impact on 
total operating income results. 

Certain of the NiSource disfribution companies have completed rate proceedings involving infrastmcture 
replacement ca: are embarking upon regulatory initiatives to replace significant portions of their operating systems 
that are nearing die end of their useful lives. Each LDC's approach to cost recovery may be unique, given the 
different laws, regulations and precedent that exist in each jurisdiction. On February 27, 2009, Columbia of Ohio 
filed an application to adjust its Rider IRP to recover costs for risers and accelerated main replacements. On June 
24, 2009, tfie PUCO approved a stipulation allowing Columbia of Ohio to implement the new rider rate on July 1, 
2009, resulting in an annual revenue increase of $14.2 mUlion. On October 26, 2009, the Kentucky PSC approved a 
mechanism for recovering tfie costs of Columbia of Kentucky's Accelerated Main Replacement Program. In tfie 
same Order the Kentucky PSC also approved a mechanism for the recovery of Columbia of Kentucky's 
uncollectible expenses associated with the cost of gas. On (3ctober 30, 2009, the Massachusetts DPU approved a 
mechanism for the recovery of costs associated with the replacement of Bay State's infrasttucture. 

On April 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application with the PUCO to defer pension and otiier posttetirement 
benefits expenses above those currentiy subject to collection in rates, effective January I, 2009. On July 8, 2009, 
the PUCO issued an Order approving Columbia of Ohio's application, although the deferred balances will not 
accrue carrying charges and Columbia of Ohio may not seek recovery of pension and other posttetfrement benefits 
deferrals in a base rate proceeding for a period of five years. The amount deferred was approximately $13 million in 
2009. 

Gas Transmission and Storage Operations Regulatory Matters 

Appalachian Expansion Project. On August 22, 2008, the FERC issued an order to Columbia Transmission, 
which granted a certificate to constmct the project. The project included building a new 9,470 hp compressor 
station m West Vfrginia. The Appalachian Expansion Project added 100,(X)0 Dth per day of transportation capacity 
and is fully subscribed on a 15-year conttacted ffrm basis. Consttuction is complete and the project was placed in 
service on July 1, 2(X)9. 

Eastern Market Expansion Project. On January 14, 2008, the FERC issued an order which granted a certificate to 
consttuct tfie project. The project allows Columbia Transmission to expand its facifities to provide additional 
storage and ttansportation services and to replace certain existing facilities. The Eastem Market Expansion added 
97,000 Dth per day of storage and ttansportation deliverability and is fully subscribed on a 15-year conttacted firm 
basis. Consttuction of the facilities is complete and was placed in service April 1, 2009. 
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Ohio Storage Project On June 24, 2008, Columbia Transmission filed an application before tfie FERC for 
approval to expand two of its Ohio storage fields for additional capacity of nearly 7 Bcf and 103,400 Dth per day of 
deliverability. Approval was granted in March 2(X)9 and constmction of die facilities began m April 2009. Partial 
service related to this expansion was available beginning May 2009 and the expansion was placed in full service 
during the fourth quarter of 2009. The expansion capacity is 58% conducted on a long-term, firm basis, with the 
FERC authcffized market-based rates for tfiese and any future services. 

Majorsville, PA Project The Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment is in the process of executing 
three separate projects totaling approximately $80 million in the Majorsville, PA vicinity to aggregate Marcellus 
Shale gas production for downstteam ttansmission. Precedent Agreements were executed by anchor shippers in the 
fourth quarter of 2009. On January 20, 2010, Columbia Transmission filed with the FERC an appUcation to ttansfer 
certain pipeline facilities to a newly formed affiliate, NiSource Midstteam, LLC that, once approved, will be part of 
the facilities providing non-FERC jurisdiction gathering services to producers in the Majorsville, PA vicinity. The 
Majorsville, PA project is expected to be in service by the end of the thfrd quarter 2010. 

Incentive Fixed Fuel Mechanism. On November 9, 2009, Columbia Gulf filed an applicatic«i before tbe FERC for 
approval to replace Columbia Gulfs existing Transportation Retainage Adjustment ttacker mechanism tiiat 
Columbia Gulf currentiy relies upon to recover fuel with a proposed Incentive Fixed Fuel mechanism. The 
Incentive Fixed Fuel would establish a fixed fuel rate and includes incentives to improve pipeline infrasttucture and 
reduce pipeline fuel requfrements. 

Electtic Operations Regulatory Matters 

Significant Rate Developments. On June 27, 2008, Northaii Indiana filed a petition for new elecfric base rates and 
charges. It has been more than 22 years since Northem Indiana has had an electric base rate increase. The filing 
requested an increase in base rates calculated to prcxiuce additional gross margin of $85.7 mUlion. Several 
stakeholder groups have intervened in the case, representing customer groups and various counties and towns within 
Northem Indiana's electtic service territory. Evidentiary hearings concluded on August 6, 2009, and the briefing 
schedule concluded in January 2010. The case is expected to be resolved with new electric rates effective during the 
first half of 2010. 

Northem Indiana received a favorable regulatory order on February IS, 2009 related to its actions to increase its 
electric generating capacity and advance its electtic rate case. Acting on a settiement reached among Northem 
Indiana and its regulatory stakeholders, the lURC ruled that Northem Indiana's Sugar Creek electric generating 
plant was in service for ratemaking purposes as of December 1, 2008. The lURC also approved the deferral of 
depreciation expenses and carrying costs associated with the $330 million Sugar Creek investment. Northem 
Indiana purchased Sugar Creek on May 30, 2008 and effective December 1, 2008, Sugar Creek was accepted as an 
intemal designated network resource within the MISO. 

Northem Indiana anticipates filing another electtic base rate case during 2010. Among other things, the filing is 
expected to include the effect of increased pension expense, as well as demand levels based on more recent 
operating experience. 

During 2002, Northem Indiana settied certain regulatory mattes related to an electric rate review. On September 
23, 2{X)2, the lURC issued an Order adoptmg most aspects of the settiement. The Order approving the settlement 
provides that certain electtic customers of Northem IncUana will receive bill credits of approximately $55.1 inillion 
each year. The credits will continue at approximately the same annual level and per the same methodology, until the 
lURC enters a base rate order that approves revised Northem Indiana electric rates. Credits amounting to $56.1 
miUion, $53.9 million and $56.0 million were recognized for electtic customers for 2009, 2008 and 2(X)7, 
respectively. 

On December 9, 2009, the lURC issued an order ui its generic DSM investigation proceeding establishing an overaU 
annual energy savings goal of 2% to be achieved by Indiana jurisdictional electric utUities in 10 years, with interUn 
savings goals established in years one through nine. Northem Indiana and other jurisdictional elecfric utilities must 
file DSM plans on July 1, 2010, 2013, 2016, and 2019, witii annual updates m tiie interun periods. The lURC 
requfres that certain core programs be established and administered by an independent thfrd party. Tbe lURC did 
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not make any specific findings wilh respect to cost recovery issues. Northern Indiana is unable to determine or 
quantify the impact of the order at this time. 

MiSO. As part of Northem Indiana's participation in the MISO transmission service, wholesale energy and 
ancillary service markets, certain adminisfrative fees and non-fuel costs have been incurred. lURC orders have been 
issued authorizing the deferral for consideration in a fiiture rate case proceeding of certain non-fuel related costs 
incurred after Northem Indiana's rate moratorium, which expfred on July 31, 2006. In its base rate case, Northern 
Indiana proposes recovery of the cumulative amount of net non-fuel charges that were deferred as of December 31, 
200S, and to recover, through a fracker, charges deferred between December 31, 2008 and the date of effective rates 
in this case. As of December 31, 2009, Northern Indiana has deferred $3.5 milUon of non-fuel charges pending the 
outcome of the current elecfric rate case proceeding. 

On November 7, 2008, die FERC issued an Order clarifying die RSG Ffrst Pass calculation and requiring the MISO 
to resettie the RSG market using the correct calculation and to pay refunds, or assess surcharges, to market 
participants, as appropriate, to correct a misinterpretation of an order issued by FERC in April 2006. Northem 
Indiana believes that it would have been entitied to a refund, with the amount subject to calculation by MISO. On 
June 12, 2009, however, FERC issued an order on rehearing in which it affirmed its prior order clarifying tfie 
methcxl to calculate the RSG First Pass rate, but reversed its ruling requiring the MISO to pay refunds, and collect 
surcharges, on equitable grounds. Northem Indiana has asked FERC to reconsider its decision to deny refttnds and 
tfiat request remains pending. MISO's implementation of FERC's April 2006 Order on the RSG Ffrst Pass 
calculation resulted in several million dollars of surcharges to Northern Indiana tiirough market resettlements 
implemented during the summer of 2007. As a result, Northem Indiana and Ameren jointly filed a complaint with 
FERC on August 10, 2007, contending that tiie RSG rates in effect were unjust and unreasonable. On November 10, 
2008, the FERC issued an Ord^ granting these complaints and ordering the MISO to calculate refunds and 
surcharges, as appropriate, back to the date of the complaint filed by Northem Indiana and Ameren, as authorized by 
Section 206 of the Federal Power Act. On May 6,2009, however, the FERC issued an Order tiiat upheld its decision 
granting the complaint, but largely reversed its directive requfring MISO to pay refunds, and collect surcharges, on 
equitable grounds. The FERC affirmed the refund and surcharge requfrement only for those transactions that 
occurred after the date of the November 10, 2008 Order, instead of August 10, 2007, as it had previously requfred. 
Northem Indiana and Ameren have requested rehearing of the FERC's May 6, 2009 Order, and that request remains 
pending. 

MISO and PJM Interconnection undertcx)k a joint effort in April and May 2009 to identify a source of unaccounted 
for flows on several coordinated flowgates. The analysis found that certain PJM Interconnection generating units 
that were once associated with unit-specific capacity sales were errcmeously excluded from PJM Interconnection's 
market flows, which significantly affected the congestion price on reciprocally coordinated flowgates on Northem 
Indira systems. Higher PJM Interconnecticm market flows on congested flowgates would have resulted in higher 
payments to MISO by PJM Interconnection during market to market coordmation since April 1, 2005. The model 
was fixed on June 18, 2(X)9 and MISO and PJM Interconnection are currentiy in settlement discussions with the 
FERC tfiat began on October 19, 2{X)9 to determine tfie financial impact of any resetflements. Initial amounts 
calculated by PJM Interconnection approximated $78 million, while MISO has performed a preliminary estimate of 
$125 to $150 milUon. The impact to Nortiiem Indiana cannot be reasonably estimated until a settiement is reached 
between MISO and PJM Interconnection, and MISO receives approval from the FERC on an allocation 
methodology to its market participants. Any adjustment will be neuttal or favorable to operations. 

Cost Recovery and Trackers. A significant portion of Northem Indiana's revenue is related to the recovery of fuel 
costs to generate power and the fuel costs related to purchased power. These costs are recovered through a FAC, a 
standard, quarterly, "summary" regulatory proceeding in Indiana. Various intervenors, including the OUCC, had 
taken issue with the allocaticm of costs included in Nortfiem Indiana's FAC-80, FAC-81 and FAC-82, which cover 
the reconciliation of April - December 2008. The lURC granted a sub-docket to consider such issues in those 
filings. The intervening parties and Northem Indiana discussed prcK;edures to eliminate these concerns and to 
resolve them for the historical periods. On November 4, 2009 the lURC approved a settlement agreement which 
calls for a credit of $8.2 million to be provided to FAC customers beginning in November 2009, less any amount for 
attorney's fees and expenses. 
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On May 28, 2008, tiie lURC issued an order approving tfie purchase of Sugar Creek, and on May 30, 2008 Nortiiem 
Indiana purchased tiie 535mw CCGT for $330 rmlUon in order to help meet capacity needs. On February 18, 2009, 
die lURC issued an order approving a settiement agreement filed in this prcx;eeding allowing Northem Indiana to 
begin deferring carrying costs and depreciaticm, pending inclusion in rates, on Sugar Creek effective on December 1, 
2(X)8, when Sugar Oeek was dispatched into MISO, at the agreed to cartying cost rate of 6.5%. The annual deferral 
for Sugar Creek is reduced by the annual depreciation on the Mitchell plant of $4.5 million, pursuant to the FAC-71 
settlement. The terms of recovery of the deferral and inclusion of Sugar Creek in rates will be resolved in Nortfiem 
Indiana's current rate proceeding. 

As part of a settiement agreement which resolved issues surrounding purchased power costs, Northem Indiana 
implemented a new "benchmarking standard," that became effective in October 2007, which defines tfie price above 
which purchased power costs must be absorbed by Northem Indiana and are not permitted to be passed on to 
ratepayers. The benchmark is based upon the costs of power generated by a hypothetical natural gas fired unit using 
gas purchased and delivered to Nortiiem Indiana and a set sharing mechanism. During 2009 and 2008, the amount 
of purchased power costs exceeding the benchmark amounted to $1.0 million and $11.1 miUion, respectively, which 
was recognized as a net reduction of revenues. The agreement also contemplated Northem Indiana adding 
generating capacity to its existing portfolio by providing for the benchmark to be adjusted as new capacity is added. 
The dispatch of Sugar Creek into MISO on December 1, 2008 ttiggered a change in tfie benchmark, whereby the 
first 500 mw tier of the benchmark provision was eliminated. 

Northem Indiana has approval from the lURC to recover certain environmental related costs through an ECT. 
Under the ECT, Northem Indiana is permitted to recover (1) AFUDC and a retum on the capital investment 
expended by Northem Indiana to implement IDEM's NOx SIP and CAIR and CAMR compliance plan projects 
through an ECRM and (2) related operation and maintenance and depreciation expenses once the environmental 
facilities become operational through an EERM. Nortfiem Indiana anticipates a total capital investment of 
approximately $510 mUlion. This revised cost estimate is subject to and pending approval by the lURC. On 
October 28, 2009, the lURC approved ECR-14 for recovery of items described above based upon a capital 
expenditure level (net of accumulated depreciation) of $271.2 miUion. 

9. Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities 

NiSource is exposed to certain risks relating to its ongoing business operations. Hie primary risks managed by 
using derivative insttuments are commcxfity price risk and interest rate risk. Derivative natural gas conttacts are 
entered into to manage the price risk asscx:iated with natural gas price volatility and to secure forward natural gas 
prices. Interest rate swaps are entered into to manage interest rate risk associated with NiSource's fixed-rate 
bortowings. NiSource designates many of its commodity forward conttacts as cash fiow hedges of forecasted 
purchases of commodities and designates its interest rate swaps as fair value hedges of fixed-rate borrowings. 
Additionally, certain NiSource subsidiaries enter into forward physical conttacts with various thfrd parties to procure 
or sell natural gas or power. These forward physical contracts are derivatives which may qualify for the normal 
purchase and normal sales exception which would not requfre mark-to-market accounting. 

Accounting Policy for Derivative Instruments. The ASC topic on accounting for derivatives and hedging 
requfres an entity to recognize afl derivatives as either assets or liabiUties on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair 
value, unless such conttacts are exempted such as a normal purchase and normal sale conttact under the provisions 
of the ASC topic. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on the intended use of the 
derivative and resulting designation. 

NiSource uses a variety of derivative insttuments (exchange ttaded futures and options, physical forwards and 
options, basis conttacts, financial commodity swaps, and interest rate swaps) to effectively manage its commodity 
price risk and interest rate risk exposure. If certain conditions are met, a derivative may be specifically designated 
as (a) a hedge of the exposure to changes in the fafr value of a recognized asset or UabiUty or an unrecognized firm 
commitment, or (b) a hedge of the exposure to variable cash flows of a forecasted ttansaction. In cffder for a 
derivative conttact to be designated as a hedge, the relationship between the hedging insttument and the hedged item 
or ttansaction must be highly effective. The effectiveness test is performed at the inception of the hedge and each 
reporting period tiiereafter, throughout the period that the hedge is designated. Any amounts determined to be 
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ineffective are recognized currently in eammgs. For derivative conttacts that qualify for the normal purchase and 
normal sales exception, a conttact's fafr value is not recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements until the 
contract is settied. 

Unrealized and realized gains and losses are recognized each pericxl as components of accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss), regulatory assets and liabilities or eamings depending on the designation of the 
derivative insttument. For subsidiaries that utilize derivatives for cash flow hedges, the effective portions of the 
gains and losses are recorded to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and are recognized in eamings 
concurrent with the disposition of the hedged risks. If a forecasted ttansaction corresponding to a cash fiow hedge is 
no longer probable to occur, the accumulated gains or losses on the derivative are recognized currently in eamings. 
For fair value hedges, the gains and losses are recorded in eamings each pericxl together with the change in the fair 
value of the hedged item. As a result of the rate-making process, the rate-regulated subsidiaries generaUy record 
gains and losses as regulatCM-y liabilities or assets and recognize such gains or losses in eamings when both the 
conttacts settle and the physical commcxlity flows. These gains and losses recognized in eamings are then 
subsequently recovered or passed back to customers in revenues tiirough rates. When gains and losses are 
recognized in eamings, they are recognized in cost of sales for derivatives that correspond to commodity risk 
activities and are recognized in interest expense for derivatives that correspond to interest-rate risk activities. 

Commodity Price Risk Programs. NiSource and NiSoiu-ce's utility customers are exposed to variability in cash 
flows associated with natural gas purchases and volatility in natural gas prices. NiSource purchases natural gas for 
sale and delivery to its retail, commercial and industrial customers, and for most customers die variability in the 
market price of gas is passed through in thefr rates. Some of NiSource's utility subsidiaries offer programs where 
variability in tiie market price of gas is assumed by the respective utility. The objective of NiSource's commodity 
price risk programs is to mitigate this gas cost variability, for NiSource or CHI behalf of its customers, associated with 
natural gas purchases or sales by economically hedgmg the various gas cost components by using a combination of 
futures, options, forward physical contracts, basis swap conttacts or other derivative conttact. Northem Indiana also 
uses derivative conttacts to minimize risk ass(x;iated with power price volatility. These commodity price risk 
programs and thefr respective accounting freatment are described below. 

Northem Indiana, Nortiiem IntUana Fuel and Light, Kokomo Gas, Columbia of Pennsylvania, Columbia of 
Kentucky, Columbia of Maryland and Columbia of Virginia use NYMEX derivative conttacts to minimize risk 
associated with gas price volatility. These derivative programs must be marked to fair value, but because these 
derivatives are used within the framework of the companies' GCR mechanism, regulatory assets or liabilities are 
recorded to offset the change in the fafr value of these derivatives. 

Northem Indiana, Columbia of Virginia and Columbia of Pennsylvania offer a fixed price program as an altemative 
to the standard GCR mechanism. These services provide customers with the opportunity lo either lock m thefr gas 
cost or place a cap on the gas costs that would be charged in future months. In order to hedge the anticipated 
physical purchases associated with these obligaticxis, forward physical conttacts, NYMEX futures and NYMEX 
options have been used to secure forward gas prices. The accounting tteatment elected for tfiese conttacts is varied 
whereby certain of these conttacts have been accounted for as cash flow hedges while some conttacts are not. The 
nomial purchase and normal sales exception is elected tor forward physical conttacts asscKiated with tfiese programs 
whereby delivery of the commcxUty is probable to cx:cur. 

Northem Indiana also offers a DependaBill program to its customers as an altemative to the standard tariff rate that 
is charged to residential customa*s. The program allows Nortiiem Indiana customers to fix thefr total monthly bili in 
ftiture months at a flat rate regardless of gas usage or commcxlity cost. In order to hedge the anticipated physical 
purchases associated with these obligations, forward physical conttacts, NYMEX futures and NYMEX options have 
been used to secure forward gas prices. The accounting tteatment elected for tfiese confracts is varied whereby 
certain of these conttacts have been accounted for as cash flow hedges while some conttacts are not. The normal 
purchase and normal sales exception is elected for forward physical contracts associated witfi these programs 
whereby delivery of the commcxlity is probable to occur. 

Northem Indiana enters into gas purchase conttacts at first of the month prices that give counterparties the daily 
option to either sell an additional package of gas at ffrst of the month prices or recall the original volume to be 
delivered. Northem Indiana charges a fee for this option. The changes in the fair value of these options are 
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primarily due to the changing expectations of the future intra-month volatility of gas prices. These written options 
are derivative insfruments, must be marked to fafr value and do not meet the requfrement for hedge accounting 
tteatment. However, Nortfiem Indiana records the related gains and losses associated with these transactions as a 
regulatcffy asset or liability. 

Columbia of Kentucky, Columbia of Ohio, Columbia of Pennsylvania, and Columbia of Maryland (collectively, the 
"Columbia LDCs") enter into conttacts that allow counterparties the option to sell gas to Columbia LDCs at first of 
the montfi prices for a particular month of delivery. Columbia LDCs charge tfie counterparties a fee for this option. 
The changes in the fair value of the options are primarily due to the changing expectations of the ftitiu'e intta-month 
volatUity of gas prices. These Columbia LDCs defer a portion of the change in the fafr value of the options as either 
a regulatory asset or liability based on the regulatory customer sharing mechanisms in place, with the remaining 
changes in fafr value recognized currentiy in eamings. 

As part of the MISO Day 2 initiative, Nortfiem Indiana was allocated or has purchased FTRs. These FTRs help 
Northem Indiana offset congestion costs due to the MISO Day 2 activity. The FTRs are marked to fair value and 
are not accounted for as a hedge, but since congestion costs are recoverable through the fuel cost recovery 
mechanism, the related gains and losses associated with marking these derivatives to market are recorded as a 
regulatory asset or liability. In the second quarter of 2008, MISO changed its allcx:ation pr(x:edures from an 
allocation of FTRs to an allcx;ation of ARRs, whereby Northan IncUana was allocated ARRs based on its historical 
use of the MISO administered ttansmission system. ARRs entitie tiie holder to a stteam of revenues or charges 
based on the price of the associated FTR in the FTR auction. Northern Indiana purchased FTRs in the second 
quarter of 2008 and 2009. 

NiSource is also involved in commercial and industrial gas sales related to the unregulated natural gas marketing 
business, whereby gas derivatives are utihzed to hedge expected future gas purchases and sales. These derivatives 
associated with commerc îal and industrial gas sales were previously accounted for as cash flow hedges. NiSource 
also has corresponding forward physical sales conttacts of natural gas with customers. These forward physical sales 
contracts are derivatives that generally qualify for the normal purchase and normal sales exception, which NiSource 
had elected in prior periods, and therefore did not requfre mark-to-market accounting. In the second quarter of 2009, 
NiSource was pursuing tiie sale of its unregulated natural gas marketing business. As a result of this decision, 
certain forecasted transactions were no longer probable to cx;cur, which triggered tfie mark-to-market tteatment of 
certain forward sales conttacts that were previously exempt under the normal purchase and ncffmal sale exception. 
In addition, the mark-to-market gains and losses deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) related 
to certain financial derivatives accounted for as a cash fiow hedge were recognized in income from discontinued 
operations in the second and thfrd quarter of 2009. NiSource recorded a reserve of $9.2 mUlion against certam 
derivatives as of December 31, 2009. This amount represents reserves related to the creditworthiness of certain 
customers, fafr value of future cash flows, and the cost of maintaining significant amounts of restricted cash. Refer 
to Note 4, "Discontinued Operations and Assets and Liabilities Held for Sale," in the Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for additional information. The physical sales conttacts marked-to-market had a fair value of 
approximately $126.9 million at December 31, 2009, while tiie financial cash flow hedge conttacts recognized to 
income in the same period had a fair value loss of $114.6 miUion. 
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Commodity price risk program derivative conttacted gross volumes are as follows: 

_ December 31,2009 December 31, 2008 

Commodity Price Risk Program: 

Gas price volatUity program derivatives (MMDth) 26.4 31.2 

Price Protection Service program derivatives (MMDth) 1.6 1.9 

DependaBill program derivatives (MMDth) 0.6 0.3 

Regulatory incentive program derivatives (MMDth) 0.9 2.9 

Gas marketing program derivatives (MMDth) (a) 74.7 84.4 

Gas marketing forward physical derivatives (MMDth) (b) 79.6 

Electric energy program FTR derivatives (mw) 1^343.7 8,068.0 
(a) Basis confract volumes not included in the above table were 82.3 MMDth and 83.5 MMDtii as of 

December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. 
(b) Gas marketing forward physical derivatives at December 31, 2008 received the normal purchase and 

normal sales exception and did not require mark-to-market accounting. Basis conttact volumes not 
included in the above table were 85.4 MMDth as of December 31, 2(X)9. 

Interest Rate Risk Activities. NiSource recognizes that the prudent and selective use of derivatives may help it to 
lower its cost of debt capital and manage its interest rate exposure. NiSource Finance has entered into various 
"receive fixed" and "pay floating" interest rate swap agreements which modify the interest rate characteristics of its 
outstanding long-term debt from fixed to variable rate. These interest rate swaps also serve to hedge the fair market 
value of NiSource Finance's- outstanding debt portfolio. As of December 31, 2009, NiSource had $6.8 biflion of 
outstanding debt, of which $ 1,050 million is subject to fluctuations in inter^t rates as a result of the fixed-to-
variable interest rate swap ttansactions. These interest rate swaps are designated as fafr value hedges. NiSource had 
no net gain or loss recognized in eamings due to hedging ineffectiveness from prior years. 

On May 12, 2004, NiSource Finance entered into fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreements in a notional 
amount of $660 million with six counterparties having a 6 1/2-year term. NiSource Finance will receive payments 
based upon a fixed 7.875% interest rate and pay a floating interest amount based on U.S. 6-montii BBA LIBOR plus 
an average of 3.08% per annum. There was no exchange of premiiun at tiie initial date of the swaps. On September 
15, 2008, NiSource Finance terminated a fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreement with Lehman Brothers 
having a nofional amount of $110 mdlion. 

On July 22, 2003, NiSource Finance entered into fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreements in a notional 
amoimt of $500 million with four counterparties with an 11-year term. NiSource Finance will receive payments 
based upon a fixed 5.40% interest rate and pay a floating interest amount based on U.S. 6-month BBA LIBOR plus 
an average of 0.78% per annum. There was no exchange of premium at the initial date of the swaps. In addition, 
each party has the right to cancel the swaps on July 15, 2013. 

As stated above, on September 15, 2008, NiSource Finance terminated a fixed-to-variable interest rate swap 
agreement with Lehman Brothers having a notional amount of $110 million. NiSource Finance elected to termmate 
the swap when Lehman Holdings Inc., guarantor under the applicable International Swaps and Derivatives 
Association agreement, filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection on September 14, 2008, which constituted an 
event of default under the swap agreement between NiSource Finance and Lehman Brothers Special Financing Inc. 
The mark-to-market close-out value of this swap at the September 15, 2008 termination date was determined to be 
$4.8 million and was fully reserved in the thfrd quarter of 2008. The termination of this swap did not frnpact 
NiSource's ability to assert hedge accounting for its remaining fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreements. 

Contemporaneously with die issuance on September 16, 2005 of the 5.25% and 5.45% notes, NiSource Finance 
settled $900 miUion of forward starting interest rate swap agreements with six counterparties. NiSource paid an 
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aggregate settlement payment of $35.5 million which is bemg amortized from accumulated otfier comprehensive 
loss to interest expense over the term of the underlying debt, resulting in an effective interest rate of 5.67% and 
5.88%, respectively. As of December 31 2009, $14.4 milUon is in accumulated other comprehensive loss related to 
forward starting interest rate swap settlement. These derivative confracts are accounted for as a cash flow hedge. 

NiSource's location and fafr value of derivative instmments on tfie ConsoUdated Balance Sheets were: 

Asset Derivatives (in millions) 
December 31, 

2009 
December 31, 

2008 

Balance Sheet Location Fair Value Fair Value 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity price risk programs 

Price risk management assets (current) 
Price risk management assets (noncurrent) 

Interest rate risk activities 
Price risk management assets (noncurrent) 68.2 

143.5 
104.9 

95-8 
Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 68.2 $ 344.2 
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity price risk programs 

Price risk management assets (curtent) 
Price risk management assets (noncurrent) 

173.3 
169.4 

6.9 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Total Asset Derivatives 

$ 342.7 
$ 410.9 

$ 6.9 
$ 351.1 

Liability Derivatives (in miUions) 
Balance Sheet Location 

December 31, 
2009 

Fair Value 

December 31, 
2008 

Fafr Value 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity price risk programs 

Price risk management liabilities (current) 
Price risk management Uabilities (noncurrent) 

1.0 
0.5 

233.6 
171.4 

Total derivatives deagnated as hedging instruments 1.5 405.0 
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity price risk programs 

Price risk management liabilities (current) 
Price risk management liabilities (noncurrent) 

189.1 
169.7 

52.9 
17.1 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 358.8 70.0 
Total Liability Derivatives 360.3 $ 475.0 
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The effect of derivative instmments on the Statements of Consolidated Incxime were: 

Derivatives in Cash Row Hedging Relationships 

Twelve Months Ended, (in millions) 

Derivatives in Cash Flow 
Hedging Relationships 

Amount of Gain (Loss) 
Recogni3:ed in OCI on 
Derivative (Effective 

Portion) 
Dec. 31, ~ 

2009 
Dec. 31, 

2008 

Location of Gain (Loss) 
Reclassified from AOCI 
into Income (Effective 

Portion) 

Amount of Gain (Loss) 
Reclassified from AOCI 
into Income (Effective 

Portion) 
Iiec.31, 

2009 
Dec. 31, 

2008 
Commodity price risk programs $ 117.3 $ 
Interest rate risk activities 1.5 

(148.9) Cost of Sales 
1.5 Interest expense, net 

$ (89.4) $ 16.7 

Total $ 118.8 $ (147.4) $ (89.4) 16.7 

Twelve Months Ended, (in miUions) 

Derivatives in Cash Row Hedging 
Relationships 

Location of Gain (Loss) 
Recognized in Income on 

Derivative (Ineffective Portion 
and Amount Excluded from 

Effectivness Testing) 

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized 
in Income of Derivative 

(Ineffective Portion and Amount 
Excluded from Effectiveness 

Testing) 

Dec. 31,2009 Dec. 31, 2008 

Commodity price risk programs 
Interest rate risk activities 

Cost of Sales 
Interest expense, net IO. 

Total (0.3) 

Derivatives in Fair Value Hedging Relationships 

Twelve Months Ended, (in milUons) 

Derivatives in Fair Value Hedging Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
Relationships Income on Derivatives 

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized 
in Income on Derivatives 

Dec. 31, 2009 Dec. 31, 2008 

Interest rate risk activites Interest expense, net (29.5) $ 80.5 
Total (29.5) 80.5 

Twelve Months Ended, (in miUions) 

Hedged Item in Fair Value Hedge Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
Relationships Income on Related Hedged Item 

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized 
in Income on Related Hedged Items 

Dec. 31,2009 Dec. 31.2008 

Fixed-rate debt 
Total 

Interest expense, net 29.5 $ 
29.5 $ 

^8051 
(80.5) 
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Derivatives not designated as hedging instmments 

Twelve Months Ended, (in miUions) 
Amount cf ReaUzed/UnreaUzed Gain 

(Loss) Recognized in Income on 
Derivatives * 

Derivatives Not Designated as Ifedging Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
Instruments Inccwne on Dgivatives Dec. 31,2009 Dec. 31,2008 

Cbmmodity price risk ptograms Gas Disttibution revenues $ (6L7) $ (32.0) 
Commodity price risk programs (Dther revenues 17Z0 
Commodity price risk programs Ctost of Sales 70l5 0.3 
Total $ ISaS $ (31.7) 
* For the amounts of realized/unrealized gain (loss) recognized in income on derivatives disclosed in the table 
above, losses of $64.4 million and $31.4 miUion for 2009 and 2008, respectively, were deferred per regulatory 
orders. These amounts will be amortized to income over fiiture periods up to twelve months per regulatory order. 

During 2009, NiSource reclassified $126.4 million ($75.1 million, net of tax) related to its cash flow hedges from 
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to Cost of Sales due to the probability that certain forecasted 
ttansactions would not occur related to the unregulated natural gas marketing business that NiSource had planned to 
sell. No amounts were reclassified in 2008. It is anticipated that during the next twelve montfis the expiration and 
settlement of cash flow hedge confracts will result in income statement recogniticm of amounts curtentiy classified 
in accumulatedothercomprehensivelossof approximately $0.7 milUon of loss, net of taxes. 

NiSource's derivative instruments measured at fafr value as of December 31, 2009 do not contain any credit-risk-
related contingent features-
Certain NiSource affiliates have physical commodity purchase agreements tiiat meet the definition of a derivative 
for which NiSource has elected the normal purchase and normal sale exception. These agreements are exempt from 
the requfrement of Derivatives and Hedging Accounting, and are not measured at fair value. Certain of these 
agreements do contain "ratings ttiggers" that requfre increases in collateral if the credit rating of NiSource or certain 
of its affiliates are rated below BBB- by Standard and Poor's or below Baa3 by Mocxly's. As of December 31, 
2(X)9, there were no accounts payables under physical commodity purchase agreements containing ratings ttiggers. 

NiSource had $173.2 miUion and $285.5 million of cash on deposit with brokers for margm requfrements asscxiiated 
with open derivative positions reflected within, "Restricted cash," on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of 
December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. 

10. Variable Interest Entities and Equity Investments 

A. Variable Interest Entities. A VIE is requfred to be consolidated by a company if that company is subject 
to a majority of the risk of loss from the VIE's activities or is entitied to receive a majority of the entity's residual 
retums. A company that consolidates a VIE is the primary beneficiary of that entity. In general, a VIE is a 
corporation, parttiership, ttust, or any other legal sttucture used for business purposes tiiat either (a) does not have 
equity investors with voting rights, or (b) has equity investors that do not provide sufficient financial resources for 
the entity to support its activities. Various disclosures are requfred about variable interest entities that a company is 
not requfred to consolidate but in which it has a significant variable interest. 

Beginning in tfie first quarter of 2004, NiSource has consolidated certain low income housing real estate investments 
from which NiSource derives certain tax benefits for its investment. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, NiSource 
increased its long-term debt by approximately $6.3 miUion and $12.8 million, respectively, as a result of 
consolidating these investments. However, tiiis debt is nonrecourse to NiSource and NiSource's dfrect and mdirect 
subsidiaries. 
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B. Equity Investments. Certain investments of NiSource are accounted for under the equity metiicxl of 
accounting. Income and losses from Millennium and Hardy Storage are reflected in Equity Eamings in 
Unconsolidated Affiliates on NiSource's Statements of Consolidated Income. These investments are integral to the 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operaticms business. Income and losses from all other equity investments are 
reflected in Other, net on NiSource's Statements of Consolidated Income. All investments shown as limited 
partnerships are Umited partnership interests. 

The following is a list of NiSource's equity investments at December 31, 2009: 

Investee Type of Investment 

%ofVotii^ 
Power or 

Interest Held 

The WelUngshfre Joint Venture 
Hardy Storage Conpany, L.L.C. 
MiUennium Pipeline Company, LLC. 
House Investments - Midwest Corporate Tax Credit Fund, L.P. 
Nth Power Technologies Fund II, L.P. 
Ntii Power Technologies Fund II-A, LP. 
Ntii Po^^r Technologies Fund IV, LP. 

General Partnership 
LLC Nfembership 
LLC Membership 
Limited Partnership 
limited Partnership 
limited Partnership 
limited Partnerjhip 

50.0 
50.0 
47.5 
12.2 
4.2 
4.1 
1.8 

On August 27, 2008, NiSource Development Company sold its interest in JOF Transportation Company to Lehigh 
Service Corporation for a pre-tax gain of $16.7 milhon included within, "Other, net," on tfie Statements of 
Consolidated income. JOF Transportation Company held a 40% interest in Chicago South Shore & South Bend 
Railroad Co. and a 40% interest in Indiana flUnois Development Company, LLC. 

The following table contains condensed summary financial data for Millennium and Hardy Storage, which are 
equity investments and tiierefore not consolidated into NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets and Statements of 
Consolidated Income. Tiiese investments are recorded within Unconsolidated Affiliates on tiie Consolidated 
Balance Sheets and Equity Eamings in Unconsolidated Affiliates on the Statements of Consolidated Income. 

Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Millennium 
Statement of Income Data: 
Total Gross Revenues 
Net Revenues (Gross Revenues less Cost of Sales, excluding 

depreciation and amortization) 
Operating Income 
Net Income 
Balance Sheet Data: 
Total Assets 
Total Liabilities 
Total Members' Equity 

99.4 $ 3.1 $ 

99.4 
50.1 
25.5 

1,096.1 
867.9 
228.2 

3.1 
2.0 

16.9 

1.043.0 
971.5 
71.5 

-
-

8.1 

214.9 
179.0 
35.9 

Hardy Storage 
Statement of Income Data: 
Total Gross Revenue.s 
Net Revenues (Gross Revenues less Cost of Sales, excluding 

depreciation and amortization) 
Operating Income 
Net Income 
Balance Sheet Data: 
Total Assets 
Total LiabiUties 
Total Members' Equity 

23,3 23.6 $ 17.9 

23.3 
15,2 
7,9 

206,7 
129.2 
77.5 

23.6 
15.4 
8.6 

213.4 
146.0 
67.4 

17.9 
14.8 
11.6 

198.9 
141.2 
57.7 
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Equity in the retained earnings of Millennium and Hardy Storage at December 31,2009, was $17.3 miUion and 
$14.0 miUion, respectively. 

11. Income Taxes 

The components of income tax expense were as follows: 

Year Ended Etecember 31, (in miUions) 2009 2008 2007 

Income Taxes 
Current 

Federal 
State 

(196.6) 
05:81 

31.5 
16.6 

147.1 
13.0 

Total Current 
Defened 

Federal 
State 

Total Deferred 
Deferred Investment Credits 
Provision recorded as change in unco'taintax benefits 
Provisbn recorded as change inaccmed interest 
Income Tajtes Included in Continuing Operations $ 

(212.4) 

332.5 
52.2 

384.7 
(6.5) 

-
-

165.8 $ 

48.1 

167.8 
(22.7) 
145.1 

(7.3) 
(0.1) 
0.2 

186.0 $ 

160.1 

6.7 
6.8 

13.5 
(8.0) 
(1.1) 
0.1 

164.6 

Total income taxes from continuing operations were different from the amount that would be computed by applying 
the statutory federal income tax rate to book income before income tax. The major reasons for this difference were 
as follows: 

Year Bided Decembo: 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

B ook income from Continuing Operations before 
income taxes 

Tax expense at statutory fedo-al income taxrate 
Increases (reductions) in taxes resulting from: 

Stale income taxes, net of federal income lax benefit 
Regulatory treatment of depreciation diffaences 
Amortization of deferred investment tax credits 
Nondeductible expenses 
Employee Stock Ownership Plan Dividends 
Regulatory treatment of AFUDC-Equity 
Seciion 199 Electric Prciduction Deduction 
Tax acCTual adj ustments and other, nd: 

S 397.0 
139.0 

23.7 
5.6 

(65) 
7.2 

(2.2) 
(1.9) 
(L2) 
2.1 

35JO% 

6D 
14 

(1.6) 
1.8 

(0.6) 
(05) 
(03) 
0.6 

$ 556.6 
194.8 

(4.0) 
6.9 

(7.3) 
1.9 

(2.0) 
(5.1) 
(1.8) 
2.6 

35.0% 

(07) 
1.2 

(L3) 
0.3 

(0.4) 
(0-9) 
(0-3) 
0.5 

$ 467.4 
163.6 

12.9 
5-4 

(8-0) 
0.9 

(2.3) 
(1.9) 
(3.3) 
(2.7) 

35.0% 

2.8 
L2 

(1.7) 
0.2 
(0.5) 
(0.4) 
(0.7) 
(0.7) 

Income Taxes from Contiming Operaticms $ 165.8 41.8% $ 186.0 33.4% $ 164.6 352% 

The effective income tax rates were 41.8%, 33.4%, and 35.2% in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The 8.4% 
increase in tfie overall effective tax rate in 2009 versus 2008 was the result of certain nondeductible expenses which 
increased tax expense by $5.3 million, additional deferred income tax expense of $9.7 milUon related primarily to 
state income tax apportionment changes, and a reduction in AFUDC-Equity that increased tax expense by $3.2 
million. In addition, the effective tax rate for 2008 was reduced by $14.9 million for the change in Massachusetts 
state taxes discussed below. Tlie 1.8% decrease in the overall effective tax rate in 2008 versus 2007 was primarily 
the result of the change in Massachusetts state taxes. 

During tiie tfifrd quarter of 2009, NiSource received permission from the IRS to change its tax metiiod of 
capitalizing ĉ ertain costs which it applied on a prospective basis to the federal and state income tax retums filed for 
its 2008 tax year. As a result of the new tax accounting method, NiSource recorded federal and state income tax 
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receivables of $295.7 miUion. Refunds of $263.5 milUon were received in October 2009, with additional refunds of 
$25.3 million received in December 2009 and January and February 2010. The balance of the refunds is expected to 
be received before the end of the second quarter of 2010. The tax loss for the 2008 tax year resulted in $1.2 miUion 
of additional federal income tax expense due to the elimination of Section 199 deductions. The impact of certain 
state's resfrictions on loss carrybacks and carryforwards resulted in a net charge to state income tax expense of $5.5 
million. 

During the third quarter of 2008, the Govemor of Massachusetts signed into law a bill that significantly changed the 
Massachusetts corporate income tax regime. Under the new law, which became effective for tax years beginning on 
or after January 1, 2009, NiSource calculates its Massachusetts income tax liability on a uiutary basis, meaning that 
the income tax obligation to the Common weal tfi of Massachusetts is determined based on an appcfftioned share of all 
of NiSource's income, rather than just the income of NiSource's subsidiaries doing business in Massachusetts. 
Because of NiSource's substantial operations outside of Massachusetts, tfie new law had tiie impact of reducing tfie 
deferred income tax liability to Massachusetts. NiSource recognized the impact of this tax law change as a $14.9 
million reduction in income tax expense in 2008. Income tax expense for 2009 reflects the impact of the new Jaw on 
a prospective basis. 

On December 9, 2008, Columbia Transmission converted from a corporation to a limited liability company. Under 
the Intemal Revenue Code and most state income tax provisions, Umited UabiUty companies with just one owner are 
tteated as entities that are disregarded as separate from their owners. As such, for federal ancl state income tax 
purposes, Columbia Transmission is freated as a division of Columbia, its parent corporation. Upon conversion, 
NiSource recorded additional deferred tax benefits of $4.6 million on its Consolidated Balance Sheet and in its 
Statement of Consolidated Income. 

Eteferred income taxes result from temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and tiie 
tax basis of existing assets and UabiUties. The principal components of NiSource's net deferred tax Uability were as 
follows: 

At Decemba: 31, (in miUions) 2009 2008 

Deferred tax Eabifities 
Accelerated depreciation and other property differences $ 2,494.5 $ 2,084.9 
Unrecovered gas and fuel costs 10.5 63.0 
Otiier regulatory assets 762.5 708.6 
Premiums and discounts associated with lon^-term debt 1S._1 15.7 

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 3,282.6 2,872.2 
Deferred tax assets 

Deferred investment tax aedits and other regulatory liabilities (132.3) (83.5) 
Cost of removal (528.6) (506.7) 
Pension and other posttetirement^ostemployment benefits (465.9) (505.8) 
Environmental liabilities (28.0) (29.9) 
Price risk management (10.8) (96.2) 
Otiier accmed liabUities (97.1) (208.6) 
Otiiea-, net (18.6) (6.5) 

Total Deferred Tax Assets (1.281.3) (1,437.2) 
Net Defened Tax Liabilities less Deferred Tax Assets 2,001.3 1,435.0 
Less: Deferred income taxes related to current assets and liabilities (16.9) (114.8) 
Non-Currmt Deferred Tax Liability $ 2,018.2 $ 1,549.8 

Included under Other, net in the table above, are state income tax net operating loss benefits of $22.7 million and 
$11.7 milUon, as of December 31,2009 and December 31, 2008. NiScnirce anticipates it is more Ukely than not that 
it will reafrze $21.3 miUion and $0,4 milhon of tfiese benefits as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, 
respectively, prior to thefr expfration. As such, a valuation allowance has been recorded of $1.4 milUon and $11.3 
million as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. The $9.9 million reduction in tfie valuation 
allowance from December 31, 2008 to December 31,2009 is due to the expfration of tiie 1995 West Vfrginia tax net 
operating loss carryforward period at the end of 2009, offset by additional valuation allowances recorded against die 
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1,435.0 $ 
384.7 

0.1 
83.1 
98.4 

1,599.8 
145.1 

4.5 
(117.0) 
(197.4) 

3.5 $ 
(0.2) 

114.4 
-
-

3.7 3 
(0.2) 

-
-
-

; 16.0 
(9.1) 
0.8 

(3.5) 
(0.5) 
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tax net operating loss benefits originating in 2008 as a result of the tax accounting metiiod change noted above. The 
2008 net operating loss benefits are attributable to loss carryforwards primarily in the states of Indiana, 
Pennsylvania, West Vfrginia and Kentucky. The loss camyforward periods expire in various tax years from 2023 
tiirough 2028. 

The following table reconciles the change in the net acxumulated deferred income tax hability to the deferred 
income tax expense included in tiie income statement for the pericjd: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 
Beginning net accumulated deferred tax liability per above table 
Deferred income tax expense for the period 
Change in tax effects of income tax related regulatory assets and liabilities 
Deferred taxes recorded to other comprehensive income/(!oss) 
Defemed taxes transferred to taxes accmed and other charges 
Ending net accumulated deferred tax liabiUty per above table $ 2,001.3 $ 1,435.0 

A reconciliation of tiie beginning and ending amounts of uiu^ecognized tax benefits is as follows: 

Reconciliation of Unrecognized Tax Benefits (in millions) 2009 2008 2(X)7 
Unrecognized Tax Benefits - Opening Balance 
(jross decreases - lax positions in prior period 
Gross increases •- current period tax positions 
Settlements 
Lapse of statute of Umitations 
Unrecognized Tax Benefits - Ending Balance $ 117.7 $ 3.5 $ 3.7 
Offset for outstanding IRS refunds (105.4) 
Offset for state net operating loss carryforwards (15.6) -_ -_ 
Balance - Net of Refunds and NOL Carryforwards $ (33) $ 3.5 $ 3.7 

As (Uscussed above, NiSource was granted permission to change its tax method of accounting tor capitaUzing 
certain costs and has taken certain positions related to this change in its 2008 income tax retum. NiSource's 
determination of what constitutes a capital cost versus ordinary expense will be reviewed upon audit by the IRS and 
may be subject to subsequent adjustment. As such, the status of this tax retum position is uncertain at this time. 
During 2009, NiSource added $114.4 milUon to its liabiUty for unrecognized tax benefits for uncertain tax positions 
related to this issue. Offsetting this UabiUty for unrecognized tax benefits are $121.0 milUon of related outstanding 
tax receivables and net operating loss carryforwards resulting in a net asset of $6.6 million, related to tfic tax metfiod 
change issue. NiSource anticipates it will settle the entire tax position, including interest, at tiie completion of the 
IRS audit of the 2008 retum. There have been no other material changes in 2009 to NiSource's uncertain tax 
positions recorded as of December 31, 2008. 

Tfre total amount of unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2009, December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 
tfiat, if recognized, would affect die effective tax rate is $2.9 million, $3.5 million and $3.7 milUon, respectively. As 
of December 31, 2008, NiSource did not anticipate any significant changes lo its liability for unrecognized tax 
benefits over the twelve months ended December 31, 2009, and NiSource does not anticipate any significant 
changes to its December 31, 2009 liability for unrecognized tax benefits over the twelve months ended December 
31, 2010. 

Effective January 1, 2007, NiSource recognizes accrued interest on unrecognized tax benefits, accrued interest on 
other income tax liabilities, and tax penalties in income tax expense. With respect to its unrecognized tax benefits, 
NiSource recorded $0.1 miUion, $0.2 miUion and $0.3 miUion in interest expense in the Statement of ConsoUdated 
Income for the pericxls ended December 31, 2009, December 31, 2008, and December 31, 2007, respectively. For 
the periods ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, NiSource reported $0.7 million and $0.6 miUion, 
respectively, of accrued interest payable on unrecognized tax benefits on its ConsoUdated Balance Sheets. There 
were no accmals for penalties recorded in tiie Statement of Consolidated Income for the pericxls ended December 
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31, 2009, December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 and tiiere were no balances for accrued penalties recorded on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008. 

NiSoiu'ce is subject to income taxation in tfie United States and various state jurisdictions, primarily Indiana, West 
Virginia, Virginia, Pennsylvania, Kentucky, Massachusetts, Louisiana, Mississippi, Maryland, Tennessee, New 
Jersey and New York. 

Because NiSource is part of the IRS's Large and Mid-Size Business program, each year's federal income tax retum 
is typically audited by the IRS. As of December 31, 2009, tax years through 2004 have been audited and are closed 
to fiirttier assessment. The audit of tax years 2005, 2006 and 2007 began on December 2, 2009. The statute of 
Umitations for tax year 2005 has been extended to September 15,2010. As of December 31, 2008, tax years through 
2004 had been audited and closed to fiirther assessment. 

The statute of limitations in each of Uie state jurisdictions in which NiSource operates remain open until the years 
are settied for federal income tax purposes, at which time amended state income lax retums reflecting all federal 
income tax adjustments are filed. In March 2009, tfie state of Texas issued its audit report for tax periods 2005 
through 2007. The state of Mississippi began its audit of tax years 2004 through 2007 in January 2009, but no audit 
results have been provided to date. In June 2009 the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania began its audit of tax year 
2006, but no audit results have been provided to date. The state of Indiana began its audit of tax years 2005, 2006 
and 2007 in March 2009 and concluded tiie audit in July 2009. As of December 31, 2008, tiiere were no state 
income tax audits in progress other than tiie state of Texas audit referred to above. 

12. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 

NiSource provides defined conttibution plans and noncontributory defined benefit retfrement plans that covers tfie 
majcjrity of its employees. Benefits under the defined benefit retfrement plans reflect the employees' compensation, 
years of service and age at retfrement. Additionally, NiSource provides health care and life insurance benefits for 
certain retfred employees. The majority of employees may become eligible for tfiese benefits if they reach 
retfrement age while working for NiSource. The expected cost of such benefits is accrued during the employees' 
years of service. Current rates of rate-regulated companies include posttetfrement benefit costs, including 
amortization of the regulatory assets that arose prior to inclusion of these costs in rates. For most plans, cash 
contributions are remitted to grantor ttusts. 

NiSource Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans' Asset Management. NiSource employs a total return 
investment approach whereby a mix of equities and fixed income investments are used to maximize the long-term 
return of plan assets for a prudent level of risk. Risk tolerance is established through careful consideration of plan 
liabiUties, plan funded status, and asset class volatility. The investment pcfftfolio contains a diversified blend of 
equity and fixed income investments. Furthermore, equity investments are diversified across U.S. and non-U.S. 
stocks, as well as growth, value, small and large capitaUzations. Other assets such as private equity and hedge funds 
are used judiciously to enhance long-term retums while improving pcfftfolio diversification. Derivatives may be 
used to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner; however, derivatives may not be used to leverage 
tfie portfolio beyond the market value of the underlying assets. Investment risk is measured and monitored on an 
ongoing basis through quarterly investment portfolio reviews, annual Uability measurements, and periodic 
asset/liability studies. 

NiSource utilizes a building blcx:k approach witfi proper consideration of diversification and rebalancmg in 
determining the long-term rate of retum for plan assets. Historical markets are studied and long-term historical 
relationships between equities and fixed income are analyzed to ensure that they are consistent witfi the widely 
accepted capital market principle that assets with higher volatiUty generate greater retum over the long run. Cument 
market factors such as inflation and interest rates are evaluated before long-term capital market assumptions are 
determined. Peer data and historic^al retums are reviewed to check for reasonability and appropriateness. 
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The most imp(»'tant component of an investment sfrategy is the pcatfolio asset mix, or the aUocation between the 
various classes of securities available to the pension plan fcjr investment purposes. The asset mix and acceptable 
minimum and maximum ranges established represents a long-term view and are as follows: 

Asset Mix Policy of Funds: 

Asset Categtiry 
D^ned Benefit Paision Plan 
Mninum Mannum 

Postretironeit Wel^re Han 
\Giunum Maximim 

Dcmiestic Equities 
International Equities 
Fixed Ipccme 
Real Estate/Alternative Investments 
Shcat-Term Investments 

25% 
15% 
15% 
5% 
0% 

45% 
25% 
45% 
20% 
10% 

35% 
15% 
20% 
0% 
0% 

55% 
25% 
50% 
0% 
10% 

Pension Plan and Postretfrement Plan Asset Mix at December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008: 

(ffi millions) 

Asset Class 
Domestic Equities 
Intemational Equities 
Fixed Income 
Real Esiaie/Alternative Investments 
Cash/Other 
Total 

(m millions) 

Asset Class 
Domestic Equities 
Intemational Equities 
Fixed Iricome 
Real Eswte/Alternalive Investments 
Cash/Other 
Total 

Defined Benefit 
Pension Assets 

Asset Value 
$ 653.6 

326.6 
510.7 
169.8 
20.8 

$ 1,681.5 

Defined Benefit 
Pension Assets 

Asset Value 
$ 588.8 

194.8 
484.5 
164.1 

8.2 
$ 1,440.4 

12/31/2009 

% of Total Assets 
38.9% 
19.4% 
30.4% 
10.1% 

1.2% 
100.0% 

12/31/2008 

% of Total Assets 
40.9% 
13.5% 
33.6% 
11.4% 
0.6% 

100.0% 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Postretirement 
Welfare Plan 

Assets 

Asset Value 
155.1 
41.0 
88.4 

2.0 
286.5 

Postretirement 
Welfare Plan 

Assets 

Asset Value 
106.8 
27.7 
74.7 

1.6 
210.8 

12/31/2009 

% of Total Assets 
54.1% 
14.3% 
30.9% 

0.7% 
100.0% 

12/31/2008 

% of Total Assets 
50.7% 
13.1% 
35.4% 

0.8% 
100.0% 

The categorization of investments into the asset classes in tfie table above are based on definitions established by the 
NiSource Retirement and Investment Committee. Altemative investments (insist primarily of private equity and 
hedge iimd investments. As of December 31, 2009, $409.9 millicm of defined benefit pension assets and $24.5 
railli(Hi of other posfretfrement benefit assets included in international equities or fixed income asset classes in tiie 
table above would be considered altemative investments, as that term is defined by the AICPA, in addition to those 
investments in the altemative investments asset class. As of December 31, 2008, $269.9 milUon of defined benefit 
pension assets and $18.4 miUion of other posttetfrement benefit assets included in intemational equities or fixed 
income asset classes in tfie table above would be considered altemative investments. Altemative investments are 
defined in the AICPA practice aid cm audit considerations for altemative investments as investments not Usted on 
national exchanges or over-the-counter markets, or for which quoted market prices are not available from sources 
such as financial publicati(Mis or die exchanges. 

Alternative investment values are based on estimates developed by extemal investment managers and subject to a 
review process performed by management. In making such valuation determinaticms, the investment managers 
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consider factors that may include tfie cost of tbe investment, developments since the acquisition of the investment, 
comparisons to similar publicly fraded investments, subsequent purchases of the same investment by other investors, 
tiie current financial position and operating results of the issuer and such otfier factors as may be deemed relevant. 
A range of possible values exist for these securities, and therefore, the estimated values may differ from the values 
that would have been recorded bad a ready market for ±ese securities existed. 

Fair Value Measurements. The following table sets forth, by level within die fair value hierarchy, tiie Master 
Trust's investment assets at fafr value as of December 31,2009 and 2008. Assets and Uabilities are classified in their 
entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fafr value measurement. Total Master Trust 
investment assets at fafr value classified within Level 3 were $287.7 milUon and $282.7 million as of December 31, 
2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. Such amounts were approximately 15% and 17% of the Master Trust's 
total investments as reported on tiie statement of net assets available for benefits at fafr value as of December 31, 
2009 and December 31,2008, respectively. 

Investments with maturities of three months of less when purchased are considered cash equivalents and are 
normally included in the fafr value measurements hierarchy as Level 1. Equity securities and mutual funds whose 
prices are obtained from quoted prices in active markets are also classified as Level 1. In cases where equity 
securities are not actively fraded, tfiey are refiected as Level 2 or Level 3 depending on the specific security and how 
active the market is for the respective security. The fair values of most fixed income securities are based on 
evaluated prices that reflect observable market information, such as actual ttade informaticm of similar securities, 
adjusted for observable differences and are generally categorized as Level 2. Commingled funds are maintained by 
investment companies that hold certain investments in accordance with a stated set of fiind objectives, and the 
values of the majority of these commingled funds are not pubUcly quoted and must frade tfirough a broker. 
Commingled funds that hold underlying investments that have prices which are derived from the quoted prices in 
active markets are classified as Level 2. Commingled funds that hold underlying investments tiiat have prices which 
are not derived from the quoted prices in active markets are classified as Level 3. These investments are often 
valued by investment managers on a pericxiic basis using pricing models that use market, income, and cost valuation 
methods. In addition, NiSource's investment in hedge funds, private equity partnea-ships, and real estate assets are 
also valued by investment managers on a periodic basis using pricing models that use market, income, and cost 
valuation metfiods and are classified as Level 3. 
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Fafr Value Measurements at December 31, 2009: 

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets for 

Identical Assets 
(in millions) (Level 1) 

Significant Other 
Observable Inputs 

(Level 2) 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs (Level 3) 
December 31, 

2009 

Pension plan assets: 
Cash $ 
Equity securities 

U.S. equities 
Intemational equities 

Fixed income securities 
Government 
Corporate 
Mortgages/Asset backed securities 
Other fixed income 

Commingled funds 
Hedge fund(s) 
Private equity limited partnerships 
Real estate/real assets 
Pension plan assets subtotal 

Other postretirement benefit 
plan assets: 

Commingled funds 
Muttiat funds 
Other postretirement benefit 
plan assets subtotal 

Total pension and other post-
retirement benefit plan assets $ 

10.6 $ 

623.8 
109.4 

-
-
-

(0.1) 
-
-
-
-

743.7 

-
259.8 

259.8 

1,003.5 $ 

- $ 

0.5 
0.4 

61.4 
136.4 
90.2 
5-0 

356.2 
-
-
-

650.1 

26.7 
-

26.7 

676.8 $ 

- $ 

-
-

1.2 
2.7 
1.2 
1.6 

111.9 
68.2 
92.0 
8.9 

287.7 

-
-

-

287.7 $ 

10.6 

624.3 
109.8 

62.6 
139.1 
91.4 
6.5 

468.1 
68.2 
92.0 
8.9 

1,681.5 

26.7 
259.8 

286.5 

1,968.0 
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The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan's Level 3 assets for the year ended 
December 31, 2009: 

Equity securities 
U.S. equities 

Fixed income securities 
Government 
Corporate 
Mortgages/Asset backed 

securities 
Otfier fixed income 

Commingled funds 
Hedge fund(s) 
Private equity limited partnerships 
Real estate/real assets 

Balance at 
January 1, 

2009 

$ 

LO 
6.2 

5.1 
0.8 

106.0 
64.6 
92.1 
6.9 

Total gains or 
losses 

(unrealized / 
realized) 

$ (0.1) 

O.I 
(2.2) 

0.4 
0.9 

30.8 
3.7 

(10.2) 
(0.5) 

Purchases 

$ 

0.4 
2.2 

0.3 
0.6 

-
-

13.1 
2.5 

(Sales) 

$ 

(O.I) 
(2.7) 

(5.2) 
(0.7) 

(25.0) 
(0.1) 
(2.9) 

-

Transfers 
inlo/(out of) 

level 3 

$ 0.1 

(0.2) 
(0.8) 

0.6 
-
-
-
-
-

Balance at 
December 
31, 

$ 

2009 

-

1.2 
2.7 

1.2 
1.6 

111.8 
68.2 
92.1 
8.9 

Total $ 282.7 $ 22.9 $ 19.1 $ (36.7) (0.3) $ 287.7 

Fair Value Measurements at December 31,2008; 

(in millions) 

Pension plan assets: 
Cash 
Equity securities 

U.S. equities 
Intemational equities 

Fixed income securities 
Government 
Corporate 
Mortgages/Asset backed securities 
Other fixed income 

Commingled funds 
Hedge fiind(s) 
Private equity limited partnerships 
Real estate/real assets 
Ottier 
Pension plan assets subtotal 

Other postretirement benefit 
plan assets: 

Commingled fimds 
Mutual funds 

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets for 

Identical Assets 
(Level 1) 

$ 9.9 

521.7 
132,3 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

663.9 

-
193.2 

Significant Otfier 
Observable Inputs 

(Level 2) 

$ 

2.2 
1.2 

51.5 
88.1 

136.7 
0.3 

217.7 
-
-
-

(3.8) 
493.9 

17.6 
-

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs (Level 3) 

$ 

-
-

1.0 
6.2 
5.1 
0.8 

106.0 
64.6 
92.1 
6.9 

-
282.7 

-
-

December 31, 
2008 

$ 9.9 

523.9 
133.5 

52.5 
94.3 

141.8 
1.1 

323.7 
64.6 
92.1 
6.9 

(3.8) 
1,440.5 

17.6 
193.2 

Other postretirement benefit 
plan assets subtotal 193.2 17.6 210.8 

Total pension and other post-
retirement benefit plan assets 857.1 $ 511.5 282.7 1,651.3 
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The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan's Level 3 assets for the year ended 
December 31, 2008; 

Total gains or 
Balance at losses Transfers Balance at 
January 1, (unreaUzed/ into/(outof) December 

2008 realized) Purchases (Sales) level 3 31,2008 

Equity securities 
U.S. equities $ 

Fixed income securities 
Government 
Corporate 
Mortgages/Asset backed 

securities 
Other fixed income 

Commingled funds 
Hedge fund(s) 
Private equity Umited partnerships 
Real estate/real assets 
Total $ 

0.1 $ 

1.1 
3.5 

3.0 
1.4 

155.0 
76.8 
71.3 
4.4 

316.6 $ 

(0.1) $ 

0.1 
(0.3) 

(1.4) 
(0.6) 

(15.7) 
(12.2) 

6.4 
(0.2) 

(24.0) $ 

• $ 

-
3.4 

4.9 
0.2 

-
-

26.2 
4.5 

39.2 $ 

- $ 

(0.2) 
(0.2) 

(1.5) 
(0.2) 

(27.0) 
-

(5.0) 
(2.2) 

(36.3) $ 

- $ 

-
(0.2) 

0.1 
-

(6.3) 
-

(6.8) 
0.4 

(12.8) $ 

-

1.0 
6.2 

5.1 
0.8 

106.0 
64.6 
92.1 

6.9 
282.7 
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NiSource Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans* Funded Status and Related Disclosure. The 
following table provides a reconciliation of the plans' funded status and amounts reflected in NiSource's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 based on a December 31 measurement date: 

(in miiUons) 

Change in projected benefit obl^ation (a) 
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
Service cost 

Interest cost 
Plan participants' contributions 
Plan amendments 
Actuarial loss (gain) 

Divestitures 
Curlailmenl gain 
Benefits paid 
Estimated benefits paid by incurred subsidy 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
2009 2008 2009 2008 

$ 2,153,0 $ 2,158.8 $ 713.6 760.7 
36.0 

143.1 
-

1.9 
227.8 

-
-

:2(I5.8) 
-

37.4 

132.4 
-

0.4 
(6.0) 

(3.9) 
(0,2) 

(165,9) 
-

8.8 
47.7 
5.6 

(333) 
33.7 

-
-

(50.7) 

5.8 

9.4 
47-6 
5.2 
0.6 

(60.2) 

-
(0.3) 

(50.3) 
0.9 

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 2,356.0 $ 2,153.0 $ 731.2 $ 713.6 

Change in plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 

Actual retum on plan assets 
Employer contributions 
Divestitures 
Plan participants' contribtitfons 
Benefits paid 

1,440.5 S 

343.9 
102.9 

-

2,238.2 $ 

(635.7) 
5.8 
(1-9) 

210.8 $ 
60.0 
60.8 

-

305.0 
(99.7) 
50.6 

-

(205.8) (165.9) 

5.6 

(50.7) 
52 

^5031 
Fair value of plan a^ets at end of year 1,681.5 $ 1.440.5 $ 286,5 $ 210.8 

Funded Status at end of year (674.5) $ (712.5) $ (444.7) $ (502.i 

Amounts recognized in the statement of 
financial position consist of: 
Noncurrent assets 
Current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilities 

(5.5) 
(669.0) 

(4.3) 
(708.2) 

17.4 
(16.0) 

(446.1) 

7.9 
(20.7) 

(490.Q) 

Net amount recognized at end of year (b) (674.5) $ (712.5) $ (444.7) $ (5028) 

Amounts recc^nized in accumulated other 
comprehensive income or regulatory asset/liabilly (c) 

Unrecognized transition asset obligation 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized actuarial loss 

- $ 
(43) 

886.3 

- $ 
(2,3) 

946.4 

4.2 $ 

(4.6) 

142.0 

30.8 
11.1 

1592 
882.0 $ 944.1 $ 141.6 201.1 

a) The change in benefit obligation for Pension Benefits represents the change in Projected Benefit Obligation while the 
change in benefit obligation for Otiier Posttetirement Benefits represents the change in Accumulated Posttetirement 
Benefit Obligation. 
(b) NiSource recognizes in its Consolidated Balance Sheets the underfunded and overftinded status of its various defined 
benefit posttetirement plans, measured as the difference between the fair value of the plan assets and the benefit 
obligation. 
(c) NiSource determined that for certain rate-reguiated subsidiaries tiie future recovery of pension and other postretirement 
benefits costs is probable. These rate-regulated subsidiaries recorded regulatory assets and UabiUties of $980.7 million 
and $1.4 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2009, and $1,094.5 milUon and $2.0 milUon, respectively, as of 
December 31, 2008 that would otherwise have been recorded lo accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). 
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NiSource's accumulated benefit obligation for its pension plans was $2,295.3 million and $2,085.5 milUon as of 
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation as of a date is the actuarial present 
value of benefits attributed by the pension benefit formula to employee service rendered prior to that date and based 
on curtent and past compensation levels. The accumulated benefit obligation cUffers from the projected benefit 
obligation disclosed in the table above in that it mcludes no assumpticms about future compensation levels. 

NiSource's pension plans were underfunded by $674.5 miUion at December 31, 2009 compared to being 
underhanded at December 31, 2008 by $712.5 miflion. The improvement in funded status was due primarUy to 
favorable retums on plan assets in 20()9, partially offset by a decrease in discount rate from the prior measurement 
date. NiSource confributed $102.9 milUon and $5.8 miUion to its pension plans in 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

NiSource's funded status for its other postretfrement benefit plans improved by $58.1 million to an unfunded status 
of $444.7 milhon due primarily to favorable asset retums partially offset by a decrease in discount rate from the 
prior measurement date. NiSource contributed approximately $60.8 million and $50.6 million to its other 
posttetfrement benefit plans in 2009 and 2008, respectively. No amounts of NiSource's pension or other 
postretfrement plans' assets are expected to be retumed to NiSource or any of its subsidiaries in 2010. 

The foUowing table provides tbe key assumptions tfiat were used to calculate the pension and otiier postretirement 
benefits obfigations for NiSource's various plans as of December 31. 

Pens i(Mi Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 
2009 2008 2009 2008 

Weighted-average assunqitions to 
Determine Benefit OUigation 
Discount Rate 
Rate of Clon^iensation Increases 
Health Care Trend Rates 
Trend for Next Year 
Ultimate Trend 
Year Ulitimate Trend Reached 

5.54% 
4.00% 

. 

. 
-

6.92% 
4.00% 

_ 

-
-

5.86% 
-

7.50% 
5.00% 

2015 

6.92% 
-

8.00% 
5.00% 

2014 

Assumed health care cost ttend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for tiie healtfi care plans. A 
one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost ttend rates would have the following effects: 

(in millions) 
1 % point 
increase 

1 % point 
decrease 

Effect on service and interest components of net pericjdic cost 

Effect on accumulated posttetirement benefit obligation 

4.2 

48.8 

(3.8) 

(45.0) 

NiSource's expects to make conttibutions of approximately $161.0 million to its pension plans and approximately 
$49.1 miUion to its postretirement medical and life plans in 2010. 
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The follovring table provides benefits expected to be paid in each of the next five fiscal years, and in tiie aggregate 
for the five fiscal years thereafter. The expected benefits are estimated based on the same assumptions used to 
measure NiSource's benefit obligation at the end of the year and includes benefits attributable to the estimated fiiture 
service of employees. 

Jjn millions) 

Year(s) 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015-2019 

Pension 
Benefits 

173.9 

180.4 

211,9 

193,3 

194.3 

1,092.4 

Other 
Postretirement 

$ 

Benefits 

53.1 

55.8 

56.2 

56.1 

56.3 

285.0 

Federal 
Subsic^ 

(Receipts) 

$ (I.l) 

(1.3) 

(1.6) 

(1,8) 

(2.0) 

(9.8) 

The following table provides tiie components of tfie plans' net periodic benefits cost for each of tiie three years: 

(in millions) 
Om^onents of Net Periodic Benefit Cost (incoxm) 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Ej^ected retum on assets 
Amortization of transitional obligation 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Recognized actuarial loss 

Net Periodic Benefit Costs (Income) 

Additional loss recognized due to; 
Curtailment loss 
Divestitures 

Total Net Periodic Benefits Cost (Inctmie) 

Pensicn Benefits 
2009 

$ 36.0 
143.1 

(121.8) 
-

3.9 
65.8 

127.0 

-
-

$ 127.0 

2008 

$ 37.4 
132.4 

(m.o) 
-

4.3 
1-2 

(18.7) 

-
0.4 

$ (18.3) 

$ 

1 

$ 

2007 

41.2 
127.7 

[186.9) 
-

5.5 
8.1 

(4.4) 

-
-

(4.4) 

Other Postretirement Bi 
2009 2a)8 

$ 

$ 

8.8 
47.7 

(16.9) 
8.0 
1.0 
7.8 

56.4 

-
-

56.4 

$ 

$ 

9.4 
47.6 

(25.1) 
8.0 
0.7 
4.0 

44.6 

0,3 
-

44.9 

$ 

$ 

enefits 
2007 

9.9 
43.6 

(20.9) 
8.0 
0.4 
5.9 

46.9 

-
-

46.9 

NiSource recognized cost of $127.0 milUon for its pension plans in 2009 compared to income of $18.3 miUion in 
2008 due primarily to unfavorable returns on plan assets experienced in 2008. For its other posttetirement benefit 
plans, NiSource recognized $56.4 million in cost compared to $44.9 million in 2008. For 2009 and 2008, pension 
and other postretfrement benefit cost of approximately $65.4 milUon and fricome of $6.2 miUion, respectively, was 
capitalized as a component of plant or recognized as a regulatory asset or liabiUty consistent witfi regulatory orders 
for certain of NiSource's regulated businesses. 

The follovring table provides the key assumptions that were used to calculate the net periodic benefits cost for 
NiSource's various plans. 

Otiier 
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits 

2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 

Weighted-awrage Assumptions to 
Determine Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Discount Rate 6.92% 
Expected Long-Term Rate of Retum on Plan Assets 8.75% 

_ Rate of dbmpensation Increases 4.00% 

6.40% 
9,00% 
4.00% 

5.85% 
9.00% 
4.00% 

6,92% 
8,75% 

-

6-40% 
8.75% 
-

5.85% 
8.75% 
-
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Considering tfie ttirmoil in the financial markets during 2008, NiSource beheves it is appropriate to assume an 
8-75% rate of retum on pension plan assets for its calculation of 2009 pension benefits cost. This is primarily based 
on revised historical rates of return. 

The following table provides other changes in plan assets and projected benefit obligations recognized in other 
comprehensive income or regulatory asset or liability. 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Benefits 

• $ 

-
1,9 
5,8 

(3.9) 
(65.8) 

(0.2) i 
(2.4) 
0.4 

823.7 
-

(4.3) 
(1.2) 

& - $ 
. 

(33.3) 
(9.4) 
(8.0) 
(LO) 
(7.8) 

(0.7) 
-

0.6 
75-8 
(S-0) 
(0-7) 
(4.0) 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected 

Benefit Obligations Recognized in Other 
Comprehensive Income or Regulatory Asset or Liability 
CurtaUment gain $ 
Divestiture gain 
Net prior service cost/(credit) 
Net actuarial (gain)/loss 
Less: amortization of transitional (asset)/obligalion 
Less: amortization of prior service cost 
Less: amortization of net actuarial (gain) loss 

Total Recognized in Other Comprehensive 
Income or Regulatory Asset or LiabUity $ (62.0) $ 816.0 $ (59.5) $ 63.0 

Amount Recognized in Net Periodic Benefits Cost 
and Other Comprehensive Income or Regulatory 
Asset or Liability $ 65.0 $ 797.7 $ (3.1) $ 107.9 

Based on a December 31 measurement date, the net unrecognized actuarial loss, unrecognized prior service cost, and 
unrecognized ttansition obligation that will be amortized into net periodic benefit cost during 2010 for the pension 
plans are $57.8 milUon, $2.0 mUUon and zero, respectively, and for other postretirement benefit plans are $6.0 
million, $(0.5) miUion and SI .3 million, respectively. 

13. Authorized Classes of Cumulative Preferred and Preference Stocks 

NiSource has 20,000,000 authorized shares of Preferred witii a $0.01 par value, of which 4,000,000 shares are 
designated Series A Junior Participating Preferred Shares. 

The authorized classes of par value and no par value cumulative preferred and prcfcrence stocks of Northem Indiana 
are as follows: 2,400,000 shares of Cumulative Preferred with a $100 par value; 3,000,000 shares of Cumulative 
Preferred with no par value; 2,000,000 shares of Cumulative Prcfcrence with a $50 par value; and 3,000,000 shares 
of Cumulative Preference with no par value. 

As of December 31, 2009, NiSource and Northem IncUana had no preferred shares outstanding. 

14. Common Stock 

As of December 31, 2(X)9, NiSource had 400,000,000 autiiorized shares of common stock with a $0.01 par value. 

A. Common Stock Dividend. Holders of shares of NiSource's common sLcx:k are entitled to receive 
dividends when, and if declared by the Board out of fijnds legally available. The policy of the Board has been to 
declare cash dividends on a quarterly basis payable on or about the 20th day of February, May, August and 
November. NiSource has paid quarterly common dividends totaling $0.92 per share for the 2009, 2008 and 2007 
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years. By unanimous written consent dated January 19, 2010, the Board declared a quarterly common dividend of 
$0.23 per share, payable on Febmary 19, 2010tohol(iersof record on January 29, 2010. 

B. Dividend Reinvestment and St(x:k Purchase Plan. NiSource offers a Dividend Reinvestment and Slock 
Purchase Plan which allows participants to reinvest dividends and make voluntary cash payments to purchase 
additional shares of common stock on the open market. 

15. Share-Based Compensation 

NiSource currently issues long-term incentive grants to key management employees under a long-term incentive 
plan approved by stockholders on April 13, 1994 (1994 Plan). The 1994 Plan, as amended and restated, permits the 
following types of grants, separately or in combination: nonqualified stock options, incentive stock options, 
restticted stock awards, stock appreciation rights, restticted stcx;k units, contingent stock units and ciividend 
equivalents payable on grants of options, performance units and contingent stock awards. 

At December 31, 2009, tiiere were 27,539,431 shares reserved for future awards under the amended and restated 
1994 Plan. 

NiSource recognized stock-based employee compensation expense of $9.6 miUion, $9.5 mUHon and $4.4 miUion 
during the years of 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, as well as related tax benefits of $4.0 milUon, $3.2 miUion 
and $1.5 milUon, respectively. 

As of December 31, 2009, the total remaining unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested awards 
amounted to $9.8 million, which will be amortized over the weighted-average remaining requisite service period of 
1.8 years. 

Stock Options. Option grants are granted with an exercise price equal to the average of the high and low market 
price on the day of the grant. The weighted average remaining confractual life of the options outstanding and 
exercisable is 3.2 years. Stock option fransactions for the year ended December 31, 2009 are as follows: 

Weighted Average 
Options Option Price ($) 

Oulslanding at January I, 2009 
(jranted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

4,765,214 

(432,379) 

22.63 

23-93 
Outstandii^ at December 31,2009 
ExercisaUe at December 31,2009 

4,332,835 
4,332,835 

22.50 
22.50 

No options were granted during the years ended December 31, 2009, 200S, and 2007. 

Restricted Stock Awards. In 2009, NiSource granted restticted st(x:k units of 335,068, subject to service conditicms. 
The total grant date fair value of the restticted units was $2.5 million, based on the average market price of 
NiSource's common st(K;k at the date of each grant less the present value of dividends not received during the 
vesting period, which will be expensed, net of forfeitures, over the vesting pericxl of approximately three years. The 
service conditions for 313,568 units lapse on January 31, 2012 when 100% of tiie shares vest. If before January 31, 
2012, die employee terminates employment (1) due to retfrement, having attained age 55 and completed ten years of 
service, or (2) due to deatfi or disabiUty, the employment conditions will lapse with respect to a pro rata portion of 
the restticted units on the date of termination. Termination due to any other reason wiil result in all restticted units 
awarded being forfeited effective the employee's date of termination. Employees will be entitled to receive 
dividends upon vesting. The service conditions lapse from tiie remaining 21,500 imits between August 1, 2012 and 
June 1, 2014. As of December 31, 2009, 332,605 nonvested restricted stock units were granted and outstanding for 
the 2009 award. 
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In 2008, NiSource granted restticted stock units of 244,907, subject to service conditions. The total grant date fair 
value of the restticted units was $3.7 milhon, based on tiie average market price of NiSource's common stock at the 
date of each grant less tiie present value of dividends not received during tiic vesting period, which will be expensed, 
net of forfeitures, over the vesting pericxl of approximately three years. The service conditions for 208,609 awards 
lapse on January 31, 2011. If before January 31, 2011, the employee terminates employment (1) due to retirement, 
having attained age 55 and completed ten years of service, or (2) due to death or disability, the employment 
conditions will lapse with respect to a pro rata portion of the restticted imits on the dale of termination. Termination 
due to any other reason will result in all restticted units awarded being forfeited effective the employee's date of 
termination. Employees will be entitled to receive dividends upon vesting. The remaining 36,298 awards vest 
evenly over a three year period ending December 31, 2010. As of December 31, 2009, 218,898 nonvested restticted 
stock units were granted and outstanding for the 2008 award. 

Restricted Stock 
awards 

Weighted Average 
Grant Date Fafr Value ($) 

Nonvested at December 31, 2008 
Gtanted 
Forfeited 
Vested 

Nonvested at December 31,2009 

232,808 
335,068 

(3,653) 
(12,720) 

551,503 

17.33 
7.60 
9.88 

15.37 
10.53 

Time-accelerated Awards. NiSource awarded restticted shares and restticted stock units tfiat contain provisions for 
time-accelerated vesting to key executives under the 1994 Plan. Most of these awards were issued in January 2003 
and January 2004. These awards of restricted stock or restticted stock units generally vest over a period of six years 
or, in the case of restticted stock units, at age 62 if an employee would become age 62 witfiin six years, but not less 
than three years. If certain predeta:mined criteria involving measures of total shareholder return are met, as 
measiffed at die end of the thfrd year after the grant date, the awards vest at tiie end of the third year. At December 
31, 2009, NiSource had 265,137 nonvested awards which contain the time-accelerated provisions. The total 
shardiolder retum measures established for the 2003 and 2004 awards were not met; therefore these grants did not 
have an accelerated vesting period. 

The following table summarizes the activity related to restricted shares and restricted stock units that contain 
provisions for time-accelerated vesting for the year ended December 31, 2009: 

Time-accelerated 
awards 

Weighted Average 
Oant Date Fair Value ($) 

Nonvested at December 31,2008 
Granted 
Forfeited 
Vested 

N<Hivested at December 31,2009 

5(H,633 

(729) 
(238,767) 
265,137 

20.99 

21.77 
20.06 

21.82 

Contingent Share Awards. In 2009, NiSource granted 940,707 contingent stCK:k units subject to performance 
conditicms. The grant date fair-value of the awards was $7.0 million, based on tfie average market price of 
NiSource's common stock at the date of each grant less the present value of dividends not received during tiie 
vesting pericxl which will be expensed, net of forfeitures, over the three year requisite service pericxl. The 
performance conditions are based on achievement of non-GAAP financial measures: cumulative net operating 
eanungs, that NiSource defines as income from continuing operations adjusted for certain items; cumulative ftinds 
from operations tfiat NiSource defines as net operating cash flows provided by continuing operations; and total debt 
that NiSource defines as total debt adjusted for significant movement in natural gas prices and other adjustments 
determined by the Board. The service conditions lapse on January 31, 2012 when 100% of the shares vest. If the 
employee terminates employment before January 31, 2012 (I) due to retfrement, having attained age 55 and 
completed ten years of service, or (2) due to death or disability, the employment conditions will lapse with respect to 
a pro rata portion of the contingent units on the date of termination. Termination due to any other reason will result 
in all contingent units awarded being forfeited effective the employee's date of termination. Employees will be 
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entitled to receive dividends upon vesting. As of December 31, 2009, 933,318 nonvested contingent stock units 
were granted and outstanding for tfie 2009 award. 

In 2008, NiSource granted 417,196 contingent stcx;k units subject to performance conditions. The total grant date 
fair value of the awards was $6.2 million, based on the average market price of NiSource's common stcx;k at die 
date of each grant less the present value of dividends not received during the vesting period, which will be expensed, 
net of forfeitures, over the vesting period of approximately three years. The performance conditions are based on 
achievement of non-GAAP financial measures (cumulative net operating eamings and cumulative fimds from 
operations). Per the agreement, to the extent base performance conditions are exceeded during the three year 
performance period, the award will be increased in increments of 10% up to 50%. If prior to tfie lapse of the 
performance conditions, the employee terminates employment (1) due to retirement, having attained age 55 and 
completed ten years of service, (2) due to disability, or (3) due to death witfi less tfian or equal to 12 months 
remaining in the performance period, the employee will receive a pro rata portion of the contingent shares if the 
performance conditions have been met. If prior to the lapse of the performance conditions, the employee terminates 
employment due to deatfi witfi more than 12 months remaining in the performance period, tiie employee will receive 
a pro rata portion of the contingent shares as if the performance conditions had been met. Termination due to any 
other reason will result in all contingent shares awarded being forfeited effective the employee's date of termination. 
Employees will be entitled to receive cUvidends upon vesting. During the fourtii quarter of 2009 it became probable 
tfiat tiie performance condition would not be met for one half of the award. Expense related to this portion of the 
award was reversed in the fourth quarter and will no longer be amortized going forward. Also during tiie fourth 
quarter of 2009 it became probable that tfie base performance condition would be exceeded for one half of the 
award, thereby increasing Ihe number of shares probable to be issued upon vesting by 50% for this portion of the 
award. Additional expense related to the increase in probable shares was recorded during the tburtfi quarter of 2009 
and will continue to be amortized over the remainder of the vesting period. As of December 31, 2009, 417,196 
nonvested contingent stock units were granted and outstanding for the 2008 award. 

In March 2007, 320,330 contingent stcx:k units were granted. The grant dale fair value of the award was $6.8 
million, based on die average market price of NiSource's common stock al the date of grant less tfie present value of 
dividends nol received during the vesting period, which will be expensed net of forfeitures over the vesting period of 
approximately three years. The shares are subject to both performance and service conditions. The performance 
conditions were based on achievement of a non-GAAP tinancial measure as described above. Per the agreement, to 
the extent base performance conditions were exceeded, the award would be increased in increments of 10% up to 
50%. If tbe performance conditions were not met, the grants would be cancelled and tfie shares would be forfeited. 
Subsequent to meeting the performance conditions, an additional two year service period will then be requfred 
before the shares vest on December 31, 2009. If after completing the performance conditions but prior to 
completing the service conditicms the employee terminates employment (1) due to retfrement, having attained age 55 
and completed ten years of service, or (2) due to death or (Usability, the employment conditions will lapse with 
respect to a pro rata portion of the contingent shares on the date of termination. Termination due to any other reason 
will result in all contingent shares awarded being forfeited effective the employee's date of termination. Employees 
will be entitled to receive dividends upon vesting. During 2007, base performance conditions were exceeded, 
resulting in an increase of the number of shares to be issued upon vesting by 20%. Accordingly, 62,319 adcfitional 
shares were granted in January 2008. As of December 31, 2009, all contingent shares have vested for the 2007 
award. 

Contingent Weighted Average 
Awards Grant Date Fair Value ($) 

Nonvested at December 31, 2008 
Granted 
Forfeited 
Vested 

Nonwsted at December 31,2009 

774,995 
940,707 

(8,962) 
(356,226) 

1,350,514 

10.81 
7.46 
9.80 

21.11 
9.79 

Non-employee Director Awards. The Amended and Restated Non-employee Director StcKk Incentive Plan provides 
for awards of restricted stock, stock options and restticted stock units, which vest in 20% increments per year, with 
full vesting after five years. Effective March 25, 2008, the Board approved an amendment to the vesting provisions 
of the plan such tfiat all outstanding grants and future grants of restricted stock units will vest immediately. The plan 
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requfres that restricted st(x;k units be disfributed to the dfrectors after thefr separation from the Board. As of 
December 31, 2009, 89,860 restricted shares and 310,503 restticted stock units had been issued imder the Plan. 

16. Long-Term Debt 

NiSource Finance is a wholly-owned, consolidated finance subsitUary of NiSource that engages in financing 
activities to raise ftinds for the business operations of NiSource and its subsidiaries. NiSource Finance was 
incorporated in February 2000 under the laws of the state of Indiana. NiSource Finance and Capital Markets' 
obligations are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NiSource. Consequently no separate financial statements 
for NiSource Finance or Capital Markets are requfred to be reported. No other NiSource subsidiaries guarantee 
debt. 

During 2009, NiSource successfiilly executed its financing and Uquidity plan through the following activities: 

• On December 4, 2009, NiSource Finance issued $500.0 milUon of 6.125% senior unsecured notes that 
mature March 1, 2022. 

• During November 2009, NiSource Finance redeemed $417.6 milUon of its floating rate notes. 

• On April 9, 2009, NiSource Finance announced the final closing of a $385 milUon senior imsecured two-
year bank term loan with a maturity of February 11, 2011. Borrowings under the bank term loan had an 
effective cost of LIBOR plus 538 basis points. On Febmary 16, 2009, NiSource announced tfie initial 
closing of the bank term loan at tiie level of $265 milUon. Under an accordion feature, NiSource was able 
to increase the loan by $120 milhon prior to final closing. On December 7, 2009, tiiis term loan was repaid 
with proceeds from the December 4, 2009, $500.0 miUion debt offering. 

• On March 31, 2009, NiSource Finance announced tiiat it was commencuig a cash tender offer for up to 
$300 miUion aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 7.875% notes due 2010. On April 28, 2009, 
NiSource Finance announced that $250.6 milUon of these notes were successfully tendered. 

• On March 9, 2009, NiSource Finance issued $600.0 milUon of 10.75% unsecured notes tiiat mature March 
15, 2016. 

• During January 2009, NiSource repurchased $32.4 miUion of the $450.0 milhon floating rate notes 
scheduled to mature in November 2009 and $67.6 million of the $1.0 billion 7.875% unsecured notes 
scheduled to mature in November 2010. 

During August 2008, after a series of negative events in tiie tax-exempt auction rate market, Nortfiem Indiana 
converted its Jasper County Pollution Conttol Bonds, having a total principal value of $254 miUion, from variable 
rate demand mode to fixed rate demand mcxie. The weighted average interest rate is now fixed at 5.58%. 

During July 2008, Northem Indiana redeemed $24.0 million of its medium-term notes, with an average interest rate 
of 6.80%. 

On May 15, 2008, NiSource Finance issued $500.0 miUion of 6.80% unsecured notes that mature January 15, 2019 
and $200.0 miUion of 6.15% unsecured notes that mature on March 1, 2013. The notes due in 2013 constitute a 
further issuance of the $345.0 million 6.15% notes issued February 19, 2003, and form a single series having an 
aggregate principal amount outstanding of $545.0 miUicm. 
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Following are tfie outstanding long-term debt sinking ftmd requirements and maturities at December 31, 2009. The 
long-term debt maturities shovra below include capital lease obligations but exclude unamortized premium and 
discount on long-term debt, and exclude tiie debt of certain low-income housing real estate investments, as NiSource 
does not guarantee the long-term debt payment of these entities. Under the provisions of ASC Topic 810 -
Consolidation, the low-income housing real estate investments were requfred to be consofidated beginrung in tiie 
first quarter of 2004. 

Year Ending December 31, (in millions) 
2010 $ 719.3 
2011 33.9 
2012 320.2 
2013 618.5 
2014 551.6 
After 4,471.5 
Total $ 6,715.0 

Unamortized debt expense, premium and discount on long-term debt applicable to outstanding bonds are being 
amortized over the lives of such bonds. Reacquisition premiums have been deferred and are being amortized. 
These prenfrums are not eaming a regulatory retum during tiie recovery period. 

Of NiSource's long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2009, $109.0 milUon was issued by NiSource's affifiate. 
Capital Markets. The financial obligaticms of Capita! Markets are subject to a Support Agreement between 
NiSource ^ d Capital Markets, under which NiSource has committed to make payments of interest and principal on 
Capital Markets' obligations in tfie event of a failure to pay by Capital Markets. Under tbe terms of the Support 
Agreement, in addition to tiie cash flow from cash (dividends paid to NiSource by any of its consolidated 
subsidiaries, the assets of NiSource, other than the stock and assets of Northem Indiana, are available as recourse for 
tiie benefit of Capital Markets' creditors. The carrying value of the NiSource assets, excluding ihe assets of 
Nortiiem Indiana, was $ 14.0 bilUon at December 31, 2009. 

NiSource Finance has entered into interest rate swap agreements for $1,050 million of its outstanding long-term 
debt. The effect of tiiese agreements is to modify the interest rate characteristics of a portion of thefr respective 
long-term debt from fixed to variable. Refer to Note 9, "Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities," in the 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for fiirther information regarding interest rate swaps. 

NiSource is subject to one financial covenant under its five-year revolving credit facility. This covenant requfres 
NiSource to maintain a debt lo capitalization ratio tiiat does not exceed 70%. A similar covenant in the 2005 private 
placement requfres NiSource to maintain a debt to capitaUzation ratio that does not exceed 75%. As of December 
31, 2009, the ratio was 58.3%. 

NiSource is also subject to certain other non-financial covenants under the revolving credit faciUty. Such covenants 
include a limitation on the creation or existence of new liens on NiSource's assets, generally exempting Uens on 
utility assets, purchase money security interests, preexisting security interests and an additional subset of assets 
equal to $150 miUion. An asset sale covenant generaUy restricts the sale, lease and/or ttansfer of NiSource's assets 
to no more tiian 10% of its consoUdaled total assets and dispositions for a price not materially less than tiie fafr 
market value of the assets disposed of that do not impafr the ability of NiSource and NiSource Finance to perform 
obligations under tfie revolving credit facility, and tfiat, together with aU other such dispositions, would not have a 
material adverse effect. The revolving credit facility also include a cross-default provision, which triggers an event 
of default under the credit facility in the event of an uncured payment default relating to any indebtedness of 
NiSource (jr any of its subsidiaries in a principal amount of $50 million or more. 

NiSource's indentures generally do not contain any financial maintenance covenants. However, NiSource's 
indentures are generaUy subject to cross default provisions ranging from uncured payment defaults of $5 million to 
$50 million, and Umitations on the incurrence of hens on NiSource's assets, generally exempting Uens on utility 
assets, purchase money security interests, preexisting security interests and an additional subset of assets capped at 
10% of NiSource's consofidated net tangible assets. 
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17. Short-Term Borrowings 

NiSource Finance maintains a $1.5 biUion five-year revolving credit facility with a syndicate of banks which has a 
tennination date of July 7, 2011. This facifity provides a reasonable cushion of short-term liquidity for general 
corporate purposes including meeting cash requfrements driven by volatiUty in natural gas prices, as well as 
provides for the issuance of letters of credit. During September 2008, NiSource Finance entered into an additional 
$500 million six-month revolving credit agreement with a syndicate of banks led by Barclays Capital that was 
originally due to expire on March 23, 2009. However, on February 13, 2009, the six-month credit facility was 
terminated in conjunction with the closing of a new two-year bank term loan. 

As of December 31, 2009, NiSource had $85.0 miUion of stand-by letters of credit outstanding under its five-year 
revolving credit facility. NiSource Finance maintains a five-year revolving line of credit with a syndicate of 
financial institutions which can be used eitiier for borrowings or the issuance of letters of credit. 

Short-term borrowings were as follows: 

At December 31, (in millions) 
Credit taciUties borrowings weighted average interest rate of 

0.59% and 1.09% at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectivelv 
Total short-term borrowings 

$ 
$ 

2009 

103.0 
103.0 

$ 
$ 

2008 

1.163.5 
1,163.5 

18. Fair Value Disclosures 

A, Fair Value Measurements. NiSource adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820 - Fair Value 
Measurements and Disclosures for financial assets and Uabilities on January 1, 2008 and non-financial assets and 
liabiUties on January 1, 2009. There was no impact on retained eamings as a result of the adoption. 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements. The following tables present financial assets and Uabilities measured and 
recorded at fair value on NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheet on a recurting basis and their level within the fafr 
value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009 and December 31,2008: 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements 
December 31, 2009 (in miUions) 

Assets 
Price risk management assets 
AvaUable-for-sale securities 

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

for Identical 
Assets 

(Level 1) 

$ 187.5 
34.5 

Significant 
Otiier 

Observable 
Inputs 

(Level 2) 

$ 221.3 
37,4 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs Balance as of 
(Level 3) December 31, 2009 

$ 2.1 $ 410.9 
71.9 

Total 222.0 $ 258.7 $ 2.1 $ 482.8 

Liabilities 
Price risk management liabilities 343.8 $ 16.5 $ 360.3 
Total 343.8 $ 16-5 $ 360.3 
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Recurring Fafr Value Measurements 
December 31, 2008 (in miUions) 

Assets 
Price risk management assets 
AvaUable-for-sale securities 

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

for Identical 
Assets 

(Level 1) 

$ 246.6 
36.9 

Significant 
Otiier 

Observable 
Inputs 

(Level 2) 

$ 100.3 
34.1 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs Balance as of 
(Level 3) December 31, 2008 

$ 4.2 $ 351.1 
71.0 

Total 283,5 $ 134.4 $ 4.2 $ 422.1 

Liabilities 
Price risk management liabilities 468.4 $ 6.6 $ 475.0 
Total 468.4 $ 6.6 $ 475.0 

Price risk management assets and liabilities include commodity exchange-fraded and non-exchange-based derivative 
conttacts. Exchange-fraded derivative confracts are generaUy based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets 
and are classified witiiin Level 1. These financial assets and UabiUties are secured with cash on deposit with die 
exchange; therefore nonperformance risk has not been incorpcwated into these valuations. Certain non-exchange-
ttaded derivatives are valued using broker or over-the-counter, on-hne exchanges. In such cases, these non-
exchange-ttaded derivatives are classified within Level 2. Non-exchange-based derivative insfruments include 
swaps, forwards, and options. In certain instances, these instmments may utiUze models to measure fafr value. 
NiSource uses a similar mcxiel lo value similar insfruments. Valuation models utiUze various inputs that include 
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or 
liabilities in markets that are not active, other observable inputs for the asset or liability, and market-cortoborated 
inputs, i.e., inputs derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation c^ other means. 
WTiere observable inputs are available for substantiaUy the full term of the asset or liability, the instmment is 
categorized in Level 2. Certain derivatives ttade in less active markets with a lower availability of pricing 
information and models may be utilized in the valuation. When such inputs have a significant impact on the 
measurement of fair value, the instmment is categorized in Level 3. Credit risk is considered in tfie fafr value 
calculation of derivative insfruments tiiat are not exchange-ttaded. Credit exposures are adjusted to reflect collateral 
agreements which reduce exposures. 

To determine the fafr value of derivatives associated with NiSource's unregulated natural gas marketing business, 
certain reserves were calculated. These reserves were primarily determined by evaluating tiie credit worthiness of 
certain customers, fafr value of fiiture cash flows, and the cost of maintaining restricted cash. Refer to Note 9, "Risk 
Management and Energy Marketing Activities" for additional information on price risk assets. 

Price risk management assets also include fixed-to-floating interest-rate swaps, which are designated as fair value 
hedges, as a means to achieve its targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of total debt. NiSource uses a 
calculation of future cash inflows and estimated future outflows related to the swap agreements, which are 
discounted and netted to determine the current fair value. Additional inputs to the present value calculation include 
tiie conttact terms, as well as market parameters such as current and projected interest rates and volatility. As tfiey 
are based on observable data and valuations of similar instruments, tfie interest-rate swaps are categorized in Level 2 
in the fafr value hierarchy. Credit risk is considered in tfie fafr value calculation of the interest rate swap. 

Available-for-sale securities are investments pledged as collateral for trust accounts related to NiSource's wholly-
owned insurance company. Available-for-sale securities are included within "Other investments" m the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Securities classified within Level 1 include U.S. Treasury debt securities which are 
highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-counter markets. NiSource values corporate and mortgage-backed 
debt securities using a mattix pricing model that incorporates market-based information. These securities ttade less 
frequentiy and are classified within Level 2. Unrealized gains and losses from available-for-sale securities are 
included in other comprehensive income. The amortized cost, gross um-ealized gains and losses, and fafr value of 
available-for-sale debt securities at December 31, 2009 and 2008 were: 
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(in miUions) 
Available-for-sale debt securities, December 31,2009 

U.S. Treasury securities 
Corporate/Other bonds 

Tolal Available-for-sale debt securities 

(in millions) 
Available-for-sale debt securities, December 31, 2008 

U.S. Treasury securities 
Corporate/Other bonds 

Total Available-for-sale debt securities 

Amortized Cost 

$ 

$ 

34,6 
35.2 
69.8 

Amortized Cost 

.s 

$ 

34.9 
34.0 
68.9 

Cniss Unrealized 
Gains 

$ 

$ 

0.2 
2.2 

2.4 

Gross Unrealized 
Gains 

$ 

$ 

2.2 

1.2 
3.4 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses 

$ (0.3) 

$ (OJ) 

Gross 
UnreaUzed 

Losses 

$ (0.2) 
(1.1) 

$ ( I J ) 

Fair Value 

$ 34.5 
37.4 

$ 71.9 

Fair Value 

$ 36.9 

34.1 
$ 71.0 

For the year ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 Ihe realized gain (loss) on sale of available for sale U.S. 
Treasury debt securities was $1.1 miUion, $2.7 million and $0.5 million, respectively. For the year ended December 
31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 tfie reaUzed gain (loss) on sale of available for sale Corporate/Otfier bond debt securities 
was $0.9 milUon, ($0.3) million, and ($0.3) million. The cost of maturities sold is based upon specific identification. 
At December 31, 2009, all U.S Treasury securities have maturities of greater than one year. At December 31, 2009 
approximately $3.9 milUon of Corporate/Other bonds have maturities of less tiian a year while the remaining 
securities have maturities of greater than one year. 

The following tables present tiie fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets and liabilities measured at fafr value on a 
recurring basis for the pericxls ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008; 

Period Ended December 31, 2009 (in millions) 

Balance as of January 1, 2009 

Total gains or (losses) (unrealized/realized) 

Included in regulatory assets/liabilities 

Purchases, issuances and settlements (net) 

Financial 

Transmission Rights 

S 2,6 

(1.9) 

1.2 

Other Derivatives 

$ 1,6 S 

(1.4) 

Total 

4.2 

(i-9) 

(0.2) 

Balance as of December 31, 2009 1.9 $ 0.2 $ 2.1 

Change in unrealized gains/(losses) relating to instruments 
still held as of December 31, 2009 (1,9) $ (1.9) 
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Period Ended December 31, 2008 (in millions) 

Balance as of January 1, 2008 
Total gains or losses (unrealized/realized) 

Included in regulatory assets/liabilities 
Purchases, issuances and settlements (net) 

Financial 
Transmission Rights 

$ 12.6 $ 

(0.1) 
(9.9) 

Other Derivatives 

(3.5) $ 

1.0 
4.1 

Total 

9-1 

0.9 
(5.8) 

Balance as of December 31, 2(X)8 2.6 $ 1.6 $ 4.2 

Change in unrealized gains/(losses) relating to instruments 
still held as of December 31, 2008 (0.1) $ (0.1) 

As part of the MISO Day 2 initiative, Northern Indiana was allocated or has purchased FTRs. These rights help 
Nortfiem fridiana offset congestion costs due to the MISO Day 2 activity. These instruments are consida-ed 
derivatives and are valued utiUzing forecasted congestion source and sink prices in the Day Ahead market. Any 
unrealised gains and losses for FTRs are atfributable to a change in tfiis model of forecasted congestion. They are 
classified as Level 3 and reflected in tiie table above. The FTRs are not accounted for as a hedge, but since 
congestion costs are recoverable through tfie fuel cost recovery mechanism, the related gains and losses associated 
wilh marking these derivatives to market are recorded as a regulatory asset or liability. Nortiiem Indiana also writes 
options for regulatory incentive purposes which are also considered Level 3 valuations. Realized gains and losses 
for these Level 3 recurring items are included in income within, Cost of Sales, on tiie Statements of Consolidated 
Income. Unrealized gains and losses from Level 3 recurring items are included within. Regulatory assets or 
Regulatory liabilities, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Non-recurring Fair Value Measurements. For 2009, NiSource recognized $16.6 miUion in expense for an 
impairment charge related to the assets of Lake Erie Land discussed in Note 3, "Impairments, Restructuring and 
Other Charges." The total impairment charge is comprised of $S.8 million recognized due to the uncollectability of 
certain receivables due from the original developer of the property and $7.8 milUon recognized due to the current 
book value exceeding tfie estimated fafr value of certain real estate property. The fair value of the assets was based 
upon the appraised value of certain real estate property. These measurements are considered Level 3 valuations as 
several of the inputs used in the appraisal were unobservable. In prior reporting periods, the assets of Lake Erie 
Land were measured based on tfie purchase price contained in the purchase agreement entered into with the original 
developer in 2005. 

NDC Douglas Properties, a subsidiary of NiSource Development Conipany, is in the process of exiting some of its 
low income housing investments. During the thfrd quarter of 2009 a potential buyer was able to secure financing to 
purchase two properties previously recorded as assets held for sale as well as three additional properties. The 
expected prcceeds from the sale of the five properties were less than the net bcx>k value resulting in a pre-tax 
impairment charge of $4.5 miUion recognized during the third quarter. The NDC Douglas Properties assets were 
valued based on the anticipated adjusted purchase price included in tiie letter of intent which is an unobservable 
input and is considered a Level 3 valuation. 

NDC Douglas Properties owns four properties which do not cuaently meet the assets held for sale criteria as thefr 
estimated sale date is greater than one year. Based on previous impairments recorded on otfier NDC Douglas 
Properties, the properties were tested for impairment during the third quarter of 2009. The test resulted in a pre-tax 
impafrment charge of $4.4 milhon recognized during the third quarter. The assets were valued based on a 
discounted cash flow model utilizing estimated fiiture cash flows which are unobservable inputs. The valuation is 
considered a Level 3 valuation. 

The following table presents long-Uved assets measured and recorded at fair value on NiSource's Consolidated 
Balance Sheet on a non-recurting basis and tiiefr level within tfie fafr value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009: 
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Non-Recurring Fafr Value 
Measurements 
(in millions) 

(Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

for Identical 
Balance as of Assets 
Dec.31,2009 (Level 1) 

Significant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs 

(Level 2) 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
(Level 3) 

Total Gains 
(Lasses) 

Assets 

Property, Plant & Equipment 
Other Assets 
Long-lived net assets held for sale 

7.0 
27.0 
10.0 

7.0 S 
27.0 
10.0 

(5.1) 
(16.6) 
(4.5) 

Total 44.0 $ 44.0 $ (26.2) 

B. Other Fair Value Disclosures for Financial Instruments. NiSource has certain financial insttuments 
tfiat are not measured al fafr value on a recurring basis but nevertheless are recorded at amounts that approximate 
fair value due lo thefr liquid or short-term nature, including cash and cash equivalents, restticted cash, accounts 
receivable, accounts payable, customer deposits and short-term bortowings. NiSource's long-term borrowings are 
recorded at historical amounts unless designated as a hedged item in a fafr value hedge. 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments 
for which it is practicable to estimate fafr value. 

Investments. NiSource has corporate owned life insurance which is measured and recorded at cash surrender value. 
NiSource's investments in corporate owned fife insurance at December 31, 2009 and 2008 were $23.7 million and 
$17.7 million. 

Long-term Debt. The fafr values of these securities are estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or 
similar issues or on tfie rates offered for securities of the same remaining maturities. Certain premium cosls 
asscx:iated with the early settlement of long-term debt are not taken into consideration in determining fafr value. 

The carrying amount and estimated fafr values of tinancial instmments were as follows: 

At Decanber 31, (in millions) 

Carrying 
Amount 

2009 

Estimated 
Fair Vahie 

2009 

Carrying 
Amount 

2008 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

2008 

Long-tenn investments 
Long-term debt (including current portion) 

24.5 
6,684.4 

23.2 
7,089.8 

18.9 
6,413.2 

18.9 
4,929.1 

19. Transfers of Financial Ai^ets 

On May 14, 2004, Columbia of Ohio entered into an agreement to sell, witfiout recourse, substantially all of its trade 
receivables, as they originated, to CORC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Columbia of Ohio. CORC, in tum, was 
party to an agreement with Dresdna: Bank AG, also dated May 14, 2004, under tiie terms of which it sold an 
undivided percentage ownership interest in the accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit. On October 1, 
2009, CORC and Commerzbank AG (successor to Dresdner Bank AG) terminated thefr agreement, while Columbia 
of Ohio and CORC concurtently terminated thefr agreement. In conjunction with the termination of the sales 
agreement on October 1, 2009, Columbia of Ohio made a payment of $67,8 million to Commerzbank AG in 
exchange for rights in the receivables held by Commerzbank AG. 

On October 23, 2009, Columbia of Ohio entered into an agreement to sell, without recourse, substantially all of its 
ttade receivables, as tiiey originate, to CGORC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Columbia of Ohio. CGORC, in tum, 
is party to an agreement witfi BTMU, also dated October 23, 2009, under the terms of which it sells an undivided 
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percentage ownership interest in its accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit sponsored by BTMU. The 
maximum seasonal program limit under the terms of the agreement is $275 milhon. CGORC's agreement with the 
commercial paper conduit has a scheduled termination date of October 22, 2010, and can be renewed if mutually 
agreed to by both parties. As of December 31, 2009, $SS.4 million of accounts receivable had been sold by 
CGORC. CGORC is a separate corporate entity from NiSource and Columbia of Ohio, with its own separate 
obligations, and upon a liquidation of CGORC, CGORC's obligations must be satisfied out of CGORC's assets 
prior to any value becoming available to CtJORC's stockholder. Under the agreement, il is an event of termination 
if NiSource's debt rating is withdrawn by either Slandard and Poor's or Moody's or falls below BB- or Ba3 at either 
Standard and Poor's or Mcxidy's, respectively. 

On December 30, 2003, Northem Indiana entered into an agreement lo sefl, without recourse, aU of its ttade 
receivables, as they originated, lo NRC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Northern Indiana. NRC, in tum, was parly to 
an agreement with Citibank, N.A. under the terms of which it sold an undivided percentage ownership interest in the 
accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit. On May 20, 2009, NRC and Citibank, North America, Inc. 
terminated tiiefr agreement while Northern Indiana and NRC concurrently terminated tfieir agreement. In 
conjunction wilh the termination of the sales agreement on May 20, 2009, Northern Indiana made a payment of 
$65.3 nuUion to Citibank, N.A. in exchange for rights in the receivables held by Citibank, N.A. 

On October 23, 2009, Northem IncUana entered into an agreement to sell, witfiout recourse, substantially all of its 
ttade receivables, as tfiey originate, to NARC, a wholly-owned subsidiaiy of Northeni Lidiana. NARC, in tum, is 
party to an agreement witii RBS, also dated October 23, 2009, under tiie terms of which it sells an undivided 
percentage ownership interest in its accc^unts receivable to a commercial paper conduit sponsored by RBS. The 
maximum seasonal program limit under the terms of the agreement is S2(M) million. NARC's agreement with (he 
commercial paper conduil has a scheduled termination date of October 22, 2010, and can be renewed if mutually 
agreed to by both parties. As of December 31, 2009, $100.0 mUlion of accounts receivable had been sold by 
NARC. N . ^ C is a separate corporate entity from NiSource and Northem Indiana, with its own separate 
obligations, and upon a liquidation of NARC, NARC's obfigations must be satisfied out of NARC's assets prior to 
any value becoming available to NARC's stockholder. Under the agreement, it is an event of termination if 
Nortfiem Indiana's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard and Poor's or Mcxxiy's or fafls below BB, or Ba2 at 
either Standard and Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 

NiSource's accounts receivable programs qualify for sale accounting based upon tfie conditions met in ASC Topic 
860 ~ Transfers and Servicing. In tiie agreements, all ttansferred assets have been isolated from tiie originator and 
put prestunptively beyond tbe reach of the originator and its creditors. The originators do not retain any interest in 
the sold receivables. 

All accounts receivables sold to the commercial paper conduits are valued at face value, which approximate fair 
value due to its short-term nature. The amount of tbe undivided percentage ownership interest in the accounts 
receivables sold is determined in part by requfred loss reserves under the agreements. 

Beginning January 1, 2010, ttansfers of accounts receivable that previously qualified for sales accounting will be 
recorded as debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The maximum amount of debt that could be recorded related 
to NiSource's accounts receivable programs is $475 million. Refer to Note 2, "Recent Accounting 
Pronouncements," for additional information. 
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The following tables reflect the gross and net receivables sold as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 as 
well as the retained interests, net receivables derecognized, and cash flows during the twelve months ended 
December 31, 2009 for Columbia of Ohio and Northem Indiana: 

(in millions) 
Receivables interest 
Less; Retained interest 
Net receivables derecognized 

December 31,2009 

$ 437.8 
249.4 

$ 188.4 

December 31, 2008 
$ 713.5 

277.0 
$ 436.5 

Twelve Months Ended 
(in millions) December 31, 2009 
Operating cash flow 

Proceeds from receivables sold $ 2,808.4 
Collections remitted to commercial paper conduit (2,923.4) 
Receivables repurchased (133.1) 

Net cash flows used for operations $ (248.1) 

Other, net expense - fees paid $ 8.9 

20. Other Commitments and Contingencies 

A. Guarantees and Indemnities. As a part of normal business, NiSource and certain subsidiaries enter into 
various agreements providing financial or performance assurance to thfrd parties on behalf of certain subsidiaries. 
Such agreements include guarantees and stand-by letters of credit These agreements are entered into primarily to 
support or enhance the creditworthiness otherwise attributed to a subsiciiary on a stand-alone basis, thereby 
facilitating the extension of sufficient credit to accomplish the subsidiaries' intended commercial purposes. The 
total guarantees and indemruties in existence at December 31, 2009 and the years in which tfiey expire are: 

(in millions) Total 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 After 
Guarantees of subsidarjes debt $ 6,135.8 $ 681.8 $ - $ 315.0 $ 545.0 $ 500.0 $ 4,094.0 
Guarantees supporting energy 

commodity contracts of subsidiaries 444.4 357.1 82.0 - - - 5.3 
Lines of credit 103.0 103.0 . . . . . 
Letters of credit 87.8 86.6 O.i - - 1.1 

a h e r guarantees 78ZJ 64̂ 6 - 14,5 224.6 32.2 446.2 
Total commercial commitments $ 7,553.1 $ 1,293.1 $ 82,1 $ 329,5 $ 769.6 $ 533.3 $ 4,545.5 

Guarantees of Subsidiaries Debt NiSource has guaranteed tfie payment of $6.1 bilUon of debt for various wholly-
owned subsidiaries including NiSource Finance, and through a support agreement. Capital Markets, which is 
reflected on NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The subsidiaries are requfred to comply with certain financial 
covenants under the debt indenture and in the event of default, NiSource would be obligated to pay the debt's 
principal and related interest. NiSource does not anticipate its subsidiaries will have any difticnilty maintaining 
compliance. 

Guarantees Supporting Commodity Transactions of Subsidiaries. NiSource has issued guarantees, which 
support up to approximately $444.4 milUon of commodity-related payments for its curtent subsidiaries involved in 
energy marketing activities. These guarantees were provided to counterparties in order to facilitate physical and 
financial ttansactions involving natural gas and electridty. To the extent liabilities exist under the commodity-
related confracts subject to these guarantees, such liabilities are included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Lines and Letters of Credit. NiSource Finance maintains a $1.5 billion five-year revolving credit facility widi a 
syndicate of banks which has a termination date of July 7, 2011. This facility provides a reasonable cushion of 
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short-term Uquidity for gena-al corporate purposes including meeting cash requirements driven by volatiUty in 
natural gas prices, as well as provides for the issuance of letters of crecUt. During September 2008, NiSource 
Finance entered into an additional $500 miUion six-montfi revolving credit agreement witii a syndicate of banks led 
by Barclays Capital tfiat was originally due to expire on March 23, 2009. However, on February 13, 2009, tfie six-
month credit facility was terminated in conjunction witfi the closing of a new two-year bank term loan. At 
December 31, 2009, NiSource had $103.0 miUion in short-term bortowings outstanding und^ its credit facility and 
had issued stand-by lettersof credit of approximately $87.8 miUion for the benefit of thfrd parties. 

Other Guarantees or Obligations. On June 30, 2008, NiSource sold Whiting Clean Energy to BPAE for $216.7 
million which included $16.1 million in working capital. The agreement with BPAE contains representations, 
wamanties, covenants and closing conditions. NiSource has executed purchase and sales agreement guarantees 
totaUng $220 milUon which guarantee performance of PEI's covenants, agreements, obligations, liabiUties, 
representations and warranties under the agreement with BPAE. No amounts related to the purchase and sales 
agreement guarantees are reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2009. 

NiSource has additional purchase and sales agreement guarantees totaling $30.0 million, wliich guarantee 
performance of the sella"'s covenants, agreements, obligations, UabiUties, representations and wartanties under the 
agreements. No amounts related to tiie purchase and sales agreement guarantees are reflected in tiie Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. Management believes that tiie likelihood NiSource would be required to perform or otherwise incur 
any significant losses asscx:iated witii any of the aforementioned guarantees is remote. 

On August 29, 2007, Millamium entered into a bank crecfit agreement to finance the conslmcticm of the Millennium 
pipeline project. As a condition precedent to the credit agreement, NiSource issued a guarantee securing payment 
for 47.5%, its indfrect ownership interest percentage, of amounts borrowed under tfie credit agreement up untU such 
time as the amounts payable under the agreement are paid in full. As of December 31, 2009, Millennium owed 
$79S.9 niillion under tfie financing agreements, of which NiSource guaranteed $379.5 miUicm. NiSource recorded 
an accmed liability of approximately $7.6 miUion related to the fair value of this guarantee. The permanent 
financing for MiUennium is expected lo be completed during 2010. In tfie interim, MiUennium will continue to be 
fimded by the $800 million credit agreement, which extends through August 2010. 

On June 29, 2006, Columbia Transmission, Piedmont, and Hardy Storage entered into multiple agreements to 
finance the constmction of the Hardy Storage project, which is accounted for by NiSource as an equity investment. 
Under the financing agreement, Columbia Transmission issued guarantees securing payment for 50% of any 
amounts issued in connection with Hardy Storage up until such time as the project is placed in service and operated 
within certain specified parameters. As of December 31, 2009, Hardy Storage borrowed $123.4 iniUion under the 
financing agreement, for which Columbia Transmission recorded an accmed liability of approximately $1.2 million 
related to the fafr value of its guarantee securing payment for $61.7 miUion which is 50% of the amount borrowed. 
NiSource expects Hardy Storage to satisfy certain terms of its financing during 2010 in order tiiat tbe underlying 
guarantee will no longer be required. 

NiSource has issued other guarantees supporting derivative related payments associated with interest rate swap 
agreements issued by NiSource Finance, operating leases for many of its subsidiaries and for other agreements 
entered into by its current and former subsidiaries. 

B. Other Legal Proceedings. In the normal course of its busmess, NiSource and its subsidiaries have been 
named as defendants in various legal proceedings. In the opiruon of management, the ultimate disposition of these 
currentiy asserted claims wiU not have a matmal adverse impact on NiSource's consolidated financial position. 

Tawney, et al. v. Columbia Natural Resources, Inc., Roane County, WV Circuit Coiui 

Tbe Plaintiffs, who are West Virginia landowners, filed a lawsuit in early 2003 in tiie West Virginia Cfrcuit Court 
for Roane County, West Virginia (the 'Trial Court") against CNR alleging that CNR underpaid royalties on gas 
produced on thefr land by improperly deducting post-production costs and not paying a fafr value for the gas. 
Plaintiffs also claimed that Defendants fraudulently concealed the deduction of post-production charges. In 
December 2004, tfie Trial Court granted Plaintiffs' motion to add NiSource and Columbia as Defendants, The Trial 
Court later certified the case as a class acticm that includes any person who, after July 31, 1990, received or is due 
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royalties from CNR (and its predecessors or successors) on lands lying within tiie boundary of tbe state of West 
Vfrginia. Although NiSource sold CNR in 2003, NiSource remained obligated to manage tiiis Utigation and was 
responsible for the majority of any damages awarded to Plaintifts. On January 27, 2007, the jury hearing the case 
retumed a verdict against all Defendants in the amount of $404.3 million inclusive of both compensatory and 
punitive damages; Defendants subsequently filed thefr Petition for Appeal, which was later amended, with the West 
Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals (the "Appeals Court"), which refused the petition on May 22, 2008. On August 
22, 2008, Defendants filed Petitions to the United States Supreme Court for writ of certiorari. Given tfie Appeals 
Court's earUer refusal of the appeal, NiSource adjusted its reserve in tfie second quarter of 2008 to reflect the portion 
of the Trial Court judgment for which NiSource would be responsible, inclusive of interest. This amount was 
included in "Legal and environmental reserves," on ttie Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2008. On 
October 24, 2008, the Trial Court preliminarily approved a Settlement Agreement wilh a total settlement amount of 
$380 million. The setUement received final approval by the Trial Court on November 22, 2008. NiSource's share 
of the settiement liability is up to $338.8 miUion. NiSource complied with its obligations unda- tbe Settlement 
Agreement to fiind $85.5 million in the qualified settlement fund by January 13, 2009. AdditionaUy, NiSource 
provided a letter of credit on January 13, 2009 in the amount of $254 milUon and tfiereby complied with its 
obligation to secure the unpaid portion of the settlement, which has since been cfrawn down as settlement payments 
have been made. The Trial Court entered its Order discharging the judgment on January 20, 2009 and is supervising 
the administtation of the settlement proceeds. Asof December 31, 2009, NiSource has conttibuteda total of $277.3 
nuUicHi into the quaUfied settlement fund, $25 million of which was contributed in 2008. As of December 31, 2009, 
$61.5 milUon of the maximum settlement liabiUty has not been paid. NiSource has since conttibuted an additional 
$18.0 miUion. The remaining balance of the letter of credit is sufficient to cover any remaining payments under the 
Settiement Agreement. NiSource will be required to make additional payments, pursuant to the settlement, upon 
notice from the Class Administtator. 

John Thacker, et al. v. Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C., U.S. Etistrict Court, E.D. Kentucky Poplar Creek 
Development Company v. Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C., U.S. District Court, E.D. Kentucky 

On Febmary 8, 2007, Plaintiff filed tiie Thacker case, a purported class action alleging that Chesapeake has failed to 
pay royalty owners the correct amounts pursuant to the provisions of their oil and gas leases covering real property 
located within the state of Kentucky. Columbia has assumed the defense of Chesapeake in this matter piu-suant lo 
the provisions of the Stock Purchase Agreement dated July 3, 2003, among Columbia, NiSource, and Triana Energy 
Holding, Inc., Cliesapeake's predecessor in into-est ("Stock Purchase Agreement"). Plaintiffs filed an Amended 
Complaint on March 19, 2007, which, among otiier things, added NiSource and Columbia as Defendants. On March 
31, 2008, the Court denied a Motion by Defendants to Dismiss and on June 3, 2008, the Plaintiffs moved to certify a 
class consisting of all persons entitled Lo payment of royalty by Chesapeake under leases operated by Chesapeake at 
any point after February 5, 1992, on real property in Kentucky. 

In June 2009, the parties to the Thacker litigation presented a Settiement Agreement to the Court for preUminary 
approval. The court granted tfie Motion for Preliminary approval and held a fairness hearing on November 10, 
2009. NiSource is awaiting tiie Court's decision. 

On October 9, 2008, Chesapeake tendered the Poplar Creek case to Columbia and Columbia conditionally assumed 
the defense of this matter pursuant to the provisions of the Stock Purchase Agreement. Poplar Creek also purports 
to be a class action covering royalty owners in the slate of Kentucky and alleges that Chesapeake has improperly 
deducted costs from tfie royalty payments; tfius there is some overlap of parties and issues between the Poplar (Treek 
and Thacker cases. Chesapeake filed a motion for judgment on the pleadings in December 2008, which was granted 
on July 2, 2009. Plaintiffs appealed the dismissal to the 6'*̂  Circuit Court of Appeals. 

Environmental Protection Agency Notice of Violation 

On September 29, 2004, tfie EPA issued an NOV to Northern Indiana for alleged violations of the CAA and tfie 
Indiana SIP. The NOV alleges that modifications were made to certain boiler units at three of Northem Indiana's 
generating stations between the years 19S5 and 1995 without obtaining appropriate air permits for tfie mcxlifieations. 
The ultimate resolution could require additional capital expenditures and operations and maintenance costs as well 
as payment of substantial penalties and development of supplemental environmental projects. Northem Indiana is 
currently in discussions with the EPA regarding possible resolutions to this NOV. Although penalties have been 
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proposed and a reserve has been recorded for the matter, Nortiiem Indiana is tmable to predict die outcome of this 
matter at this time. 

C. Tax Matters. NiSource records liabilities for potential income tax assessments. Tbe accruals relate to tax 
positions in a variety of taxing jurisdictions and are based on management's estiinate of tbe ultimate resolution of 
these positions. These liabiUties may be affected by changing interpretations of laws, rulings by tax authorities, or 
tfie expiration of the statute of limitations. NiSource is a part of the IRS's Large and Mid-Size Business program 
As a result, each year's federal income tax retum is typically audited by the IRS. The audits of all lax years through 
2004 have been completed and are closed to furtfier assessment The IRS audit of years 2005, 2006 and 2007 began 
on December 2, 2009. In March 2009, the state of Texas issued its audit report for tax periods 2005 through 2007. 
The state of Mississippi began its audit of tax years 2004 through 2007 in January 2009, but no audit results have 
been provided to date. In June, 2009, die Commonwealtii of Pennsylvania began its audit of tax year 2006, but no 
audit results have been provided to date. Tbe state of Indiana began its audit of tax years 2005, 2006 and 2007 in 
March 2009 and concluded tiie audit in July, 2009. 

NiSource is currently being audited for sales and use tax compUance in the states of Virginia, Kentucky, 
Pennsylvania, Ohio, Maine, New York, Louisiana and Indiana. 

D. Environmental Matters. 

NiSource operations are subject to complex, interlocking and changing envfronmental statutes and regulations 
related to air quality, water quaUty, hazardous waste and solid waste. NiSource believes that it is in substantial 
compliance with those environmental regulations currently appUcable to its operations and believes that it has aU 
necessary permits to conduct our operations. 

Air 
The actions listed below could requfre further reductions in emissions from various emission sources. NiSource will 
continue to closely monitor developments in ±ese matters. 

Climate Change. On June 26, 2009, tiie United States House of Representatives passed a climate change bill caUed 
ACES. The comprehensive bill proposes a GHG cap and frade system starting in 2012 for electrical suppliers, 2014 
for natural gas ttansmission companies, and 2016 for natural gas disttibution companies. The cap and ttade system 
would establish economy-wide reduction targets of 3% by 2012 and 83% by 2050. ACES would allocate natural 
gas disttibution companies and elecfric suppliers a certain number of emission allowances without charge, but tfiese 
allocations would decrease over time, phasing out entirely by 2030. Gas fransmission companies would not receive 
any emission allowances under ACES. ACES also contains renewable energy standards, which would requfre retail 
electric suppliers to provide a portion of thefr power from renewable sources and mandates performance standards 
for particular sources. The Senate has been considering its own renewable energy standard and cUmate change bills. 

If ACES or otfier Federal comprehensive climate change bills were to pass both Houses of Congress and be enacted 
into law, the impact on NiSource's financial performance would depend on a number of factors, including tiie 
overall level of requfred GHG reductions, the renewable energy targets, the degree to which offsets may be used for 
compliance, the amount of recovery allowed from customers, and the extent to which NiSource would be entitied to 
receive free CO2 allowances. ACES, Kerry-Boxer, or other Federal legislation could result in additional expense or 
compliance costs that may not be fully recoverable from customers and could materially impact NiSource's financial 
results. 

The EPA is also takmg action to regulate GHGs under tfie CAA. On December 7, 2009, tiie EPA made die 
following findmgs: (a) tiiat GHGs in the atmosphere endanger tfie pubhc health and welfare within die meaning of 
the CAA and (b) that emissions from new motor vehicles conttibute to the mix of GHGs in the atmosphere. It is tiie 
EpA's position tfiat this "endangerment" finding, along with some other recent regulatory developments. wiU trigger 
permitting requirements for large industrial sources of GHGs. On October 27, 2009, tiie EPA issued proposed 
regulations, commonly called tfie "tailoring rule," applicable to the two CAA programs. New Source Review and 
Titie V permitting for sources that emit greater than 25,000 tons per year of GHGs. Under the proposal, large 
stationary sources could be required to install Best Available Conttol Technology, to be determined on a case-by-
case basis. The total cost impact of EPA regulation of GHG under the CAA cannot be determined at this time. 
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National Ambient Air Quality Standards. The CAA requires EPA to set national afr quaUty standards for 
particulate matter and five other pollutants (the NAAQS) considered harmful to public health and die environment. 
Periodically EPA imposes new or modifies existing NAAQS. States tfiat contain areas that do not meet the new or 
revised standards must take steps to maintain or achieve compUance with the standards. These steps could include 
additional pollution conttols on boilers, engines, turbines, and otiier facilities owned by electtic generation, gas 
disttibution, and gas ttansmission operations. 

The following NAAQS were recently added or modified: 

Particulate Matter: In 2006, the EPA issued revisions to the NAAQS for particulate matter. The final rule (1) 
increased the stringency of the current fine particulate (PM2.5) standard, (2) added a new standard for inhalable 
coarse particulate (particulate matter between 10 and 2.5 microns in diamet^), and (3) revoked the annual standards 
for coarse particulate (PMIO) while retaining the 24-hour PMIO standards. These actions were challenged in a case 
before the DC Court of Appeals, American Farm Bureau Federation et al. v. EPA. In 2009, die appeals court 
granted portions of the plaintiffs' petitions challenging the fine particulate standards but denied portions of the 
petiticms challenging the standards for coarse particulate. State plans implementing die new standard for inhalable 
coarse particulate and the modified 24-hour standard for fine particulate are expected in 2012. Tbe annual and 
secondary PM2.5 standards have been remanded to tfie EPA for reconsideration. 

Ozone (eight hour): On March 12, 2008, the EPA announced the tightening of the eight-hour ozone NAAQS. EPA 
has yet to announce the classification sttucture and the cortesponding attainment dates for the new standard. On 
September 16,2009, the EPA announced it would reconsider the March 2008 tightening of the ozone NAAQS and if 
needed promulgate more stringent standards by August 2010. If tiie standards are tigjitened and area designations 
subsequently changed, new SIPs will need to be developed by the states by December 2013 to bring tiie 
nonattainment areas in to compUance. NiSource will continue to closely monitor developments in these matters and 
cannot estiinate tiie impact of these rules at this time. 

National Emission Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants. On Febmary 25, 2009, ttie EPA proposed national 
emission standards for hazardous afr pollutants for stationary reciprcxating mtemal combustion engines that are not 
already covered by earUer EPA regulation. The proposed rule is scheduled to be finafized in 2010, with compliance 
generaUy required tiiree years later. NiSource will ccmtinue to closely monitor developments in this matter and 
cannot estimate the actual cost of compliance at this time. 

Waste 
Several NiSource subsidiaries are potentially responsible parties at waste disposal sites under the CERCLA 
(commonly known as Superfund) ancl similar state laws. Additionally, a program has been instituted to identify and 
investigate former Manufactured (jas Plant (MGP) sites where Gas Disttibution Operations subsidiaries or 
predecessors may have liability. The program has identified up to 84 such sites and initial investigations have been 
conducted at 52 sites. Follow-up investigation activities have been completed or are in progress at 50 sites and 
remecUal measures have been implemented or completed at 30 sites. Remedial actions at many of these sites are 
being overseen by state or federal environmental agencies through consent agreements or voluntary remediation 
agreements. The final costs of cleanup have not yet been determined. As site investigations and cleanups proceed 
reserves are adjusted to reflect new information. 

Additional Issues Related to Individual Bitsiness Segments 

The sections above describe various regulatcffy actions dial afreet Elecfric Operations, Gas Distribution Operations, 
and Gas Transmission and Storage Operations. Specific information is provided below. 
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d a Transmission and Storage Operations. 

Waste 

Columbia Transmission continues to conduct characterization and remediation activities at specific sites under a 
1995 EPA A(X!. The ACX̂  covered 245 facilities, approximately 13,000 liquid removal points, approximately 
2,200 mercury measurement stations and about 3,700 storage well locations. Obligations under the AOC have been 
completed at the mercury measurement stations, liquid removal point sites, storage well locations and all but 50 of 
the 245 facifities. 
One of the facifities subject to the AOC is the Majorsville Operations Center, which was remediated under an EPA 
approved Remedial Action Work Plan in smnmer 2008. Pursuant to the Remedial Action Work Plan, Columbia 
TransmissicHi completed a project that stabilized residual oil contained in soils at the site and in sediments in an 
adjacent stteam. On April 23, 2009, PADEP issued an NOV to Columbia Transmissicm, aUeging tfiat the remediation 
was not effective. The NOV asserts violations of the Pennsylvania Clean Stteams Law and tfie Pennsylvaiua SoUd 
Waste Management Act and contains proposed penalty of $ 1 miUion. Columbia Transmission is unable to estimate the 
Ukelihcxid or cost of potential penalties or additional remediation at this time. 

Electric Operations. 

Air 
NOx and Ozone Compliance: Indiana's rule to implement the EPA's NOx SIP call requfres reduction of NOx levels 
from several sources, including industrial and utihty boilers, to reduce regional ttansport of ozone. In response, 
Northem Indiana developed a NOx compliance plan, which included the installation of Selective Catalytic 
Reduction and combustion conttol NOx reduction technology at its active generating stations and is currentiy in 
compliance with the NOx requfrements. In implementing die NOx compliance plan, Northern Indiana has expended 
approximately $316.5 miUion as of December 31, 2009. 

Sulfur dioxide: On December 8, 2(X)9, EPA proposed to revise the S02 NAAQS by adopting a new 1-hour primary 
NAAQS for sulfiir dioxide (S02). The EPA is expected to finalize tfie rule during 2010. States with areas not 
meeting the standard would have until 2013 to develop attainment plans with compliance requfred by summer 2017. 
Northem Indiana wiU continue to closely monitor developments in these matters and cannot ^timate the impact of 
these rules at this time. 

Clean Air Interstate Rule: EPA enacted the CAIR in 2005. The CAIR establishes phased reductions of NC)x and 
S02. As an affected state, IncUana developed CAIR mles which became effective on Febmary 25, 2007. Northem 
Indiana developed plans for the first phase of the emission conttol construction requfred to adcfress the Phase I CAIR 
requfrements and obtained regulatcM-y recovery for these costs. Northem Indiana's plan includes the upgrade of 
existing emission conttols and the installation of new flue gas desulfurization conttols for an estimated cost of 
approximately $2(X) million. 

On July 11, 2008, the D.C. Court of Appeals vacated the CAIR in its entirety, and remanded the rule back to the 
EPA to develop a mle consistent with the Court's opinion. In response to petitions from several parties for 
rehearing by the full panel, on December 23, 2008, the Court remanded the CAIR without vacatur to EPA in order to 
remedy the CAIR's flaws in accordance with the Court's July 11, 2008, opinion. Consequentiy, both the Federal and 
Indiana CAIR remains in effect while EPA develops a replacement rule anticipated for proposal in spring 2010. 
Northem Indiana will continue to monitor this matter and cannot predict the outcome or impact of EPA action at this 
time. 

Utility Hazardous Air Pollutants: On February 8, 200S, the United States Court of Appeals for the Disttict of 
Columbia Cfrcuit vacated two EPA mles that are the basis for the IncUana Afr Pollution Conttol Board's Clean Afr 
Mercury Rule (CAMR) that established utiUty mercury emission Umits in two phases (2010 and 2018) and a cap-
and-frade program to meet those limits. In response to the vacatiu", the EPA is pursuing a new Section 112 
rulemaking to estabfish MACT standards for electric utilities. 

New Source Review: In 1999, tiie EPA initiated a New Source Review enforcement action against several industry 
sectors, including die electric utility industty. On September 29, 2004, tiie EPA issued an NOV to Northern Indiana 
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for alleged violations of the CAA and tfie Indiana SIP. The NOV aUeges that modifications were made to certain 
boiler units at three of Northem Indiana's generating stations between the years 1985 and 1995 without obtaining 
appropriate air permits. The ultimate resolution could requfre additional capital expenditures and operations and 
maintenance costs, as well as payment of substantial penalties and development of supplemental environmental 
projects. Northem Indiana is currently in discussions with the EPA regarding possible resolutions to this NOV. 

Water 
The Phase II Rule of the Clean Water Act Section 316(b), which requires all large existing steam electric generating 
stations to meet certain performance standards to reduce the effects on aquatic crganisms at thefr cooling water 
intake sfructures, became effective on September 7, 2004. Under this rule, stations will either have to demonstrate 
tfiat the performance of thefr existing fish protection systems meet the new standards or develop new systems, such 
as a closed-cycle cooling tower. Various court challenges and EPA responses ensued. As a result of the litigation, 
the EPA will propose a revised 316(b). The Bailly Generating Station is the cmly Northern Indiana generating 
station that does not utilize closed cycle cooling. Northem Indiana will continue to closely monitor tfiis activity and 
cannot estimate tiie costs associated with the ultimate outcome at this time. 

Waste 
On March 31, 2005, die EPA and Nortiiem Indiana entered into an AOC under die autiiority of Section 300S(h) of 
the RCRA for the BaiUy Station. The order requfres Northem Indiana to identify the nature and extent of releases of 
hazardous waste and hazardous constituents from the faciUty. Northem Indiana must also remediate any release of 
hazardous constituents that present an unacceptable risk to human health or the envfronment. The process to 
complete investigaticm and select appropriate remediation activities is ongoing. The final costs of cleanup could 
change based on EPA review. 

Tbe Federal government continues to show interest in developing regulations covering coal combustion byproducts. 
Legislation regulating coal ash pursuant to the Surface Mining Conttol and Reclamation Act has been inttoduced, 
and tiie EPA is reviewing its previous determination that Federal regulaticm of coal ash as a RCRA Subtitle C 
hazardous waste is not appropriate. The EPA intends to propose regulation of coal combustion byproducts in early 
2010. These proposed regulations could affect Northem Indiana's ongoing byproduct reuse programs and could 
impose additional requfrements on its management of coal ash wastes. Nortfiem Indiana will monitor developments 
in this matter and cannot estimate the potential financial impact at tfiis time. 

Other Operations. 

Waste 
NiSource affiliates have retained envfronmental UabiUties, including cleanup liabilities associated with some of its 
former operaticns. Four sites are associated with its former propane operations and ten sites asscx;iated with former 
pettoleum operations. At one of those sites, an ACXT has been signed with EPA to address pettoleum residue in soil 
and groundwater. 

Environmental Reserves. It is management's continued intent to adcfress envircmmental issues in cooperation with 
regulatory authcHities in such a manner as to achieve mutually acceptable compliance plans. However, tfiere can be 
no assurance that fines and penalties will not be incurred. Management expects a significant portion of 
environmental assessment and remediation costs to be recoverable through rates for certain NiSource companies. 

As of December 31. 2009 and 2008, NiSource had recorded reserves of approximately $76.4 milUon and $73.1 
miUion, respectively, to cover envfronmental remediation at various sites. NiSource accmes for costs associated 
with envfronmental remediation obligaticms wlien the incurrence of such costs is probable and the amounts can be 
reasonably estimated. The original estimates for cleanup can differ materiaUy from the amount ultimately expended. 
The actual ftiture expenditures depend on many factors, including currentiy enacted laws and regulations, tfie nature 
and extent of contamination, the metfiod of cleanup, and tfie availability of cost recovery from customers. NiSource 
periodicaUy adjusts its reserves as information is collected and estimates become more refined. 

E. Operating and Capital Lease Commitments. NiSource leases assets in several areas of its operations. 
Payments made in connection with operating leases were $56.2 milUon in 2009, $57.3 milUon in 2008 and $53.4 
million in 2007, and are primarily charged to operation and maintenance expense as incurred. Capital leases and 
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related accumulated depreciation included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets were $1.4 milUon and $0.4 mUUon at 
December 31, 2009, and $1.4 miUion and $0.3 million at December 31, 2008, respectively. 

NiSource Corporate Services has a license agreement with Rational Systems, LLC for pipeline business software 
requiring equal annual payments of $5.8 million over 10 years, which began in January 2008. This agreement is 
recorded as a capital lease. 

Future nunimum rental payments required under operating and capital leases tfiat have initial or remaining non-
cancelable lease terms in excess of one year are: 

Operating Capital 
(in niillions) Leases Leases (a) 
2010 $ 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
After 
Total future mininuim payments $ 322.8 $ 49.0 

(a) Capital lease payments shown above are inclusive of interest totaUng $10.2 milUon. 

F. Purchase and Service Obligations. NiSource has entered into various purchase and service agreements 
whereby NiSource is conttactually obligated to make certain minimum payments in ftiture periods. NiSource's 
purchase obligations are for the purchase of physical quantities of natural gas, electricity and coal. NiSource's 
service agreements encompass a broad range of business support and maintenance functions which are generaUy 
described below. 

NiSource's subsicUaries have entered into various energy commodity conttacts to purchase physical quantities of 
natural gas, electricity and coal. These amounts represent minimum quantities of these commodities NiSource is 
obligated to purchase at both fixed and variable prices. 

In July 2008, the lURC issued an order approving Northern Indiana's proposed purchase power agreements witfi 
subsidiaries of Iberdola Renewables, Buffalo Ridge I LLC and Barton Wmdpower LLC. These agreements 
provided Northem Indiana tiie opportunity and obligation to purchase up to 100 mw of wind power commencmg in 
early 2009. The conttacts extend 15 and 20 years, representing 50 mw of wind power each. No minimum quantities 
are specified within these agreements due to the variabiUty of electticity production from wind, so no amounts 
related to these confracts are included in the table below. Upon any termination of the agreements by Northern 
Indiana for any reason (otiier tiian mat^ial breach by Buffalo Ridge I LLC or Barton Windpower LLC), Northem 
Indiana may be requfred to pay a termination charge tfiat could be material depending on the events giving rise to 
termination and the timing of the temiination. 

NiSource has pipeline service agreements tfiat provide for pipeline capacity, ttansportation and storage services. 
These agreements, which have expiration dates ranging from 2010 to 2045, require NiSource to pay fixed monttily 
charges. 

On December 12, 2007, NiSource Corporate Services amended its agreement with IBM to provide business process 
and support functions to NiSource. IBM has retained responsibiUty for information technology operations. 
NiSource Corporate Services will continue lo pay IBM for the amended services under a combination of fixed or 
variable charges, widi the variable charges fluctuating based on actual need for such services. Based on die 
currently projected usage of these services, NiSource Corporate Services expects to pay approxfrnately $505 million 
to IBM in service fees over the remaining 5.5 year term. Upon any termination of the agreement by NiSource for 
any reason (other tfian material breach by IBM), NiSource may be required to pay IBM a termination charge that 
could include a breakage fee, repayment of IBM's un-recovered capital investments, and IBM wind-down expense. 
This termination lee could be a material amount depending on the events giving rise to terminaticai and the timing of 
the termination. 
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NiSource Corporate Services signed a service agreement with Vertex Outsourcing LLC, a business process 
outsourcing company, to provide customer contact centQ* services for NiSource subsidiaries tfirough June 2015. 
Services under this conttact commenced on July 1, 2008, and NiSource Corporate Services pays for the services 
under a combination of fixed and variable charges, with the variable charges fluctuating based on actual need for 
such services. Based on tiie cmrently projected usage of these services, NiSource Corporate Services expects to pay 
approximately $65.1 mUlion to Vertex Outsourcing LLC in service fees over the remaining 5.5 year term. Upon 
termination of the agreement by NiSource for any reason (otiier than material breach by Vertex Outsourcing LLC), 
NiSource may be required to pay a termination charge not to exceed $13.8 miUion. 

Northern Indiana has conttacts with four major rail operators provicUng for coal ttansportaticm services for which 
there ai'e certain minimum payments. These service contracts extend for various periods through 2013, 

Northerti Indiana has a service agreement with Pure Air, a general partnership between Air Products and Chemicals, 
Inc. and Ffrst Afr Partners LP, under which Pure Air provides scrubber services to reduce sulfur dioxide emissions 
for Units 7 and S at the Bailly Generating Station. Services under this conttact commenced on July 1, 1992, and 
Northern Indiana pays for the services under a combination of fixed and variable charges. The agreement provides 
that, assuming various performance standards are met by Pure Afr, a termination payment would be due if Northern 
Indiana terminated the agreement prior to tfie end of the twenty-year conttact period. 

The estimated aggregate amounts of minimum fixed payments at December 31, 2009, were: 

E n e i ^ 
Commodity 
Agreements 

1 624.5 
138.3 
106.4 

82.3 
66.0 

66.0 

Pipeline Service 
Agree maits 

S 268.7 
255.7 
239.9 
198.7 
144.6 

793.5 

IBM Service 
Agreement 

$ 102.0 
94.9 
90.8 
89.6 
86.9 

39.5 

Vertex 
Outsourcing 
LLC Service 
Agreement 

$ 12.0 
12.0 
11.8 
11.8 
11.7 

5.8 

Other Service 
Agreements 

$ 134.0 
135.9 
56.6 

6.8 
-
-

(in millions) 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
After 
Total purchase and service obligations $ 1,083.5 $ 1,901.1 $ 503.7 $ 65.1 $ 333.3 

21. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss 

The following table displays the components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss. 

Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 
Other compnshensive income (loss), before tax: 

Unrealized gains on securities 
Tax expense on unrealized gains on securities 

Umealiffid losses on cash flow hedges 
Tax benefit on unrealized losses on cash flow hedges 

Unrecognized pension benefit and OPEB costs 
Tax benefit <m unrecognized pension benefit and OPEB costs 

4.2 $ 

(L6) 
(35.0) 

14.0 
(444) 

16.9 

0.4 
-

(232,1) 

92.3 
(52.7) 

20.1 

Total Accumulated Other Conyrdiensive Loss, net of taxes (45.9) $ (172.0) 

During 2009, NiSource reclassified $126.4 milUon ($75.1 miUion, net of tax) related to its cash flow hedges from 
accumulated other comprehensive loss lo eamings due to the probability that certain forecasted transactions would 
not occur related to tfie unregulated natural gas marketing business that NiSource had planned to sell. 

Millennium, in which Columbia Transmission has an equity investment, entered into three interest rate swap 
agreements witii a notional amount totaUng $420 million with seven counterparties. The unrecognized after-tax loss 
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of $5.7 million and $30.3 milUon as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively, was a decrease in 
Columbia Transmission's investment in MiUennium and a cortesponding increase in accumulated other 
comprehensive loss, rq^esenting its ownership portion of the fair value of these swaps. 

22. Other, Net 

Year Ended December 31, fin mi//ions) 
Interest income 
Sales of accounts receivable 
Miscellaneous 
Total Other, net 

$ 

$ 

2009 
6.8 

(8.4) 
0.2 

(1.4) 

$ 

$ 

2008 
15.4 

(14.6) 
16.8 
17.6 

$ 

$ 

2007 
12.2 

(20.9) 
2.2 

(6.5) 

Otiier, Net - Miscellaneous for tiie year ended December 31,2008 includes a pre-tax gain of $16.7 milUon related to 
tfie August 27, 2008, sale of NiSource Development Company's interest in JOF Transportation Company to Lehigh 
Service Corporation. 

23. Interest Expense, Net 

Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Interest on long-term debt 
Interest on short-term borrowings 
Discount on prepayment ttansactions 
Allowance for borrowed funds used 

and interest capitalized during construction 
Other 

386.7 $ 
2 3 

13.0 

358.7 
28,6 

7.7 

$ 353.4 
45.5 

7.3 

(1.9) 

iLll 
(9.8) 
(5.5) 

(8.7) 
4.4 

Total Interest Expense, net 399.0 $ 379.7 $ 401.9 

24. Segments of Business 

Operating segments are components of an enterprise for which separate financial information is available that is 
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision mak^ in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing 
performance. Ihe NiSource C!hief Executive Officer is die chief operating decision maker. 

NiSource's operations are divided into four primary business segments. The Gas Distribution Operations segment 
provides natural gas service and ttansportation for residential, commercial and industrial customers in Ohio, 
Pennsylvania, Vfrginia, Kentucky, Maryland, Indiana and Massachusetts. The Gas Transmission and Storage 
Operations segment offers gas ttansportation and storage services for LDCs, marketers and industtial and 
commercial customers located in northeastem, mid-Atiantic, midwestem and southem states and tiie District of 
Columbia. The Electric Operations segment provides electric service in 20 counties in the nortiiem part of Indiana. 
The Other Operations segment primarily includes ventures focused on distributed power generation technologies, 
including fuel cells and storage systems. 

The following table fff-ovides information about business segments. NiSource uses operating income as its primary 
measurement for each of the reported segments and makes decisions on finance, dividends and taxes at the corporate 
level on a consofidated basis. Segment revenues include intersegment sales to affiliated subsidiaries, which are 
eliminated in consolidation. Affiliated sales are recognized on the basis of prevailing market, regulated prices or at 
levels provided for under conttactual agreements. Operating income is derived from revenues and expenses dfrectiy 
associated with each segment. Gas Disttibuticm, Gas Transmission and Storage, Electric, Other Operations, and 
Corporate operating income was positively impacted by $6.7 milUon, $3.3 milUon, $8.4 million, $0.1 milUon, and 
$0.6 miUion, respectively, for adjustments to medical expenses during the tiifrd quarter 200S due to a 
misclassification of certain claims in prior periods. This adjustment had no impact on actual medical claims paid 
and was not material to the results of operations and consofidated financial statements. Electric Operations 
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operating income was negatively impacted by an $8.3 miUion depreciation expense adjustment recorded by 
Northem Indiana during the second quarter of 2008. Tlie non-cash adjustment to depreciation expense was not 
material to the results of operations and consolidated financial statements and will not materially impact 
depreciation charges in fiiture periods. 

Year Ended Decentier 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

REVENUES 
Gas Distribution Operatirais 
Unaffiliated 
Intersegment 

3,8853 
17.1 

5,722.2 
18.4 

4,850.2 
19.9 

Total 
Gas Transmission andS to r^e Operations 
LMaffiUated 
Intersegment 
Total 
Electric Operatims 
UnaffiUated 
Intersegment 
Total 
CHher Operaticms 
Unaffiliated 
Intersegment 
Total 
Corpwate and A^ustments 
Unaffiliated 
Intersegment 
Total 
EUirinations 
Omsfdid^ted Revenues 

3,902.4 

719.1 
211.6 
930.7 

1,220.6 
0.8 

1,221.4 

823.9 
32.0 

855.9 

0.5 
390.1 
390.6 

(651.6) 
$ 6,649.4 $ 

5,740.6 

652.5 
212.8 
865.3 

1,361.9 
0.8 

1,362.7 

1,131.4 
40.3 

1,171.7 

11-0 
368.6 
379.6 

(640.9) 
8,879.0 $ 

4,870.1 

643.4 
224.0 
867.4 

1,362.2 
0.9 

1,363.1 

997.5 
50.6 

1,048.1 

8.3 
341.9 
350.2 

(637.3) 
7,861.6 
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Year Ended Etecember 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Operatii^ Income (Loss) 
Gas Distributicn Operaticns 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
Electric Cperations 
Other Op nations 
Corporate 

327.8 
388.5 
116.7 
(14.5) 
(16.6) 

336.1 
369.7 
219.2 

2.0 
(8.3) 

325.1 
362.0 
261.5 

0.5 
(32.5) 

Ccmsolidated 80L9 91S.7 $ 916.6 
Depreciaticm and Amortization 

Gas Distribution Opo'atitMis 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
Hectric Operations 
Other (Operations 
Corporate 

24ai 
1215 
205.6 

Z l 
117 

228.8 
117.6 
209.6 

Z4 
8.6 

224.3 
116.3 
191.9 

2.4 
5.1 

Consdidated 589.0 567.0 $ 540.0 
Assets 

Gas Disttibuticm Operaticms 
Gas Transmission and Storage Oper^ons 
Hectric Operations 
Other Operaticms 
Ccypoiate 

7,000.5 
3,S34.5 
4,183.7 
1,383.9 
2,869.1 

7,436.0 
4,033.3 
4,198.3 
1,494.0 
2,870.6 

6,948.1 
3,491.6 
3,382.6 
1,361.7 
2,825.9 

Consolidated $ 19,2717 $ 20,032.2 $ 18,009.9 
Coital E>q)enditures (a) 

Gas Distribution Operations 
Gas Transmission and Storage Cperations 
Hectric Opffations 
Otha- Opo-ations 
Ccrpotate 

349.2 
256.1 
165.2 

3.1 
3.6 

373.1 
359.8 
549.5 

1.4 
16.1 

273.5 
241.4 
246.4 

1.4 
23.8 

CcHisdJdated 777.2 $ 1,299.9 $ 786.5 
(a) Excludes investing activities in equity investments. 

25. Hurricanes and Other ItenK 

NiSource received insurance proceeds forcapitalrepafrsof $62.7 miUion, $46.7 milUon, and $17.4 milhon related to 
hurricanes and other items in 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively, which are separately included in the investing 
activities section on the Statement of Consolidated Cash Hows, As of December 31, 2009, ttiere are no claims 
outstanding for these incidents. 
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26. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 

Quarterly financial data does not always reveal the ttend of NiSource's business operations due to nonrecummg 
items and seasonal weather pattems, which affect eamings, and related components of net revenues and operating 
income. 

First Second Third Fourth 
(in millions, except pe r share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

2009 
QxDS.s revenues 
Operating Income 

Income ftom Continuing Cperations 
Results fiDmDiscontinued Operations -

net of taxes 
Net Income (Loss) 

Basic Eamings (Loss) Per Share 
Continuing Operations 
Discontinued Operations 

Bask: Eamings (Loss) Per Share 

DUuted Minings (Loss) Per Share 
Continuing Operations 
Discontinued (Dperations 

Diluted Eamings (IJOSS) Per Share 

2008 
Gross revenues 
Operating fricome 

Income fixjm Continuing Operations 
Results fromDiscontinued Operations -

net of tases 
Net Income (Ix)ss) 

Basic Eamings (Loss) Per Share 

Continuing (Iterations 
Discontinued Operations 

Basic Eamings (Loss) Per Share 

Dfluted Eamings (Loss) Per Share 
Continuing Operations 
Discontinued Operations 

Effluted Eamings (Loss) Per Share 

$ 2,721.8 
348.4 
159.4 

(11-0) 
148.4 

0.58 
(0.04) 

$ 0.54 

0.58 
(0.(M) 

$ 0.54 

$ 3,289.2 
394.8 
189.4 

(90.1) 
99.3 

0.69 
(0.33) 

$ 0.36 

0.69 
(0.33) 

$ 0.36 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,268.2 $ 
112.0 

(3.8) 

(1.0) 
(4.8) 

(0.01) 
-

(0.01) $ 

(0.01) 
-

(0.01) $ 

1,791.7 $ 
116.6 

21.0 

(223.3) 
(202.3) 

0.08 
(0.81) 
(0.73) $ 

0.08 
(0.81) 
(0.73) S 

974.7 
94.0 

(12.9) 

(2.5) 
(15.4) 

(0.05) 
(0.01) 
(0.06) 

(0.05) 
(0.01) 
(0.06) 

1,411.2 
108.0 
32.7 

(12.7) 
20.0 

0.12 
(0.05) 
0.07 

0.12 

(0.05) 
O.Cf? 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

1,684.7 
247.5 

88.5 

1.0 
89.5 

0.32 
-

0.32 

0.32 
-

0.32 

2,386.9 
299.3 
127.5 

34.5 
162.0 

0.46 
0.13 
0.59 

0.46 
0.13 
0.59 

(a) During the second and third quarters of 2009, NiSource's unregulated natural gas marketing business activity 
was reported as discontinued operations. During tfie fourtii quarter of 2009, NiSource reclassified its unregulated 
natural gas marketing business activity to held and used and continuing operations and accordingly restated prior 
quarters as continuing operations, 

(b) During tfie fourth quarter of 2009, an impafrment loss of $16.6 million was recorded on the assets of Lake Erie 
Land. 

(c) During die fourth quarter of 2008, catasttophic losses related to Columbia Gulfs offshore assets sustained in 
prior years were settled with various insurance companies resulting in an $11.0 miUion loss on sale of assets that 
reduced operating income. 
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27. Supplemental Cash Flow Information 

The following tables provide additional information regarding NiSource's Consolidated Statements of Cash Hows 
for die years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007: 

Year Bided Decanber 31, (in milUons) 2009 2008 2007 

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Fbw Information 
Non-cash transactions: 

Capital expenditures 
Change in equity investments related to unrealized gains (losses) 
Stodc issuance to en^loyee saving plans 

Schedule of interest and income taxes paid: 
Cash paid for interest 
Interest capitalized 
Cash paid for income taxes 

2.6 
38.8 
15.3 

382.6 
1.9 

33.9 

$ 

$ 

70.2 
(48.1) 

-

375.8 
23.5 
60.6 

$ 

$ 

(11.3] 
-
-

414.6 
17.0 

185.2 
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BALANCE SHEET 

As of December 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 

ASSETS 
Investments and Other Assets; 

Investments in subsidiary companies 
Total Investments and Other Assets 

Current Assets: 
Other current assets 

Total Current Assets 

Other non-current assets 

$ 8,955.8 $ 
8,955.8 

169.3 
169.3 

849 

8,892.7 
8,892.7 

2523 
2523 

42.7 
TOTAL ASSETS 9,210.0 9,187.7 

C A P I T A L I Z A T I O N A N D LIABILITIES 
Capitalization: 

Common stock equity 4,854.1 4,728.8 
Total Capitalization 4^54.1 4,728.8 

Cun-ent liabilities 
Notes payable to subsidiaries 
Other non-current habilities 
T O T A L CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES $ 9,210.0 $ 9,187.7 

The accompanying Notes to Condensed Financial Statements are an integral part of tiiese statements. 

361.3 
34*34.0 

60.6 

4777 
3,944.8 

36.4 
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STATEMENT OF INCOME 

Year Ended December 31, (in millions, except per share amounts) 2009 2008 2007 

Equity in net eamings of consolidated subsidiaries $ 363.8 4963 $ 454.0 

Other income (deductioris): 
Administtative and general expenses 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Other, net 

(12.6) 
05 

(207.6) 
(4.0) 

(14.0) 
25 

(215,2) 
(27) 

(27.9) 
5.9 

(231.3) 
(3.0) 

Total Otiier income (deductions) 

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 
Income taxes 
Income from continuing operations 
Income (Loss) from discontinued operations - net of taxes 
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of discontinued operations -net of taxes 
NET INCOME 

(223.7) 

140.1 
(91.1) 
231.2 
(10.7) 

(2.8) 
$ 217.7 $ 

(229.4) 

266.9 
(103.7) 
370.6 

(183.4) 
(108.2) 

79.0 $ 

(256.3) 

197.7 
(105.3) 
303.0 

10.0 
8.4 

321.4 

Average common shares outstanding (millions) 
DUuted average common shares (millions) 

Basic earnings (loss) per share 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued operatioiis 

275.1 
275.8 

0.84 
(0.05) 

274.0 
275.4 

135 
(1-06) 

273.8 
274.7 

1.10 
0.07 

Basic earnings pa* s h a ^ 0.79 

Diluted earnings (loss) per share 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued opgatioris 

Diluted earning per share 

0.84 
(0.05) 

029 $ 

135 
(1D6) 

1.17 

1.10 
0.07 

0.79 029 $ 1.17 

The accompanying Notes to Condensed Rnancial Statements are an integral part of tfiese statements. 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended December 31 , (inmiUiuns) 2009 2008 2007 

Net cash provided in operating activities 217.2 43.0 $ 149.0 

Cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities: 
PrcKeeds (loss) from disposition of assets 
Investments 
(Increase) decrease in notes receivable from subsidiaries 

(0.4) 
-

39.1 

143 
82.0 
(2.7) 

-
0.6 

13.9 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 38.7 93.6 14.5 

Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities: 

Issuance of common shares 
Increase (decrease) in notes payable to subsidiaries 
Cash dividends paid on common shares 
Acquisition of treasur>' shares 

10.6 
(10.8) 

(253.3) 
(2.6) 

13 
1143 

(252.4) 

8.2 
80.0 

(252.1) 
(2.1) 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 

(256.1) 

(0.2) 
0.2 

(0.0) $ 

(136.8) 

(02) 
0.4 

0.2 $ 

(166.0) 

(2.5) 
2.9 

; 0.4 

The accompanying Notes to Condensed Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Dividends from Subsidiaries 

Cash dividends paid to NiSource by its consolidated subsidiaries were: $510.9 miflion, $90.0 miUion and $350.0 
miUion in 2009, 200S and 2007, respectively. 

2. Commitments and Ccmtingencies 

NiSource, Inc. and its subsidiaries are a party to litigation, envfronmental and other matters. Refer to Note 20, 
"Otiier Commitments and Contingencies," in the Notes to Consolidated Fmancial Statements for additional 
information. As a part of normal business, NiSource and certain subsidiaries enter into various agreemoits providing 
financial or performance assurance to tiifrd parties on behalf of certain subsidiaries. Such agreements include 
guarantees and stand-by letters of credit. These agreements are entered into primarily to support ca: enhance the 
crecUtworfhiness otiierwise attributed to a subsicUary on a stand-alone basis, thereby facilitating the extension of 
sufficient credit to accomplish the subsidiaries' intended commercial purposes. The maximum potential amount of 
future payments NiSource could have been requfred to make under these guarantees as of December 31, 2009 was 
approximately $7.6 billion. Of this amount, approximately $6.6 billion relates to guarantees of wholly-owned 
consolidated entities. 

3. Related P a r ^ Transactions 

Balances due to or due from related parties included in the Balance Sheets as of December 31,2009 and 2008 are as 
follows: 

At Uecember 31, (in millions) 2009 2008 
Current assets due from subsidiaries (a) 
Current liabilities due from subsidiaries (b) 
Non-current liabUities due to subsidiaries (c) 

* —U^.l 
352.5 

3,934.0 

233.6 
467.4 

3,944.8 

(a) The balances at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are classified as Current assets on the Balance Sheets 

(b) The balances at December 31,2009 and 2008 are classified as Current Habilities on the Balance Sheets. 
At December31, 2009 and 2008, $332.2 million and $4313 million related to interest on affliated notes 
payable. 

(c) The balances at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are classified as Notes payable to subsidiares on the 
Balance Sheets. 

4. Notes to Financial Statements 

See Item 8 for the ftill text of notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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ITEMS. FINANCL\L STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

SCHEDULE n - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 

Twelve months ended December 31,2009 

($ in miilicns) 
Balance 

Jan. 1, 2009 Acquisitions 

Additions Deductions for 

Chained to Charged Puiposes for 

Costs and to Other vvhich Reserves Balance 

Expenses Account * Sale of Assets were Q-eated Dec. 31,2009 

ResMves Deducted in Cbnsolidated Balance 
Sheet fiom Assets to Whfch TTiey Apply: 

Reserve for accounts receivable 
Reserve for other investments 

45.3 
3.0 

68.9 757 150.3 39.6 
3.0 

ResCTvesClassifiedUnderReserve Section 

of Consolidated Balance Sheet: 

Reserve for cost of operational gas 5,7 5.7 

($ in millions) 

Twelve months ended December 31,2008 

Additions 

Balance 

Jan. 1, 2008 Acquisitions 

Charged to Charged 

Costs and to Other 

Expenses Account * Sale of Assets 

Deductions for 

Purposes for 

whid) Reserves 

were Created 

Balance 

Dec. 31,2008 

Reserves Deducted in Consolidated Balance 

Sheet ftom Assets to Which TTiey Apply: 

Reserve for accounts receivable 

Reserve for other investments 

37.0 
3.0 

79.2 56.6 (0.2) 1273 453 
3.0 

Resaves Classified Under Reserve Section 

of Ccmsolidated Balance Sheet: 

Resave for post oFoperatiotial gas 5.7 5 7 

($ in millions) 

Twelve months ended December 31,2007 

Additions 

Balance 
Jan. 1,2007 Acquisitions 

Charged to Qiaiged 

0)sts and to Other 

Expenses Account * Sale of Assets 

Deductions for 

Purposes for 

which Resaves Balance 
were Created Dec. 31, 2007 

Reserves Deducted in Consolidated Balance 
Sheet fiom Assets to Which They Apply: 

Reserve for accounts receivable 
Reserve for otha: investments 

41.2 

10,1 

54.9 55.6 114.7 
7.1 

37.0 
3.0 

ReservesClassifiedUnderReserve Section 

of Consolidated Balance Sheet: 

ResCTve for cost of operational gas 5.2 0.5 5.7 

* Charged to Other Accounts reflects the reestablishment of reserves for uncollectible accounts previously written off. 
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FTEM 9. CHANGES DSI AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND 
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE 

NISOURCE INC. 

NcBie. 

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND P R ( X : E D U R E S 

Evaluation of Disclosure Conttols and Procedures 
NiSource's chief executive officer and its principal financial officer, after evaluating tfie effectiveness of NiSource's 
disclosure conttols and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)), have concluded 
based on the evaluation requfred by paragraph (b) of Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 that, as of the end of 
the period covered by this report, NiSource's disclosure confrols and procedures were effective to provide 
reasonable assurance that financial information was processed, recorded and reported acciu-ately. 

Management's Report cm Intemal Confrol over Financial Reporting 
NiSource management, including NiSource's principal executive officer and principal financial officer, are 
responsible for establishing and maintaining NiSource's intemal confrol over financial reporting, as such term is 
defined under Rule 13a-15(f) promulgated undo: the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. However, 
management would note that a confrol system can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the 
objectives of the confrol system are met. NiSource's management has adopted tiie framework set forth in the 
Committee of Sponsormg Organizations of the Treadway Commission report, Intemal Conttol - Integrated 
Framework, tfie most commonly used and understood framework for evaluating intemal conttol over financial 
reporting, as its framework for evaluating the reUability and effectiveness of intemal conttol over financial 
reporting. During 2009, NiSource conducted an evaluation of its intemal conttol over financial reporting. Based on 
this evaluation, NiSource management concluded that NiSource's internal conttol over financial reporting was 
effective as of the end of the period covered by this annual report. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP, NiSource's independent registered public accounting finn, issued an attestation repeat on 
NiSource's intemal conttols over financial reporting which is contained in Item 8, "Financial Statements and 
Supplementary Data." 

Changes in Intemal Conttols 
There have been no changes in NiSource's intanal conttol over financial reporting during the fiscal year covered by 
this report tfiat has materiaUy affected, or is reasonably likely to affect, NiSource's intemal conttol over financial 
reporting. 
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PARTm 

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS. EXECUTIVE OFHCERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

NISOURCE INC. 

Information regarding executive officers is included as a supplemental item at the end of Item 4 of Part I of the Fain 
10-K. 

Inf(Mination regarding dfrectOTs will be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement for the Armual 
Meeting of Stockhold^s to be held on May 11, 2010, wiuch infomiation is incorporated by reference. 

InfOTmation regarding NiSource's code of etiucs, the audit committee and the audit committee financial expert and 
procedures for shareholder recommendatirais for dfrectcff nonunations will be included in the Notice of Annual 
Meeting and Proxy Statement fcr tiie Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 11, 2010, which information 
is incOTpctfated by reference. 

fTEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Information regarding executive compensation will be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy 
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 11, 2010, which infamation is incorpOTated by 
reference. 

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEHCIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND 
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 

Information regarding security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management and the Equity 
Compensation Plan Information will be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement fa: the 
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 11, 2010, which infonnation is incorporated by reference. 

ITEM 13. CERTAfiSI RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS. AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE 

Information required imder this Item with respect to certain relationships and related ttansactions and dfrector 
independence will be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders to be held on May 11, 2010, w4uch information is incwporated by reference. 

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES 

Information regarding principal accounting fees and services will be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting and 
proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 11, 2010, which information is 
inccffpwated by reference. 
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FART IV 

HEM 15. EXHIBrrS. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

NISOURCE INC. 

Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules 
All of the financial statements and financial statement schedules filed as a part of the Annual Report on Form 10-K 
are included in Item 8. 

Exhibits 
The exhibits filed herewith as a part of this report on Form 10-K are listed on tfie Exhibit Index immediately 
following the signature page. Each management confract or compensatory plan or artangement of NiSource, listed 
on tiie Exhibit Index, is separately identified by an asterisk. 

Pursuant to Item 601(b), paragraph (4)(iu)(A) of Regulation S-K, certafri instf-uments representing long-term debt of 
NiSource's subsidiaries have not been included as Exhibits because such debt does not exceed 10% of the total 
assets of NiSoiu"ce and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. NiSource agrees to furnish a copy of any such 
instrument to tiie SEC upon request. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused 
tfiis repcMt to be signed on its behalf by die undersigned, hereunto duly autfiorized. 

NiSource Inc. 
(Registrant) 

Date Febmarv26.20i0 By: M, ROBERT C. SKAGGS. JR. 

Robert C. Skaggs, Jr. 
President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 

(Principal Executive Officer) 

Pursuant lo the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this repeat has been signed below by the following 
perscais on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

/s/ ROBERT C . SKAGGS. JR. 

Robert C. Skaggs. Jr. 

/s/ STEPHEN P. SMTTH 

Stephen P. Smith 

/s/ JEFFREY W. GROSSMAN 

Jeffrey W. Ckossman 

/s/ IAN M. ROLLAND 

Ian M. RoUand 

/s/ RICHARD A. ABDOO 

Richard A Abdoo 

/s/ STEVEN C. BEERING 

Steven C. Beering 

/s/ DENNIS E. FOSTER 

Dennis E. Fester 

/s/ MICHAEL E. JESANIS 

Michael E. Jesanis 

/s/ MARTY R. KITTRELL 

Marty R. Kittrell 

/s/ W. LEE NUTTER 

W. Lee Nutter 

/s/ DEBORAH S. PARKER 

Deborah S. Parker 

/s/ RICHARD L . THOMPSON 

Richard L Thompson 

/s/ CAROLYN Y. WOO 

President, Chief 
Executive Officer and Dfrector 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

Executive Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 

Vice President and Conttdler 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 

Chairman and Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Direcior 

Director 

February 26,2010 

Febmary 26, 2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26, 2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26, 2010 

February 26.2010 

Febmary 26, 2010 
Carolyn Y. Woo 
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EXHIBIT INDEX 

EXHIBrr DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 
NUMBER 

(3.1) Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (Incorpcrated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the 
NiSource Inc. Form 10-Q filed on August 4, 2008). 

(3.2) Bylaws of NiSource Inc., as amended and restated tiirough January 22, 2010 (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the NiSource Inc. Form 8-K filed on January 28,2010). 

(4.1) Indenture dated as of March 1, 1988, between Northem Indiana and Manufacturers Hanover Trust 
Company, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to the Northern Indiana Registration 
Statement (Regisfration No. 33-44193)). 

(4.2) First Supplemental Indenture dated as of December 1, 1991, between Northem Indiana and 
Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the 
Nortiiem Indiana Regisfration Statement (Regisfration No. 33-63870)). 

(4.3) Indenture Agreement between NIPSCO Indusfries, Inc., NIPSCO Capital Markets, Inc. and Chase 
Manhattan Bank as tmstee dated Febmary 14,1997 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the 
NIPSCO hidustiies, Inc. Regisfration Statement (Regisfration No. 333-22347)). 

(4.4) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 1, 2000 among NiSource Capital Markets, 
Inc., NiSource Inc., New NiSource fiic, and The Chase Manhattan Bank, as tmstee (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4.45 to tiie NiSource Inc. Form 10-K for tfie period ended December 31,2000). 

(4.5) Indenture, dated November 14, 2000, among NiSource Finance Corp., NiSource Inc., as guarantor, 
and The Chase Manhattan Bank, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to tfie 
NiSource Inc, Form S-3, dated November 17, 2000 (Regisfration No. 333-49330)). 

(10.1) NiSource Inc. Nonemployee Direaor Stock Incentive Plan as amended and restated effective May 
13, 2008. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to die NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed on 
February 27, 2009).* 

(10.2) NiSource Inc. Nonemployee Director Retfrement Plan, as amended and restated effective May 13, 
2008. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed an February 
27, 2009).* 

(10.3) Amended and Restated NiSource Inc. Dfrectors' Charitable Gift Program effective May 13, 2008. 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed cm February 27, 
2009).* 

(10.4) Supplemental Life Insurance Plan effective January 1, 1991, as amended, (incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 2 to tiie NIPSCO hidustries, fric. Form 8-K filed on March 25, 1992). * 

(10.5) NiSource Inc. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated, effective January 1, 
2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-Q filed on November 
4, 2008). * 

(10.6) Form of Change in Conttol and Termination Agreements and Schedule of Parties to the Agreements 
(only applicable to Michael O'Donnell following adoption of Exhibit 10.7 below) (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-Kfor the period ended December 31, 2005). 
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EXHIBIT INDEX (continued) 

(10.7) Form of Ch^mgc in Conttol and Termination Agreement (appUcable to each named executive officer 
except Michael 0'Donnell)(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to die NiSource Inc. Form 10-
Q filed on November 4, 2008). * 

(10.8) Formof Agreement between NiSource Inc. and certain officers ofColumbia Energy Cfroup and 
schedule of parties lo such Agreements (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to the NiSource 
Inc. Form 10-K for tiie period ended December 31, 2002). * 

(10.9) NiSource Inc. 1994 Long-Term Incentive Plan, as amended and restated effective January 1, 2005 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to die NiSource Inc. Form 8-K filed on December 2, 
2005). * 

(10.10) 1st Amendment to NiSource bic. 1994 Long Term Incentive Plan, effective January 22,2009. 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to tfie NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed on February 27, 
2009). * 

(10.11) Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement under the NiSource Inc. 1994 Long-Term Incentive 
Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the NiSource Inc. Form 8-K filed on January 3, 
2005). * 

(10.12) Form of 200S Contingent Stock Agreement under NiSource Inc. 1994 Long-Term Incentive Plan, 
(incorporated by reference to ExhibU 10.12 to tfie NiSource Inc. Form 10-K for die period ended 
December 31, 2008). * 

(10.13) Form of 2009 Contingent Stock Agreemeilt under die NiSource Inc 1994 Long-Term Incentive 
Plan, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the NiSource Inc. from 10-Q filed on May 1, 
2009)* 

(10.14) Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under tiie NiSource Inc. 1994 Long-Term Incentive Plan, * ** 

(10.15) NiSource Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan as Amended and Restated effective January 
1,2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to tiie NiSource Inc. Form 10-Q filed on 
November 4, 2008). * 

(10.16) NiSource Inc. Executive Severance Policy, as amended and restated, effective January 1, 2008 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to tiie NiSource Inc. Form 10-K for tiie period ended 
December31,20O7). * 

(10.17) NiSource fric. Ccrporate Incentive Pian effective January 1,2009 (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 10.1 to tiie NiSource hic. Form 10-Q filed on May 1, 2009). * 

(10.18) Pension Restoration Plan for NiSource Inc. and Affifiates as amended and restated effective January 
1,2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibfr 10.5 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-Q filed on 
November 4, 2008). * 

(10.19) Savings Restoration Plan for NiSource Inc. and Affifiates as amended and restated effective January 
1, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the NiSource Inc. Form lO-Q filed on 
November 4, 2008). * . 

(10.20) Amendment No. 1, dated as of September 29, 2009, to the Savings Restoration Plan for NiSource 
Inc., and Affiliates as amended and restated effective January 1, 2008. * ** 

(10.21) Letter Agreement between NiSource Inc. and Michael W. O'Donnell dated July 28,2004 regarding 
his benefits under tiie NiSource Inc. Supplemental Executive Retfrement Plan (incorpwated by 
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the NiSource Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended 
September 30, 2004). * 
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EXHIBIT INDEX (continued) 

(10.22) Letter Agreement between NiSource Corporate Services Company and (Christopher A. Helms dated 
March 15, 2005 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to tfie NiSource Inc. Quarterly Report on 
Form 10-Q for tfie period ended June 30, 2005). * 

(10.23) Letter Agreement between NiSource Corporate Services Company and Eileen O'NeiU Odum dated 
November 20, 2007. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K 
filed on Febmary 27,2009).* 

(10.24) Letter Agreement between NiSource Corpcrate Services Company and Jimmy Staton dated 
December 13, 2007. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to die NiSource Inc. Form 10~K 
filed on Febmary 27,2009).* 

(10.25) Letter Agreement between NiSource Corpcffate Services Company and Stephen P. Smith dated May 
14, 2008. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed on 
February 27, 2009).* 

(10.26) Amended and Restated Revolving Credit Agreement among NiSource Finance Corp., as Borrower, 
NiSource Inc., as Guarantor, tiie lendo" parties tiiereto as Lenders, Credit Suisse as Syndication 
Agent, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., The Bank Of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Chicago Branch 
and Citicorp USA, Inc., as Co-Documentation Agents and Barclays Bank PLC, as Administtative 
Agent and LC Bank dated July 7, 2006 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the NiSource 
Inc. Form 10-Q for tfie period ended June 30, 2006). 

(10.27) Amendment No. 1, dated as of September 19, 2008, to the Amended and Restated Revolving Credit 
Agreement among NiSource Finance Corp, as Borrower, NiSource Inc., as Guarantor, the lender 
parties thereto as Lenders, and Barclays Bank PLC as Administtative Agent and LC Bank, 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.28 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed OT Febmary 27, 
2009). 

(10.28) Note Purchase Agreement, dated August 23, 2005, by and among NiSource Finance Corp., as 
issuer, NiSource Inc., as guarantor, and tiie purchasers named therein (incorpcrated by reference to 
Exhibit 10.1 to die NiSource Inc, Current Report on Foim 8-K filed on August 26, 2005). 

(10.29) Amendment No. 1, dated as of November 10, 2008, to die Note Purchase Agreement by and among 
NiSource Finance Corp., as issuer, NiSource Inc., as guarantor, and tiie purchasers whose names 
appear on the signature page thereto, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to the NiSource 
Inc. Form 10-K filed on February 27, 2009). 

(10.30) Guaranty of NiSource file, in favor of JPMorgan Giase Bank, N.A., as administtative agent 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the NiSource Inc. Form 8-K filed on August 30, 2007). 

(10.31) Agreement for Business Process and Support Services between NiSource Corporate Services 
Company and IBM, effective June 20, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,1 to the 
NiSource Inc. Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2005). 

(10.32) Amendment #4 to Agreement for Business Process and Support Services between NiSource 
Corporate Services Company and IBM, effective December 1, 2007 (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 10.30 to the NiSource hic. Form 10-K for die period ended December 31, 2007).* 

(12) Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges. ** 

(21) List of Subsidiaries. ** 

(23) Consent of Deioitte & Touche LLP. ** 

(31.1) Certification of Robert C. Skaggs, Jr., Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to Section 302 of the 
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EXHIBIT INDEX (continued) 

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. ** 

(31.2) Certification of Stephen P. Smitfi, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002. ** 

(32.1) Certification of Robert C. Skaggs, Jr., Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to Section 906 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith). ** 

(32.2) Certification of Stephen P. Smith, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Section 906 of tiie Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewitii). ** 

* Management conttact or compensatca-y plan or artangement of NiSource Inc. 

** Exhibit filed herewith. 

References made to Nortfiem Indiana filings can be found at Commission File Number 001-04125. References 
made to NiSource Inc. filings made prior to November 1, 2000 can be found at Commission File Number 001-
09779. 
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STOCKHOLDER INFO 
This document contains "forward-looking statements." For a discussion of factors that could cause actual results 
to differ materially from those contained in such statements, please see "Risk Factors" and "Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" in the NiSource Inc. annual report on 
Form 10-K included herein. 

NiSource Inc. common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol IMI. The shares 
are listed in financial stock quotations as NISOURCE. Asof Dec.31,2009, NiSource Inc. had 34,299 registered 
common stockholders. 

Anticipated Dividend Record and Payment Dates 

NiSource Common Stock 

R E C O R D 

D A T F. 

04-30-10 
07-30-10 
10-29-10 
01-31-11 

P A Y M E N T 

DATE 

05-20-10 
08-20-10 
11-19-10 
02-18-11 

Common Stock Dividend Declared 
The Board of Directors, effective January 19,2010, has 
declared a quarterly dividend of S0.23 per share, 
equivalent to S0.92 per share on an annual basis. 

Investor and Financial Information 
Financial analysts and investment professionals should 
direct written and telephone inquiries to NiSource 
Investor Relations at 801 E 86th Ave., 
Mertillville, IN 46410 or (219) 647-6209. 

Copies of NiSource's financial reports are available by 
writing or calling the Investor Relations department at 
the address or phone number listed above. The 
materials are also available atwww.nisource.com. 

Stockholder Services 
Questions about stockholder accounts, stock 
certificates, transfer of shares, dividend payments, 
automatic dividend reinvestment and stock purchase 
plan, and electronic deposit may be directed to Mellon 
Investor Services at the following: 

BNY Mellon Shareowner Services 
P.O. Box 358015 
Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8015 
or 
480 Washington Boulevard 
Jersey City, NJ 07310-1900 

(888) 884-7790 

TDD for Hearing Impaired 
(800)231-5469 

Foreign Stockholders 
(201)680-6578 

TDD Foreign Stockholders 
(201)680-6610 

www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/isd 

On June 8, 2009, NiSource's Chief Executive Officer submitted to the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") an annual 
certification stating that as of that date he was not aware of any violation by the company of the New York Stock 
Exchange's corporate governance listing standards, as required by Section 303A.12(a) of the NYSE's Listed 
Company Manual. NiSource's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have provided certifications to the 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. These 
certifications are included as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 to the company's 10-K for the year ended December 31,2009. 

S t o c k h o l d e r I n q u i r i e s 
BNY M e l l o n 

S h a r e o w n e r S e r v i c e s 

A n a l y s t I n q u i r i e s 
I n v e s t o r R e l a t i o n s 

M e d i a I n q u i r i e s 
C o m m u n i c a t i o n s 

( 8 8 8 ) 8 8 4 - 7 7 9 0 ( 2 1 9 ) 6 4 7 - 6 2 0 9 ( 2 1 9 ) 6 4 7 - 5 5 8 1 

http://atwww.nisource.com
http://www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/isd


NiS o u r c e I n c . 
801 E a s t 8 6 t h A v e n u e 
M e r r i l l v i l l e , IN 4 6 4 1 0 
w w w , n i s o u r c e . c o m 

http://nisource.com

